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Financial Summary

BT E

(Amounts expressed in thousands of RMB)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (AUDITED)

Year ended December 31

(A BEHUARSTILAER)
BHHERE W (

SEFX)

BE1+—_A=1+—HIFE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
—NE —T-HF —T—RF sztﬁ —E-N\f
Total revenue Bl 2,982,909 722,185 534,974 657,365 789,704
Finance costs, net HRER  FE (481,327)  (421,774)  (386,461) 9,695  (591,749)
Profit/(loss) before tax RIS AAE/(EE) 236,712 (1,467,259)  (457,981)  (842,566)  (784,960)
Income tax (expensel/credit e (BR), s (214,163) 121,118  (147,166)  (105,485)  (47,412)
Loss for the year from discontinued AERHEEFEER
operations - (179,147)  (717,086)  (151,425)  (363,463)
Profit/(loss) for the year KEFH/(EE) 22,549 (1,525,288) (1,322,233) (1,099,476) (1,195,835)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL SO ER R R (BRER)
POSITION (AUDITED)
As at December 31 R+=—A=+—H
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
—T-mE _F-Af _Tf _T_+& —F-AF
Current assets REEE 1,650,635 1,033,667 2,260,010 1,833,381 753,086
Assets of disposal group classified BEGENREMNEE
as held for sale - - - - 5,105,887
Property, plant and equipment TEE  THRRE 6,629,673 5633576 2,407,958 7,719,859 1,798,839
Intangible assets B BE 494552 359,595 8849 708,193 137,351
Investments in associates BECERE = = 246,667 182,541 =
Available-for-sale financial assets HEESREE 75,541 27,105 63,330 67,132 -
Financial assets at fair value through other AR BEFEBHEE A
comprehensive income HitRa e emEE - - - = 46,458
Prepayments, deposits and other ﬁw\ RES REM
receivables FEIR 210,389 497,878 820,224 727,966 357,212
Restricted cash XEHIHRE 12,955 8,495 = 43,285 45,465
Total assets BERE 9,593,567 8,090,105 5,847,628 11,308,343 8,244,899
Current liabilities REAE 1,345,118 1,191,754 479,915 2,747,026 3,359,474
Liabilities of disposal group classified BREGENREANEE
as held for sale - - - - 4533584
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 4,683,938 4,687,355 4,727,926 8829778 2,043,858
Total liabilities BERE 6,029,056 5,879,109 5,207,841 11,576,804 9,936,916
Equity ey 3,564,511 2,210,996 639,787  (268,461) (1,692,017)
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Operating Summary
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Year ended December 31

BE+T-A=t-HLHFE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
—2-mF ZF-1F ZT—"F T+ ZB-N\F
Properties Held by Subsidiaries WEARMBEE
Sales volume HE
Crude oil (millions of barrels) Em(BER) 5.58 3.55 3.24 2.38 3.12
China oilfields B 3.67 2.44 2.12 1.98 1.83
Kazakhstan oilfields RiER e 1.88 1.09 1.10 = =
Export sales HOEE 1.44 0.96 0.95 - -
Domestic sales BNHE 0.44 0.13 0.15 = =
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.00
Canada oilfields JNZ K (Canlin) = = = 0.39 1.29
NGL (Note) (millions of barrels) RARRATR (M) (BER) - - - 0.16 0.51
Canada oilfields M2 X (Canlin) - - - 0.16 0.51
Gas (MMscf) AAR (HEEETFER) 201434 202127  1,717.70 2531539  88,788.3
Kazakhstan oilfields MafE e A 1,954.38  2,001.15 1,703.72 = =
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 59.96 20.12 13.98 1.43 -
Canada oilfields JNZ X (Canlin) - - - 2531396  88,786.97
Net annual production volume FEER
Crude oil (millions of barrels) B (EER) 5.59 3.71 327 2.38 3.14
China oilfields F ) E 3.66 2.44 2.15 1.98 1.85
Kazakhstan oilfields Mg HE 1.90 1.25 1.11 - -
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.00
Canada oilfields JNZ K (Canlin) = = = 0.39 1.29
NGL (millions of barrels) RARREBRMR (FER) - - - 0.16 0.51
Canada oilfields M2 X (Canlin) - - - 0.16 0.51
Gas (MMscf) AR (BBEELFER) 2,222.90 2,190.61 1,899.18  25,320.56  88,789.03
Kazakhstan oilfields BER A 2,146.48  2,150.78 1,875.30 = =
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 76.42 39.83 23.88 6.6 2.06
Canada oilfields JNZ X (Canlin) - - - 2531396  88,786.97
Average daily net crude oil production B¥HFRHEE
Crude oil (barrels) [ (1) 15,326 10,153 9,241 9,745 8,777
China oilfields B 10,033 6,687 5,872 5,454 5,230
Kazakhstan oilfields iR ATA 5,201 3412 3,328 = -
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 92 54 41 29 23
Canada oilfields JNZ X (Canlin) = = = 4,262 3,524
NGL (barrels) KARRNR (1) - - - 1,690 1,399
Canada oilfields & X (Canlin) - - - 1,690 1,399
Gas (MMscf) AAR (BEBEEILER) 6.09 6.00 5.67 275.17 243.26
Kazakhstan oilfields BER A 5.88 5.89 5.60 = =
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 0.21 0.1 0.07 0.02 0.01
Canada oilfields JNZ X (Canlin) = = = 275.15 243.25

Note: NGL — Natural Gas Liquid

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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Operating Summary (Continued)
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Year ended December 31

BE+-A=t-HLHFE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
—2-mF ZF-1F ZT—"F ZT—+§ ZB-N\F
Average realized price THERER
Crude oil (US$ per barrel of crude oil) Rl (£ SHEH) 86.15 45.79 36.74 48.96 59.07
China oilfields F B R E 97.89 46.65 36.73 48.89 64.56
Kazakhstan oilfields g AnE 63.34 43.95 34.85 - =
Export sales HOHE 70.63 48.41 38.39 - -
Domestic sales BNHE 39.68 12.02 13.25 - =
USA oilfields %[ (Condor) 83.11 40.68 37.77 4744 62.43
Canada oilfields INE K (Canlin) - - = 49.32 51.24
NGL (US$ per barrel) RARBRNE (X, 58) - - - 26.64 23.71
Canada oilfields JNZ K (Canlin) = = = 26.64 23.71
Gas (US$ per MMscf) KRR (Ex/ TEE
YHER) 1.27 1.03 0.83 1.50 1.28
Kazakhstan oilfields RiER A 1.14 0.95 0.78 = -
USA oilfields % (Condor) 6.44 2.61 2.30 4.47 -
Canada oilfields NE K (Canlin) - - = 1.50 1.28
Lifting costs (US$ per barrel of BEEFAREAE
oil equivalent) (En/BREE) 9.46 752 8.31 7.95 9.39
China oilfields (Note) HELh A (Hf7t) 11.83 9.49 8.31 848 12.37
Kazakhstan oilfields RiER AN 4.85 3.66 2.25 = -
Canada oilfields K (Canlin) - - = 7.73 9.09
Cash net-back (US$ per barrel BE&EEE
of oil equivalent) (Xn/BREE)
China oilfields B A 69.62 35.56 26.94 38.87 50.01
Kazakhstan oilfields RiER e 29.14 10.94 14.26 = =
Export sales HOEE 28.52 12.40 14.80 - -
Domestic sales BRNEE 31.81 5.11 9.25 = =
Canada oilfields NEK (Canlin) - - 5.55 3.98
Wells drilled during the year (Gross) FREHZ(EY) 157 15 28
China oilfields L 151 = = 15 28
Successful RINE R 151 = 15 28
Dry B - - - - -
Kazakhstan oilfields Ha s AT A 6 3 2 - -
Successtul Bk I i 6 3 2 - -
Dry E = = = = -
USA oilfields % (Condor) - - - - -
Successful RINER - - - - -
Dry B - - - - -
Canada oilfields HI& X (Canlin) = = - - -
Successtul Bk I iR - - - - -
Dry i = = = = -

ffet - BERFMKABIEEE — 02 B & AEHIK
Ko EMEERANZEZE  RFEEM - KK
RAZARKEFEEBERS T TRELERN - RE 2%
SERAI IR A B R o

Note: Lifting costs include directly controllable costs to produce a barrel of oil. Other
production costs such as safety fee, environment expenses, technical &
research expenses and overhead have not been included since they are not
directly attributable to the production of a barrel of oil.
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Year ended December 31

BE+T-A=t-HLHFE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

—2-mF ZF-1F ZT—"F T+ ZB-N\F
Crude Oil Reserves (thousands of barrels) Fjhf#E (T#)
Subsidiaries HEBAGREE
Total proved RAGEAE 48,742 45,163 10,668 19,366 16,438
China oilfields L A 14,495 12,440 10,552 8,475 9,058
Canada oilfields INE K (Canlin) - - - 10,844 7,380
Kazakhstan oilfields IafE s AE 33,799 32,525 = = =
USA oilfields % (Condor) 448 198 116 47 =
Total proved+probable RAEMERERE 124,725 120,975 19,557 27,453 22,506
China oilfields B 25,832 24416 18,893 12,489 12,928
Canada oilfields INE K (Canlin) - - - 14,893 9,578
Kazakhstan oilfields IafE = AE 97,864 96,150 = = =
USA oilfields % (Condor) 1,029 409 664 71 -
Total proved+probable+possible Ry MERTHHREAR 171,189 160,404 28,319 32,274 27,341
China oilfields B 36,248 34,088 26,487 17,281 17,763
Canada oilfields INE X (Canlin) - = = 14,893 9,578
Kazakhstan oilfields IafE s AE 130,203 124,952 = = =
USA oilfields % (Condor) 4,738 1,364 1,832 100 =
Equity-accounted entities (MIE share) — BEXARHERFHEE

(AEEELSS)

Total proved RRRELE - - 17,749 11,618 8,530
China oilfields (Area 28/03) R ElH A (28/03 &%) = = = = -
Kazakhstan oilfields MRER AR - - 12,611 7,540 8,530
Journey Energy Inc Journey I8 H - - 5,138 4,078 -
Sino Gas & Energy PR (=54 REEE) = = = = -
Total proved+probable % HERELE - - 41,549 32,568 30,790
China oilfields (Area 28/03) Bl A (28/03 (& 1) - - - - 3,780
Kazakhstan oilfields RfE AT - - 32,457 24,984 27,010
Journey Energy Inc Journey 8 H - - 9,092 7,584 -
Sino Gas & Energy PR (=24 REEE) = = = S -
Total proved+probable+possible B9 BERUHHEELE - - 49,546 53,836 46,919
China oilfields (Area 28/03) P B M (28/03 & 1) - - - - 4,449
Kazakhstan oilfields MRER AR - - 40,454 46,252 42,470
Journey Energy Inc Journey 8 - - 9,092 7,684 -
Sino Gas & Energy PR (=24 REEE) = = = = -
Total proved REFEAE 48,742 45,163 28,417 30,983 24,968
Total proved+probable RARMEFEAR 124,725 120,975 61,106 60,021 53,296
Total proved+probable+possible 7o BERTHEEAE 171,189 160,404 77,865 86,110 74,260
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Operating Summary (Continued)

=ERME ()

Year ended December 31

BE+-A=t-HLHFE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

—“T-mF —E-hF —E-RF —T—+F ZE-N\E

Gas Reserves (millions of SCF) AARGE
(ABEEYFHR)
Subsidiaries WBAAfHEE
Total proved REREAE 44147 36,262 155 1,210,712 1,036,569
China oilfields Bl 65 43 62 - =
Canada oilfields MK (Canlin) = = - 1,210,705 1,036,569
Kazakhstan oilfields Mg e B 43,232 36,006 = . =
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 850 213 93 7 -
Total proved+probable RRREMEREARE 97,249 93,050 1,356 1,801,464 1,549,556
China oilfields Bt 125 129 187 = =
Canada oilfields 2K (Canlin) = = - 1,801,455 1,549,556
Kazakhstan oilfields Mg e B 95,111 92,380 = = =
USA oilfields % (Condor) 2,013 541 1,169 9 -
Total proved+probable+possible RY - MERTHHEAR 131,880 122,081 3829 1,801,471 1,549,556
China oilfields B 226 237 352 = =
Canada oilfields MK (Canlin) = = - 1,801,455 1,549,556
Kazakhstan oilfields Mg e A 122,219 120,438 = = =
USA oilfields 2 (Condor) 9,435 1,406 3,477 16 -
Equity-accounted entities (MIE share) — BER AR ERI1ZEE
(AEEELSS)

Total proved RAREAE 364,140 375,870 46,696 47,989 11,630
China oilfields (Area 28/03) P B M (28/03 & 1) = = - - -
Kazakhstan oilfields MRER AR = = 14,373 8,708 11,630
Journey Energy Inc JourneyJE B = = 32,323 39,281 -
Sino Gas & Energy REIFLL (=R R E) 364,140 375,870 = = =
Total proved+probable R BEREAR 466,650 574,260 76,408 87,431 31,530
China oilfields (Area 28/03) P B A (28/03 & 1) = = = = -
Kazakhstan oilfields WMEER AR = = 29,773 28,880 31,530
Journey Energy Inc JourneyJE B = = 46,635 58,551 -
Sino Gas & Energy AR (=24 RERE) 466,650 574,260 = = =
Total proved+probable+possible R BERTHFHELE 579,870 781,830 84,016 113,099 55,030
China oilfields (Area 28/03) P B M (28/03 & 1) = = - - -
Kazakhstan oilfields MRER AR = = 37,381 54,548 55,030
Journey Energy Inc JourneyJE B = = 46,635 58,551 -
Sino Gas & Energy REFLL (=R R E) 579,870 781,830 = = =
Total proved FRREAE 408,287 412,132 46,851 1,258,701 1,048,199
Total proved+probable RBESERELR 563,899 667,310 77,764 1,888,895 1,581,086
Total proved+probable+possible 5 BERTHRELE 711,750 903,911 87,845 1,914,571 1,604,586
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Operating Summary (Continued)
SEBEBRME(E)

Year ended December 31

BE+T-A=t-HLHFE

2016 2017 2018

NE ZE—+F ZE-N\E
NGL Reserves (thousands of barrels) NGLHE (TH#)
Subsidiaries WEA A EE
Total proved FHRRELE - 13,069 12,379
China oilfields hElh A = = -
Canada oilfields JNZ K (Canlin) = 13,069 12,379
Kazakhstan oilfields KiE= R = = =
USA oilfields % (Condor) = 3 -
Total proved+probable RARMEFEAE - 19,408 18,783
China oilfields hElh A = = -
Canada oilfields INZ K (Canlin) 19,408 18,783
Kazakhstan oilfields KiE= R = = =
USA oilfields % (Condor) = = -
Total proved+probable+possible R BERUHRHELE - 19,408 18,783
China oilfields hElh A = = -
Canada oilfields INZ K (Canlin) = 19,408 18,783
Kazakhstan oilfields RiET A = = -
USA oilfields % (Condor) = . -
Equity-accounted entities (MIE share) — BESARHERFHEEE

(FEFELHS)

Total proved RYREAE 730 2,143 1,330
China oilfields (Area 28/03) F B0 (28/03 (& 13;) = = =
Kazakhstan oilfields KRiERATA - 856 1,330
Journey Energy Inc Journey B B 730 1,287 -
Sino Gas & Energy REFE (=5 R E) = a -
Total proved+probable R BERELE 994 4,462 3,110
China oilfields (Area 28/03) FR B0 (28/03 [ 13;) = = =
Kazakhstan oilfields KRiERATA - 2,588 3,110
Journey Energy Inc Journey B B 994 1,874 -
Sino Gas & Energy REFE (=5 R E) = a -
Total proved+probable+possible R BMERTHRELE 994 6,534 5,070
China oilfields (Area 28/03) FR B0 (28/03 (& 13;) - - -
Kazakhstan oilfields KRiERATA - 4,660 5,070
Journey Energy Inc Journey B B 994 1,874 -
Sino Gas & Energy REFE (=5 R E) = - -
Total proved RRHEAE 730 15,211 13,709
Total proved+probable R ERERE 994 23,870 21,893
Total proved+probable+possible R MERTHRELE 994 25,942 23,853
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Chairman’s Statement
FTEHRES

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of MIE Holdings
Corporation (“MIE” or the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”), | hereby present the annual results of
the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018.

As the prices of oil and gas market gradually recovered during
2018, the Group's average realized crude oil price was US$59.07/
barrel, which was 20.6% higher than US$48.96/barrel in 2017. In
consideration of the Group's development strategy, the capital
market environment and financial pressure, the Group disposed of
Condor Energy Technology LLP (“Condor”) in the United States
and divested all the shares of Journey Energy Inc. (“Journey”) held
by the Group in 2018, and had agreed to conditionally dispose of
Canlin Energy Corporation (“Canlin” or "Canlin Energy”), which the
closing of which had not yet completed as at the end of 2018. Due
to the disposal of non-core assets such as Condor and Journey and
the disposal of oil and gas reserves and assets in Carrot Creek, Cyn
Pem and Spirit River Area in Canada, the Group’s estimated oil and
gas reserves as at the end of 2018 had decreased slightly as
compared with 2017. Based on oil and gas reserves estimate
prepared by independent consultants as at December 31, 2018,
the Group's Proved (“1P") oil and gas reserves were 213 million
barrels oil equivalent (“BOE", where 1 BOE = 6,000 standard cubic
feet natural gas), representing 17% decrease from year-ended
2017. The Group's Proved + Probable (“2P") oil and gas reserves
were 339 million BOE (“MMBOE"), representing 15% decrease
from year-ended 2017. The Group’s Proved +Probable + Possible
("3P") oil and gas reserves were 366 MMBOE, representing 15%
decrease from year-ended 2017. Based on the discount rate of
10%, the net present value (“NPV10") of the Group's 2P oil and
gas reserves as at the end of 2018 was approximately US$1.7
billion, a decrease of 13% as compared with the US$1.965 million
as at the end of 2017.

BB EMNRE -

AR EMIBEREIRA R A 7 OA T AR M
SRR S (AT BRATATNRE %
B)EEE(FFE)REALERE_T
—N\E+= BB ERE R -

ZE-N\F  BEEHRATSERNELSE
REEBFHEERBERABL.07ERL /-
R_ZE—t44896%k7L, M LA T20.6% °
ERGEEERBENEATSRREESEN
mEE AEEB_Z—-NFHETEHR
Condor Energy Technology LLP( JA T £ &
[Condor]) K& EH5E # I £ Journey Energy
Inc. (LA~ B578 [Journeyl) & SRAZ1D - I 23
X 1 % B I 4 B & Il & K Canlin Energy
Corporation (AT~ 578 [ BLRE | ok [ BB aEIR))
ZE-N\FRERTHIZE) - BRAEEE
& Condor A Al Journey A &) Z A2 O EE A
X % 0 2 K Carrot Creek * Cyn Pem F1 Spirit
River Area )i FUME M HREENEE - A%
ERZZ— \FRBRGFEENTHERMEL
EXEBT/ETR - ERBUBINERE =
—N\F+-_A=t+—BhRHERE RS
WEE T - N\FhEANBER=(1P))
BT —+ERDI7%E2I1I3EREE A
RNFEREASRERECM(2PHIR_F
—+EFHLI5%EIEMERE  HAMNE
EFE BMEMSHEHAGEREZNIIPHER
ZE—EFRII5%EI6EMERE - KR
10% B RFE  AEBRZT—\FR2P
ARFEERAFRAENPVIO N A17EET
BZ_E—tHFRMI96EEZT TR T
13% °
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
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During 2018, liquidity management remained the Group’s priority.
We optimized our asset portfolio and improved the productivity of
existing assets while maintaining sufficient cash flow to support
the Group's operations. On one hand, in late March 2018, the
Group acquired the 10% foreign participating interest of Daan oil
field and Moliging oil field held by Global Oil Corporation (“GOC")
under the product sharing contract (“PSC"). 100% foreign
participating interest of the Daan oilfield and 10% foreign
participating interest in the Moliging had been consolidated to the
Group from April 2018. The successful acquisition expanded the
original oil asset portfolio of the Group and strengthened the
Group's domestic operation scale, enhanced the cash flow of the
domestic oil and gas projects. On the other hand, the Group seized
the opportunity of the capital market. In February 2018, the Group
fully repaid the US$200 million senior notes and made favorable
returns. At the same time, in consideration of the current market
environment, we disposed of some non-core assets and used our
best endeavors to raise the capital resources required by the
Group. The disposal of non-core assets had eased some of finance
burdens of the Group and further optimized the asset portfolio of
the Group. The Group is still focusing on adjusting and optimizing
the capital structure, especially the debt structure to ensure the
long-term and healthy development of the Group.

In 2018, the Group continued to implement a low-cost strategy to
the Daan project, one of the high-quality and mature oilfields of the
Group, strive to reduce the costs and improve the efficiency,
stabilize old well production, slow down the production decline and
create more operating cash flow. In 2018, the lifting cost of the
Daan project was US$12.37 per barrel, and the comprehensive
production decline rate was controlled at 6.42%. The production
decline rate was significantly improved as compared with 2017,
reflecting the Group’s excellent operation management of oilfield
projects and top-level management of onshore oilfield in China.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
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Judging from the operating performance of the Group, in 2018, the
gross oil and gas production of the Group increased by 121.8% to
20.91 million barrels equivalent (based on 6,000 barrels of
equivalent standard cubic feet of natural gas = 1 barrel of crude oil
conversion ratio calculated for reference purposes) as compared
with 2017, the net production increased by 173.0% to 184.5
thousand barrels equivalents (“MBOE"). The business of the Group
from a geographic perspective includes the PRC, North America
and others. Since the Group announced the disposal of its oil and
gas asset in Canada, the performance results from North America
segment was presented as discontinued operations in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group in 2018. The
revenue from PRC segment increased by 20.1% to RMB789.7
million in 2018 as compared with 2017. The EBITDA of the Group
from segments other than the North America segment in 2018
increased by RMB638.3 million to RMB136.1 million from negative
RMB502.2 million in 2017 and the respective adjusted EBITDA
increased by RMB137.2 million to RMB409.1 million.

Recently, international crude oil prices and Canadian natural gas
prices have increased, but the challenges faced by the Group had
not been completely eliminated. In the past year, all our staff had
made a lot of efforts and completed various tasks, and we will also
strive to work hard to balance between the Group's business
development and its capital structure improvement. We have full
confidence in the future development of the Group.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt
gratitude to our Board and all staff for their endeavor and
contribution and also our shareholders, bondholders and business
partners for their continuous trust and support.

Mr. Zhang Ruilin
Chairman
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Directors and Senior Management

EEREREEE

14

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Zhang Ruilin, aged 48, has been the Executive Director, Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company since March 20, 2008.
Mr. Zhang is one of the controlling shareholders of the Company.
Mr. Zhang has over 28 years of experience in the oil and gas
business. Following the takeover of the Company by Far East
Energy Limited (“FEEL") in August 2003, Mr. Zhang joined us in
September 2003 and has been a Director of the Company. He is
primarily responsible for overseeing our overall strategies, planning
and day-to-day management and operations. Mr. Zhang is also a
director for the various subsidiaries of the Group.

Zhao Jiangwei, aged 47, has been the Executive Director and
senior vice president of the Company since December 19, 2008.
He is one of the controlling shareholders of the Company. Mr. Zhao
has over 26 years of experience in the oil and gas industry.
Following the takeover of the Company by FEEL in August 2003,
Mr. Zhao joined the Company in September 2003 and has since
been a director of the Company. He is and will continue to be
primarily responsible for assisting the Chairman in overseeing the
operations at oilfields in the PRC. Mr. Zhao obtained a bachelor of
arts degree from Daging Petroleum College in 1999.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Xie Na, aged 43, has been the Non-executive Director of the
Company since November 13, 2015. She has previously held
various positions at Shanghai Life Insurance Company Ltd., Sequoia
Capital China and Monitor Group. Ms. Xie has very extensive
experiences in equity investment, portfolio investment focusing on
consumables and TMT as well as marketing, operations and post-
investment management. She had led investment projects such as
Peak Sport Products Co. Limited and Sky- mobi Limited (symbol:
MOBI. NASDAQ). Ms. Xie has been serving as an independent
director of Thinkingdom Media Group Ltd., a company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 603096) since November
2017 and she is also an executive council member of the China
Women's Chamber of Commerce and the vice president of China
Energy Storage Alliance. She was also a visiting professor of the
Graduate University of Chinese Academy of Sciences. Ms. Xie
obtained a bachelor’'s degree in computer engineering from the
University of Toronto in 2002 and a master’'s degree in business
administration from Stanford University in 2004.

Jiao Qisen, aged 38, was appointed as a Non-executive Director of
the Company on January 29, 2018 and resigned with effect from
January 16, 2019. Mr. Jiao is Ph.D. in Philosophical Psychology and
Postdoc in Applied Economy. Mr. Jiao is an expert in enterprises
strategy management and industrial economic investment. He has
led and participated in many international mergers and acquisitions
("M&A"). He is also good at discerning the development trend of
the industry from a macro perspective as well as draw decisions on
enterprises practical operation. He has outstanding ideas and
profound views over investment, M&A, energy and chemical
industry, asset management, media industry and integration of
industrial finance. Mr. Jiao is the chairman of Chemchina New
Material Co. Ltd., the chairman of China Sam Enterprise Group Co.,
Ltd. and the chairman of China Jing An Ltd. Mr. Jiao has also
published various essays and other publications in the field of
management and psychology over the years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mei Jianping, aged 58, has been our Independent Non-executive
Director since his appointment on November 27, 2010. Mr. Mei
has been a professor of finance at Cheung Kong Graduate School
of Business in Beijing, China since 2006 and a fellow at Financial
Institutions Center, the Wharton School of University of
Pennsylvania since 2004. He was a tenured associate professor of
finance from 1996 to 2005 and an assistant professor of finance
from 1990 to 1995 at New York University. From 2003 to 2008, he
also taught at Tsinghua University as a special term professor of
finance. Mr. Mei has been a director of Cratings.com Inc., USA
since 1999. Since 2009, Mr. Mei has served on the board of
Powerlong Real Estate Holdings Limited (stock code: 1238.HK), a
company listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Mei was a board
member of Zhong De Securities Company Limited from 2009 to
May 2016. Mr. Mei also served as the chairman of board of
Shanghai Zhangjiang JRtan.com Inc. from 2000 to 2012. From
November 29, 2013 to December 27, 2017, Mr. Mei served as an
independent non-executive director of Ground International
Development Limited (stock code: 989.HK), and since August 11,
2014, Mr. Mei has served as an independent non-executive director
of China Rundong Auto Group Limited (stock code: 1365.HK) (both
companies of which listed on the Stock Exchange). Mr. Mei has
served as an independent director of Cultural Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd, a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock
code: 600715) since December 2015. Mr. Mei worked as a
consultant for various financial institutions, such as Deutsche Bank,
UBS, Prudential Insurance of America and Asia Development Bank.
Mr. Mei has published a number of books and articles on topics
related to finance. Mr. Mei received a bachelor’s degree in
Mathematics from Fudan University in 1982, a master’s degree in
Economics and a Ph.D. in Economics (Finance) from Princeton
University in 1988 and 1990, respectively.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

SEENEREERE(B)

Jeffrey Willard Miller, aged 56, has been our Independent Non-
executive Director since his appointment on November 27, 2010.
Mr. Miller has over 32 years of experience in the oil and gas
industry. Since 2012, Mr. Miller has been Managing Partner and
Co-Founder of Vortus Investments, an energy private equity firm
founded in later 2012. From 2008 to 2012, as the director of
upstream and investments for Mercuria Energy Trading Inc.
(“Mercuria”), one of the world’s largest independent physical
energy trading firms, he was responsible for Mercuria and certain
of its affiliates’ global portfolio of oil and natural gas assets, the
majority of which are located in North and South America. Prior to
joining Mercuria, Mr. Miller spent four years, from 2004 to 2008, as
president of Moncrief Qil International (“Moncrief”), a private oil
and natural gas company with assets in the former Soviet Union as
well as North America. Prior to his career at Moncrief, Mr. Miller
was a managing director in global energy investment banking for
UBS AG, the successor of Dillon, Read & Co, which he joined in
1993. Mr. Miller was an investment banker with a focus on the
energy industry and has extensive experience in the fields of
corporate finance. Throughout his career as set out above, Mr.
Miller has been involved in a substantial number of transactions
including initial public offerings, debt offerings and M&A, which
require expertise in financial analysis. As an investment banker, Mr.
Miller also had extensive experience in valuation analysis, which
involved reviewing and analyzing audited financial statements of
public and private companies. Mr. Miller's professional career
began in a technical capacity as a petroleum engineer with Exxon.
Mr. Miller received a bachelor's degree, magna cum laude, in
Petroleum Engineering from Texas A&M University and a master'’s
degree in Business Administration from the Columbia Business
School.

Guo Yanjun, aged 66, has been the Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company since November 13, 2015. He has
extensive entrepreneurship experience and experience in corporate
operation and management. Mr. Guo graduated from China
People’'s University with a Diploma in Law in 1984. Mr. Guo is
currently an Independent Non-executive Director of Mei Ah
Entertainment Group Limited (stock code: 391.HK, a company
listed on the Stock Exchange). He is also the chairman of CNHK
Tech Co. Ltd, CNHK Media Limited, CNHK Media (H.K.) Advertising
Limited and CNHK Publications Limited.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mei Liming, aged 38, is the vice president of finance and merger
and acquisition. Mr. Mei joined the Group in January 2005 and has
since worked across various functions including as an accountant,
finance manager and vice financial controller. During his career in
the Group, Mr. Mei gained extensive knowledge and experience in
the oil & gas industry, financial management and capital markets.
Since joining the Group, apart from daily financial management, Mr.
Mei has also been closely involved in many transactions including
various financings and acquisitions. He also participated in the
process of the Group's initial public offering on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange. Mr. Mei graduated from Beijing Institute of
Petrochemical Technology with a Bachelor of Accounting in 2003.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Mei worked as an accountant at
Sony Corporation in 2004.

Song Wu, aged 52, is our Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Song has
over 29 years of experience in planning, finance, auditing and
operational management in the oil and gas industry. Mr. Song
joined the Group in January 2004 and has held different managerial
positions within the finance department. Mr. Song had ever led
MIE to be granted with the honor of “Pioneers of China National
Petroleum Corporation (“CNPC") Foreign Cooperation Projects”.
Mr. Song gained extensive knowledge and experience in the oil &
gas industry, corporate operation and financial management while
working in the Group. Mr. Song graduated from Northeast
Petroleum University with a double degree in accounting and
computer science in 1996. Prior to joining us, Mr. Song worked for
CNPC from 1989 to 2003. He obtained his accountant qualification
in the PRC in 1998.

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

EREEE

38 > 38% - ARBEEIEE - BERE -
BREEE - BEER —TERAFMALREKHE
FEESETAD - BTSRRI TS B BB BT
EERAEEERBM - wBEENHRRTE
MBEREREATSETHERTEEZERA
B o MAREER R2EAFATEE
BT BEERETRLETAR T%’%%E@?&
SFEH BRZEREIIES  ENxE
BT ARRAREE A ER EH AR TIE - Tt
%iﬁ_gg_iiﬁﬁ’\\itmli/wbl%i%?
ESertR28 L8 - EMAREE ZA - 18
RER_FEMFELEREARAR G
B

RE, 5255 ARBBEFEMBEE - MHRITE
BE29FFE M5 BARLEELERE

M ITERER - REER _ZZENOFE—AMAR
SE - BEMBEHFIZELRBA - SITET
FARETHPEAHEIINSIETESE] -

EEEAKEIEH&H@FEJ RELRHRITER
TEEL WBEENTEHERTEE2ERA
.ﬁk&%%’i REER—NNARFEERKREA
MR EET ER - BAEVFEG HRES
B MARKEBZE - B— N/ \NEE-FF
ZFERELEBR P AR ST B RMEER
T BR—ANANFREHESFRERS -



Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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Lian Yunfei, aged 43, is a vice president and general counsel of
the Group. Ms. Lian has over 15 years of experience in the legal
field. Prior to joining us, Ms. Lian worked as an associate at Baker
& McKenzie Hong Kong office between 2007 and 2009 focusing on
mergers and acquisitions and general corporate advice and as
North Asia general counsel of a US multi-national corporation
between 2015 and 2017. In her early career, starting in 2001, she
worked at a law firm in Canada, focusing on general practice for
over three years. Ms. Lian obtained a juris doctor degree from the
Faculty of Law at the University of British Columbia in 2007. She
received a Master’s degree in Engineering from the University of
Florida in 2001 and a Bachelor's degree in Science from Shanghai
University of Science and Technology in 1996. She is admitted to
practice law in New York.

RELATIONSHIP AMONG DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Save for Mr. Zhao Jiangwei, senior vice president and Executive
Director, who is the brother-in-law of Mr. Zhang Ruilin, our
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director, there are
no other familial relationships between any of our Directors and
senior management.
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The Board of Directors (the “Board”) is pleased to present this
corporate governance report in the Group’s Annual Report for the
year ended December 31, 2018.

COMMITMENT TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Company has responsibilities towards the
shareholders and related stakeholders to ensure the Company’s
successful operation. Sound corporate governance is not only vital
for the Company to cope with the evolving regulatory environment
and reinforce the relationship with its shareholders and
stakeholders, but also important for the Company’s success and
sustainable development. We are committed to achieving a high
standard of corporate governance and have promoted corporate
governance practices appropriate for our business operations and
development.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board considers that good corporate governance standards are
essential in providing a framework for the Company to safeguard
shareholders’ interests, enhance corporate value and
accountability, formulate its business strategies and policies and
enhance transparency.

The Company’s corporate governance practices are established
based on the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code"), as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”).

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company has
applied and complied with the applicable provisions of the CG Code
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except the
deviations with respect to Code Provision A.2.1 as further explained
below.

The Company shall review and improve its corporate governance

practices on a regular basis to ensure a continuous compliance of
such practices with the requirements of the CG Code.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as code of conduct for
securities transactions. Having made specific enquiry of all the
Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they have complied with
the required standard set out in the Model Code and its code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors throughout
the year ended December 31, 2018.

STRUCTURE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Audit Remuneration
Committee Committee
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THE BOARD

As at December 31, 2018, the Board comprised seven members,
including two Executive Directors, two Non-executive Directors
and three Independent Non-executive Directors.

During the year, members of the Board are listed as follows:
Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Ruilin (Chairman)
Mr. Zhao Jiangwei

Non-executive Directors:

Ms. Xie Na
Mr. Jiao Qisen
(Resigned with effect from January 16, 2019)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Mei Jianping
Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller
Mr. Guo Yanjun

The biographical information of the Directors is set out under
“Directors and Senior Management” on page 14 to page 17 of this
annual report.

The relationships among members of the Board are disclosed
under “Relationships among Directors and Senior Management”

on page 19.

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out under
the Code Provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

TEERRE (B)

The Board has reviewed the Company's corporate governance
policies and practices and made recommendations to the Company
regarding the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management, the Company's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements,
the Company's compliance with the Model Code, the code of
conduct and compliance manual for employees and Directors, and
the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this
Corporate Governance Report.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Zhang Ruilin
("Mr. Zhang") is the Chairman of the Board. Apart from serving as
Chairman, Mr. Zhang has also been appointed as Chief Executive
Officer. Such appointment constitutes a deviation from the Code
Provision A.2.1. The reasons for deviation are explained as below.

Different from integrated oil companies engaged in upstream and
downstream business, the Company is engaged in the business of
oil & gas exploration and production. Therefore, the Board
considers that, the making and implementation of strategic
planning decision by the same individual is in the best the interest
of the Company's oil & gas exploration and production business.
The Nomination Committee of the Company also agrees that it is in
the best interest of the Company that the roles of Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer be performed by the same individual.
Therefore, the Company does not currently proposed appoint
another person to act as its Chief Executive Officer. However, the
Company will continue to review the effectiveness of its corporate
governance structure and consider if any changes are necessary
(including separating the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer).
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhang Ruilin and Mr. Zhao Jiangwei, being the Executive
Directors, act as the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and vice
president respectively, and are collectively responsible for the
operation of the whole group. Executive Directors should actively
communicate with Non-executive Directors, and maintain an open
and responsible attitude in respect of any reasonable administrative
suggestions and enquiries raised by the Non-executive Directors.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The three Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
review the management’s performance in fulfilling established
corporate targets and principles. They should also ensure that
financial information is reported clearly and accurately, and the risk
management and internal control systems are implemented
effectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Board at all times
met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three Independent Non-executive Directors
(representing one-third of the Board) with one of whom possessing
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise.

The Independent Non-executive Directors assume no management
responsibilities in the Company, and hold no more than (either
legally, beneficially or deemed) 1% of the total issued share capital
of the Company; nor have they acquired any interest in securities
of the Company either by gift or other methods; hence their
independence is strongly guaranteed. In accordance with
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules,
the Independent Non-executive Directors have provided an annual
confirmation of independence to the Company. The Company
considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to be
independent.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

TEERRE (B)

Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are involved
in communications with the auditors, which fully exhibits the role
of independent supervision. During the reporting period, no
objections regarding the proposals of the Board or Board
Committees have been raised by Independent Non-executive
Directors.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’
RE-ELECTION

Non-executive Directors serving the Board and Board Committees
are equipped with different skills, specialties, backgrounds and
qualifications, benefiting the Board a lot. Independent Non-
executive Directors not only act as Non-executive Directors, but
also equip the Board with expertise and business specialty
supplementary to management, thus providing unique opinion and
independent judgment for the possible situations during the
implementation of the Company’s business. Independent Non-
executive Directors are acting as chairmen and members of Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee
under the Board of the Company.

The appointment and re-election of all Directors of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2018 was in compliance with the
CG Code. In accordance with the Code Provision A.4.2, all Directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment.
Every Director, including those appointed for a specific term,
should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. The specific term of appointment for Directors of the
Company is three years, which is subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. The appointment of Non-executive
Directors of the Company shall comply with the Code Provision
A.4.1 under the CG Code, namely, all Non-executive Directors
should be appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election.

RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES AND
CONTRIBUTIONS OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for leading and supervising the
businesses, strategic policies and performance of the Company, as
well as being collectively responsible for facilitating the successful
development of the Company by detecting and supervising the
Company's affairs. The Board makes objective decisions in the
interest.
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The Board has delegated to the Chief Executive Officer and
through him to senior management the authority and responsibility
for carrying out the Company’s day-to-day management and
operation. The delegated duties and responsibilities will be
reviewed on a regular basis. The aforementioned senior executives
shall obtain the approval from the Board prior to entering into any
significant transactions.

In addition, the Board has established the Board Committees and
delegated responsibilities as set out in their respective written
terms of reference.

All Directors (including Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors) have brought a wide spectrum of valuable
business experience, knowledge and expertise to the Board,
facilitating an efficient and effective operation thereof. All Directors
shall ensure that they will perform their duties in good faith, comply
with applicable laws and regulations and act in the interests of the
Company and shareholders at all times.

All Directors have full and timely access to all relevant information
of the Company and the services and advice of the company
secretary, to ensure that procedures of the Board and all applicable
laws and regulations are complied with. Upon request, Directors,
may seek independent professional advice when appropriate for
discharging their duties to the Company, at the Company's
expense.

Directors shall disclose to the Company details regarding other
offices held by them, and the Board shall review the contribution
required from each Director in performing his duties to the
Company on a regular basis.

The Board reserves the decision-making power over all important
issues, including the Company’s policy matters, strategies and
budget, internal controls and risk management, significant
transactions (especially those that may involve conflict of interest),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other significant
operational issues. The responsibilities of the management are
implementing decisions made by the Board, directing and
coordinating the Company’s daily business.

In respect of legal actions against Directors and senior
management arising out of corporate activities, the Company has
made arrangements for appropriate insurance cover Directors and
executives regarding their duties.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed Director will obtain on-board induction upon
first occasion of his/her appointment, in order to ensure appropriate
understanding of the Company’s business and operation and full
awareness of the Directors’ duties in accordance with the Listing
Rules and related laws. The Director shall keep abreast of the
duties as a Director of the Company, and the conduct, business
activities and development of the Company.

All Directors are continually updated on the legal and regulatory
regime as well as the business environment, so as to assist in their
performance of duties. The Company will make arrangements
when necessary and provide briefing and professional development
training to Directors.

All Directors should participate in appropriate continuing
professional development for developing and updating their own
knowledge and skills, so as to ensure that they can remain
informed and continue to make contribution to the Board as
appropriate. The Company will arrange internal briefing sessions for
Directors and distribute reading material on relevant topics where
appropriate. The Company encourages all Directors to attend
related training courses at the Company’s expenses.

On May 9, 2018, the Company introduced new chapters of the
Listing Rules to the Directors, including permitted listings of
biotech companies that do not meet any of the financial eligibility
tests under the Listing Rules; permitted listings of innovative and
high growth companies with a weighted voting right structure; and
establishment of a concessionary secondary listing route for
emerging and innovative Greater China and international companies
that are primarily listed on a Qualified Exchange.

On July 3, 2018, the Company introduced Listing Rule
amendments to the Directors. Such Listing Rule amendments are
aimed at restricting abusive practices relating to capital raisings by
listed issuers and protecting minority shareholders’ interests.

On September 21, 2018, the Company introduced the amendments
to the CG Code and other related Listing Rules to the Directors.

All directors attended the above mentioned trainings.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

Three Committees have been established under the Board, namely,
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee, to supervise particular aspects of the
Company. All Board Committees of the Company are established
based on functions and powers set out in the written terms of
reference which are available on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange for shareholders’ reference.

A list of the chairman and members of each Board Committee is
set out under "Company Information” on page 2. All members of
the Board Committees are Independent Non-executive Directors.

Board Committees are also equipped with sufficient resources to
perform their duties, and can seek independent professional
advices when appropriate (upon reasonable request) at the
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Company'’s expense.

Committees Audit Committee Remuneration Committee Nomination Committee

ZE® BRERE FMzEe REZES®

Chairman Independent Non-executive Independent Non-executive Independent Non-executive
Director: Director: Director:
Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller Mr. Mei Jianping Mr. Mei Jianping

B BUFNTES: BUFNTES: BUFNTES:
Jeffrey Willard Miller 564 BV EE 1R EE

Composition All other members are All other members are All other members are Independent
Independent Non-executive Independent Non-executive Non-executive Directors:
Directors: Directors: Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller and
Mr. Mei Jianping and Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller and Mr. Guo Yanjun
Mr. Guo Yanjun Mr. Guo Yanjun
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Jeffrey Willard Miller 44 -
BRELE
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Committees
ZEg

Audit Committee

ENZES

Remuneration Committee

FHESS

Nomination Committee

REZE"

Main responsibilities

IERE .

Review financial statements
and reports before they are
submitted to the Board, and
consider any significant or
unusual issues raised by
external auditors

Review the relationship with
the external auditors by
reference to the work
performed by the auditors,
their fees and terms of
recommendations on the
appointment, re-appointment
and removal of external
auditors to the Board
Review the adequacy and
efficiency of the Company’s
financial reporting system,
internal control system, risk
management system and
related procedures
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Review and make suggestions
on the remuneration of
Executive Directors and senior
management to the Board
Review and make suggestions
on the remuneration of
Non- executive Directors to
the Board
Review and make suggestions
on the Company’s
remuneration policies and
structure of remuneration of
all Directors and senior
management to the Board
Review and make suggestions
on the appointment letter of
Executive Directors newly
appointed during the year to
the Board
Review and approve the
compensation arrangements
of Executive Directors and
senior management
Assessing performance of
Executive Directors
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Review the structure, size and
composition of the Board, and
make suggestions on any
changes

Formulate, develop and review
the Board Diversity Policy and
the measurable objectives for
implementing the policy
Formulate, develop and review
the policy and relevant
procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors
Identify suitable candidates for
appointment as Directors
Make suggestions on the
appointment or re-appointment
of and succession planning for
Directors to the Board

Assess the independence of
Independent Non-executive
Directors
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Audit Committee

ENEES

Committees

Z8g FHESS

Remuneration Committee

Nomination Committee

REZES

Number of meetings
held in 2018 and
summary of work
done

Two meetings were held for

performance and reports, financial appointment.
reporting and compliance
procedures, reviewing and
reporting on the Company's
internal controls and risk
management system and
procedures, work scope and
further engagement of external
auditor, related party transactions
and arrangements focusing the
staff on possible inappropriate
acts.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

When evaluating the composition of the Board, the Nomination
Committee will consider different aspects required by the Board
diversity policy, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional qualification, skills,
knowledge, industry and regional experience. The Nomination
Committee will discuss and reach consensus on measurable
objectives of diversification of members of the Board and make
recommendations to the Board.

DIRECTOR NOMINATION POLICY

The Nomination Committee has adopted a set of nomination
procedures for selection of candidates for directors by making a
reference to the skills, experience, expertise, personal conduct and
time commitments of individuals, the Company’'s needs and
relevant laws and regulations. When necessary, external
recruitment professionals may be engaged to carry out the
selection process.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD OF DIRECTORS AND
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The details regarding Directors’ attendance of meetings held by the
Board and the Board Committees as well as the general meetings
during their tenure during the year ended December 31, 2018 are
set out in the table below:

ESNZEENEHESRNTE

REEHEACHALEEE T /\F+-A
St HLEFERTHNEFCHEZLEES
B RARAERA G CEFN MK

Attendance/Number of Meetings

Ve V4
Extraordinary
Annual General
Audit Nomination Remuneration General Meeting
Board Committee Committee Comnmittee Meeting (note 1)
RREHAE
34 EnZEe REZEE ¥HZEE RREFAY (7#1)
Executive Director HITEE
Mr. Zhang Ruilin RIERAE 5/5 N/A NER N/A &R N/A @R 1" 22
Mr. Zhao Jiangwei EIREE 55 N/A TNER N/A & N/A @ 1" 02
Non-executive Director FHTES
Ms. Xie Na Hipat 205 N/A TER N/A @R N/A @R on 072
Mr. Jiao Qisen (Resigned with effect from EEREE(BRZE-NE-A+RAE 205 N/A B N/A & N/A T 01 02
January 16, 2019) EifT)
Independent Non-executive Director BUYTES
Mr. Mei Jianping BRTEE 2/5 202 1N 1N o 072
Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller Jeffrey Willard Miller 754 2/5 2/2 7N 1" Al 0/2
Mr. Guo Yanjun PHEERE 205 202 1 1N o 22

Note 1 The Company held an Extraordinary General Meeting on May 7, 2018 for
approving the agreement of purchase and sale dated March 23, 2018.

The Company held an Extraordinary General Meeting on November 20, 2018
for approving the share purchase agreement dated September 24, 2018.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, apart from regular
Board meetings, the Chairman also held meetings with Non-
executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive
Directors) without the presence of other Executive Directors.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2018.

The Board is responsible for presenting balanced, clear and concise
annual reports and interim reports, announcements on inside
information and other disclosures as stipulated by the Listing Rules
as well as other statutory and regulatory provisions.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group incurred a
net loss of RMB1,195.8 million, which comprised losses of
RMB832.3 million from continuing operations and RMB363.5
million from discontinued operations. As at December 31, 2018,
the Group had a shareholders’ deficit of RMB1,692.0 million and
the Group’s current liabilities and liabilities of disposal group
classified as held for sale exceeded its current assets and assets of
disposal group classified as held for sale by RMB2,034.1 million. As
at the same date, the Group had total borrowings of RMB4,336.0
million, of which approximately RMB 2,549.9 million represented
current liabilities, while the Group only had cash and cash
equivalents of RMB28.1 million. These conditions, together with
others described in Note 2.1.1 to the consolidated financial
statements, indicate the existence of material uncertainties which
may cast significant doubt over the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern.

The directors of the Company have been undertaking a number of
measures to improve the Group's liquidity and financial position, to
meet its liabilities as and when they fall due which are set out in
Note 2.1.1 to the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis, the validity of which depends on the outcome of
these measures, which are subject to multiple uncertainties,
including: (a) successful completion of the disposal (the “Maple
Marathon Disposal”) of Maple Marathon Investments Limited
("Maple Marathon"), the Group's subsidiary, in the near future so
that the net cash proceeds will be made available to the Group for
fulfilment of its obligations; and that the term loan owed by Maple
Marathon will be retained by the buyer for repayment in accordance
with the disposal agreement such that the Group does not need to
obtain additional sources of financing to repay such loan upon the
due date; (b) the holder of certain public notes not exercising the
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put option prior to the completion of the Maple Marathon Disposal,
in order not to trigger earlier redemption of the public notes and
certain other private notes as detailed in Note 2.1.1; (c) the lender
of a borrowing of US$60 million due to be repaid on February 1,
2020 not exercising its right to demand immediate payment; (d) the
Group's ability to continuously comply with the terms and
conditions of all the outstanding borrowings and financing
agreements and to successfully negotiate with the lenders to
obtain waivers or to revise the existing terms and conditions as and
when needed such that the existing borrowings and financing will
continue to be available to the Group; and (e) the Group's ability to
generate operating cash flows and obtain additional sources of
financing, other than those mentioned above, to finance the
Group’s oil exploration and production businesses and other
funding needs. Should the Group fail to achieve the above-
mentioned plans and measures, it might not be able to continue to
operate as a going concern, and adjustments would have to be
made to write down the carrying value of the Group's assets to
their recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities
which might arise, and to reclassify non-current assets and non-
current liabilities as current assets and current liabilities. The effect
of these adjustments has not been reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.

The management has provided necessary explanations and
information to the Board, such that the Board can make an
informed assessment of on the Company’s financial statements
submitted for its approval.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Company's external auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers,
whose responsibilities in respect of the Company’s consolidated
financial statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 126 to 130.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, remuneration paid or
payable to the Company’s auditors (i.e., PricewaterhouseCoopers
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and its member firms within the same network) is set out below:

EAEOBESIRIAT

2018
—B-N\#F
RMB’000
ARETT
Audit and audit related services Eit R B EERE
— Included in continuing operations — BEERELE 5,421
— Included in discontinued operations — BEELEE 1,853
Service in connection with capital market transactions EZE A5 5 HHEARE
— Included in continuing operations — BEERELE 8,221
Non-audit service F BT R
— Included in continuing operations — BEEFHERE 614
16,109

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

Risk management and internal controls are part of the core
operational management activities and business activities of the
Group. The Board aims to establish a comprehensive risk
management system which complies with the Group's strategies
and business features, perfect the organizational structure of risk
management, standardize risk management processes, adopt
qualitative and quantitative risk management methods, carry
forward risk identification, evaluation and mitigation, and facilitate
the sustainable and healthy development of different businesses of
the Company. The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate
internal control system so as to safeguard shareholders’
investments and the Company’s assets, and reviewing the
effectiveness of internal controls on a yearly basis, with the
assistance of the Audit Committee.

The Company’s risk management system and internal control
system are established for an efficient and effective operation, so
as to ensure reliable financial reporting and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, identification and management of
potential risks and safeguarding of the Group’s assets. Such
systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss. Senior management of the Group reviews
and evaluates internal control procedures, monitors any risk factors
on a regular basis, and reports to the Audit Committee on the
results and measures for handling differences and risks identified.
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Risk management structure and other details

The risk management system and internal controls of the
Group are guided by the “three lines of defense” as listed
below:

1.
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1st Line of Defence
Operational
Management and
Internal Controls
—BhsE
EIEEIR N AR

2nd Line of Defence
Risk I\/Ianagement
% — Bl
[B\fe B IR ER AE

3rd Line of Defence

Internal Audit
F-Eh#E
W*B%’fﬂ%ﬁi

As the highest level decision-making body for the Company’s
risk management and internal controls, the Board is
responsible for reviewing the effectiveness of overall risk
management and internal control systems. The Audit
Committee, on behalf of the Board, performs the duties
regarding risk management and internal controls, supervises
management design, implements and monitors work
regarding risk management and internal control system, fully
understands various significant risks and corresponding
management faced by the Company, and supervises the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
system.
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Three lines of defence

1st line of defence: operational management and internal
controls

The 1st line of defence comprises the Company’s internal
control system, including (i) corporate policies shared with
staff via the internal network; (ii) operational policies,
procedures and practices covering authorization and
transaction approval, etc.; (iii) application of financial reporting
standards and (iv) review of financial performance and
significant judgments.

(1) Company policies:

o The Corporate Management Manual is categorized
into three parts: the Organization Chart,
Segregation of Duties and Authority Guide, and
Management System Compilation. The
Organization Chart depicts the internal
organizational structure of the Company. The
Segregation of Duties and Authority Guide covers
the key components of all functions of the
Company’s project companies, the Board
Committees and management. It establishes clear
management responsibilities, authorization and
accountability. The Management System
Compilation covers the processes and approval
procedures related to internal controls within the
Company, clarifying the responsibilities and rights
of various departments. Since 2016, we have
initiated a plan to reorganize and amend the
Corporate Management Manual in a bid to update
related systems and enhance operation efficiency
based on the latest organizational structure.

° The Staff Manual regulates the behaviors of the
staff of the Company, aiming at facilitating the
penetration of integrity and moral values into the
Company.

° The Whistleblowing Policy encourages the staff
and other business-related personnel to report
events involving misconducts or fraud in the
Company, without being persecuted.
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° The Information Disclosure Policy regulates the
handling and publishing of inside information of
the Company. We ensure that inside information
is saved and accessed in an absolutely confidential
manner until the Company makes timely
disclosure.

The Information Disclosure Policy includes:

° Applicable scope of policy

° Form of information disclosure

o Periodic reports

° Management of matters relating to
information disclosure

(2) Operational policy:

The Accident Management Regulations help the
Company to systematically and timely report and handle
accidents in a detailed, unified and coordinated manner,
with corresponding follow-up and monitoring conducted
by the Internal Audit Department.

2nd line of defence: risk management function

The 2nd line of defence comprises several risk monitoring
practices of the Company, and is subject to the supervision of
the Audit Committee. The Company has adopted a risk
management event library, and developed an exhaustive plan
in respect of various risks, so as to support the Company’s
risk management program and assist the operating
departments to identify and report significant risks affecting
the Company in a timely manner. The Company’s risk
management event library adopts a top-down risk
assessment approach at the corporate level, and within each
operating unit, a bottom-up approach is adopted for re-
examination by using the individual risk register (based on the
impact from risks). The risk management event library
identifies the main challenges faced by the Company, thereby
assisting the Board and the management to make informed
decisions.
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The Company's risk management event library and register
classify risks into five different categories for assessment:
strategic, market, legal, financial and operational risks. The
Company has noted the major risks posing significant impact
on the above categories, and will periodically assess each
major risk for its potential impact on finance and opportunity
of occurrence. The existing controls are able to identify and
address all the major risks and help improving the skills,
benefits and costs required for the risks.

Project companies submit their respective updates on the
risk register to the Internal Audit Department semi-annually,
so as to assist in preparation of the Company’s risk
management report. Since 2016, after a review of the risk
management procedures, in order to comply with the
Company's financial reporting regulations, the Internal Audit
Department of the Company carried out risk review semi-
annually and approved the Company's risk management
report, to submit to the president office meeting, Audit
Committee meeting and the Board, and finally for the
approval by the Board, to facilitate the Audit Committee’s
effective monitoring of the Company’s major business risks
and how the management copes with and mitigates the risks.

Details of the Company’s major risks and potential risks are
set out on pages 41 to 44.

3rd defence: internal audit

The internal audit department of the Company is responsible
for internal audit, which plays an important role in assessing
the efficiency of the Company’s risk management and
internal controls system, and is responsible for reporting to
Audit Committee periodically. The audit function of the
department covers the whole Group, with evaluations
handled by the head of the internal audit department of the
Company. The head of the internal audit department of the
Company is required to report to the Chief Executive Officer
and may also contact with the Chairman of Audit Committee
directly, and periodically submit the internal audit report on
the efficiency of the controls system in accordance with the
established audit plan to Audit Committee. During the year
under review, Audit Committee is responsible for approving
the annual audit plan and reviewing reports in relation to audit
results and risk management.
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The head of the internal audit department reviews the
Group's internal audit function based on risks of each project
company at the operating and corporate level, and agrees on
correction and improvement measures. The head of the
internal audit department will follow up on the recommended
implementation and report relevant results to the Audit
Committee.

External auditors

External auditors of the Company raise independent queries
regarding various businesses, operations and the
performance of internal auditors (especially any significant
internal monitoring involving financial reporting confirmed
during audit), so as to further improve the 3rd line of defence.
External auditors will report any defects in the controls to the
Audit Committee.

Audit Committee and the Board

The Audit Committee reviews and examines the audit report
and statements submitted by management of the Company,
each financial department, internal auditors and external
auditors according to the requirements on reporting, and
discuss any significant issues. Regular risk management
reports can be divided into two reports, internal audit and
controls report, and company risk management report, for
further discussion. The internal audit report is submitted in
accordance with the audit plan annually, and the Audit
Committee reviews company risk management report in
order to keep in line with the timing of financial reporting of
the Company. The Audit Committee examines the impact of
any defects in respect of content of reports, evaluation of
efficiency of risk management and internal controls system,
and whether responses are valid, and determines whether to
conduct more extensive regulation. Besides, the Audit
Committee will review the performance of internal auditors
and external auditors, and the advice of external auditors on
the internal finance department.

The Board holds meetings, proposes recommendations in
respect of the final results submitted by the Audit Committee,
and discusses to find out the final resolutions.
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Main scope of work conducted in 2018 in relation
to risk management

Based on compliance control management, the Company will
establish a sound all-around risk management system
consistent with the highest international standards and
continuously improve risk controls and technology based on
risk governance, guided by risk preference, with risk
quantitative tools and risk performance appraisal as primary
measures, so as to achieve the balance between risk control
and business development.

The specific work conducted by the Company in 2018 is as
follows:

Established the Company’s risk management register,
record the Company's risk trend and specific ratings;

Developed and improved the guide for project risk
evaluation, provide practical and comprehensive project
tools, and helped improve management of major risks
during project cycles;

Periodically prepared company risk management reports
for submission to senior management of the Company,
subsequently submitted to the Audit Committee and
the Board for approval;

Discussed existing and potential major risks, and
measures and other activities adopted for addressing
such risks.
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List of significant risks

4, EBEERRKRIIR

In 2018, the top 10 major risks in relation to the Company's RZZE—N\F - UTNFBELABEKRNQFE
business and operations are as below. The Company BRELSHBEN T ATERR - KNAF]
arranges, selects and prioritizes the risks encountered by I8 SR A S A E R b AR IR -
existing business, to compile the list of major risks. During FERETEELEAF BETZERR -
the compilation of the Company’s major risks, we held a ERERANFETERBABEFR - M
special meeting with management to discuss and review HARERERT T —RABERERLF
responses to individual risks. Review of risk procedures is ks ERER R EEEE - A
helpful to emphasize potential risks and identify new risks. LEBEEZNEANESE - T RAR

Major risks

TEREMBE

BEFAEDRREBLERR L EIRHFH
e

Risk description and risk response

JEB| B 3 e P

Risk of oil and gas price fluctuation

HRERKERR

Risk of oil and gas resources

HRERE R

International oil price is subject to the impact of various factors: changes
in global and local political and economic conditions, supply and demand
of oil and gas, and contingencies and controversies with international
impact. Domestic oil price is determined and adjusted with reference to
the price of international crude oil. The Company's businesses involve
both domestic and overseas markets and are therefore subject in
particular to the impact of risks of price fluctuation. However, the
Company avoided the risk through hedging instruments, meanwhile, set
up relevant personnel to continuously focus on the fluctuations of crude
oil price and report, thereby reducing the risk from the fluctuation of oil
and gas prices.

FREX 2N IR BUSEBENE L ARNBHFAMRL L ABEEY
ENREFMHNFHRELZTEEZNTE - BRHE2RERRMER
e BMRnEREETMSFRAEREMAR AAFRSEB IR
BREEINTS > Bt RELCEERRDERNTE - B - KRF]
RBEMREIAHZERETRRE RRK  RUEBASHEBTR
HERERENER - WER - FBRE T MRERRESHE R @R

The implementation of the Company’s business activities may be
impacted, due to the uncertainties in the exploration and development
of oil and gas resources, or the uncertainties during the purchase of oil
and gas resources with substantial funds. Although detailed assessment
and feasibility study and analysis on investment projects in the prior
period have been conducted, the Company cannot avoid the risk arising
from the uncertainties of oil and gas resources.
HARAREERARERXARERFOBERNFAZFEETEEN - 3R
ARBECHBERRERBEPFETEEL SRR AKEEBNA
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MI BERIZ IR B FR 2 A / 2018 £ 3R

41



Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

/JJ:\ kk;Dilﬁ&ﬂ:(/w\)

42

Major risks
FER

Risk description and risk response

JeB B 3 e PR

Investment risk

KRERMR

Exchange rate risk

FEE 781 = e e

Risk in international operations

B R b 48 2 @ fx

Since the oil industry is a capital-intensive industry, the Company has
adopted a prudent investment strategy to carry out strict and detailed
feasibility study and analysis on investment projects. However, during
the implementation of the projects, the projects may fail to achieve the
expected benefits due to large variations in market environment, price
of equipment materials, construction cycle, etc., therefore, some
investment risks are presented.
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BB ENIRETESNMN G - ARFE - ERRERR -

Although the Company has avoided exchanges rate risk by adopting
tools such as forward exchanges, however, the fluctuation in exchange
rates will inevitably have an impact on the profit of the Company.
Besides, the adjustments in the national interest rate policies will also
impact the Company's financing cost, thereby impacting the profit of
the Company.

HARRFRDBBRAIINEFT AR - WEXERETHRE - BEXAK
EN NI 32N SRR TE’J%U/F?FET/E BEAh - BIRH R BR AR
W EARARMERAE  EMEERARNFE -

The Company engages in oil and gas businesses in some overseas
territories. Overseas businesses and assets are governed by the laws
and regulations of the country where the business, so the complexity of
internal political and economy, including international sanction, instability
of tax and fiscal policies and culture difference, may increase the risk of
overseas business expansion and operation of the Company. Although
the Company explores overseas businesses in the countries other than
those with economically or politically unstable situations, and conducts
detailed surveys prior to the commencement of projects, it is unable to
completely avoid the impact from contingencies in the countries where
its businesses are located.
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Major risks
FERE

Risk description and risk response

JeB B 3 e PR

Risk of national policies

BRI R E R

Production safety and
environmental risk

REEERRFRAR

Market competition risk

Ry

The Chinese government oversees the domestic oil and gas industry,
therefore, its regulatory policies may impact the Company’s business
activities. The changes in government regulatory policies, such as tax
and fiscal policies, energy-saving and emission-reducing policies, may
impact the business performance of the Company.
PREBEFEEANDRMAARITEETES  HEEREGTELRQT
EVRE) o BITHEUR - Bt R IR RIBE S RN EEERNE b - #
R BRARINREERE -

As a high-risk and environmentally-unfriendly industry, oil exploration is
vulnerable to natural disaster threats, and the production environment is
flammable and prone to explosion. Emergencies such as well blowout
and drill sticking may result in heavy economic losses and social impact
as well as pose major harm to personal safety. Although the Company
always stresses the importance of and implements safe production, and
endeavours to avoid various accidents and makes insurance
arrangements for major assets and inventories and against losses it may
cause to any third-party, it still cannot make provisions for the full extent
of the economic losses and adverse impacts which could be brought by
such emergencies.
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With the gradual opening of certain domestic petroleum and
petrochemical markets, the Company faces more fierce competition
from other domestic oil producers and foreign oil producers in relation
to, for example, obtaining rights to enter resource countries, seizing oil
and gas resources and expanding the market when it is making efforts
to strengthen its own business. With a price advantage in a competitive
environment, the Company keeps developing more advanced
technology and reducing its cost. However, its earnings will inevitably
be impacted by market competition.
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Major risks
FER

Risk description and risk response

JeB B 3 e PR

Confidentiality

RE R

Property safety risk

MEZRZRAR

5. Potential risks

In addition to addressing various major risks faced by the
Company, the Audit Committee also reviews specific
potential risks. Such potential risks often stem from changes
in economic, political, legal or technical environments, and
may but not necessarily fall into the scope of current major
risk categories. In the opinion of the Company’s Audit
Committee, such potential risks may have a significant impact
on the Company; therefore, it will aim to minimize such

Information on the Company’s oil reserve and unsigned investment
projects is strictly confidential. It is a policy of the Company that any
staff in a key position should sign a confidentiality agreement and be
obligated to keep information confidential. But even so, risk of
information leakage brought by job hopping, change of employment or
other events is still unavoidable.
AARNFEEERAZIREBBEREIRKETERS  ARAHRTEH
REVEIREIIRE WS  YEEEEABRERE - BN @2
B4 A BPEBERS A MBI - ERE IV RAY AR

With oil and gas exploitation as its principal business, the Company
establishes comprehensive rules and regulations and strict monitoring
process on aspects such as use of assets, production and
transportation. But since oil and gas exploitation is an outdoor activity,
there is still a risk that assets may be lost or stolen.
RARFEREFHAMKES  BARRRYEEGR £E  EWS
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impact and develop risk mitigation plans.

Potential risks

Risk description and risk response

JeB B 3 e PR

Network security risk

Bz RAR

Due to increase in network viruses, hacker attacks and failure in network
maintenance, leakage of data information becomes more and more
frequent. Although the Company has installed software such as firewall
to protect data and reduce network security risks, it is unable to
eliminate the impact of such risks as it has both domestic and overseas
businesses.

WERS  RERE  ZOHSHEEHNBIRESINREMHIEMN - 8
RRRRHE Tﬁﬁ)\ﬁm—rix{«ﬂ% ERE - BETHEBLZ2ER  BRARE
BAING B RIS - DA R ZRRRS R TZE o

MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

1EZR

XEAamE (8)

Work focus in 2019

In 2019, the Company will focus on improving its risk
management framework and procedures, strengthening
internal risk communication, raising risk awareness and
defining risk bearers in accordance with the CG Code and
best practices in the industry. We will arrange risk awareness
related trainings for our main operating departments, and
continue to assist the various business departments to
enhance their risk management procedures in accordance
with the Company’s risk management framework and
guidance. In addition, we will identify major risks and make
arrangements in relation to the report and improvement of
risk countermeasures, potential risk framework and close
monitoring initiatives.

Statement of the Board on internal control
responsibilities

The Company's internal controls are aimed at reasonably
ensuring operation legality and compliance, asset safety and
authenticity and completeness of financial report and related
information, improving operating efficiency and effectiveness,
and facilitating the implementation of development strategy.
The Company has comprehensively assessed the
effectiveness of its own internal controls and reported such
assessment to the Audit Committee and the Board in 2018.
No material weakness was identified during the assessment.
In the opinion of the Board, for the year ended December 31,
2018, no events that may have significant impact on the
Company's operation, financial reporting and compliance have
been identified, and the existing risk management and
internal control system remains effective and adequate to
guarantee the interests of the Company and its shareholders.
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INFORMATION DISCLOSURE AND MANAGEMENT
OF INSIDE INFORMATION

The Company discloses information in accordance with the rules
and regulations of the Securities and Futures Commission in Hong
Kong and the Stock Exchange, releases its periodic reports and
interim announcements to the public in accordance with law, and
discloses important information such as the Company’s financial
results, material information changes and information on significant
projects to the market on a timely basis, bearing in mind the
timeliness, fairness, accuracy, authenticity and completeness of
information disclosure, therefore protecting the legal interests of
investors and stakeholders.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Wong Sau Mei of Tricor Services Limited, an external service
provider, was engaged by the Company, as its company secretary
for the year ended 2018. Ms. Wong Sau Mei had complied with
Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules by taking no less than 15 hours of
the relevant professional training during the year. The company
secretary reports to the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer regarding corporate governance issues, and all Directors
can seek her advice and support. The company secretary is also
responsible for providing advice to Directors and the Board
Committees on the latest laws and regulations, such that
procedures of the Board as well as all applicable laws, regulations
and rules are complied with. The company secretary’s primary
contact person at the Company is Ms. Lian Yunfei, the general
counsel of the Group. Ms. Wong resigned as company secretary of
the Company with effect from April 23, 2019. Ms. Chan Wing Sze
was appointed as the Company Secretary with the same effective
date.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard the rights and interests of shareholders, the Company
will propose a separate resolution in respect of each significant
matter (including the election of individual Directors) at general
meetings. All resolutions put forward at the general meeting will be
voted on by poll in accordance with the Listing Rules, and the poll
results will be announced on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange after each general meeting.
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Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting by
Shareholders

Extraordinary general meetings shall also be convened on the
written requisition of any two or more members of the Company
deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong or,
in the event the Company ceases to have such a principal office,
the registered office specifying the objects of the meeting and
signed by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists held
as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. General meetings may
also be convened on the written requisition of any one member of
the Company which is a recognized clearing house (or its
nominee(s)) deposited at the principal office of the Company in
Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have such a
principal office, the registered office specifying the objects of the
meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which
carries the right of voting at general meetings of the Company. If
the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of the
requisition proceed duly to convene the meeting to be held within
a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s) themselves or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may convene the general meeting in the same manner, as
nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened by
the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held
after the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the
requisition, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to them by the Company.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

There is no provision allowing shareholders to move new
resolutions at general meetings under the Cayman Islands
Companies Law or the Articles of Association of the Company.
Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the
Company to convene a general meeting following the procedures
set out in the preceding paragraph.
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Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, shareholders may
send relevant written enquiries to the Company by post or email as
per the below contact information.

CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests by post or
email:

Address: Room 1901-07, 19/F, Sun Hung Kai Centre,
30 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
(with the Board of Directors as designated recipient)
Tel: 852-2511-0028
Fax: 852-2511-1983
Email: investors@mienergy.com.cn

Shareholders must deposit or send (as the case may be) the
original of the duly signed written requisitions, notices or
statements or enquires to the above address, and provide their full
names, contact details and identification such that the Company
could reply to them. It is likely that the shareholder information will
be disclosed as required by law.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS/INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for strengthening relationships with
investors and increasing investors’ understanding of the Company'’s
business performance and strategy. Also, the Company
understands that maintaining transparency and disclosing the
Company's information on a timely basis are very important for
shareholders and investors to make the best investment decisions.

For this purpose, the Company has set up a website
(http://www.mienergy.com.cn), where relevant latest information,
the up-to-date state of the Company’s business operation and
development, the Company's financial information and corporate
governance practices and other data are available to the public.
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The Company endeavors to maintain an ongoing dialogue with
shareholders, especially through annual general meetings and other
general meetings. The Chairman of the Board, all Non-executive
Directors, Independent Non-executive Directors and the Chairmen
of all Board Committees (or their representatives) will attend annual
general meetings to meet shareholders and respond to their
enquires. The Company’s general meeting is a platform for the
Board and shareholders to communicate with each other.

The Company has adopted a policy on payment of dividends
pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code that has become
effective from January 1, 2019 which sets out the factors in
consideration of the payment of dividend. The Board endeavors to
maintain a balance between meeting shareholders’ expectations
and prudent capital management with a sustainable dividend policy
and will continually review the same and make modifications when
appropriate.

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

During the year under review, no changes have been made to
Articles of Association of the Company. An up-to-date version of
the Company’s Articles of Association is available on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal business of the Company, its subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities is to engage in the exploration, development,
production and sale of crude oil and other petroleum products
under production sharing contracts and other similar arrangements.
The Group currently has the following oil and gas properties: (1)
two producing production oil sharing contracts in northeast China;
(2) a diverse producing, resource and infrastructure oil and gas
asset throughout Western Canada; (3) participating interests in an
exploration contract and four production contracts in Kazakhstan
held by Emir- Qil; and (4) participating interests in one producing
production oil sharing contract in South China Sea.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2018
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on pages 134 to 137.

The Board did not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended December 31, 2018 (2017: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year has been set out in
pages 11 to 13 of the Chairman’s Statement, pages 101 to 125 of
the Management Discussion and Analysis, and this Report of the
Directors.

RESERVES

Please refer to the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 138 to 139 and note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements on pages 278 to 280 for movements in the reserves of
the Group and the Company, respectively, for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

EEgENRERE T \F+_A=1—
HIEFEZREEREEZIBEREK -

FERBREBEHEDIMN

ARBZ EBEBR/REER - KRR REMH
BARIMARZHERNERZERSBBER
DA RMBLGE @ EFHE  FE - £E
FHERBMEMORER - AREBATHES
WTHREE : WURPERIEZWELE
JFOME R KA R : (2) 8 F B {E 2 K756
EOhMREE - BIRMERRNE : (3)2RANK
ERAEZ —EHRERAMRELEEAR &
@) 2B — BN EEERAERSKAER

FRERIKE

AEERE-T—N\F+-A=+—HLFE
MEERNE1MEEF 17 ELABRAK

ExgVvEZIAMNEBEE_T-N\FT_A
=St BLEFERNREEE(ZT—1F:
&)

EBER

AEEARFEXBERCINENEFI1BA
WERREE F1012F12B0ERER
RO - RAEEGHREN -

(G

BRAREBNARREEZE T \F+ A
“t+-HBUEFEZHEZY FHR2HE
138BEF139EMAHESE SR NFE278
BEF 280 BN A HIBIRRM T 23 -



Report of the Directors (Continued)

EEgRE (B

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set
out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

SENIOR NOTES

Details of the senior notes are set out in note 27to the consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at December 31, 2018 are
disclosed in the consolidated statements of changes in equity.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association and there was no restriction against such
rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
group is set out on page 5 of the annual report.

BUY-BACK, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company has
repaid its US$200,000,000 6.875% senior notes due 2018 (2018
Notes") in full, which were listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange
("SGX") with effect from February 6, 2013. The outstanding
principal plus accrued interest were in the amount of
US$187,966,625. The 2018 Notes were subsequently cancelled
and delisted from the SGX.
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As of December 31, 2018, US$315,916,000 in aggregate of the
principal amount of 2019 Notes remained outstanding. On April 25,
2019, the Company repaid 2019 Notes that remain in full upon its
maturity. 2019 Notes was subsequently cancelled and delisted
from SGX.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, disposed of or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed securities for the year ended December 31,
2018.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended December 31,
2018, neither the Company nor its subsidiaries had bought-back,
sold or redeemed any other listed securities of the Company.

A summary of the buy-back, sale or redemption of the Company’s
listed securities is set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE OPTIONS
(i) Stock Incentive Compensation Plan (“Plan”)

The Board adopted the Plan prior to the listing of the
Company on the Stock Exchange designed to attract and
retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial
responsibility, provide additional incentive to employees and
directors and promote the success of our business. Under
the Plan, a total of 29,902,758 share options were granted to
Directors, executives and employees, of which 14,199,876
share options lapsed. The share options were granted at nil
consideration.

The exercise price of the granted share options is equal to or
higher than the market price of the shares on the date of the
grant. Each share option gives the holder the right to
subscribe for one share of the Company. The share options
granted under the Plan typically vest over a two or three year
period at each anniversary of the grant date, subject to the
participant continuing to be an employee on each vesting
date.
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The Company has undertaken that no further share options
will be granted under the Plan upon the listing of the
Company, but the provisions of the Plan shall in all other
respects remain in full force and effect and share options
granted under the Plan prior to the listing of the Company
continue to be exercisable in accordance with the Plan and
agreements entered into pursuant to the Plan.

Details of the share options outstanding as at December 31,
2018 which have been granted under the Plan are as follows:

Number of Number of

options options Number of
Held at granted exercised options Held at
January 1, during during  lapsed during  December 31,
Name 2018 the year the year the year 2018
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Exercise price
(per Share) Date of grant Exercisable period
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Independent non-executive

Directors
BukufEe
Mr. Mei Jianping 1,267,933 - - - 1,267,933
BETEE
Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller 1,811,333 - - - 1811333

Jeffrey Willard Miller 7

Other employees 10,986,312 - - 6,319,489 4,666,823
EfET

Total 14,065,578 - - 6,319,489 7,746,089
it

US$0.25  November 23, 2010 from November 23, 2011
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(ii)

Share Option Scheme (“Scheme”)

On November 27, 2010, the Board adopted the Scheme to
enable the Company to grant options to selected participants
as incentives or rewards for their contributions to our Group.
Participants of the Scheme include any executive Director,
non-executive Director or full time employee of the Group as
invited by the Board. The Scheme shall be valid and effective
for a period of 10 years commencing from the approval of the
Scheme.

The exercise period of any option granted under the Scheme
must not be more than 10 years commencing on the date of
grant. The acceptance of an offer of the grant of the option
must be made within 28 days from the date of grant with a
non-refundable payment of HK$1.00 from the grantee. The
exercise price determined by the Board will be at the higher
of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant;
(i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares.

The share options granted under the Scheme typically vest
over three years on the last day of each year starting from the
subsequent year of the grant, subject to the participant
continuing to be an employee on each vesting date and other
performance evaluation results.

Cancellation of Vested Options

On September 20, 2011, the Company granted, pursuant to
the Scheme adopted by the Company on November 27,
2010, share options to certain employees of the Company,
entitling the option holders to subscribe for an aggregate of
112,048,000 ordinary shares of the Company of USD0.001
each at the exercise price of HK$2.254 per Share (“2011
Grant”).
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Since February 2013, the exercise price of the vested options
has been higher than the prevailing market price of the
Shares. As a result, the options could no longer serve as an
effective incentive. In view of this, the Company offered
these option holders a cash consideration of HK$0.20 per
Share to cancel vested options under the 2011 Grant, subject
to the option holders consenting to such cancellation. As a
result, options in respect of 65,358,066 Shares were
cancelled on March 21, 2014.

Grant of Options

On March 21, 2014, the Company granted share options
pursuant to the Scheme to 151 eligible participants
comprising certain directors, substantial shareholders and
employees of the Company to subscribe for an aggregate of
97,280,000 Shares. These options have an exercise price of
HK$1.40 per share and a term of 10 years from the grant
date, and will vest over the next three or four years.

The closing price per share as at March 20, 2014, being the
date immediately before the date the share options were
granted was HK$1.34.

On December 9, 2016, the Company granted share options
pursuant to the Scheme to 93 eligible participants comprising
certain directors, substantial shareholders and employees of
the Company to subscribe for an aggregate of 95,920,000
Shares. These options have an exercise price of HK$0.816
per share and a term of 10 years from the grant date, and will
vest over the next three years.

The closing price per share as at December 8, 2016, being
the date immediately before the date the share options were
granted was HK$0.78.
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Under the Scheme, a total of 305,248,000 share options were
granted to Directors, executives and employees, of which
105,692,797 share options were lapsed during the year
ended December 31, 2018. Details of the share options
outstanding as at December 31, 2018 which have been
granted under the Scheme are as follows:

Number of Number of Number of Number of

RIBRERAERTE)

At

=Y

305,248,000 1) B#

[REERTFTES - TTRABRES - H
E_E-N\E+-_A=1+—HBHILFE-
H 105,692,797 1D BERIE AR - IRIFEE
BiEtE e REER -_ZE—N\F+_A
=+ —BERTENBEREFBIT

options options options options
Held at granted exercised lapsed cancelled Held at
January during during during the during  December 31, Exercise price
Name 1,2018 the period the period period the period 2018 (per Share) ~ Date of grant Exercisable period
RZB-N% R=B-N§
-A-B  REAREZ REAGEZ REARBAN  REAEHRE tZA=1-A
% KE  BREHE  BREHE  BREEE  BREHE 2] I%E(SK) RER TFREE
Executive Directors
ez
Mr. Zhang Ruilin 2,347,000 - - - - 2,347,000 HK$2.254  September 20, 2011 from December 31, 2012
FhRALE 2548 —F——EAA-TH to September 19, 2021
B F-"Ft-A=t-HE
EZEC-FAATARLE
2,640,000 - - - - 2,640,000 HKS1.40  March 21,2014 from March 21, 2016
140%% —F-BE=A=1-8 to March 20, 2024
BZE-AFZAZT-AR
2,900,000 - - - - 2,900,000 HK$0.816  December 9, 2016 from December 9, 2016
0816 —Z-~Ft-ANA to December 8, 2026
-5 ETZANBR
EZECNETCANBLE
Mr. Zhao Jiangwei 2,347,000 - - - - 2,347,000 HK$2.254  September 20, 2011 from December 31, 2012
BIgkE 2254%n —F——%NA-TH to September 19, 2021
B-E-CFt-A=T-HE
EZZC-FARTABLE
2,640,000 - - - - 2,640,000 HK$1.40  March 21, 2014 from March 21, 2016
140%n —F-BE=A-1-A to March 20, 2024
8-%
FREZACTALE
2,900,000 - - - - 2,900,000 HK$0.816  December 9, 2016 from December 9, 2016
0816 —E-~ETZANA to December 8, 2026
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Number of Number of Number of Number of
options options options options
Held at granted exercised lapsed cancelled Held at
January during during during the during  December 31, Exercise price
Name 1,2018 the period the period period the period 2018 (per Share)  Date of grant Exercisable period
RZB-N% R=E-NF
-A-B  REAREC REAGEZ RMEABEN  MEASHRE TZAZ1-B
33 #E  BREHA BREHA EhREHA BREHA b TEE(ER) #EA TFIREE
Other employees 14,430,000 - - 3,229,000 - 11,201,000 HK$2.254  September 20, 2011 from December 31, 2012
RfhET 26431 —5——FAA=1H to September 19, 2021
BZF-Z#tZA=t-HE
E-3--FAATABL
46,266,352 - - 6,404,178 - 39,862,174 HK$1.40  March 21, 2014 from March 21, 2015
140 —5-BE=A=+-A to March 20, 2024/
from March 21, 2016
to March 20, 2024
BZS-RF-ACT-AR
ECECME=A-TAL/
A-F-AEZA-T-BE
EITCMESACTRLE
73,070,000 - - 10,360,000 - 62,710,000 HK$0.816  December 9, 2016 from December 9, 2016
0816 —F-1ETZANA to December 8, 2026
AZF-AETZRhAR
ECRCREFZANAL
Total 8t 149,540,352 - - 19,993,178 - 129547174
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(ifi) 2012 Share Award Scheme (“2012 Share Award

Scheme”)

To supplement the Plan in respect the operation of the share
appreciation rights (“SARs"), the Board resolved to adopt a
2012 Share Award Scheme on May 30, 2012, pursuant to
which the Company granted to selected grantees who are
persons holding SARs under the Plan, such number of
awarded shares as is equal to the number of outstanding
notional shares to which the SARs of the selected grantees
relates. The 2012 Share Award Scheme does not constitute a
share option scheme pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules and is a discretionary scheme of the Company.

The Board resolved to adopt on November 20, 2015 the
amended Plan, pursuant to which, restrictions on grant price
of SARs granted after the adoption of amended Plan are
removed. Lapsed SARs will be re-used and re-granted upon
terms and conditions determined by the remuneration
committee of the Company in its sole discretion, in
accordance with the amended Plan.

According to the 2012 Share Award Scheme, shares of up to
44,415,800 of the Company will be purchased by a trustee
from the market out of cash contributed by the Company and
be held in trust for the benefit of the selected grantees
pending the exercise of the SARs. Upon exercise of the SAR
by the selected grantees, the trustee will sell the awarded
shares to which the SAR so exercised relates and pay the
selected grantees in satisfaction of the Company’s payment
obligations in relation to the SAR under the Plan. Unless early
terminated by the board of the Company, the 2012 Share
Award Scheme shall continue in full force and effect until the
date when all the SARs are exercised, terminated or expired.
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(iv)

Cancellation of Vested SARs

Since the exercise price of the SAR has been higher than the
prevailing market price of shares the 2012 Share Award
Scheme could no longer serve as an effective incentive. In
view of this, the Company offered certain SAR grantees each
one common share of the Company in consideration of
cancellation of two previously granted SARs subject to the
SAR grantees consenting to such cancellation. On January
25,2018, 17,847,663 SARs were cancelled.

As at December 31, 2018, the trustee held 8,128,208 shares
acquired through purchases from the market at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$15,259,513 (including
transaction costs). As at December 31, 2018, the trustee sold
4,014,627 shares upon exercise of SARs so exercised by
certain grantees.

2015 Share Award Scheme (“2015 Share Award
Scheme”)

To recognize the contributions by certain grantees and to give
incentives thereto in order to retain them for the continuing
operation and development of the Group, and to attract
suitable personnel for further development of the Group, the
Board resolved to adopt on January 6, 2015 and amend on
November 20, 2015 the 2015 Share Award Scheme, pursuant
to which the Board may at their absolute discretion select any
grantee, who is an employee or consultant of the Group or of
any affiliate, for participation in the 2015 Share Award
Scheme and determine the number of awarded shares to be
granted to such grantee. The 2015 Share Award Scheme
does not constitute a share option scheme pursuant to
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules and is a discretionary scheme
of the Company, and will be in effect in parallel with the Plan,
the Scheme and the 2012 Share Award Scheme.

(iv)
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Pursuant to the 2015 Share Award Scheme rules, existing
shares will be purchased by a trustee from open market out
of cash which will be paid by the Company as trust shares
and be held on trust for the grantees until the relevant
award(s) is vested in accordance with the relevant award
agreement and the 2015 Share Award Scheme rules. Upon
vesting, the trustee shall transfer the relevant trust shares as
awarded shares to the relevant grantee, or upon receipt of
the instructions from the grantees, dispose of the relevant
awarded shares in open market and transfer the proceeds of
the sale of the relevant awarded shares (after deduction of
the relevant charges, expenses, stamp duty and levy) to the
relevant grantee.

Subject to any early termination as may be determined by the
Board pursuant to the 2015 Share Award Scheme rules, the
2015 Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective from
January 6, 2015 to the date of the last of the awarded shares
has been vested and transferred to the relevant grantee or
has lapsed, whichever is later, in accordance with the 2015
Share Award Scheme rules, provided that no award shall be
made on or after the 10th anniversary date of the adoption
date.

On November 20, 2015, the Board of Directors has resolved
to offer to certain directors and employees 14,200,000 shares
under the 2015 Share Award Scheme.

On December 9, 2016, the Board has resolved to offer to
certain director 12,000,000 shares under the 2015 Share
Award Scheme.

On January 25, 2018, the Board resolved to offer to
employees and directors 104,000,000 shares under the 2015
Share Award Scheme.

As at December 31, 2018, the trustee held 11,975,165 shares
acquired through purchases from the market at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$13,095,325 (including
transaction costs).
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(v)

Others

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under each of
the Scheme, the Plan and any other share option scheme of
the Company to each participant in any 12 month period shall
not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Scheme and any other schemes of the Company must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date of
the 2012 annual general meeting.

As at the date of this report, the maximum number of shares
available for issue under the Scheme and the Plan is
264,784,079 shares and 7,746,089 shares respectively,
representing approximately 8.7% and 0.25% of the issued
share capital respectively.

DIRECTORS

The directors during the year were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Ruilin (Chairman)
Mr. Zhao Jiangwei

Non-executive Directors

Ms. Xie Na
Mr. Jiao Qisen
(resigned with effect from January 16, 2019)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Mei Jianping
Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller
Mr. Guo Yanjun
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In accordance with Article 16.18 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Zhang Ruilin and Mr. Mei Jianping shall retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. All of the
above retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

We have entered into letters of appointment with each of our
Directors, pursuant to which each of the Executive Directors, non-
executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors is
appointed for terms of three years, subject to re-election in
accordance with our Articles of Association at our general meeting.

On November 20, 2009, Mr. Zhang Ruilin and Mr. Zhao Jiangwei,
each an Executive Director, has entered into a service contract with
the Company, which is renewable yearly unless terminated (i) with
12 months’ notice by either party, or (ii) by the Company upon
certain events such as the Director having committed serious or
persistent breaches of the service contract. Should the Company
terminate the service contract, Mr. Zhang Ruilin and Mr. Zhao
Jiangwei will be entitled to receive severance payment equivalent
to one year’'s basic pay under the service contract, save for
circumstances described in item (ii) above.

Save as disclosed above, none of our Directors have entered into a
service contract with us which does not expire or which is not
terminable by us within one year without the payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONTINUED CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company had
followed policies and guidelines to determine the price and terms
of the CCTs conducted. the Group had the following transactions
with Ms. Zhao Jiangbo (“Mrs. Zhang”) and Jilin Guotai Petroleum
Development Company, Songyuan Guotai Petroleum Technology
Service Company and their subsidiaries (“Jilin Guotai”), which are
connected persons of the Company under the Listing Rules:

(A) Lease of vehicles by Mrs. Zhang to the Company
(B)  Provision of oilfield services by Jilin Guotai to us

Category | — Fully Exempted Continuing Connected
Transactions

(A) Lease of vehicles by Mrs. Zhang to us

Mrs. Zhang is the spouse of Mr. Zhang Ruilin, and is therefore
a connected person of our Company. Since 2008, Mrs. Zhang

has been regularly leasing a substantial number of vehicles to
us.

On December 31, 2012, we entered into a renewed
framework vehicle rental agreement with Mrs. Zhang,
pursuant to which Mrs. Zhang agreed to rent to us a number
of vehicles for the purpose of the day-to-day business
operations of our Group, subject to the entering into of
individual contracts as agreed between Mrs. Zhang and us
pursuant to the Vehicle Rental Agreement.

As at the latest practical date, the vehicle rental agreement
has been terminated.

No individual vehicle rental contract has been entered into
with Mrs. Zhang under above vehicle rental agreement during
the year ended December 31, 2018.

VI
1,
K

ESNCRARBEARERZNE

REBEZE-T—)/\FF+_A=+—HLFE K
REESTRHER X 5 BRI Rigs| o
AEBERBETEZLE ([REAAD RENEES
AMREAR AT - RIR™ B AR R RS
BERAAKESEHBAERLR(EMEZER])
(RIBE EMARBARRF ZBEEAL)ETTIA
=5 :

(A)  SRRARAXRARHHETE
(B)  EMEZMALRFIRMH H R

F—8H - 2EHRRFERERS

(A) ‘REXABARDFHARE
RARARFHRRLEEZES Bt RA
NAIZBABALT - BZZFZTNFUK
RRA—ERBMAEHLEARETE -

R-E——F+-_A=+—H £RQ7A
HRKXAFTLEBTIERAEHER
OBl REARERAAQREES
WRE MARAEEMNATERK
g ERBAREEER®E  BRFREA
BN RF]AERIE R e

B

RAREZRE LA Z98EH
mERIE -

\
!

1

“E-N\EF B LAEHEBHET
REBRAERKAR AR TSEEE

&l e

MI BERIZ IR B FR 2 A / 2018 £ 3R

63



Report of the Directors (Continued)

-

RS (8)

64

Category Il — Non-exempt Continuing Connected
Transactions

(B)

Provision of oilfield services by Jilin Guotai to us

Jilin Guotai is owned by Mrs. Zhang and Mr. Zhao Jiangwei,
and is therefore a connected person of the Company.

On November 23, 2010, we entered into a framework oilfield
service agreement with Jilin Guotai (the "Qilfield Service
Agreement”), pursuant to which Jilin Guotai agreed to
provide to us various oilfield services including well
maintenance services, well logging services, oil tanker
transportation services, oilfield construction related works
and other oil operations related services, subject to the
entering into of individual contracts as agreed between Jilin
Guotai and us pursuant to the Qilfield Service Agreement.
The service fees will be based on normal commercial terms
and negotiated on arm’s length basis between the parties,
and shall be no less favourable than those offered by
independent third parties to our Group.

On December 31, 2012, we entered into the Renewed
Oilfield Services Agreement with Jilin Guotai for a term of
three years ending December 31, 2015.

On December 31, 2015, we entered into the Renewed
Oilfield Services Agreement with Jilin Guotai for a term of
three years ending December 31, 2018. The proposed annual
caps for the transactions under the Renewed Qilfield Services
Agreement are RMB99.0 million, RMB96.0 million and
RMB82.0 million for the three years ending December 31,
2018, respectively.

As set out below, the aggregate annual transaction amount of
each continuing connected transaction for the year ended
December 31, 2018 exceeded the respective proposed
annual cap in the Renewed OQOilfield Services Agreement as
set out in the announcement published by the Company on
December 31, 2015.
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For further details, please refer to the Company'’s
announcements dated December 6, 2018, December 31,
2018 and January 18, 2019 respectively in relation to among
others the renewal of the oilfield services agreement and
exceeding of the 2018 annual cap. The proposed annual caps
for the transactions contemplated under the renewed oilfield
services agreement are RMB167 million, RMB189 million and
RMB208 million for the three years ending December 31,
2021, respectively.

Proposed annual cap
for the year ended

BEZEE #2RAFRDIRZZE—N
F+-_AXNB —_E—NF+ A
—t+—BER-ZE—NAE—At+/\B%HK
B A% BER (KR aTE) E3Hh 8RS %
BERBH - \FHREEETEST
BREAEHNEB BE_T-_—F+=
A=+—8 BN HERSHEFEE
RESAA167TEEL 1898 E LK
208BE&ETL °

Transaction amount
for the year ended

Connected Person Nature of transaction December 31, 2018 December 31, 2018
BE-ZE-N\F
+=—HA=+-—H BE-Z-—N\EF

B AT REME EERFELR TZA=E+—-BXRZE

Mrs. Zhang Lease of vehicles by Mrs. RMBO0.18 million None

FTARA Zhang to the Company ARE18ETT =

REAMARF LTS
Jilin Guotai Provision of oilfield RMB82.0 million RMB117.93 million
HMBEZE services by Jilin Guotai to AR#8,2008 7T ARBE11,7938 7T

the Company
T MBI FRE AR AR H
AR

In the opinion of the independent non-executive Directors,
the above transactions were entered into: (i) in the Group's
ordinary and usual course of business; (ii) on normal
commercial terms or better; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and the
shareholders of the Company as a whole. Details of such
connected transactions are set out in note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BYFRITERAR  AEXSZTHOR
—BEABXBBIET  (IEHEFEE
R B IRTR (i) ARIBA BB 1
HZEBATEERTAARRAREBRE
ERMBEMWIGERMETT - ZFRERS
HNAHHBEHRRNME39A -
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Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditor of the Company to conduct a limited
assurance engagement on the above non-exempt continuing
connected transactions in accordance with the Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical
Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note
740 “Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has reported their
conclusion to the Board, stating that:

Basis for qualified conclusion

With respect to the disclosed continuing connected
transactions with Jilin Guotai for the year ended December
31, 2018 as set out by the Company, the aggregate amounts
of the service fees charged by Jilin Guotai for the provision of
oilfield services to the Group were RMB117.9 million, which
has exceeded the annual cap of RMB82 million.

Qualified conclusion

Based on the foregoing, in respect of the disclosed continuing
connected transactions:

a. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have not been approved by the
Company'’s board of directors.

b.  nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing such transactions.

c.  with respect to the aggregate amount of the continuing
connected transactions, as described in the basis for
qualified conclusion paragraph, the auditor noted that
the disclosed continuing connected transactions have
exceeded the annual cap as set by the Company.

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance
between the Group and a controlling shareholder of the
Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) or any of its
subsidiaries, including the provision of services by the
controlling shareholder or its subsidiaries to the Group.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During 2018, the Group entered into certain transactions with
“related parties” as defined under the applicable accounting
standards, details of which are disclosed in note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements. In particular, as disclosed in note
39(a) to the consolidated financial statements: (i) the transactions in
connection with the purchase for oilfield services fall under the
definition of continuing connected transactions under the Listing
Rules, and are subject to reporting, announcement, annual review
and independent shareholders’ approval requirements; (ii) the
transactions in relation to purchase of spare parts and rental of
vehicles and office premises fall under the definition of continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules and are fully
exempt from the connected transaction requirements under the
Listing Rules; and (iii) the transactions in relation to sales of
vehicles and loans fall under the definition of connected
transactions under the Listing Rules and are fully exempt from the
connected transaction requirements under the Listing Rules.

During 2018, the Group did not carry out any transactions in
connection with the lease of vehicles by Mrs. Zhang to us as
mentioned on page 63 of this annual report, which fall under the
definition of fully exempted continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules.

The relevant requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
(as applicable) with respect to all the above connected transactions
and continuing connected transactions have been complied with.

Save as disclosed above, no other related party transactions of the
Group constituted connected transactions under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS

Brief biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 14
to 17.

BB RS

R-Z—\F AKEEREERGHLELE
0 BIETT | R LR ZRA GBI 75 3R
H3ORWE - AR AP B HARME
39(a) FHXEE : () AR E M AR H R BB
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TG FEEHMBIERIEZ R
(il A B EHBRBTNEETE K N5 H
RPEBRLETRAEEZTHHERK RS - B
TERRRN EMRARENBEBIZER A
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AEE TS B2 enR EmRA
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
AND/OR SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE
COMPANY OR ANY ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at December 31, 2018, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO"), which will have to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which he/she is taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO), or which will be required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register referred to
therein, or which will be required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
contained in the Listing Rules, were detailed as follows:

EERFETHRAERARQTZHEM
MBCEE R G - HE RO R EERE
REENERR AR

RZZE—-—N\F+ZR=+—H ARAEEK
ITETRAEBRARALEMEEEZE(EER
&5 MEEED) ([ 5 R BB 5G] 1) F XV ER)
B D - $EF&§HX{%&E$’?€E§EP?ﬁﬁ*ﬁ@ﬁ?m%&
HERGIEXVEHBET R8N EAMERR

Bt 32 P ) R 2 BOR ?(@?‘HETJ%M#&HJ%EM
51 69 15 3 T & S AR R R B O B R KO
B HREESF KB EHIF 362 R R TE
ABRNZIGFENELMANERIORE
SARIERN LT AR AR LT A%Ei&ﬁﬁ
FRSMEET R ([REFRI) AMGAR
K X F e s SR B FFALAN T

Number of ordinary Approximate

shares (including

total percentage

Name of Capacity/ options to be of interest in the
Name of Director Corporation Nature of interest exercised) corporation
BRGEA EEERERN
B EEER B RHEME (BEATEERE) BHLEE A
Mr. Zhang Ruilin Our Company Interest of controlled 1,5677,095,234 (L) 53.67%
RImAR LA AN/NC| corporation (Note 2)
Rt EEER (57 2)
Interest of controlled 88,521,234 (S) 3.01%
corporation (Note 3)
Rl EEER (37 3)
Beneficial owner (Note 4) 7,987,000 (L) 0.27%
ERBEBA(Ht4)
Mr. Zhao Jiangwei Our Company Interest of controlled 1,577,095,234 (L) 53.67%
HIRLE VNN corporation (Note 2)
Rt LR R (57 2)
Interest of controlled 88,621,234 (S) 3.01%
corporation (Note 3)
Rt LR R (f1373)
Beneficial owner (Note 4) 10,987,000 (L) 0.37%

BRBAA K1)

68 MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Report of the Directors (Continued)

-

g¥hE (B

Number of ordinary
shares (including

Approximate
total percentage

Name of Capacity/ options to be of interest in the

Name of Director Corporation Nature of interest exercised) corporation
R EE hEEEREN
ESpy EEAR B3 RRME (BRETTRERE) BHETFA
Mr. Zhang Ruilin Far East Energy Interest of controlled 8,999 9.99%
RInmtE Limited (“FEEL") corporation (Note 2)
Rzt EERR (f52)
Mr. Zhao Jiangwei FEEL Interest of controlled 9,000 10%
IR E corporation (Note 2)
Rzt EERR (f52)
Mr. Mei Jianping Our Company Beneficial owner 2,067,933 (L) 0.07%
1§ EE VNG ERBAA
Mr. Jeffrey Willard Miller Our Company Beneficial owner 2,611,333 (L) 0.09%
Jeffrey Willard Miller %4 ARE EREEA
Ms. Xie Na Our Company Beneficial owner 800,000 (L) 0.03%
Hpz+ PN EREAA
Mr. Guo Yanjun Our Company Beneficial owner 800,000 (L) 0.03%
PEEEE PN ERBEAA
Notes: K -
(1) The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the shares of the (1) FELIBEMCALTREAQRTRMNDFNTE - T
Company. The letter “S" denotes the person’s short position in the shares of [SIHEEMALTRERARIBRNDPEAE -
the Company.

(2)  FEEL is held by Ms. Zhao Jiangbo (“Mrs. Zhang"), Mr. Zhang Ruilin (“Mr.  (2) FEELERBIK (REAL « RInmRE A ([REED)

Zhang”) and Mr. Zhao Jiangwei (“Mr. Zhao") as to 80%, 9.99% and 10%,
respectively. On May 24, 2013, 72,000 shares in FEEL were issued to Mrs.
Zhang, 399,070,000 shares in the Company were transferred from FEEL to
Champion International Energy Limited (“Champion”), 399,070,000 shares in
the Company were transferred from FEEL to Orient International Energy
Limited (“Orient"”), 475,000,000 shares in the Company were transferred from
FEEL to New Sun International Energy Limited (“New Sun”) and 141,460,000
shares in the Company were transferred from FEEL to Power International
Energy Limited (“Power"). Each of Champion, Orient, New Sun and Power is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Sunrise Glory Holdings Limited, which is itself a
wholly-owned subsidiary of FEEL. Mrs. Zhang, Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao have
entered into an Acting-in-Concert Agreement under which they agreed to act in
concert in relation to all matters that require the decisions of the shareholders
of FEEL. Pursuant to the Acting-in-Concert Agreement, if a unanimous opinion
in relation to the matters that require action in concert is unable to be reached,
Mr. Zhang shall be allowed to vote on his, Mrs. Zhang's and Mr. Zhao's shares.

RETHREE(THEE]D D RIFEA80% ~ 9.99% K
10%#m e RZT—-—=FRHA=+WA FEELH
72,000 8% B& 15 %17 F 3R KX A * FEELD BI#S AR R A
399,070,000 % + 399,070,000 fi% * 475,000,000 A%
141,460,000 A% % 17 & & F Champion International
Energy Limited ([ Champion]) * Orient International
Energy Limited ([Orient]) * New Sun International
Energy Limited ([New Sun ) & Power International
Energy Limited ([ Power]) ° Champion * Orient *
New Sun }z Power?3 /% Sunrise Glory Holdings
Limited ®) 2 & Mff @A 7] © ifi Sunrise Glory Holdings
Limited Bl RFEELB 2 BB AR - SRR A ~ K%
ERBEEBIL—BITHHH Bl HERE
B FEELIEREMN — I EE—H1TH - BIE—
BITEME - WARREERBRT —BITHFEN—
WER REEBERHE REXARBETENRS
EITRERR -
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The long interests which FEEL, Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao have in the
1,577,095,234 shares in the Company include (i) the beneficial interests which
FEEL has (and in the case of Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao, the indirect beneficial
interests which they have (through their shareholdings in FEEL)) in the
1,469,600,000 shares in the Company held by FEEL through its subsidiaries, (ii)
the 7,887,000 share options granted to Mr. Zhang, (iii) the 7,887,000 share
options granted to Mr. Zhao, (iv) the put option granted by FEEL, Mr. Zhang
and Mr. Zhao, pursuant to a put and call option agreement, over the 88,521,234
shares in the Company held by Mr. Ho Chi Sing through Celestial Energy
Limited (“Celestial”), as further described in note (3) below, (v) the 100,000
shares owned by Mr. Zhang himself and (vi) 3,100,000 shares owned by Mr.
Zhao himself.

The Company was informed on November 8, 2014 that TPG Star Energy Ltd.
and Celestial had entered into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to
which Celestial had acquired and TPG Star Energy Ltd. has sold 211,855,234
ordinary shares in the Company.

On November 8, 2014, FEEL, Mr. Zhang, Mr. Zhao, Mrs. Zhang and Celestial
entered into a put and call option agreement in relation to certain of shares (the
“PCA"), pursuant to which the parties to the put and call option agreement
have agreed to grant each other certain rights in relation to their shares, and
section 317(1)(a) of the SFO applies. Mr. Ho Chi Sing is the sole shareholder of
Celestial.

In particular, Mr. Ho Chi Sing, through his holdings in Celestial, is beneficially
interested in 211,855,234 shares in the Company. Pursuant to the
abovementioned put and call option agreement, Mr. Ho Chi Sing and Celestial
have been granted a put option to resell/put 211,855,234 shares to FEEL, Mr.
Zhang and Mr. Zhao.

On January 6, 2017, FEEL, Mr. Zhang, Mr. Zhao, Mrs. Zhang and Celestial
entered into a letter agreement in relation to the put and call option. The Board
was also informed that Great Harmony International Ltd (“Great Harmony")
and Celestial have entered into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to
which Great Harmony has agreed to acquire (or procure its affiliate or other
person or company designated by it to acquire) and Celestial has agreed to sell
211,855,234 ordinary shares in the Company.

On January 18, 2017, February 23, 2017 and March 7, 2017, Celestial had
ceased to have 53,334,000 shares, 40,000,000 shares and 30,000,000 shares
in long and short positions, respectively.

On May 17, 2017, FEEL, Mr. Zhang, Mr. Zhao, Mrs. Zhang (collectively, the
“Controlling Shareholders”) and Celestial entered into a second letter
agreement in relation to the put and call option agreement. For further details,
please refer to the Company's announcement dated May 17, 2017.
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On November 30, 2017, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into
the supplemental agreement to the second letter agreement in relation to the
put and call option agreement. For further details, please refer to the
Company's announcement dated November 30, 2017.

On April 14, 2018, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into the
second supplemental agreement to the second letter agreement in relation to
the put and call option agreement. For further details, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated April 15, 2018.

On November 26, 2018, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into
the third supplemental agreement to the second letter agreement in relation to
the put and call option agreement. For further details, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated November 26, 2018.

(4) These interests represent interests in outstanding stock options under the Plan
and the Scheme. For further details, please refer to the section headed “Share
Options”. Mr. Zhang's interests includes the 100,000 shares held by himself.
Mr. Zhao's interests includes the 3,100,000 shares held by himself.

Save as disclosed above and in the section headed “Share
Options”, as at December 31, 2018, none of the Directors or the
chief executives of the Company had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
he/she had taken or was deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO) or which were required to be entered into the register
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code; nor had there been any
grant or exercise of rights of such interests during the year ended
December 31, 2018.

T—tF+—A=+H8" ZERRKRRE K Celestial
R RREAEREOE O ERREOE R
i - FEEEBLBARGN-_T—tF+—A8
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND/
OR SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

So far as the Directors are aware of, as at December 31, 2018, the
following persons (other than the Directors, chief executive(s) or
members of the Group) who had interests and/or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
two and three of Part XV of the SFO, or, which would be required,
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, to be entered into the register
referred to therein, were as follows:

FERRREAQXTHRMD - HERG
REENERRHAR

MEBRAMA RZE-—N\F+=ZA=+—8"
THAL(BREE TETHRASSHAREEK
BRAINRARE 2RO KABERGFHES
RIEES R HEIEHIZEXVERE 2 K 3D ER/AM
RARIREORERSE R AR RIEES K
HE 5015 336 5B E BNz IEFTis 2 B fit
RS KSR BT ¢

Total number of Approximate
Shares (including percentage
Party Capacity/ options to be of interest in
Name of Interested Nature of interest exercised) company
ROEE  ERARERN
BRE AR B RRME (BRETTEERE) BREIL
Ms. Zhao Jiangbo Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 1,5677,095,234 (L) 53.67%
BLR& L ReEnEEER (Wi2) 88,521,234 (S) 3.01%
FEEL Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 1,677,095,234 (L) 53.67%
T EE R (M7 2) 88,621,234 (S) 3.01%
Mr. Ho Chi Sing Interest of controlled corporation (Note 3) 1,677,095,234 (L) 53.67%
IR £ REnEEER (W3 88,521,234 (S) 3.01%
Celestial Energy Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note 3) 1,577,095,234 (L) 53.67%
("Celestial”) Rt AR R (fFE3) 88,521,234 (S) 3.01%
Billion Capital Shine Inc. Person having a security interest in Shares 1,472,300,000 (L) 50.10%
RARMEAEROAT
China Orient Asset Management Interest of controlled corporation 1,472,300,000 (L) 50.10%
(International) Holding Limited X EE RS
PERAEEER (BR)ER
BRRAA
China Orient Asset Management Interest of controlled corporation 1,472,300,000 (L) 50.10%
Co., Limited ZEHEERER

FERNEEEERNAERD
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Total number of Approximate

Shares (including percentage
Party Capacity/ options to be of interest in
Name of Interested Nature of interest exercised) company
ROAZ AR DRERN
BREER 513 RRME (BRETUTEERE) BRBEIY
Dong Yin Development (Holdings) Interest of controlled corporation 1,472,300,000 (L) 50.10%
Limited Rt LR R
RIBEREFER)BRAF
Wise Leader Assets Ltd. Interest of controlled corporation 1,472,300,000 (L) 50.10%
Rzt EE R
Prudence Investment Management Investment manager 586,216,896(L) 19.95%
(Hong Kong) Limited REKE
Flying Investments Limited Beneficial owner 199,160,000 (L) 6.78%
ERAERA
Fung Wing Nam Florence Interest of controlled corporation 199,160,000 (L) 6.78%

B

RiEsEEES

Notes:

(1

The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the shares of the
Company. The letter “S” denotes the person’s short position in the shares of
the Company.

FEEL is held by Mrs. Zhang, Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao as to 80%, 9.99% and
10%, respectively. On May 24, 2013, 72,000 shares in FEEL were issued to
Mrs. Zhang, 399,070,000 shares in the Company were transferred from FEEL
to Champion, 399,070,000 shares in the Company were transferred from FEEL
to Orient, 475,000,000 shares in the Company were transferred from FEEL to
New Sun and 141,460,000 shares in the Company were transferred from FEEL
to Power International Energy Limited (“Power”). Each of Champion, Orient,
New Sun and Power is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sunrise Glory Holdings
Limited, which is itself a wholly-owned subsidiary of FEEL. Mrs. Zhang, Mr.
Zhang and Mr. Zhao have entered into an Acting-in-Concert Agreement under
which they agreed to act in concert in relation to all matters that require the
decisions of the shareholders of FEEL. Pursuant to the Acting- in-Concert
Agreement, if a unanimous opinion in relation to the matters that require action
in concert is unable to be reached, Mr. Zhang shall be allowed to vote on his,
Mrs. Zhang's and Mr. Zhao's shares.

Fifet -

FHILBREULATRARRBROTOGFE - F&
[SIRFEMATRARBRM FENERE ©

FEELHRSRRA - RAELERBEEEDFIEH80%
9.99% N 10% #zm e R_E—=FRAA_-+WNAH "
FEEL #972,000 & f& 7 3 17 T 3R K A FEEL D Bl #%
A /A 7A]399,070,000 8% - 399,070,000 % -
475,000,000 8% 2 141,460,0000% A% » & & ¥
~ Orient
Champion * Orient * New Sun } Power¥3 % Sunrise
Glory Holdings Limited ¥) & &K@ /A ) + 1 Sunrise
Glory Holdings Limited | A FEEL H) & &M B A &) ©
RERA REAERBEECI L —BHITEHE - B
It HERBEMRHHFEELIRFREN — I FEE K
78 - RBE—BITEME - MARBENEET X
THEEN—UER  REEBAERE REAR
A LR RGO EITIRERIR

Champion * New Sun & Power °
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The long interests which FEEL, Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao have in the
1,577,095,234 shares in the Company include (i) the beneficial interests which
FEEL has (and in the case of Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao, the indirect beneficial
interests which they have (through their shareholdings in FEEL)) in the
1,469,600,000 shares in the Company held by FEEL through its subsidiaries, (ii)
the 7,887,000 share options granted to Mr. Zhang, (iii) the 7,887,000 share
options granted to Mr. Zhao, (iv) the put option granted by FEEL, Mr. Zhang,
Mr. Zhao and Mrs. Zhang, pursuant to a put and call option agreement, over
the 88,521,234 shares in the Company held by Mr. Ho Chi Sing through
Celestial, as further described in note (3) below, (v) the 100,000 shares owned
by Mr. Zhang himself and (vi) 3,100,000 shares owned by Mr. Zhao himself.

The Company was informed on November 8, 2014 that TPG Star Energy Ltd.
and Celestial had entered into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to
which Celestial had acquired and TPG Star Energy Ltd. has sold 211,855,234
ordinary shares in the Company.

On November 8, 2014, FEEL, Mr. Zhang, Mr. Zhao, Mrs. Zhang and Celestial
entered into the PCA in relation to certain of the shares, pursuant to which the
parties to the put and call option agreement have agreed to grant each other
certain rights in relation to their shares, and section 317 (1)(a) of the SFO
applies. Mr. Ho Chi Sing is the sole shareholder of the Celestial.

In particular, Mr. Ho Chi Sing, through his holdings in Celestial, is beneficially
interested in 211,855,234 shares in the Company. Pursuant to the
abovementioned put and call option agreement, Mr. Ho Chi Sing and Celestial
have been granted a put option to resell/put 211,855,234 shares to FEEL, Mr.
Zhang and Mr. Zhao.

On January 6, 2017, FEEL, Mr. Zhang, Mr. Zhao, Mrs. Zhang (collectively, the
“Controlling Shareholders”) and Celestial entered into the letter agreement in
relation to the put and call option. The Board was also informed that Great
Harmony International Ltd (“Great Harmony") and Celestial have entered into a
sale and purchase agreement pursuant to which Great Harmony has agreed to
acquire (or procure its affiliate or other person or company designated by it to
acquire) and Celestial has agreed to sell 211,855,234 ordinary shares in the
Company.

On January 18, 2017, February 23, 2017 and March 7, 2017, Celestial had
ceased to have 53,334,000 shares, 40,000,000 shares and 30,000,000 shares
in long and short positions, respectively.

MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

FEEL ~ 3R 75 4 M 5o £ A AN A /) 1,677,095,234 i
B A BT A B () FEELRA EL B B HH B AR
FEARA7]1,469,600,000 A% AR (9 HR A B0 B 2 i 2k (]2
ARG ERBE - RIAKRSEBE 8T FEEL
MREMBEENBEESER)  (VRECEERD
7,887,000 17 B B& 4 -+ (iii) it 7t 42 7E 15 /9 7,887,000 13
BEAR#E - (iv) FEEL » SROCE MR £ RRE AR
BREOERAEDEBAR L HAEREELESE B
Celestial T3 7K 2 788,521,234 B i {7 6) 52H HAAE -
E—LHARTXHER)  VREERFFERD
100,000 A% A% 17+ R (Vi) il 55 £ N & BT # B 1
3,100,000 fE A& °

RARRZ-ZT—NF+—FB/\BEXE  TPG Star
Energy Ltd. £ Celestialz] 7 B & % &%+ & It -
Celestial R E U3 & TPG Star[F = & 211,855,234
BARARE R -

RZZE—MFE+—HANB FEEL  R&E4E - #%
4~ 8RR A K Celestial 5t % T B2 15 7] 32 720 & 3R 6
MEHE - Bt ZBFEZTHNHFREEAEZEER
HRERGZETEANTEAEHFRBEKNIE
317(1)(@) 1&#R TE ° {a] K 5E 4 A& Celestial &9 M — A%
o

THER/—IRNR - &K %k 4 8B H 7E Celestial
R3S - BAARE 211,855,234 fu gz o BIE Lt
RN M RR R B R - (AR AR L AE M Celestial i B
ROBHAME  BSAFEEL  RAEEMBAEEE H
211,855,234 B HE ©

W-ZT—t&F—A/XH - FEEL - R&E4E - %% -
R KA (FE7E [FERR AR5 |) & Celestial # 5] — {7 B2
ARREREGREBAOHREETSRE
Great Harmony International Ltd ([ Great Harmony )
Bi Celestial 7] T #& 88 1% - ¥Rt + Great Harmony
REEE (KEREMBEARKIETNEMALAR
BEE) - H Celestial [F] & i & 4~ 2 7] 211,855,234 %

Celestal PRI =T —+tF—A+N\H ZF—+
FZAZ+=AK=ZT—+tHF=AtH BEES
53,334,000 /% * 40,000,000 % 2 30,000,000 f% &) &F
BRKR o



Report of the Directors (Continued)

++ &/__l: <I|

On May 17, 2017, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into a
second letter agreement in relation to the put and call option agreement. For
further details, please refer to the Company’s announcement dated May 17,
2017.

On November 30 2017, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into
the supplement agreement to the second letter agreement in relation to the
put and call option agreement. For further details, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated November 30, 2017.

On April 14, 2018, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into the
second supplement agreement to the second letter agreement in relation to
the put and call option agreement. For further details, please refer to the
Company's announcement dated April 15, 2018.

On November 26, 2018, the Controlling Shareholders and Celestial entered into
the third supplement agreement to the second letter agreement in relation to
the put and call option agreement. For further details, please refer to the
Company's announcement dated November 26, 2018.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2018, no person
(other than the Directors or the chief executive of our Company,
whose interests have been disclosed in the above section headed
“Directors’ and Chief Executives' Interests and/or Short Positions
in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company
or Any Associated Corporation”) had an interest or a short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by our Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.
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MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the Group purchased around 19.23% of its goods
and services from its five largest suppliers as well as 6.28% of its
goods and services from the largest supplier; and 30.77% and
64.61% respectively of the Group's revenue are from PetroChina,
its largest customer, and its five largest customers combined.

Save as otherwise disclosed in this report (if any), none of the
Directors, their close associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's
issued share capital) has any interest in the Group's five largest
suppliers and customers.

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS
AND CUSTOMERS

The employees, suppliers and customers of the Company play an
important role in the Company’s development and on which the
Company’s success depends. The Company provides competitive
remuneration packages to attract and motivate the employees. The
Company maintains good relationship with customers, suppliers
and other business partners to achieve its long-term goals. In 2018,
there was no material and significant dispute between our Group
and its customers, suppliers and other business partners.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

During the process of hydrocarbon production, the Company highly
values the protection of natural and ecological environment and its
comprehensive environmental protection measures to ensure that
the Company complies with the applicable laws and regulations in
relation to environmental protection. During the process of
construction and production of oilfields, we place environment
impact assessment, compliance with set standards or targets on
pollutant emissions, control on total discharge amount and
reduction on emissions as our priorities.

The Company views energy saving and reduction in emission as an
important aspect of our cost reduction and maintaining high
management standards. We also continue to strengthen efforts on
technical reformation during daily management, which is the key to
improve energy efficiency and reduce carbon emissions.
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For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company has
constructed oilfields of green environmental protection in
accordance with regulatory requirements and there were no
matters arising from environmental-related regulatory non-
compliances.

COMPLIANCE WITH RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

As far as the Board and senior management are aware, the Group
has complied in material respects with the relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on the business and
operations of the Group. During the year ended December 31,
2018, there was no material breach of or non-compliance with
applicable laws and regulations by the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that
there is sufficient public float of at least 256% of the Company’s
issued shares as required under the Listing Rules during the period
from January 1, 2018 to May 7, 2019 (being the latest practicable
date for ascertaining information prior to the issue of this annual
report).

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

The Company’s Articles of Association provides that every Director,
auditor or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities incurred or sustained by him as a Director, auditor or other
officer of the Company in defending any proceedings, in which
judgment is given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors and officers
liabilities insurance coverage for Directors and officers of the
Company.
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COMPETING BUSINESS

A non-competition deed in favor of the Company was entered into
by FEEL, Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao on November 23, 2010. Our
independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
compliance and enforcement of the non-competition deed and
were of the view that FEEL, Mr. Zhang and Mr. Zhao were in
compliance with the non-Competition deed during the reporting
period.

None of the Directors of the Company had an interest in a business
which competes with the Company or is likely to compete with the
business of the Group.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Proposed Dividend

The Board did not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended December 31, 2018 (2017: Nil).

Convertible Bonds Amendment

On January 26, 2018, the Company completed the placing of
convertible bonds to independent placee(s) (the “Convertible
Bonds”). The Convertible Bonds are in the principal amount of
HK$340.0 million (equivalent to approximately RMB280.3 million)
with an interest rate of 5.0% per annum payable semi-annually. On
January 22, 2019, the Company entered into a supplemental trust
deed with the trustee of the bondholder (the “Trustee”). On
February 27, 2019, the Company entered into an amended and
restated trust deed. After the amendments, the Convertible Bonds
became straight bonds and the maturity date remained unchanged.
Such amendments were subsequently approved by the Stock
Exchange.

Please refer to the announcements of the Company dated January
23, 2018, January 26, 2018, January 22, 2019, February 27, 2019
and March 4, 2019 for further details.

Save as disclosed above, there have been no further material
changes to the Convertible Bonds during and subsequent to the
reporting period.
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Refinancing of the 2019 Notes

On March 1, 2019, the Company announced the exchange offer to
the holders of the 2019 Notes to exchange the existing notes,
together with the interests payable on maturity of US$11.2 million,
for a new package of senior notes and cash payment with a later
maturity date. The Exchange Offer expired on April 10, 2019 and
noteholders representing approximately 84% of the total principal
amount outstanding at December 31, 2018 accepted the Exchange
Offer. In accordance with the related terms and conditions, the
Company issued new senior notes in the principal amount of
US$248.4 million bearing annual interest at 13.750% due on April
12, 2022 and made cash payment of approximately US$26.1 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB183.1 million) to these holders on
April 15, 2019 and the corresponding 2019 Notes were cancelled
accordingly. The Company settled the remaining 2019 Notes with
principal plus accrued interest totalling US$52.6 million (equivalent
to approximately RMB369.0 million) upon maturity.

To fund the Early Exchange Consideration and the Final
Repayment, on April 12, the Company issued private notes to three
independent parties in an aggregate principal amount of US$68.0
million (the “Private Notes"). According to the relevant agreement,
the Private Notes carry an interest rate of 15.0% per annum and
the aggregate principal amount will be due on April 12, 2020.
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Disposal of Maple Marathon

On September 24, 2018, the Company and Far East Energy
International Limited (“Far East Energy”) entered into a share
purchase agreement (“SPA"), pursuant to which the Company
conditionally agreed to sell and Far East Energy conditionally agreed
to purchase the entire issued share capital of Maple Marathon
Investments Limited (“Maple Marathon”), at a consideration of
US$250,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$1,961,950,000).
On January 30, 2019, the parties to the SPA entered into a
supplemental agreement to extend the long stop date to
September 30, 2019 (or such later date as the parties may agree in
writing). Save as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of the
SPA shall remain unchanged.

Please refer to the Company’s announcements dated September
24, 2018, October 18, 2018, October 26, 2018, November 20,
2018, January 30, 2019 and February 27, 2019 respectively and the
Company'’s circular dated November 5, 2018 for further details.

Save as disclosed above, there have been no further material
changes to the SPA.

GROUP’S EMOLUMENTS POLICY

The emoluments policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The annual general meeting of the Company is scheduled to be
held on Friday, June 21, 2019 ("AGM"). For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the AGM, the register of
members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, June 18,
2019 to Friday, June 21, 2019, both days inclusive, during which no
transfer of shares will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the AGM, all completed transfers of shares,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30
p.m. on Monday, June 17, 2019 (Hong Kong time), being the last
registration date.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, offered themselves for re-
appointment as the Company’s auditor.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Zhang Ruilin
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 23, 2019
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QUALITY OF WORKING ENVIRONMENT

(1) Employment

The Group implements and/or complies with the
following employment policies and regulations for
recruitment and dismissal, remuneration and promotion,
working hours, holidays, diversification and other bonus

and benefits:

The remuneration of employees is in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Group's internal
policy titled “MIE Holdings Corporation’s
Remuneration Management System"”. The
Company provides employees with
comprehensive and competitive packages taking
into account market competition and equality
within the Group. An employee’s remuneration
package is based on an overall evaluation of work
performance, the employee’s relevant rank and
position and capability.

The recruitment, promotion and dismissal of
employees of the Group in China are governed by
the “Labor Law of the People’s Republic of
China", the "Labor Contract Law of the People’s
Republic of China”, the "Policies Governing
Employee Relations of MIE Holdings
Corporation”, other national and regional laws and
regulations, and the Company’s administrative
policies. Recruitment, promotion and dismissal of
employees in Hong Kong are conducted in
accordance with the “Employment Ordinance”
and other relevant Hong Kong laws and
regulations. The recruitment, promotion and
dismissal of employees of Canlin in Canada are
governed by the “Provincial Employment
Standards"”, " Provincial Human Rights Laws",
“Privacy Laws", "Provincial Case Law", other
national and regional laws and regulations in
Canada, and the Company’s administrative
policies. Recruitment, promotion, and termination
of employees in the United States are carried out
in conformity with applicable U.S. national and
regional laws and regulations.
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The working hours for employees in China are
strictly in accordance with the “Labor Contract
Law of the People’s Republic of China", namely
eight hours per day, 40 hours per week and rest
days include statutory holidays, Saturdays and
Sundays. The working hours for employees in
Canada are strictly in accordance with the
" Provincial Employment Standards”, namely eight
hours per day, 40 hours per week and rest days
include statutory holidays, Saturdays and Sundays.

The Group provides its employees in China with
paid holidays in strict accordance with the " Order
of the State Council of the People’s Republic of
China (No.514) in relation to the Regulation on
Paid Annual Leave for Employees”. For Hong
Kong employees, paid holidays are provided in
strict accordance with the provisions of the
“General Holidays Ordinance” and the
"Employment Ordinance"”. Canlin provides its
employees in Canada with paid holidays in strict
accordance with the Company’s administrative
policies in addition to “Provincial Employment
Standards.”

Based on the principle of equality and anti-
discrimination, the Group complies with the
"“"Administrative Policies for Employee
Recruitment of MIE Holdings Corporation” for
recruitment matters.

The Group has established a scientific and
reasonable performance appraisal system and an
effective incentive and restraint mechanism to
ensure the joint development of the Company and
its employees. During the year ended December
31, 2018, the Group continued to optimize its KPI
assessment system, improved the quantification
of its evaluation standards and enhanced the
feasibility of its evaluation mechanism.
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During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group HE T ) \F+-_A=t+—HI1t
was not involved in any arbitration and did not have any FE > NREBELSHUNHPELH
judgment against it on labor disputes. R o
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The Group had 1,385 employees, comprising 1,133
males (81.81%) and 252 females (18.19%) as of
December 31, 2018. Due to the nature of the Group's
business, there are more male employees than female
employees.

Table 1: Staff Numbers by Work Function as of
December 31, 2018

HE_ZT—N\FE+=-_A=+—8"
RNREFIEFEET1,3858% EF B
BT1,133A - 1h8181% ' ®ET
252 N 1518.19% - AR A &£ B
ENEE - TIERBEZERRE B8
ITHEZRZEIHRE -

K1 BHE_ZT—-—NF+=A
=+t HBREBUERNSENET

Total
Total Core Support  Operation
Work Function Technical  Production Support Management  production services services Total
B8R HiiE 4ER XEE EEGH  IRAEE  UGREE RS o
Total Ait 81 59 206 346 817 2 1,039 1385
Table 2: Staff Numbers by Education Background as of 2 HE-_Z—NFE+=A
December 31, 2018 =T —HERBEZHERESEMNE
TiER
Technical

Secondary Junior

Masters and Junior  School & High School
Education Category above Bachelor College High School and below Total
HERE BEE ARBERE ABHEHN HF -EFF PFRAT &5t
Total Bt 40 345 254 444 302 1,385
Table 3: Staff Numbers by Age Group as of December =3 HEZE_T—N\E+ A8
31,2018 =T HRBEFRIFNETIFEN

55yrs and
Age Group 20-24yrs 25-34yrs 35-44yrs 45-54yrs above Total
Fik 20Z245 25Z345 35Z445 45F545 S5HRMUL &t
Total B 17 354 433 404 177 1,385

MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

BRiE - w8 MEIATHE (8)

Table 4: Staff Numbers by Geographical Region as of
December 31, 2018

R4 BE_ZT-NFF+= H
=t ARBHMEDBENE TIE

Geographical Region PRC Hong Kong us Canada Total

o35 HE R i %H mEX a5t

Total A 1,033 2 338 1,385
(2) Development and Training =) BRRIEI

Throughout the year ended December 31, 2018, the
Group organized tailored training programs based on the
Group’'s development strategy, employee job
requirements and employees’ personal development
needs to accelerate the growth of employees’ working
ability and professional quality. Through the various
tailored training programs, the Group comprehensively
developed the management ability and skill levels of all
employees across various positions.

Aimed at improving the business standards, and
management ability and also overall ability among
management staff, the Group also offered targeted
professional knowledge training to strengthen their
common general skills. With the purpose of improving
the professional and technical ability of technical
personnel, the Group also placed emphasis on the
cultivation of their business knowledge and ability,
including the learning of basic knowledge, application
software tools, and new technology and cutting-edge
knowledge. As regards operational staff, the Group
aimed to strengthen their operating skills, standardize
the operation process and improve operation ability by
providing various trainings.

Table 5: Staff Training Statistics by Gender as of
December 31, 2018

HE-Z— \F+=-A=+—AH1F
FEAEBAMRBEESEE ITHK
h RAEBITERGEMBEE
FREBEEEREREEE  mAEK
REAZERZERER2FHIG
g WiRFrEIASEE T
BAAMSESEIEE - 2EREA
BHEETWEIRRL IFFEEKF o

HRNEEAS  REBYHETTEH
it B MBEET - R 058
HENBEARENSEN - HEENRE
REEEABNEB/KFMERRE
N ERERBREORETT - HRE
MAR » AEBTEHEEBMEM
B IEE  RRERERM
BOHR EREMHITANEE -
FEM X AT IR R AN B B AR o B
BHRRSEXERIMA BHHERERN
XS ReEmEERKYF -
;TE’\T ERBAR  AEBE2Y

ETTIRERGBEST | - REELIRIE
//|L$§E ?IEIE/E;BJ/E uj]

k5 BHEZE-_ZT—NF+ A
=+—BXIAENEZES L

Gender Male Female
4 5l 5 z
Percentage ALt 82% 18%
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(3)

Table 6: Staff Training Statistics by Gender and Hours
as of December 31, 2018

x6:BE_ZT-NF+_A
=t —HBXEIFATFHXIE
&

Gender Male Female
4 7l 5 z
Average Training Hours EHEE 44 19

As there are more male than female employees in the
Group, the number of male employees who have
received training is also higher as compared to the
female employees. Also, due to the business scope and
working environment of the Group, project staff who
work outdoors receive more training opportunities than
the staff based in the office. Given that there are more
male employees working on projects outdoors, the
difference between the number of average training
hours for male and female appear marked.

Labor Standards

The Group primarily implements and complies with the
relevant laws and regulations including the “Labor Law
of the People’s Republic of China” and the “Labor
Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China” for the
prevention of child labor and forced labor.

The Group strictly abides by relevant laws and
regulations and conducts a rigorous inspection of the
identity of employees during recruitment and
employment to ensure that they are above 18 years old,
in an effort to eliminate the employment of child labor
or forced labor with in the Group. During recruitment,
we enter into employment contracts with employees
on the principle of equality and voluntarism and keep
track of work performance to avoid any forced labor
situations.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group
did not have any material violations of the relevant
standards or rules.
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. ENVIRONMENT AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

(1)

Occupational Health and Safety

Since its establishment, the Group has placed great
emphasis on health, safety and environmental
protection management. It has adhered to the following
core management principles: scientific management,
health upmost, safety first, environmental protection
prioritization and sustainable development. The Group is
dedicated to the creation of a culture rigorous corporate
safety culture and the establishment of a sound
management system. Concurrently, the Group focuses
on increasing employees’ and contractors’ attention
towards safety and environmental protection during the
production process, raising awareness and skills of
employees and contractors on safety risks identification
and awareness, accelerating clean production
management and reducing the business’s
environmental impact.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group’s
Daan oilfiled's health, safety and environmental
management system was endorsed by the auditors of
the Beijing CNPC Certification Center, and has also
passed its renewal audit.

The Group has consistently implemented and complied
with the “Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Work Safety”, “Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases",
" Provisions on the Supervision and Administration of
Occupational Health at Work Sites", " Regulations
Governing the Declaration of Projects with Occupational
Hazards"”, " Regulations Governing the Supervision and
Administration of Occupational Health Surveillance of
Employers”, "Interim Regulations Governing the
Supervision and Administration of “Three
Simultaneities” for Construction Projects”, and national
standards including “Technical Specifications for
Occupational Health Surveillance"”, " Regulations on
Labor Protection in Workplaces Where Toxic
Substances Are Used", " Regulations on the Control
over Safety of Dangerous Chemicals” and other
relevant laws, regulations, rules, normative documents,
national standards, industry standards and technical
specifications in its provision of a safe working
environment.

— REHEZERERE

(—) REEZZR
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B R2EEt 2% RRE
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The Group strictly enforces the above laws, regulations,
rules, regulatory documents, standards and technical
specifications, strives to provide a safe work
environment for all employees and also protects
employees against occupational hazards. During the
year ended December 31, 2018, the Group did not
violate any relevant laws, regulations, rules, normative
documents, standards and technical specifications.
During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group
did not have any fatalities from work-related matters.

Table 7: Safety Statistics of the Group

(1)

(2)

AREBBBT LER  ER
ME - REEXF - BEREMR
#OBNHREREIRTLZETIIE
BREMMEETIROBELRESE -
BE_Z-N\Ft+_-_A=t—Hit
FEAKESARLEBRERE M
SRR R RE - BB
SERBMRBHER - BHE-F
“N\F+ZA=+—HLFE K
SEmETHIERREET -

K7 ARER2HR

Projects in China: (1) HEIEE
Recordable Lost time
Total Recordable incident  Lost time incident
Scope work hours incidents rate  incidents rate Deaths
GRS CIEE BRI BRI 5
gE BT EHE EfZ 43 Ef=x AB
Company staff KRBT 2,354,628 0 0 0 0 0
External contractors HEREETH 224,964 0 0 0 0 0
Project in Canada: (2) mEXIEE
Recordable Lost time
Total Recordable incident  Lost time incident
Scope workhours incidents rate  incidents rate Deaths
CIERE S BIERE S BRI BRI 1473
& BIR ELLS | BH=x EHE Ef=x AR
Company staff KRBT 730,000 2 0.55 1 0.27 0
External contractors HhabE B 728,000 4 1.10 0 0 0
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The occupational health and safety measures, related
implementation and monitoring methods adopted by
the Group mainly include:

1. Establish an occupational health and safety
management administration team which is staffed
with full-time employees. The Group currently has
13 registered national safety engineers. Improve
the safety production responsibility system,
improve the occupational health management
archive and management system, strengthen the
basic management of occupational health and
safety measures, strictly implement management
policies, refine the management scope, and
effectively avoid health and safety risks. During
the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group
organized multiple special inspections to
continuously track and rectify any discovered
problems.

2. Establish occupational health monitoring archives
for employees of the Group, implement the
occupational health notification system, regularly
arrange occupational health examinations for staff
and make corresponding work adjustments for
employees that do not suit their particular
position.

3. Provide employees with requisite occupational
hazards precaution facilities and labor protection
supplies based on the findings of occupational
health assessment reports. Authorize a third party
occupational disease prevention and control
institution to regularly monitor and assess
potential occupational health hazards of the Group,
and evaluate the Group’s occupational hazards
protection measures and the efficacy of protection
provided.

4. Provide work injury insurance, basic medical
insurance, serious iliness insurance for employees
of the Group to fully protect their interests.
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5. Since the Group is engaged in oil exploration and 5.
oil has certain dangerous and hazardous
characteristics, such as combustion, explosion
and secondary environmental pollution, the Group
has paid special attention to emergency
management and engaged experts to assess the
sources of hazards and pollution of the Company;
it has also developed contingency plans for major
sources of hazards and key sources of pollution,
and also regularly conducts emergency drills.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group (E-F - )\F+—A=1+—H1

(2)

organized a number of practice emergency drills, to
practice the implementation of plans such as
“Emergency Plan for Fire and Explosion Accidents”,
“Emergency Plan for Sudden Environmental Incidents”,
“Comprehensive Plan for Flood and Drought
Prevention”. Results of the practice emergency drills
were evaluated for feasibility and any plans that were
not applicable to the actual scenarios were revised.

Emissions

The emissions discharged during the development and
production process of the Group’s projects mainly
include: furnace heating exhaust gas and hazardous
wastes (such as oil sludge, oil residuals and drilling

FE - AEEMABCEENELE

EWMESTAR)ER  (RERRS

HREESTEER) B « (Pt - AL

AER)ERSLHERERL

B BBERER  FTERSER

E’J—H Bl - A& BERNIRED
1TIERT a1 ©

=) Bemn

AREEIEEFREEBRETINE
BEMEEA - NAERER K ERE
Y) (a0 A Jh B R BAE P E & B
Je o M EHERRER) &R

muds generated during oil exploration). Such hazardous EEYI RIRR I PIREN R G R ER
wastes are disposed of by service providers certified by IREZIE o
environmental protection authorities.

Table 8: Waste Emission Data of Each Project of the #*8: ANEEKIEB BEYHINEUE

Group
(1) Projects in China (1) EEAR
Natural ~ Hazardous
Gas Waste Water Power
Consumption Transferred Consumption Drilling Mud Consumption
(Wive) (tonnes) (Wive) (IVB) (WKW.h)
ERAAAR RREBHE k& RRE HEE
(BIAX) (W) (BupX) (XHK) (BTRE)
Daan A& 1,701.01 579.66 40.00 9,800 8,411.41
Total Bt 1,701.01 579.66 40.00 9,800 8,411.41
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(2) Project in Canada (2) mMEXIEHR
Hazardous
Natural Gas Waste Water Power
Consumption Transferred Consumption Drilling Mud Consumption
(WIVE) (V) (WIVE) (IV3) (WKW.h)
ERARAR REBRHE AkE HE HEE
(BIAK) (A)  (BYAEK) (¥YA%K) (BTEK)
Canlin [ 28,775.43 1,263.62 49.25 0 14,594.42
Total Gl 28,775.43 1,263.62 49.25 0 14,594.42

Environmental protection measures and related
implementation and monitoring methods adopted by
the Group at present mainly include:

Underground environmental protection measures, cyclic
utilization of drilling muds and other measures can
reduce the amount of hazardous waste produced. Any
hazardous waste generated will be disposed of and
recycled by qualified units under the supervision of the
local government environmental protection department.

Production wastewater passes through the sewage
treatment plant for filtering and purification. Part of the
purified water will be heated and enters into the
pipeline for production while the rest will be injected
underground to supplement the formation pressure, so
as to achieve zero emission targets for waste water.

The Company chooses energy efficient furnaces that
can use clean energy as the combustion material and
the fuel used is natural gas, which mainly releases
carbon dioxide and water vapor after combustion.

The Group entrusts third party organizations to regularly
monitor the surface water, ground water, sewage,
noise, soil within the operation boundary and monitor
the environmental changes brought about by the
production and development processes to the
surrounding area.
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The total amount of hazardous wastes of our projects in
China generated during the year ended December 31,
2018 was 579.66 tons, approximately 90.84 tons less
than that of 2017. The drilling mud wastes of projects in
China produced in 2018 were 9,800M?3; in 2018 about
17.0101 million M® of natural gas was used by Chinese
projects of MIE group; and greenhouse gas emissions
were about 3,875.64 tons.

The total amount of hazardous wastes of our projects in
Canada generated in 2018 was about 1,263.62 m?,
approximately 4,280.00 m® less than that in 2017. The
drilling mud wastes produced in 2018 were zero cubic
meters; the amount of sewage efflux is unknown; about
288 million cubic meters of natural gas was used; and
greenhouse gas emissions were about 1,091,029.70
tonnes (CO2e).

In terms of emissions, projects in China mainly
implemented and complied with the “Environmental
Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China", the
“Law of the People’s Republic of China on the
Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution by
Solid Waste", the “Law of the People’s Republic of
China on the Prevention and Control of Water
Pollution”, the “Law of the People’s Republic of China
on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric
Pollution”, the “Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Promotion of Cleaner Production”, the “Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Environmental Impact
Assessment”, the " Catalog of State Hazardous
Wastes", the " People’s Republic of China’s Emergency
Response Law", the "Interim Regulations Governing
the Sudden Environmental Emergency Contingencies”,
“China’s Oil and Gas Production Enterprises
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Accounting Methods and
Reporting Guidelines (Trial)”; Canadian Projects mainly
implemented and complied with the “Alberta
Environment Protection and Enhancement Act”, "AB
Specified Gas Emitters Regulation”, " AB Specified Gas
Reporting Regulations”, "Alberta Carbon
Competitiveness Incentive Regulation”, "BC
Greenhouse Gas Industrial Reporting and Control Act”,
"BC Greenhouse Emission Gas Reporting Regulation”,
"Canadian Environmental Protection Act”, " National
Pollutant Release Inventory” and "ECCC Greenhouse
Gas Reporting Program”.
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Use of resources

The Group has strictly adhered to the “Energy Law of
the People’s Republic of China", the “Water Law of the
People’s Republic of China”, the " Electricity Law of the
People’s Republic of China", the "Law on Energy
Conservation of People’s Republic of China"; whereas
our Canadian project strictly implemented and complied
with “Alberta Oil and Gas Conservation Act",
" Sakatchewan QOil and Gas Conservation Act”; " British
Columbia Oil and Gas Activities Act” and “Canada
Water Act".

Resource conservation is a fundamental requirement
for the Group to implement scientific management,
improve the economic efficiency of the Group and
enhance the Group’s core competitiveness. To this end,
the Group has done a lot of work in 2018 surrounding
business management, technological innovations and
energy saving goals and has achieved satisfying results.
Details are as follows:

During the year ended December 31, 2018, annual
water consumption by our projects in the PRC was
approximately 0.4 million tons; electricity consumption
was approximately 84.1141 million kWh, whereas our
projects in the PRC consumed 1.6660 million kWh less
as compared to the year ended 31 December 2017.

The consumption of gasoline by our projects in the PRC
was 167.35 tons in 2018; the consumption of diesel
was 145.03 tons, 5.78 tons less than that of 2017.

Annual water consumption of Canlin project in Canada
in 2018 was about 492,472.59 m?, consumption of
gasoline was 905,181 liters in 2018; the consumption of
diesel was nil tons.
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Major measures and relevant implementation methods
adopted by the Group in the use and conservation of
resources include:

1. Establish a three-tier energy management
network comprising a supervising manager,
relevant department heads and entry-level
personnel, formulate scientific and strict
management of quantitative energy consumption,
and have a good grasp on the basic assessment

work.

2. Achieve high efficiency using technology and
reduce energy consumption through technological
advances.

(1)

Usage of automatic control frequency
systems, automatically analyze motor
operation parameters, real-time adjustment
of operation parameters, and achieve the
aim of energy saving.

Strengthen equipment management, e.g.
adoption of high-performance motors;
elimination of high-energy transformers;
timely adjustment of balance rates and other
measures to reduce power consumption.

As for production wells with poor liquid
supply capacity, optimize the production
parameters, carry out intermittent
production, suspend wells, shut down wells
and implement other measures to reduce
inefficient production rate.
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Table 9: Energy Saving Statistics of Each Project
of the Group

Statistics on Energy Conserving Compared to the
Year Ended 31 December 2018

=9 ANEEEIARHEBUE
et

BB BB AL BE TN
FH-A=t+—RILEE

Energy Energy

Conservation Conservation

Natural Gas  on Electricity on Oil

(WIMB) (WkW.h) (tonnes)

RAR HE Bih

(B FK) (BTEK) (mg)

Daan KL (10.86) (166.60) (5.78)
(10.86) (166.60) (5.78)

Note: Canlin does not track or report any data related to energy
conservation

The Group strictly observes relevant laws,
regulations, rules and regulatory documents of the
above mentioned countries and it did not and
violate any abovementioned laws, regulations,
rules regulatory documents in 2018.
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Environment and natural resources

The Group is an enterprise engaged in the oil
exploration business which consumes mineral
resources, land and other natural resources during the
process of oil production. The Group abides strictly by
the "Mineral Resources Law of the People’s Republic
of China", the "“Land Administration Law of the
People’s Republic of China”, the " Environmental
Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China", the
“Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999 (CEPA)",
the " National Energy Board Act” and other related laws,
regulations and requirements. The Group aims to
reduce its impact on the environment and natural
resources via the following: make good use of natural
resources, improve comprehensive recycling ability of
natural resources, reduce the consumption of natural
resources and all kinds of waste emissions.

The Group aims to establish the concepts of conserving
resources, reducing waste emissions, protecting the
ecological environment, increasing investment in new
technology, formulating policies on improving the level
of enterprise technology for comprehensive utilization
of resources, technology innovation, energy
conservation and emissions reduction, constantly
promoting enterprise to improve resource utilization
efficiency, environmental protection compliance in
accordance with the laws and regulations, continual
improving of the regional environment as well as
improving sustainable health development.
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lll. OPERATIONAL PRACTICES = EEEH

(—) ftEEEE

(1) Supply chain management

The Group continuously optimized its supply chain
management and established a comprehensive
management mechanism for supplier access, selection,
review and withdrawal. As of December 31, 2018, the
Group has established relationships with 399 suppliers
comprising 173 Chinese suppliers and 226 overseas
suppliers. The Group adopts a prudent attitude and
strict standards on supplier selection. Not only do we
value product quality, service level, business ethics,
corporate reputation, but we also place importance on
their social responsibility performance. At present, the
Group’s supply chain management is carried out in
accordance with the " Contract Law of the People’s
Republic of China" and other laws of the countries
where resources are located. The Group has updated
and improved its “Policies Governing Tenders of MIE
Holdings Corporation” which provides a unified basis
and procedures for the selection and management of
suppliers and contractors. The Group has developed
four supply chain management modules centered on
tender management, contract management, material
management and supplier management. During the
process, suppliers and contractors are provided with an
opportunity for participation based on openness,
fairness and transparency. The Group puts forward the
requirements of honesty, trustworthiness, legal
operation, due attention to health, safety and
environmental protection for our suppliers and
contractors during pre qualification, bidding, provision of
products and services, and performance evaluation. At
the same time, the Group also includes anti-bribery and
anti corruption clauses into contract terms, creating a
clean environment for supply chain management.

The Group implements a unified order system and
makes purchases in accordance with the “Purchase
Plan Order” issued by the material services department.
The relevant order would cover the budget amount,
material model, service contents and specific time
requirements, which subsequently makes the
completion of remaining steps in the supply chain more
smooth and efficient.
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The Group selects vendors through tendering or price
negotiations. During the procurement process, priority
will be given to those suppliers that offer a more
favorable price for a product of the same quality and
also regular suppliers that have passed the Group's
yearly examination.

Input from multiple departments is tapped during the
acceptance inspection and quality control process to
more effectively control the quality of goods and
services. To confirm the quality of purchased goods,
joint acceptance inspection is conducted by the
procurement department and also the relevant
department that will use the goods. This is
supplemented by quality feedbacks during use. For
service projects, the safety, environmental protection,
production, supervision and other relevant departments
will submit their feedback onsite. A timely feedback
system is implemented to receive information feedback
during the process. Feedback and processing results
are filed for review and integrated into yearly business
evaluations.

To guarantee the overall quality of its suppliers, the
Group organizes an annual assessment of suppliers,
based on their performance of contracts, standards and
quality system certification, health, safety,
environmental protection and other qualifications. The
Group will issue warnings to or remove suppliers who
have failed the assessment from its internal list. The
Group implements a dynamic management system of
registered suppliers and any supplier who demonstrates
serious non-compliance during the business
collaboration or fails the assessment will be dismissed.

Product responsibility
No information is disclosed in this report as the

indicators are not applicable to the industry to which the
Group belongs.
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Anti-corruption

In accordance with the “Law of the PRC against Unfair
Competition” and “The Basic Norms of Internal
Control”, the Group has formulated and implemented
policies such as the “Internal Audit System of MIE
Holdings Corporation”, the “Audit System for
Management Departures of MIE Holdings Corporation”,
and “Special Audit (Interim) Policies of MIE Holdings
Corporation” and such policies have been in place since
2015 in order to standardize the operation and
management of the Group, strengthen internal control
and audit supervision, ensure the safety and integrity of
the Group's property and materials, and ensure the
smooth achievement of the Group's objectives, provide
reasonable guarantees for use of objective, truthful and
effective management information by all levels of
management, ensure that the business activities of
various departments and units are carried out in
accordance with the operating principles and policies of
the Group and reduce operational risks and improve
performance.

Whistle blowing, as one of the sources of information in
the audit plan, is set out as part of the “Internal Audit
System of MIE Holdings Corporation”. Whistleblowing
methods includes correspondences, visits, telephone
calls and internet submissions and the abovementioned
policy specifies the reporting hotline and email, and is
distributed as a management policy among all
employees for study and comprehension. During the
year ended December 31, 2018, the Group did not
receive any reports of crimes such as duty-related
crimes, bribery, extortion, blackmail, fraud and money
laundering. In accordance with the audit plan, the
business operation department conducted a
management investigation of correspondences and
records, the expense management audit of Gobi Energy
Company and other audits. It was found in the audit
that the archive deadlines, archive directories, archive
persons in charge and relevant ledgers needed to be
improved upon, and the control exercised over
expenses incurred or approved by the general manager
of the project was insufficient. Relevant responsible
persons and departments have been reorganized in line
with the internal audit process for rectifications.
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V.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

The Group takes an interest in the spiritual and cultural life of
its employees and has organized a series of cultural and
recreational activities from time to time including hiking,
badminton, autumn outings and sports games which have
been well received by employees. The Chinese New Year
condolence activities were carried out and efforts were made
to improve the working environment for staff through the
provision of staff dormitories, a canteen, and an activity room
and tea parties were held together with local villagers in
villages where the Group has operations.

The Group has organized a series of cultural and recreational
activities including corporate donations and volunteering at
local food banks, homeless shelters and other local charities.
The Group also has an active employee-led Social Committee
that organizes events including Christmas Parties, Calgary
Stampede events and other seasonal activities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BIRE & Mo

BUSINESS REVIEW
Overview

Notwithstanding concerns over the China-US trade war and
uncertainties around international political and economic risks in
2018, the global economy recovered moderately and Chinese
economy remained generally stable with good momentum for
growth. The OECD crude inventories returned to their normal
levels, oil prices rebounded rapidly in 2018. Although oil prices
fluctuated significantly in the second half of the year, the annual
average price of oil remained at a higher level in recent years.
However, Canadian natural gas prices in 2018 experienced the
lowest level which was not seen in the past decade. The gas prices
plummeted in the first half of 2018 before rebounding in the
second half. The annual average price remained at the lowest level
that can be seen in recent years. In response to the complicated
economic environment of bullish global crude oil prices and
suppressed Canadian natural gas prices, the Group increased
capital expenditure in Daan for new drillings and enhanced
production on vintage well bores. In the meantime, the Group
reduced capital expenditure on natural gas assets in Canada,
implemented economic production cuts to reduce operational risk
and improve financial performance. In consideration of the
development strategy and working capital needs of the Group, the
Group disposed of certain non-core assets in 2018. The disposals
provided funding for the Group’s working capital and partial
repayment of outstanding debts.

During 2018, the gas and oil operational production and net
production of the Group increased sharply compared with that of
2017. The Group's oil and gas production increased by 1.22 times
to about 20.91 MMBOE compared with the amount of 2017. Net
oil gas production increased by 1.73 times to about 18.45 MMBOE
compared with the 2017. During the 2018, crude oil sales increased
by 31.1% to approximately 3.12 million barrels from the 2017,
while natural gas sales increased to 88,788 MMscf. Following the
acquisition of Canlin in September 2017, the Group's oil and natural
gas reserves, production capacity and sales were boosted
substantially.
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In 2018, the average realized crude oil price increased by 20.7% to
US$59.07 per barrel as compared with that of 2017, and the
average realized natural gas price dropped to US$1.28 per Mscf. In
2018, the revenue from China increased by 20.1% to RMB789.7
million as compared with 2017. In 2018, Loss for the year from the
segments other than North America decreased by 12.2% to
RMB832.3 million as compared with RMB948.1 million in 2017 and
the respective loss per share was RMBO0.29 in 2018. Loss for the
year from North America segment increased by 140.0% to
RMB363.5 million as compared with 2017 and the respective loss
per share was RMBO0.12 in 2018.

In 2018, the EBITDA of the Group from segments other than North
America segment increased by RMB638.3 million to RMB136.1
million from negative RMB502.2 million in 2017 and the respective
adjusted EBITDA increased by RMB137.2 million to RMB409.1
million.

In March 2018, the Group acquired the 10% foreign contractor’s
participating interest held by Global Qil Corporation (“GOC") under
the PSC for each of the Daan oilfield and Moliging oilfield (“Daan
PSC" and “Moliging PSC").

In August 2018, the Group disposed of the entire issued share
capital of Condor.

In the first half of 2018, the Group disposed of certain oil and gas
reserves and infrastructures, including gathering pipelines and an
operated gas plant, in the Carrot Creek and Cyn Pem fields located
in central Alberta, Canada.
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In the second half of 2018, the Group disposed of certain oil and
gas reserves and infrastructure, including collection facilities and
pipelines, in the Spirit River in the northwestern part of Alberta,
Canada.

On September 24, 2018, the Group announced that it would
dispose of Canlin Energy and its oil and gas assets in Canada
through the disposal of all the issued shares in Maple Marathon the
parent company of Canlin Energy, at a consideration of
US$250,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$1,961,950,000).
As the transaction had not yet been completed, all assets under
this item were classified as discontinued operations.

Following the acquisition and divestment exercises of the Group
during 2018, based on the year-end 2018 oil and gas reserves and
resources estimate prepared by independent consultants, the
Group's Proved +Probable oil and gas reserves were 338.70
MMBOE, a 15% decrease from year-end 2017. The decrease in
the Group's Proved +Probable oil and gas reserves was due to the
disposal of oil and gas assets by the Group.

As of December 31, 2018, except for the thousands of production
wells belonging to Canlin Energy, the Group operated a total of
2,392 wells, all of which are located in China. Due to the disposal
of oil and gas assets and the optimization of personnel, the total
headcount of the Group decreased from 1,495 as of December 31,
2017 to 1,385 as of December 31, 2018.
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The following table provides a recap of the Group’s key operational
metrics and product prices for 2018:

ATRAEE T \F2FHERELR
i’

2018 2017 % Change 2018 Guidance

—E-N\F —BtF el —T-\Fisl

Average Daily Gross Production ARRBES (BEE/X)
(BOE/day) 57,770 64,664 -10.7%
Average Daily Net Production (BOE/day) RISMRFEE (FEE/X) 50,720 57,297 -115% 52,327-56,397
Average Daily Net Oil Production AYRAFESE (R/X)
(barrels/day) 8,777 9,745 -9.9%
Average Daily Net NGL Production AHRARBINRFES
(barrels/day) (/X 1,399 1,690 -17.2%
Average Daily Net Gas Production ARAREES
(Mscf/day) (FUFER/R) 243,260 275,170 -11.6%
Notes: A
(1) For reference purpose only, barrels of oil equivalent (“BOE") is calculated using (1) BRERE EERE TRETRRAAR =15
the conversion factor of six Mscf of natural gas being equivalent to one barrel RBRE L PIEITHE  EH2ZEREN
of oil
(2) Gross Production means total production from all assets of the Group @ BMEE=-AKEEXHETNEER
(3)  Net Production means entitled production from all assets of the Group @)  FEE-AKEESBEEFOFREEER

The following table is the summary of the expenditures incurred in
our exploration, development and production activities for 2018:

ATRAKE T N\FEHLENHE FHE
KAEES HHEABUE -

Production/

Exploration Development operating

(millions of RMB) expenditures expenditures expenditures
AREBET BR% PR EEME
China Onshore Projects (Daan, Moliging) HEIfEMIER (KL - EEF) - 103 160
Canada (Canlin Energy) mnex - 168 1,001
Total &3t - 271 1,161
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B Mo (8)

Review of Operations by Segment
China Operations (Daan, Moliqging, South China Sea)

By increasing capital expenditures, drilling new wells and fracturing
old wells, our projects in northeastern China maintained a relatively
high level of production. In March 2018, the Group completed the
acquisition of 10% participating interest in the foreign contractors’
entitlement and obligations under the Daan PSC and Moliging PSC
from GOC, and currently holds a 100% and 10% participating
interest in Daan PSC and Moligine PSC, respectively. During 2018,
the total gross operated production for Daan and Moliging
decreased by 7.3% from 4.65 million barrels in 2017 to 4.31 million
barrels in 2018. Total net production allocated to the Group
decreased by 6.5% from 1.98 million barrels in 2017 to 1.85 million
barrels in 2018. During 2018, the gross operated production per
day decreased by 4.4% to 12,248 barrels/day (“BOPD") as
compared to 2017, and net production per day allocated to the
Group decreased by 4.1% to 5,230 BOPD. With the recovery of
international crude oil prices, the average oil price of Daan and
Moliging increased by 32.1% from US$48.89 per barrel in 2017 to
US$64.56 per barrel in 2018. Based on rising oil prices, there were
28 vertical wells drilled in Daan in 2018. The total length of wells
was 56,400 meters, and the average length per well was about
2,014 meters. Fracturing is one of the effective ways to enhance
production of oil wells, the rapid increasing oil prices in the first half
of 2018 prompted the Company to accelerate the acid fracturing of
existing low-yield old oil wells to increase production of old wells.
Direct lifting costs for Daan and Moliging increased by US$3.89/
barrel, or 45.9%, from US$8.48/barrel for 2017 to US$12.37/barrel
for 2018. EBITDA per barrel for Daan and Moliging increased by
US$11.57/barrel, or 33.7%, from US$34.38/barrel for 2017 to
US$45.95/barrel for 2018. The increase in EBITDA per barrel was
primarily due to the rise in average realized oil price.
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By the end of 2018, the Group held a 34% interest in South China
Sea Project. The oilfield development feasibility study report was
reviewed by China National Offshore Qil Corp. (“CNOOC") in July
2018 and the Overall Development Plan (“ODP”) was completed in
December 2018. The successful development of the block would
help the Group in gaining experiences in offshore petroleum

operation.

North America Operations

o Canada (Canlin Energy, Journey)

As at the end of 2018, the Group held 100% of the total
issued common shares of Canlin Energy. In the first half of
2018, natural gas prices in Canada plummeted, the price of
Canadian AECO natural gas reached its lowest level in recent
years in June. Although the gas price rebounded after
entering the winter season, it was still at a low level as
compared to recent years. Canlin Energy implemented natural
gas economic production cuts, reduced capital expenditures,
shut down some uneconomic natural gas production facilities
and reduced uneconomic gas production to cope with the

depressed gas prices.

As of the end of 2018, Canlin Energy's Proved + Probable
reserves were 286.62 MMBOE, accounting for 84.6% of the
Group’s total reserves. During 2018, the net oil and gas
production of Canlin Energy was 16.59 MMBOE, accounting
for 89.9% of the Group's total net production for the year.
Canlin Energy produced 45,465 BOPD, of which natural gas
and NGL accounted for about 92.2%, and crude oil accounted
for about 7.8%. Of the daily production of 45,465 barrels,
crude oil was 3,524 barrels, NGL was 1,399 barrels, and

natural gas was 243.3 MMscf.
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I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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On September 24, 2018, in consideration of the Group's
development strategy and funding needs, the Group and Far
East Energy entered into the Disposal Agreement, the Group
disposed of the oil and gas assets in Canada by selling all of
the shares in Maple Marathon. The free cash flow contributed
by the disposal will be critical to support the development
and operation of the Group.

Due to the development strategy of the Group, the Company
fully divested its equity stake in Journey Energy Inc. in
August 2018.

o USA (Condor)

In the United States, the Group operated Niobrara shale oil
field asset through the subsidiary, Condor. The Group
disposed of all the equity interest in Condor in August 2018.

Kazakhstan Operations (Emir-Qil)

In Kazakhstan, we hold a 40% interest in Emir-Oil, which holds four
production contracts and one exploration contract covering the
Aksaz, Dolinnoe, Emir and Kariman producing oilfields. With the
recovery in oil prices, as at the end of 2018, Emir-Oil had a total of
27 production wells. The daily production of crude oil in 2018
increased by 18.5% from 2,396 barrels per day in 2017 to 2,840
barrels per day.

EREBBERBELRESTRLNEE
R-_Z—NFNA-+IWH  AEEHE
Far East Energy 2] Y IR IEE ek © 8

3B & 2 B Maple Marathon A% 17 72 5 &
MEXHIEENERE - LWEIIEEEX
HEEEHASEMEMNARESRY
R EAIEE WFREMNETTEHES -

HREEERBBEEE  —FT—/\FN
AREKEC R EPTRA R INZE K Journey
BEIR A A2 BRARHE -

o B (Condor)

AEBEBBERMF R F Condor &
Niobrara B AR EE - —T— \FN\A
AEEEE BT B Condor 2 S AE -

5 BE 52 2738 3% (Emir-Oil)

N B A S E w HTE 38 N B9 Emir-Oil 18 B
40% - ZIEBFBENEEES BN —E
B ¥ A [ ¥ Z Aksaz, Dolinnoe, Emir#l
Kariman ji F o B& 2 M (& /) B 7t - Eti_;'
—\F XK Emir-OilTEE £EHF K270 -
E-NFRABEELX T — ‘tiﬁ'ﬂi’i
2,396 18 EF+18.5% =&KX 2,8401F °
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Review of Reserves

The Group's net reserves for 2018 year-end were lower compared
to 2017 year-end primarily driven by the divestment of certain of
our non-core assets. Highlights of the Group’s 2018 year-end

reserves are as follows:

B O

HALERDIERLEE  ARER -\
FRZHMRAFENFHEERBL —FT—EF K
BT - AT RIRFHEEEE -

Overall, the Group's total net Proved (“1P") oil and gas
reserves decreased by 17% to 213 million ("BOE"”, where 1
BOE = 6,000 cubic feet gas), total net Proved + Probable
(“2P") oil and gas reserves decreased by 15% to 339 million
BOE, and total net Proved + Probable + Possible (“3P") oil
and gas reserves decreased by 15% to 366 million BOEM°t/,

The Group’s net 1P oil reserves for 2018 decreased by 19%
to 24.97 million barrels, while 2P net oil reserves decreased
by 11% to 53.3 million barrels and 3P net oil reserves
decreased by 14% to 74.26 million barrels respectively,
reflecting the combined impact of the production related
decrease of Canlin and Daan oilfield, the divestment of
certain non-core assets, and partially offset by positive
revisions of Emir-Oil reserves and the acquisition of 10%
participating interest in the Daan oilfield.

Canlin’s 1P and 2P reserves were 193 million BOE and 287
million BOE respectively at the year end of 2018 and these
reserves represented 90% and 85% of the Group's net 1P
and 2P reserves on BOE basis, of which approximately 90%
was natural gas and the balance crude oil and NGL.

Based on the 2018 year-end reserves estimates reviewed by
independent consultants, the Group’s 2P net present value,
before tax and discounted at 10% (“NPV10") was
approximately US$1.7 billion, which represented 13%
decrease from the reported 2017 year-end 2P NPV10 value of
US$1.965 billion.

BT —-+FRAL AEERZ
—N\ERFTEKBEERFHR(IP) /E
RFERV17% E213EBBEENEE
2=60007 5 EREA) FHEP+HMHE
2Py RRMER LV 15% E3.39EH/ESE -
FRPA+ M E U EEGPAREE R D
15% £ 3.66EME 2 W -

R 7 Emir-Oil 7 2 B9 1E A 58 2 M oK 220
H10% W2 EEENRBSREREE
B T AR BB AL MENEF
[ EE A B o 3ER 0 B EE B
RETRNFYE . _T— ) \FXAELEH
FIPRABARBER - —+tFRTHE19%
E2497 B PEMBER _T—+
FERTPE11%E5,3308 1% » PR E R4
ERZFT—LtFRTR14%ET74268
e

RZZT—\FR - NEBREBEEN
FIPH2PHRFEE D Al /1938 R E
EM287EIBE S EEE1PM2P/H
RFERE P AT 5 B A90% F
85% ' EFF#4190% AXAR  EH AR
SHAINGL ©

REBYEAMTENER  BIERB10%
ARIRREITHE  AEER T —N\F
R2PHRMHEEMTATFIRE (INPV10])
HEBITEEL RZ_T—tFRH
19.65EETLTET 13% °

Note:

As per industry practice, exploration & production companies in Canada do not prepare
or disclose possible reserves and Canlin have followed the same approach.
Accordingly, the Group's total 3P reserves only include the 2P reserves of Canlin.
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The following were the prices used to determine the reserves at

the year-end of 2017 and 2018:

Segment
B

Basin

At

AT RHEE - F—tFRE T \FREE

PR ELS

2018
“E-N\EX

2017
“E-tEX

China — Gobi Energy

RE — XEE

China —
Petrobroad Copower

RE — BERM

Songliao

R
i

Pearl River Estuary

IO

Escalated price profile based on price
projections published by Sproule for
WTI Crude. An average differential
for January to December of 2018
between WTI Cushing Spot and
Daging of -US$1.00 was used. The
differential is assumed to remain
constant in the future.

1% 88 Sproule A MR WTI BB ERTE
Bl ZRAZE-NEF—Z2+ZAWTI
EMZEHMAERAERFHE
-1.00E 7T © ZERIBREERKIRFF
TE o

Escalated price profile based on price
projections published by Sproule for
Brent oil. The discount between
Brent oil and Area 28/03 oil sales
price is US$6.2 per barrel in the year
of 2019 with 2% increase annually.
1258 Sproule A ] Brent R B 1578
B o B/ ZZF—NF Brent B FI
28/03 &g R )m =B 6.2k T,/ il A
ZEN_ZB-NFEEFER2%

Escalated price profile based on price
projections published by Sproule for
WTI Crude. An average differential
for 2017 January to November
between WTI Cushing Spot and
Daging of ~-US$2.16 was used. The
differential is assumed to remain
constant in the future.

28 Sproule 2 B WTI MBS TR
e RAZE—EF—E+—AWT
EMRRZEMAERMERFHE
216 %7 © ZERBELRKRS
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2018
—E2-N\EX

2017
ZE—tEX

Segment Basin
Ei aith
Kazakhstan — Emir-Oil Mangistau
4752 278 — Emir-Oil Mangistau

Canada — Canlin Western Canadian

MEX — B MERFE

Note: (i) WTI — West Texas Intermediate
(ii) GCA — Gaffney, Cline & Associates
(iif)
(iv)

APl — American Petroleum Institute
MMbtu — Million British Thermal Units

Export oil at escalated price profile
based on price projections published
by GCA for Brent Crude which has
been estimated to be US$41.58/
Stock Tank Barrel in 2019. Domestic
oil price is estimated to be
US$23.89/Stock Tank Barrel in 2019.
Domestic gas price US$0.59/Mscf
has been utilized for solution gas
sales and assumed to be constant
throughout the report.
SNMEFRBRERIZ GCA DB R
RmESEROERER  — TN
FHIMEAERMIB8ET /=T
—NERPHHER2389FET/ M-
NEREIZ059ET,/ FIHER
EREFREFET °

Escalated price profile based on price
projections published by Sproule.
Canadian Light Sweet Crude 40° API
oil price is estimated to be C$75.27/
barrel in 2019. Alberta AECO-C Spot
gas price is estimated to be C$1.95/
MMbtu in 2019.

% Sproule AMARIZ I RERTEA -
ZE-NEMERACAPIEE R E
HBR75.27 00T/ —E—NF
Alberta AECO-C Spot By fE A 1.95
i,/ BEEAEA -

Bz < ()
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
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Export oil at escalated price profile
based on price projections published
by GCA for Brent Crude which has
been estimated to be US$51.31/
Stock Tank Barrel in 2018. Domestic
oil price is estimated to be
US$13.67/Stock Tank Barrel in 2018.
Domestic gas price US$0.62/Mscf
has been utilized for solution gas
sales and assumed to be constant
throughout the report.

INE MBI IZ GCA R R
RmE SEROERES  — TN
FARIMEAESI N EL =T
—N\FRHHER13.67ET/ -
NERER062ET,/ TIHER
EREFRFFETE

Escalated price profile based on price
projections published by Sproule.
Canadian Light Sweet Crude 40° API
oil price is estimated to be C$65.44/
barrel in 2018. Alberta AECO-C Spot
gas price is estimated to be C$2.85/
MMbtu in 2018.

¥ Sproule A EYZE S8 R ER TN
ZT-\FEMEKR40API 8L Rk (E
BR65.4400T,/ B —T—N\F
Alberta AECO-C Spot M F.E 5 2.85
T,/ BERAEA -

WTI — =B85 b2 T 88 JR h

GCA - Gaffney, Cline & Associates A &)
APl — EEAHBIHBE
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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2019 Guidance

The following is our preliminary guidance for 2019. The Group will
closely monitor the situation and may revise work program as
warranted in a timely manner, based on changes in oil prices. We
believe it is very important to maintain a high degree of flexibility in
order to ensure the stability and profitability of our business in this

current volatile oil price environment.

Numbers of
Interest (%) Wells (net)
HE 2 (%) EHYEO)

—E-NFiE5l

UATRAKE —Z—NFENNEES] - &M
SERBREEERENECHBR N TIE
FHEl - BPBEREEENEEEENRER
SEL2FRELERBAENFREE -

Group Net Capex
Investment
(millions of US$)
SEER
HXREFH
(BBEn)

Net production

FEE

China Onshore Projects Daan foreign 29 29  5,400-5,700 BOPD
(Daan, Moliging) contractor 100% (Note 1) 5,400-5,7001%/K
— Crude ol Moliging foreign (B 1)
FEIFE FIBE contractor 10%
(K& - EEF) RLHNE
— R AFE100%
KB SN 5,400-5,700 BOPD
ARE10% 5,400-5,7001,/ &
Canada (Canlin) 100% 18 39,433-43,283 BOE/day
— Crude oil & NGL (Note 2) (Note 3)  2,900-3,500 BOPD
—NGL (Het2) (K13#3)  700-950 BOPD
— Natural gas 215,000-233,000
MEK (BEBER) Mscf/day
— R 39,433-432831BE &,/ K
— RARRIMR 2,900-3,500 1%,/ %
PN 700-950 1%,/ &
215,000-233,000 T3 5
ER/R
Group Total 29 47 44,833-48,983 BOE/day
S BB 44,833-48,9831FE E /K
Notes: B -
(1) The capital expenditures of China Onshore Projects contemplates drilling (mainly (1) FERE PR ARG NBRENHRE (F2AEH

network fracturing), transforming oil wells to water injection wells, hole filling

fracturing , ground engineering and equipment procurement.

(2) The Group holds 100% common shares of Canlin Energy.

(3) The net capital expenditure budget of Canlin Energy for the year of 2019 (twelve

months basis) is US$18 million.

BRI AT SER  HEIRE - REW

BE-

(2) AEEFREEBERLBKALHIR100%

() HBBSER-T-NFErFURT-EARTH)EXH
TR EAFREA 1,800 8 ETT ©
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

The assets and liabilities relating to Maple Marathon group have
been presented as held for sale following the approval of the
Group’'s management team as at December 31, 2018. The
completion date for the transaction is expected to be within 2019.
The financial results from Maple Marathon group were recorded as
a loss from discontinued operations.

Continuing operations
Revenue

The Group's revenue generated from sales of oil and gas products
and provision of services.

The Group's revenue generated from sales of oil and gas was
entirely contributed by our China oil field, which increased by
RMB133.8 million, or 20.5%, from RMB653.0 million in 2017 to
RMB786.8 million in 2018. This increase was mainly due to the
increase of oil price, and the average realized oil price was
US$64.56 per barrel in 2018, as compared to US$48.89 per barrel
in 2017.

The Group's revenue from rendering of services was RMB2.9
million for 2018.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization

The Group's depreciation, depletion and amortization decreased by
RMB20.7 million, or 5.9%, from RMB350.0 million in 2017 to
RMB329.3 million in 2018. The decrease in depreciation, depletion
and amortization was mainly due to (i) the reduction of net asset
value, assets depreciation, depletion and amortization of Gobi
Energy Limited decreased by 10.6 million, from RMB292.8 million
in 2017 to RMB282.2 million in 2018; (ii) sale of Riyadh Energy
Limited in October 2017 incurred depreciation, depletion and
amortization of RMB55.9 million in 2017; and (3) offset by the
purchase of 10% foreign participating interest under the PSC for
Daan and Moliging oilfields, which incurred depreciation, depletion
and amortization of RMB45.8 million in 2018.
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Taxes other than income taxes

The Group’s taxes other than income taxes increased by RMB4.7
million, or 33.1%, from RMB14.2 million for 2017 to RMB18.9
million for 2018. For taxes other than income taxes for 2018 and
2017, see Note 4.

PRC

The Ministry of Finance of the PRC announced that the threshold
of the special oil income levy was revised from US$55 per barrel to
US$65 per barrel with effect from January 1, 2015. Since the
realized oil price exceeded US$65 per barrel in some months of
2018, which had exceeded the threshold, a special oil levy of
RMB5.32 million was incurred.

Corporate and other segments

Withholding Tax and others

Withholding tax represents accrual of withholding tax on interest
charged on intercompany loans.

Employee compensation costs

The Group's employee compensation costs increased by RMB34.5
million, or 28.5%, from RMB121.2 million for 2017 to RMB155.7
million for 2018. The increase in employee compensation costs
was primarily due to the grant of new share award incurring
expense of RMB50.3 million which was partially offset by the
reduction of total number of employees in 2018.

Purchases, services and other expenses

Our purchases, services and other expenses increased by
RMB39.6 million, or 40.2%, from RMB98.4 million for 2017 to
RMB138.0 million for 2018. The increase was primarily due to re-
fracturing. In view of rising oil price in 2018, the Company decided
to increase oil production by re-fracturing which rendered downhole
operating cost increasing from RMB16.7 million in 2017 to
RMB48.5 million in 2018. A total of 101 wells were re-fractured in
2018, while only seven wells were refractured in 2017.
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Distribution costs

The Group's distribution expenses decreased by RMB1.3 million,
or 7.6%, from RMB17.1 million in 2017 to RMB15.8 million in
2018. The decrease in distribution expenses was primarily due to
the decrease in sales volume.

General and administrative expenses

The Group’s general and administrative expenses increased by
RMB16.4 million, or 15.7%, from RMB104.2 million in 2017 to
RMB120.6 million in 2018. The increase in administrative expenses
was primarily due to the increase of amortization relating to
financing.

Net impairment losses on financial assets

The Group incurred net impairment losses on financial assets of
RMB116.0 million in 2018, which arose primarily from the provision
for bad debts of third party accounts receivable.

Impairment charges

The Group recognized: (i) impairment charge amounting to RMB3.3
million on the investment in PetroBroad Copower Limited and (ii)
impairment loss for the goodwill and mining rights arose from
acquisition of 10% interest of the foreign participating interest of
Daan PSC and Moliging PSC amounting to RMB32.1 million and
RMB2.0 million.

Other (losses)/gains, net

The Group incurred other losses of RMB41.9 million for 2018,
compared to other gains of RMB22.1 million for 2017. Other losses
for 2018 arose primarily from (i) loss arising from the disposal of an
associate of RMB19.9 million; and (i) loss on financial instruments
of RMB35.6 million, which was offset by others income of
RMB13.6 million. Other income for 2017 includes mainly: (i) gains
on disposal of a subsidiary of RMB46.3 million; (ii) losses on
financial instruments of RMB9.3 million and (iii) losses from on
others of RMB14.5 million.
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Finance income/(costs), net

The Group's finance income decreased by RMB25.4 million, or
52.9%, from RMB48.0 million for 2017 to RMB22.6 million for
2018.

Finance cost increased by RMB576.1 million, or 1,504.2%, from
RMB38.3 million for 2017 to RMB614.4 million for 2018. The
increase was mainly due to higher interest rate and longer usage
for the new loan obtained in 2018; and there was gain on
repurchase of 2018 Notes in the amount of RMB388.2 million
which partially offset the financial cost for 2017.

Share of loss of associates

As at December 31, 2018, the Group held a 34.0% interest in
PetroBroad Copower Limited, and 40.0% interest in Palaeontol
B.V., respectively. The interest in Journey Energy Inc. had been
fully disposed in 2018. These investments were accounted for as
associates by the Group and our share of loss of amounted to
RMB9.3 million in 2018.

Loss before income tax

The Group’s loss before income tax was RMB785.0 million for
2018, compared to the loss before income tax of RMB842.6 million
for 2017. This was primarily due to the cumulative effects of the
above factors.

Income tax expense

The Group recorded an income tax expense of RMB47.4 million in
2018, compared to an income tax expense of RMB105.5 million for
2017. The effective tax rate for 2018 is negative 6% compared to
an effective tax rate in 2017 of negative 13%.
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Loss for the year from continuing operations

As a result of the foregoing, our net loss from continuing operations
in 2018 was RMB832.3 million, compared to a net loss from
continuing operations of RMB948.1 million in 2017.

Loss for the year from discontinued operations

Our net loss from discontinued operations in 2018 was RMB363.5
million, compared to a net loss from continuing operations of
RMB151.4 million in 2017.

Loss for the year

The Group’s net loss in 2018 was RMB1,195.8 million, compared
to the net loss of RMB1,099.5 million in 2017.

EBITDA AND ADJUSTED EBITDA

We provide a reconciliation of EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA to
profit in 2018, our most direct comparable financial performance
calculated and presented in accordance with IFRS. EBITDA refers
to earnings before finance income, finance costs, income tax and
depreciation, depletion and amortization. Adjusted EBITDA refers
to EBITDA adjusted to exclude non- cash and non-recurring items
such as share-based payment to employees, net impairment losses
on financial assets, impairment loss, losses from changes in fair
value of derivative financial instrument, withholding tax, losses/
(gains) on disposal of subsidiaries, gains arising from disposal of an
associate and any other non-cash or non-recurring income/
expenses.
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The Group's adjusted EBITDA reflects the Group’s recurring cash
flow earnings from its core operations.

We have included EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA as we believe that
EBITDA is a financial measure commonly used in the oil and gas
industry. We believe that EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA are used
as supplemental financial measures by our management and by
investors, research analysts, bankers and others, to assess our
operating performance, cash flow and return on capital as
compared to those of other companies in our industry, and our
ability to take on financing. However, EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA
should not be considered in isolation or construed as alternatives to
profit from operations or any other measure of performance or as
an indicator of our operating performance or profitability. EBITDA
and adjusted EBITDA fail to account for corporate tax, finance
income, finance costs and other non-operating cash expenses.
EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA do not consider any functional or
legal requirements of the business that may require us to conserve
and allocate funds for any purposes.
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The following table presents a reconciliation of EBITDA and
adjusted EBITDA from continuing operations to loss before income
tax from continuing operations for the years ended December 31,
2018 and December 31, 2017:

TRE A E KL EBITDA MK ABIFEK
EEBITDARBEZE-_ZE—N\F+-_A=+—8
MZE—tF+ A=+ —HIEFEZHEKL
EHANFEIERNE L

Year ended December 31,

BE+t-A=+—-HL

2018 2017
—E-NF —tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARKEFT
Net loss for the year from continuing NEAEGE
operations (784,960) (842,566)
Finance income BATEUA (22,603) (47,985)
Finance costs MsEMA 614,352 38,290
Depreciation, depletion and amortization  #7& - 75 & 12 44 329,318 350,034
EBITDA from continuing operations HIB KL EBITDA 136,107 (502,227)
Share-based payment to employees BB EET &I T B B RISAL AR 54,743 20,158
Net impairment losses on financial assets &gt & ERFEEL 115,978 728,154
Impairment loss EEREEKX 37,471 35,624
Losses on derivative financial instruments  $74 4@ T B 8%k 35,560 9,287
Withholding tax RIRH 9,301 10,635
Losses/gains on disposal of subsidiaries ~ EEFRARIEL(FI1F) - (46,318)
Loss on disposal of Journey Interests FE & Journey A A)IE K 19,927
Others Hip - 16,687
Adjusted EBITDA from continuing FRBIFEEE EBITDA
operations 409,087 271,900
The Group generated EBITDA of RMB136.1 million in 2018, ZISEI —N\FHEFEENEBITDAK AR
compared to the negative EBITDA of RMB502.2 million in 2017.  1.3611& *EHS—T Tt BFEOARE

The increase in EBITDA in 2018 was primarily due to net
impairment losses on financial assets decrease by RMB612.2
million, from RMB728.2 million in 2017 to RMB116.0 million in
2018.

The Group's adjusted EBITDA increased by approximately
RMB137.2 million, or 50.5%, from approximately RMB271.9 million
in 2017 to approximately RMB409.1 million in 2018. The increase
in adjusted EBITDA was primarily due to the increase in oil price.
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The Group’'s EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA from continuing

operations by operating segment are set out below:

ST EB

:%I §¥?ﬂ-lﬁr‘l =

DB L EBITDA K

ITDAZA FFA7R -

Year ended December 31, 2018
BE-Z2-\$+-A=+—HLFE

Corporate
PRC and others Total
H HE R HA &5t
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TR AR%¥TR AR%ET
Profit/(loss) before income tax from BB A B FAE T B
continuing operations 7FI 8/ (E8) 110,516 (895,476) (784,960)
Finance income BB A (90) (22,513) (22,603)
Finance costs HBER 96,139 518,213 614,352
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ~ #7E& - #7# & # 44 329,101 217 329,318
EBITDA from continuing operations HE LS EBITDA 535,666 (399,559) 136,107
Share-based payment to employees BRI B T (B B RIS A A 1,132 53,611 54,743
Net impairment losses on financial assets & g & RER% (14,740) 130,718 115,978
Impairment loss BERMEIERLX 34,154 3,317 37,471
Losses from changes in fair value of TTESRMIAEL
derivative financial instrument - 35,560 35,560
Withholding tax KR EH - 9,301 9,301
Losses from disposal of Journey Interests & & Journey #2518k - 19,927 19,927
Adjusted EBITDA from continuing RSB KA EBITDA
operations 556,212 (147,125) 409,087
Ml BERERBRA T / 2018 3R
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Year ended December 31, 2017
HE-Z—+tF+A=T—HLFE

North
America Corporate
PRC Re-presented and others Total
Bl EEEHMES AEHREMD At

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBETT  ARETT ARBTT ARETRT

Profit/(Loss) before income tax from &L LB FEHATER

continuing operations (35,209) (68,026) (739,331) (842,566)
Finance income E I ON (366) 21) (47,598) (47,985)
Finance costs HEER 57,618 64 (19,392) 38,290
Depreciation, depletion and WE e R s

amortization 349,853 - 181 350,034
EBITDA from continuing operations 1548484 EBITDA 371,896 (67,983) (806,140) (502,227
Share-based payment to employees BB #ET &I T8 B IR A 5,788 - 14,370 20,158
Net impairment losses on financial & F&ER{EBL.

assets 82,339 - 645,815 728,154
Impairment loss BERERKX 2,000 - 33,524 35,524
Losses from changes in fair value #7444 g T AB%

of derivative financial instrument - - 9,287 9,287
Withholding tax RN - - 10,635 10,635
Gains on disposal of subsidiaries BETARNE - - (46,318) (46,318)
Others Hih (3,634) - 20,221 16,687
Adjusted EBITDA from continuing  #% 555548482 EBITDA

operations 458,489 (67,983) (118,606) 271,900

1 20 MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

B Mo (8)

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Overview

The Group’s primary sources of cash during 2018 were cash
generated from investing activities.

In 2018, the Group had net cash generated from operating activities
of RMB94.1 million, net cash generated from investing activities of
RMB771.5 million, net cash used in financing activities of
RMB960.3 million, an exchange loss on cash and cash equivalent
of RMB7.2 million, transferred to disposal group classified as held
for sale of RMB2.1 million and a net decrease in cash and cash
equivalent of RMB94.8 million.

Cash generated from operating activities

Net cash generated from operating activities was RMB94.1 million
in the year ended December 31, 2018. In the year ended December
31, 2018, our net cash generated from operating activities included
loss before income tax of RMB785.0 million adjusted for,
depreciation, depletion and amortization of RMB329.3 million, net
interest expenses of RMB596.5 million, net impairment losses on
financial assets of RMB116.0 million, net impairment losses on
prepayments of RMB1.1 million, impairment charges of RMB37.5
million, share of losses from investments in associates of RMB9.3
million, losses arising from disposal of an associate of RMB19.9
million, share-based payment to employees of RMB54.7 million,
exchange gains of RMB4.8 million, losses on changes in fair value
of financial instruments of RMB35.6 million. The cash movements
from changes in working capital which included an increase in trade
and other receivables of RMB23.4 million and an increase in trade
and other payable of RMB108.1 million, an increase of inventories
of RMB1.4 million, interest paid of RMB479.1 million and income
tax paid of RMB52.5 million and cash generated from discontinued
operations of RMB132.1 million.
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Net cash generated from operating activities was RMB40.9 million
in the year ended December 31, 2017. In the year ended December
31, 2017, our net cash generated from operating activities included
loss before income tax of RMB842.6 million adjusted for,
depreciation, depletion and amortization of RMB350.0 million, net
impairment losses on financial assets of RMB728.2 million, net
impairment losses on prepayments of RMBO0.5 million, impairment
charges of RMB35.5 million, share of losses from investments in
associates of RMB63.0 million, share-based payment to employees
of RMB20.2 million, losses on changes in fair value of financial
instruments of RMB9.3 million, others of RMB16.7 million, which
was partially offset by net interest income of RMB4.0 million, gains
on disposal of subsidiaries of RMB46.3 million, exchange gains of
RMB5.7 million. The cash movements from changes in working
capital which included a decrease in trade and other receivables of
RMB84.0 million and an increase in trade and other payable of
RMB31.9 million and a decrease of inventories of RMB6.2 million,
interest paid of RMB398.2 million and income tax paid of RMB2.4
million and cash used in discontinued operations of RMB5.3 million.

Cash generated from/used in investing activities

Net cash generated from investing activities in the year ended
December 31, 2018 amounted to RMB771.5 million, as a result of
proceeds from disposals of subsidiaries of RMB186.8 million,
proceeds from disposal of investment in associate of RMB138.7
million, decrease in financial assets of RMB318.8 million, received
of loans and deposits from third parties of RMB47.8 million, and
cash generated from discontinued operations of RMB355.1 million,
which was offset by purchases of property, plant and equipment of
RMB65.2 million, payment for acquisition of foreign contractor’s
participating interests in PRC of RMB187.9 million, payments for
acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired of RMB18.6 million,
contribution and loans to/acquisition of investments accounted for
using equity method of RMB3.2 million, and others of RMB0.8
million.

Net cash used in investing activities in the year ended December
31, 2017 amounted to RMB3,959.3 million, mainly due to payment
for purchases of property, plant and equipment of RMB24.3 million,
loans and deposits to third parties of RMB24.7 million, contribution
and loans to/acquisition of investments accounted for using equity
method of RMB33.5 million, increase in financial assets of
RMB336.7 million, others of RMB38.7 million and cash used in
discontinued operations of RMB3,592.1 million, which was partially
offset by proceeds from disposals of subsidiaries of RMB90.7
million.
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Cash used in/generated from financing activities

Net cash used in financing activities in the year ended December
31, 2018 amounted to RMB960.3 million primarily due to: (i)
repayments of borrowings of RMB300.7 million; (i) repayments of
2018 Notes of RMB1,150.2 million; (iii) payment of loan
arrangement and other fees of RMB214.9 million, (iv) others of
RMB4.4 million and (v) cash used in discontinued operations of
RMBA477.8 million, offset by: (i) proceeds from borrowings of
RMB912.3 million, and (ii) proceeds from issue of convertible bond
of RMB275.4 million.

Net cash generated from financing activities in the year ended
December 31, 2017 amounted to RMB3,160.8 million primarily due
to: (i)proceeds from borrowings of RMB1,584.4 million; (i) others
of RMB47.3 million; and (iii) cash generated from discontinued
operations of RMB2,686.9 million; offset by: (i) repayments of
borrowings of RMB366.6 million; and (ii) payment for repurchase
and cancellation of 2018 Notes and 2019 Notes of RMB791.2
million.

As at December 31, 2018, for the continuing operations, the
borrowings from banks and third parties amounted to
approximately RMB4,336.0 million, representing a decrease of
approximately RMB1,713.5 million as compared to December 31,
2017. Among the above, borrowings repayable within one year
amounted to approximately RMB2,549.9 million, representing an
increase of RMB1,020.9 million as compared to December 31,
2017. All of the borrowings are denominated US dollars and Hong
Kong dollars. The borrowings are all at fixed interest rates. No
hedging instruments are used for bank borrowings.

For the continuing operations, our gearing ratio, which is defined as
total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents (“Net
Borrowings”) divided by the sum of Net Borrowings and total
equity, increased from 104.8% as at December 31, 2017 to
164.7% as at December 31, 2018, primarily due to increase in
financing cost.

For the continuing operations, our total borrowings to adjusted
EBITDA ratio, which is defined as total borrowings divided by
adjusted EBITDA decreased from 22.3 as at December 31, 2017 to
10.6 as at December 31, 2018.
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Market Risks

Our market risk exposures primarily consist of fluctuations in oil
and gas prices and exchange rates.

Oil and gas price risk

Our realized oil and gas prices are determined by reference to oil
and gas prices in the international market, changes in international
oil and gas prices will have a significant impact on us. Unstable and
highly volatile international oil and gas prices may have a significant
impact on our revenue and profit.

Currency risk

The majority of the Group’s China operation sales are in US dollars,
while production and other expenses in China are incurred in RMB.
The RMB is not a freely convertible currency and is regulated by
the PRC government. Limitations on foreign exchange transactions
imposed by the PRC government could cause future exchange
rates to vary significantly from current or historical exchange rates.

The functional currency of the Canada subsidiary is in Canadian
dollars and all sales are in Canadian dollars. Management is not in a
position to anticipate changes in the fluctuations between the
Canadian dollars and RMB exchange rates, and as such is unable to
reasonably anticipate the impacts on the Group's results of
operations or financial position arising from future changes in
exchange rates.

The Group currently does not engage in hedging activities designed
or intended to manage foreign exchange rate risk. The Group will
continue to monitor foreign exchange changes to best preserve the
Group's cash value.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at December 31, 2018, certain assets, comprising principally oil
assets and properties in Alberta in Canada, were pledged to banks
as collateral security for banking facilities with outstanding amount
of RMB433.0 million. In addition, as at December 31, 2018, certain
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, bank accounts
and shares of subsidiaries of the Group were pledged to secure
borrowings in the aggregate amount of RMB2,175.5 million.

1 24 MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

™ 5 E R

HPEENTSRAREEBELHMRARE
&R ERENE

FUBM R RRER R

AEENEROMMRARER T2 RER T
LIMERTE - BIFRRAMRRRE RS L
BASREATE - BRRBEMKXARENT
FR0E B = B B 1 39 AN 62 1B 0 i e % 0t M 2 PR

Zem

ERER

SEABDHEARITAHE - MATENE
F&ﬁ@iﬁWMAEMA% AR IS
BEHEBREY  AXTEBARE - PEBA
5N 32 55 PIT 2% TE RO PR 1) A] BE B 2R 2 BE R £
ERIRELERBL HBRARES -

MERFRBNNEEERINT - MAEHE

TROATTE - & B AT AT RN R
BB P8 - LA B IR RERE

BHAEEEERERY BN E

$Elﬁﬁi$%$ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%EET
i ) SR B o AN ER (B % A AR B AR SN
E NEREREASENREEE -

FEEERHF
E-F-\F+-A=+—B  REEU

RINE XM E{HEL HREERRITIRER
PR ERIRITER 88 A AR 4330
Be Wi HE=ZZFE—N\F+=_A=+—
B AEENUAREBEFEAEZEH T ABR
MEREE - RITEP TR AN A
R ERUER A ARE 21,7558



Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

B Mo (8)

EMPLOYEES

As at December 31, 2018, the Company had 1,385 employees,
with 1,045 based in China (Mainland and Hong Kong), 2 based in
the United States and 338 based in Canada. There are no material
changes to the information disclosed in the Annual Report 2017 in
respect of the remuneration of employees, remuneration policies
and staff development.

CONTINGENCIES

There were no contingent liabilities of the Group as at December
31, 2018.

DIVIDEND

The Board did not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended December 31, 2018 (2017: NIL).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM") is scheduled
to be held on Friday, June 21, 2019. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the AGM, the Register of
Members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, June 18,
2019 to Friday, June 21, 2019, both days inclusive, during which no
transfer of shares will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the AGM, all completed transfers of shares,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30
p.m. (Hong Kong time) on Monday, June 17, 2019, being the last
registration date.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed the Group's
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2018 including the accounting policies adopted by the Group and
has discussed the internal controls and financial reporting matters
of the Group.
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Independent Auditor’'s Report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements of
MIE Holdings Corporation (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 131 to 328, which comprise:

° the consolidated statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2018;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended,;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. Because of the potential interaction of
the multiple uncertainties and their possible cumulative effect on
the consolidated financial statements as described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, it is not possible for us
to form an opinion on these consolidated financial statements. In
all other respects, in our opinion the consolidated financial
statements have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION (Continued)
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION
Multiple Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern

As detailed in Note 2.1.1 to the consolidated financial statements,
during the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group incurred a
net loss of RMB1,195.8 million, which comprised losses of
RMB832.3 million from continuing operations and RMB363.5
million from discontinued operations. As at December 31, 2018,
the Group had a shareholders’ deficit of RMB1,692.0 million and
the Group's current liabilities and liabilities of disposal group
classified as held for sale exceeded its current assets and assets of
disposal group classified as held for sale by RMB2,034.1 million. As
at the same date, the Group had total borrowings of RMB4,336.0
million, of which approximately RMB 2,549.9 million represented
current liabilities, while the Group only had cash and cash
equivalents of RMB28.1 million.

These conditions, together with others described in Note 2.1.1 to
the consolidated financial statements, indicate the existence of
material uncertainties which may cast significant doubt over the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION (Continued)
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION (Continued)

Multiple Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern
(Continued)

The directors of the Company have been undertaking a number of
measures to improve the Group's liquidity and financial position, to
meet its liabilities as and when they fall due which are set out in
Note 2.1.1 to the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis, the validity of which depends on the outcome of
these measures, which are subject to multiple uncertainties,
including: (a) successful completion of the disposal (the “Maple
Marathon Disposal”) of Maple Marathon Investments Limited
("Maple Marathon”), the Group’s subsidiary, in the near future so
that the net cash proceeds will be made available to the Group for
fulfilment of its obligations; and that the term loan owed by Maple
Marathon will be retained by the buyer for repayment in accordance
with the disposal agreement such that the Group does not need to
obtain additional sources of financing to repay such loan upon the
due date; (b) the holder of certain public notes not exercising the
put option prior to the completion of the Maple Marathon Disposal,
in order not to trigger earlier redemption of the public notes and
certain other private notes as detailed in Note 2.1.1; (c) the lender
of a borrowing of US$60 million due to be repaid on February 1,
2020 not exercising its right to demand immediate payment; (d) the
Group's ability to continuously comply with the terms and
conditions of all the outstanding borrowings and financing
agreements and to successfully negotiate with the lenders to
obtain waivers or to revise the existing terms and conditions as and
when needed such that the existing borrowings and financing will
continue to be available to the Group; and (e) the Group’s ability to
generate operating cash flows and obtain additional sources of
financing, other than those mentioned above, to finance the
Group's oil exploration and production businesses and other
funding needs.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION (Continued)
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION (Continued)

Multiple Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern
(Continued)

Should the Group fail to achieve the above-mentioned plans and
measures, it might not be able to continue to operate as a going
concern, and adjustments would have to be made to write down
the carrying value of the Group's assets to their recoverable
amounts, to provide for any further liabilities which might arise, and
to reclassify non-current assets and non-current liabilities as current
assets and current liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has
not been reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRSs”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION (Continued)
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Group's consolidated
financial statements in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing and to issue an auditor’s report. We report solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. However, because of the matters described
in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, it is not
possible for us to form an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements due to the potential interaction of the multiple
uncertainties and their possible cumulative effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code"), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
IESBA Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is LEONG Kin Bong.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, April 23, 2019
(If there is any inconsistency between the English and Chinese

version of the independent auditor’'s report, the English version
shall prevail.)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RS AR SR

As at December 31,

R+=-—A=+-—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —tF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt aE AR¥T AREFIT
Assets BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment TEIE - TR RFZE 6 1,798,839 7,719,859
Intangible assets EEE 7 137,351 708,193
Investments in associates B EE 8 - 182,541
Deferred income tax assets BIEFTS R & EE 24 601 334
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESRIEE - 67,132
Derivative financial instruments PTESBMTA - 25,652
Financial assets at fair value through UWARBEFEEHEEHTA
other comprehensive income EMira W mmemEE 12 46,458 -
Prepayments, deposits and AR - (REBE© R E MK
other receivables 14 357,212 727,966
Restricted cash SREIIRE 18 45,465 43,285
2,385,926 9,474,962
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 16 22,390 16,745
Prepayments, deposits and AR - REBE S R E M EIEK
other receivables 14 615,035 751,426
Trade and note receivables JE UG BR TR K FE U 22 4% 15 69,791 407,035
Derivative financial instruments PTESRMTA - 342,763
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE - 111,228
Financial assets at fair value through NAREBEAEEHEEHTA
profit or loss EHBRENESMEE 17 17,755 =
Restricted cash ZREIRE 18 - 72,012
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEY 19 28,115 132,172
753,086 1,833,381
Assets of disposal group classified BESENEEEANEE
as held for sale 20 5,105,887 -
5,858,973 1,833,381
Total assets EEASE 8,244,899 11,308,343
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
BHIEARAR (E)

As at December 31,

R+=A=+—A~
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

B & AR¥TRT AR¥TET

Equity xR
Equity attributable to owners BEERAQATMEENER

of the Company
Share capital i@ 21 1,068,796 1,068,796
Other reserves H b i# 23 (143,782) 47,265
Accumulated losses Z:tEE (2,630,296) (1,384,495)

(1,705,282) (268,434)

Non-controlling interests FEPE & M RE S 13,265 (27)
Total shareholders’ deficit BREBEALE (1,692,017) (268,461)
Liabilities =L
Non-current liabilities FRBASE
Borrowings B 27 1,786,066 4,520,457
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTISHEE 24 114,669 589,281
Trade and note payables ANE O INES 25 65,871 26,529
Provisions, accruals and other liabilities 45 « TEIE R H B & 26 77,252 2,620,311
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTA - 5,674
Financial liabilities at fair value through AR R (EEFTE B HE BT A

profit or loss EHEENeRBE 13 - 1,067,626

2,043,858 8,829,778

Current liabilities =R
Trade and note payables R BR RN M PR T 2 18 25 220,283 392,984
Provisions, accruals and other liabilities 45 - JBIE R EMAE 26 272,685 718,598
Current income tax liabilities 2 HMSHAaE 2,649 97,233
Financial liabilities at fair value through ~ LAA R B{EETE B A& E)E A

profit or loss EHEENSRAE 13 313,969 -
Derivative financial instruments TSR T A - 9,200
Borrowings B 27 2,549,888 1,529,011

3,359,474 2,747,026
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Bt (8)

As at December 31,

R+=A=+—A~
2018 2017
—E-)N\F —ET—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

B &E AR¥TRT AR¥TET

Liabilities of disposal group classified EFEFENEBEAMNER
as held for sale

20 4,533,584 =

7,893,058 2,747,026

Total liabilities BEAE 9,936,916 11,576,804
Total shareholders’ deficit and BREBEREEHEE
liabilities 8,244,899 11,308,343

The accompanying notes on pages 142 to 328 are an integral part
of these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 131 to 328 were
approved by the Board of Directors on April 23, 2019 and were
signed on its behalf.

Zhang Ruilin
RInFR
Director

EF

®MTFE 142 A EF 328 A 2 MT RAE G
HROBEED

FINBEEFEIBEZAMHUBHRRER-Z
—hWFUNA-t+=ZBESFeHETE IR
REEERE:

Zhao Jiangwei
fi-pa )
Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

aftiRe e

Year ended December 31,
BE+-—A=1t—BLEE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
h=a ARET T ARETFIT
Re-presented
EFZ7
Note 2.1.2
MizE2.1.2
Continuing operations BHHERE
Revenue from contracts with EZEERWA
customers B 789,704 657,365
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation #TE - T K ## 84 (329,318) (350,034)
Taxes other than income taxes TIE (PTEF BN 29 (18,875) (14,214)
Employee benefit expense 8 TH A A 32 (155,747) (121,190)
Purchases, services and other B - RIS N EMERERK A
direct costs (138,013) (98,398)
Distribution costs SHEE RN (15,792) (17,055)
General and administrative expense EEER (120,551) (104,150)
Net impairment losses on SREERBEERL
financial assets 3 (115,978) (728,154)
Impairment charges BEMEERL 6,7, 8 (37,471) (35,524)
Other (losses)/gains — net Hh (BX)/FE— FE 28 (41,852) 22,116
Finance income B 30 22,603 47,985
Finance costs 58 A 30 (614,352) (38,290)
Share of losses of investments ZHBECERERN
in associates BB 5 8 (9,318) (63,023)
Loss before income tax MRErEHRAIER (784,960) (842,566)
Income tax expense FriE8iE R 33 (47,412) (105,485)
Loss for the year from continuing REFBEREAEBER
operations (832,372) (948,051)
Discontinued operations Ribgg
Loss for the year from discontinued AEL L ETIEEER
operations 20 (363,463) (151,425)
Loss for the year REEE (1,195,835) (1,099,476)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

aftmRe lER (B

Year ended December 31,

BE+T-A=+—HLFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+tF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt aE AR¥T T ARBTFT
Re-presented
EHE7
Note 2.1.2
Pt3E2.1.2
Other comprehensive income Hithir & W
Continuing operations BERERS
Items that may be reclassified to BAENEEESHZBRN
profit or loss HH
Change in value of available-for-sale A EcREENEBZS
financial assets - 8,168
Share of other comprehensive income  ZEAESMEREHR
of investments in associates EMERE Wasmmee - (3,758)
Transfer to profit or loss upon disposal R EREMELERES
of investments in associate Ei=F (2,602) =
Currency translation differences SNEE ST B = E (143,667) 133,665
Items that will not be reclassified to H#TEESEETERHE
profit or loss HH
Change in the fair value of equity UAREBEFEAEE
instruments at fair value through ARSI
other comprehensive income BETENARBEEZD (19,900) -
Discontinued operations HIERERD
Items that may be reclassified to RAENEEESHZBRN
profit or loss HH
Currency translation differences INENTE ZRE (129,629) 32,995
Other comprehensive (loss)/income FBEXFHMGS
for the year, net of tax (B%), Wi (295,798) 171,070
Total comprehensive losses REZEFBEE
for the year (1,491,633) (928,406)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)
aftiralamk (8

Year ended December 31,

BE+-A=+—HLFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

B & AR¥TRT AR¥TET

Re-presented

EFZ7
Note 2.1.2
Pt3E2.1.2
Loss for the year attributable to: REFBEBEBEN :
Owners of the Company iN/NE )i S ) (1,195,793) (1,099,476)
Non-controlling interests FEE S (42) =
(1,195,835) (1,099,476)
Loss for the year attributable to BEEBRAQTFEEN
owners of the Company REBRIFER :
arising from:
Continuing operations FELE (832,330) (948,051)
Discontinued operations RIEEE (363,463) (151,425)
(1,195,793) (1,099,476)
Total comprehensive loss for TEGEBRAERRR
the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company KRARIBE (1,491,591) (928,406)
Non-controlling interests Bl L (42) -
(1,491,633) (928,4006)
Total comprehensive loss for the BEBRAQATFEEN
year attributable to owners of RELEBKRBEE
the Company arising from: IR -
Continuing operations S (998,499) (809,976)
Discontinued operations b (493,092) (118,430)
(1,491,591) (928,406)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

aftmRe lER (B

Year ended December 31,

BE+-A=+—HLFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+tF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Lz ARET T ARBTFT
Re-presented
EMZ5
Note 2.1.2
Pt3E2.1.2
Loss per share for loss attributable to Z<&F 72 T @R KRR
ordinary equity holders of EhEENERER
the Company for the year (BEIRARE)
(expressed in RMB per share)
Basic loss per share EXREGRER 35
Continuing operations FIEL (0.29) (0.34)
Discontinued operations b (0.12) (0.05)
(0.41) (0.39)
Diluted loss per share HESRER 35
Continuing operations B (0.29) (0.34)
Discontinued operations R (0.12) (0.05)
(0.41) (0.39)
The accompanying notes on pages 142 to 328 are an integral part & 55 142 B £ % 328 B » W31 A A0 %k 3=

of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

ApHER BB

Attributable to owners of the Company

GEARARMEE
Non-
Ordinary Share Other  Accumulated controlling Total
shares premium reserves losses Total interests Equity
LEk RERE Eftfife ZHER i SRR ]
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETn
As at January 1,2017 W-E-t&-F-R 19,489 1,049,307 (143,963) (285,019) 639,814 (27) 639,787
Comprehensive income for rEGEKE
the year
Loss for the year REBR = - - (1,099476)  (1,099.476) - (1,099476)
Available-for-sale financial assets At HELBEAE - - 8,168 - 8,168 - 8,168
Share of other comprehensive SERREEARRRE
income of investment accounted  MIEfGANERHE
for using the equity method - = (3,758) = (3,758) = (3,758
Currency translation differences SN E £ - - 166,660 S 166,660 = 166,660
19,489 1,049,307 27107 (1,384,49) (288,592) (27) (288,619)
Transactions with owners in HEENHAEEN
their capacity as owners SRETHRS
Employees stock option schemes [ 8 B it Z)
— value of employee services —EEREER = = 20,158 = 20,158 = 20,158
- - 0158 - 20788 - 20788
As at December 31, 2017 AZE—tE
+=A=+-H 19,489 1,049,307 47265 (1,384,4%) (268 434) (27) (268,461)
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
HER SR ()

Attributable to owners of the Company

BERALAFES
Non-
Ordinary Share Other Accumulated controlling Total
shares premium reserves losses Total interests Equity
EER  RABE  HtRE  RHER B FRRNER  BRAE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTL  ARETT AR%TR ARETR ARETn ARETR AR¥TR
Balance at December 31,2017 =Z-t&+=-fA=1-H
as originally presented RHE5EE 19,489 1,049,307 41,265 (1,384,495) (268,434) (27) (268,461)
Change in accounting policy SHRREE (WiE4)
(Note 41) - - 4,848 (4,848) - - -
Restated total equity as at “E-\E-f-HE@#
January 1,2018 NEREE 19,489 1,049,307 52,113 (1,389,343) (268,434) (27) (268,461)
Comprehensive income REGENE
for the year
Loss for the year AEER - - - (1,195,793)  (1,195,793) (42)  (1,195835)
Change in the fair value of equity A% (BEE BAES
instruments at the fair value AR fEE KR
through other comprehensive X T AHAREE
income 2E - - (19,900) - (19,900) - (19,900)
Transfer to profitorlossupon ~~ EEMEERARET
disposal of investments &
in associate - - (2,602) - (2,602) - (2,602)
Currency translation differences  JMEHE =2 - - (273,296) - (273,296) - (273,296)
19,489 1,049,307 (243,685)  (2,585,136)  (1,760,025) (69)  (1,760,094)
Transactions with owners B EENEREEN
in their capacity as owners ~ SRETHRS
Employees stock option schemes (8 B 1E:12)
—value of employee sevices  — EBIRBEE - - 54,743 - 54,743 - 54,743
Non-controlling interests arising ~ EFAHHE & B FEEH|
from business combinations a7 38)
(Note 38) - - - - - 13,334 13,334
Disposal of subsidiaries REMEAR - - 45,160 (45,160) - - -
- - 99903 (45160 54743 1334 68077
As at December 31, 2018 R=2-N%
+=A=1-A 19,489 1,049,307 (143,782)  (2,630,296)  (1,705,282) 13,265 (1,692,017)
The accompanying notes on pages 142 to 328 are an integral part & 25 142 B =5 328 B 2 M st A A k&

of these consolidated financial statements. HEEBEE 5 o
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

anE e RER

Year ended December 31,

BE+-A=+—HLFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+t5F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B aE AR¥T T ARETT
Re-presented
EHZE7
Note 2.1.2
Pt3E2.1.2
Cash flows from operating activities K& FEINRERE
Continuing operations BERE
Cash generated from operations KBTI ELMNIRS 493,495 446,840
Interest paid EARFE (479,093) (398,226)
Income taxes paid EfTFREH (52,450) (2,401)
Discontinued operations R 132,127 (5,272)
Net cash inflow from operating RETHEENRESFE
activities 36 94,079 40,941
Cash flows from investing activities REEFBHHNRESHE
Continuing operations BEgE
Payments for property, plant and EETGE  THMNEE
equipment (65,242) (24,344)
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets £ RI&EEMR (3L 1) 318,834 (336,686)
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries Y Z|EE & T 7l TS E 186,835 90,660
Net proceeds from disposal of FR BB 21 E ISR FIE
investment in associate (MBrX5EREZFEE) 138,655 -
Payment for acquisition of foreign St S U BB (L A AR B Y
contractor’s participating interests G A R E R E
in PRC R B IR (187,881) =
Receipt of/(payments for) loans and WE/ () = A E KA
deposits from third parties REFS 47,814 (24,656)
Payments for acquisition of subsidiary, Sz HEF A B8 3KIE
net of cash acquired (INBEEERES) (18,589) =
Contribution and loans to/acquisition AW LA EAER
of investments accounted for using KERER
equity method (3,199) (33,490)
Others Hi (845) (38,692)
Discontinued operations R 355,114 (3,592,090)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from RETHELE (FER)M
investing activities RE&FHE 771,496 (3,959,298)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
eHEeRER (B

Year ended December 31,

BE+-A=+—HLFE

2018 2017
—E-)N\F —ET—+F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

B &E AR¥TRT AR¥TET

Re-presented

EHE7
Note 2.1.2
MizE2.1.2
Cash flows from financing activities ®EEBHHNRERE
Continuing operations BERgE
Repayments of borrowings BEER (300,747) (366,606)
Proceeds from borrowings BTG IE 912,252 1,584,381
Repayments of 2018 Notes FIE(EE 2018 2%
upon maturity (1,150,179) -
Proceeds from issue of convertible BT EEFTS IR
bonds 275,436 -
Payments for loan arrangement and THERZHE KA E
other fees (214,903) -
Payments for repurchase and 5] B A0 51 8536 2018 A
cancellation part of 2018 Notes 2019 & &
and 2019 Notes - (791,173)
Others HAth (4.431) 47,284
Discontinued operations Pl e (477,763) 2,686,882
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from REEE (FRA) EEN
financing activities EHEEE (960,335) 3,160,768
Net decrease in cash and cash ReERBRESEEYHN
equivalents DR R ] (94,760) (757,589)
Cash and cash equivalents FYRE MRS EEY
at beginning of the financial year 132,172 904,961
Effects of exchange rate on cashand  R& RIS ZEYH
cash equivalents MEH B2 (7,183) (15,200)
Transferred to disposal group ERERENENEER
classified as held for sale (2,114) =
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRASRESEEY
of the year 28,115 132,172

The accompanying notes on pages 142 to 328 are an integral part  1&Ki5 142 A =5 328 B 2 Hi s AA A 75
of these consolidated financial statements. WMFHEEREIH D -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
B IR RERMNIE

GENERAL INFORMATION

MIE Holdings Corporation (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged
in the exploration, development, production and sale of oil,
gas and other petroleum products in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC") under production sharing contract (the
“PSC"”) and in the exploration, development and holding
interests in petroleum and natural gas properties directly and
through investments in other partnership holdings in the oll
and natural gas properties or related production infrastructure
in Canada. The Group also participates as associates in the
exploration, development and production of petroleum assets
located in the Republic of Kazakhstan (the “Kazakhstan”) and
the northern part of the South China Sea in the PRC.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman lIslands. The address of its registered office is
Maples Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309 Ugland
House, Grand Cayman KY1-1104, Cayman Islands.

The Company's shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK") on December 14, 2010.

The financial statements are presented in Chinese Renminbi
("RMB") unless otherwise stated. These financial statements
have been approved for issue by the board of Directors of the
Company (the “Board of Directors”) on April 23, 2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS"”) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
4.

2.

EESBRRAE

AR MM BHRREBNERGFTR
REN T X - BERBHRAI - WFHEK
EMOIBHAEFEERNERER -

2.1 mRBER

BHBBEHRREREMEERNE
BRErHERIR B R M BRT T
WELNRR - AP HERRILR
R SE XA E AR B

BT B BRI F S E R 5
BRFRERSEER G -
ENFETEEERAAEENS
AHRECRRRPITREFE - P RB
BHE RS EEMRIENEE - 5
K& B R MEH EARERAM
EFTROHES - FEEA P IEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEI SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. ESTHERE (&)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 RBER(E)
2.1.1 Going Concern 211 BELE

In the recent years, the Group’s performance was
significantly affected by the relatively low
commodity prices of oil and gas and the high
borrowing costs for general funding and re-
financing purposes. During the year ended
December 31, 2018, the Group incurred a net loss
of RMB1,195.8 million, which comprised of losses
of RMB832.3 million from continuing operations
and RMB363.5 million from discontinued
operations.

As at December 31, 2018, the Group had a
shareholders’ deficit of RMB1,692.0 million and
the Group's current liabilities and liabilities of
disposal group classified as held for sale exceeded
its current assets and assets of disposal group
classified as held for sale by RMB2,034.1 million.
Included in the current liabilities and liabilities of
disposal group classified as held for sale as at
December 31, 2019 were (i) senior notes of
US$315.9 million (the “2019 Notes"”) (see (a)
below); (ii) convertible bonds of HK$340 million
("Convertible Bonds”) (see (b) below); (iii) a
borrowing of US$60 million, repayable on demand
(“On-Demand Borrowing”) (see (c) below); and (iv)
a term loan facility of US$100 million
(approximately RMB686.3 million) (the “Maple
Marathon Loan") advanced to the disposal group,
Maple Marathon Investments Limited (“Maple
Marathon”) (see (d) below). In addition, as at
December 31, 2018, the Group had non-current
borrowings of RMB1,786.1 million, the principals
of which were all repayable more than twelve
months from the year end in accordance with the
respective borrowing agreements. The Group only
had cash and cash equivalents of RMB28.1 million
as at December 31, 2018.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESTHERE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REERE(E)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued) 211 HEKE (&)

As at December 31, 2018 and up to the date of
approval of these financial statements, no
borrowings, notes or bonds were overdue and the
Group did not commit any events of default,
cross-default or breach of covenants and
restrictive terms and conditions stipulated in the
borrowing and financing agreements entered into
by the Group.

The above conditions indicate the existence of
material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt regarding the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern.

In view of such circumstances, the Directors have
given careful consideration to the future liquidity
and performance of the Group and its available
sources of financing in assessing whether the
Group will have sufficient financial resources to
continue as a going concern, and have taken the
following measures to mitigate the liquidity
pressure and to improve its cash flows:

BE-_ZT-NF+=-A
=t A REBEHEAHE
BRABL BF - FREX
BEHFEREH - EARKER]
VRERMBE BT - I
ARBEEEMELY  XXED
B RRHY - BRI M R A
fERIFEVFIR

ERARRBRIFEEANTE
ERE AT AKERE
REMBENELEREE

ENZEFBN  EFENZ
AEBRCERENUBKE
BARERER  EFEE
BAKEARARRBDES X
BMUARHEAESHRER
R AEBEDRIE TG
NRERBESEN WK
ZEESRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued)

(a)

As detailed in Note 44, the Company had
issued 2019 Notes which totaled US$315.9
million with a maturity date on April 25,
2019. On March 1, 2019 the Company
announced an offer to the holders of the
2019 Notes to exchange the existing notes,
together with the interest payable on
maturity of US$11.2 million, for a new
package of senior notes and cash payment
with a later maturity date (the “Exchange
Offer”). The Exchange Offer expired on April
10, 2019 and noteholders representing
approximately 84% of the total principal
amount outstanding at December 31, 2018
accepted the Exchange Offer. In accordance
with the related terms and conditions, the
Company issued new senior notes in the
principal amount of US$248.4 million bearing
annual interest at 13.750% due on April 12,
2022, made a cash payment of
approximately US$26.1 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB183.1 million) to these
holders on April 15, 2019, and the
corresponding 2019 Notes were cancelled
accordingly. The Company will settle the
remaining 2019 Notes with principal plus
accrued interest totaling US$52.6 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB369.0
million) upon maturity on April 25, 2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

To fund the Exchange Offer and repayment
of the remaining 2019 Notes upon maturity,
the Company issued private notes (the
“Private Notes"”) totaling US$68 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB477.4
million) on April 12, 2019. The Private Notes
are redeemable on April 12, 2020, but are
subject to mandatory early redemption upon
the repayment of all or part of the Public
Notes by the Group as defined in (b) below.

2. EESTK

21 wEERH(H)

211 BHELE (E)

(a)

(%)

BT RIBEBLHFEET
#R B 3 HA ;92019 %
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEI SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued)

(b)

As detailed in Note 13, the Convertible
Bonds issued by the Company of HK$340
million (equivalent to approximately
RMB297.9 million) were redeemable on
January 26, 2021, and secured against the
shares of Maple Marathon (see (d) below).
The terms of the Convertible Bonds were
amended on January 22, 2019 and February
27, 2019 (and are referred to as the “Public
Notes"” after the amendment) whereby the
conversion rights to the Company’s shares
were cancelled; and the related exercise
date of the put option for redemption (“Put
Option"”) was changed from January 26,
2019 to any date on or after March 15, 2019
until maturity. While management of the
Company will continue its efforts in
persuading the holder not to exercise the
Put Option until the Group has the financial
resources to repay the Public Notes, based
on the latest communications with the
holder of the Public Notes, there is no
indication that the holder has any current
intention to exercise the Put Option until the
charges over the shares of Maple Marathon
are required to be released for the
completion of the Maple Marathon Disposal
as defined under (d) below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued)

(c)

The Company will continue its ongoing
efforts in convincing the lender of the On-
Demand Borrowing of US$60 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB411.8
million) which is scheduled to be repaid in
full on February 1, 2020, not to exercise its
contractual right to request the Company for
early immediate repayment of the principal
amount and any accrued interest prior to the
scheduled repayment date. Based on latest
communications, there is no indication that
the lender has any current intention to
exercise its right to demand immediate
repayment.

2. EESTK

2.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued)

(d)

As detailed in Note 20, the Company
entered into an agreement on September
24, 2018 with Far East Energy International
Limited (“Far East Energy” or the
“Purchaser”), a company wholly owned by
Mr. Zhang Ruilin, the Chairman and
controlling shareholder of the Company, to
sell its entire 100% equity interest in Maple
Marathon (the “Maple Marathon Disposal”)
to mitigate the liquidity pressure of the
Group. According to the disposal agreement,
the completion of the Maple Marathon
Disposal requires, amongst other
procedures, payment to the Company by Far
East Energy of net cash proceeds of US$
150 million; and that the Maple Marathon
Loan of US$100 million (approximately
RMB686.3 million) due on September 6,
2019 should be retained by Far East Energy
for repayment. The completion date of the
Maple Marathon Disposal was originally
January 31, 2019 and has now been
extended to September 30, 2019, through a
supplemental agreement dated January 30,
2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REERE(E)

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued) 211 BELSE (E)

(d  (Continued) (d) (&)

Management of the Company will continue KAREBE S
its efforts in communicating with the buyer LHEE FEBR I
and monitoring the completion of the Maple 1R & % & 8 )E Maple
Marathon Disposal in accordance with the Marathon (i & = I8 )
agreements. To the best knowledge of the EXIER BEEF
Directors, the Maple Marathon Disposal is A1+ Maple Marathon
expected to be completed in the near future HEEBEEHFRTA
whereby the cash consideration will be 2R HIRE MG
made available to the Group to enable it to BB TAEEAE
meet its liabilities and obligations. THEFHEEK -

(e) The Group will also continue to generate e) AEENMSEBEEL
operating cash flows and actively seek other LMW EHRES KHE
alternative financing, including borrowings HERRE  BiEEE
and proceeds from disposal of assets or MHEEEREBRIE
business, to finance the settlement of its FIE - AR NHE A
existing financial obligations and future BEERARREERE
operating and capital expenditures. RAZHGEE -

The Directors have reviewed the Group's cash FEECDEHNEREREMNAKN

flow projections prepared by management, which
cover a period of not less than twelve months
from December 31, 2018. They are of the opinion
that, taking into account the above-mentioned
plans and measures, the Group will have sufficient
working capital to finance its operations and to
meet its financial obligations when they fall due
within the next twelve months from the end of
the reporting period. Accordingly, the Directors
are satisfied that it is appropriate to prepare the
consolidated financial statements on a going
concern basis.

SEREREEA ERE
B —N\F+=A=+—
BRERADKR+ @AM
MeZEERA ZEE Ll
B AEBEHEAT
EHEEES BEEBRME
Eo WeEEITEREHE
F AR R+ = {8 A B H &9 B 75
=% At EFMEE A
SEKLENEARREE 00
BEEREBIEE ©

MI BERIZR B PR 2 A / 2018 £F3§

151



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued)

Notwithstanding the above, significant
uncertainties exist as to whether the management
of the Company will be able to achieve its plans
and measures as described above. Whether the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern
would depend upon the following:

()  successful completion of the Maple
Marathon Disposal in the near future so that
the net cash proceeds will be made available
to the Group for fulfilment of its debt and
other obligations; and that the Maple
Marathon Loan will be retained by Far East
Energy for repayment in accordance with
the disposal agreement such that the Group
does not need to obtain additional sources
of financing to repay such loan upon the due
date;

(i) the holder of the Public Notes not exercising
the Put Option prior to the completion of the
Maple Marathon Disposal; in order not to
trigger earlier redemption of the Public
Notes and the Private Notes;

(i)~ the lender of the On Demand Borrowing due
to be repaid on February 1, 2020 not
exercising its right to demand immediate
payment;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

EESHBERAEE (A)

iR E R ()

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1

2.1.1 Going Concern (Continued) 211 BELSE (E)

(iv) the Group's ability to continuously comply (iv) AEEEENFEEST
with the terms and conditions of all the FraREBREERNHME
outstanding borrowings and financing 1h e MR R A4 - I
agreements and to successfully negotiate TEEZERKINESE
with the lenders to obtain waivers or to T3 1% P8 LA E BN A SR sk A&
revise the existing terms and conditions as HEERCE: $058 1
and when needed such that the existing BRIBEEENBER
borrowings and financing will continue to be BERHAEBER
available to the Group ; and X

(v) the Group's ability to generate operating (v)  BrEuiBAsSN - AEEH

cash flows and obtain additional sources of
financing, other than those mentioned

RENEEARERERE
KEFRBEINEE IR -

above, to finance the Group's oil exploration A& Bh N5 B ) £ Jf &)
and production businesses and other BRI E T AR

funding needs.

Should the Group fail to achieve the above-
mentioned plans and measures, it might not be
able to continue to operate as a going concern,
and adjustments would have to be made to write
down the carrying value of the Group's assets to
their recoverable amounts, to provide for any
further liabilities which might arise, and to
reclassify non-current assets and non-current
liabilities as current assets and current liabilities.
The effect of these adjustments has not been
reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

2.1.2 Re-presentation of comparative figures

In preparing the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31,
2018, the Directors of the Company have
identified the matter disclosed in Note 20
requiring re-presentation of comparative figures.
As a result of the impact on comparatives as
disclosed in Note 43, prior year financial
statements had to be re-presented.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEI SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.3 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a)

New and amended standards adopted by
the Group

The following standards have been adopted
by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after January
1, 2018:

The Group has applied the following
standards and amendments for the first time
for their annual reporting period
commencing January 1, 2018:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (“IFRS
9")

° IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“IFRS 15")

° Annual Improvements 2014-2016
cycle

° Annual Improvements to IFRS
Standards 2015-2017 cycle, and

The Group had to change its accounting
policies and make adjustments following the
adoption of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15. Most of the
other amendments listed above did not have
any impact on the amounts recognised in
prior periods and are not expected to
significantly affect the current or future
periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

—
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B RIS AR aE (
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REERE(E)
2.1.4 New standards and interpretations not yet 2.1.4 & RER 49 B0 37 25 B M iR Fe
adopted
Effective for annual
periods beginning
on or after
RTIAHARZE
FRNFEEHE
£
IFRS 16 Leases January 1, 2019
BRI s 2R 16598 HE —E-NF—H—H
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over income tax treatments January 1, 2019
BRI mERELZEE® MENEENTREEN —E-hF—HA—AH
— REE 235
IAS 19 Employee benefits on plan amendment, January 1, 2019
curtailment or settlement
BIFR & &t 2RI 2 1958 BRI EIEE] - R AEN R BRI —ET-NF—H—H

Amendments to IFRS 10
and IAS 28

B PR B 75 SR 5 22 R 28 10 5%
R B4R 5 28 5%
({&3ThR)

Amendments to IFRS 9

B B B T i 5 22 RN 55 9 517
(f&&ThiR)
Amendments to IAS 28

BIFR ST 2RI 28 5%
(1EETHR)

Annual improvements to
IFRS Standards
2015-2017 cycle
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Sale or contribution of assets between an
investor and its associate or joint venture
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Prepayment features with negative
compensation
BB HENTANFIARE

Long-term interests in associates and
joint ventures
REtE R A RE &R AR EAELR

Amendments to IFRS 3, IFRS 11, IAS 12
and IAS 23

To be determined

€

January 1, 2019

—E-NF—HA—H

January 1, 2019
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January 1, 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHERE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REERE(E)

2.1.4 [ R BR A BO 3 2 B AN AR R

2.1.4 New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

Certain new accounting standards and
interpretations have been published that are not
mandatory for December 31, 2018 reporting
periods and have not been early adopted by the
Group. The Group's assessment of the impact of
these new standards and interpretations is set out
below:

IFRS 16 is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after January 1, 2019. The
Group does not intend to adopt the standard
before its effective date. The Group does not
expect this new standard to have a material
impact to the financial statements.

IFRS 3 (amendment)

IFRS 3 (amendment) clarifies the definition of
business. Under the new amendment, to be
considered a business, an acquisition would have
to include an input and a substantive process that
together significantly contribute to the ability to
create outputs. The new amendment is
mandatory for which the acquisition date is on or
after January 1, 2020. The Group does not intend
to adopt this standard before its effective date.

Apart from the above, other new standards and
amendments to standards are not expected to
have a significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SRR (E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation and subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation and subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’'s net
assets in the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or the present
ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured at
their acquisition date fair value, unless
another measurement basis is required by
IFRS. Acquisition-related costs are expensed
as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEITE SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation and subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combinations (Continued)

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is re-measured to fair value
at the acquisition date; any gains or losses
arising from such re-measurement are
recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset
or liability is recognised in accordance with
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement (“IAS 39") either in profit
or loss or as a change to other
comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is
not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation and subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Business combinations (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. WWhen
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the
Group's accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners of the
subsidiary in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying amount of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

EESHBERAEE (A)

22 EHtRFAE (&)

2.2 Consolidation and subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued) 2.2.1 56t (&)

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving a dividend
from these investments if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary
in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount
in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee's net assets including goodwill.

(c) Disposals of subsidiaries (c) HEFAF
When the Group ceases to have control any EEETHEBEG
retained interest in the entity is remeasured ¥ AR
to its fair value at the date when control is R BN KSR B
lost, with the change in carrying amount BEFEEAABE
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is REENEZEEERT
the initial carrying amount for the purposes R AR EBEAMR
of subsequently accounting for the retained BETNEBREAERMNS
interest as an associate, joint venture or M YIIEBR T - {E A B
financial asset. In addition, any amounts L LREHERMEE -
previously recognised in other gEoh - 2 BIEEAMbERE
comprehensive income in respect of that Was P iR (T2 EE
entity are accounted for as if the Group had MNALEEEEERE
directly disposed of the related assets or HEEEMAE - &5
liabilities. This may mean that amounts KZE 2 piEE AR A U
previously recognised in other SRS EET D
comprehensive income are reclassified to e o
profit or loss.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements 222 B BMIB®E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognise the investor's share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of
acquisition. The Group’'s investments in associates
include goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon the
acquisition of the ownership interest in an associate,
any difference between the cost of the associate and
the Group's share of the net fair value of the associate’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for as
goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is
recognised in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group's share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3

24

Associates (Continued)

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of profit/(loss) of investments accounted for
using equity method’ in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and its
associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor's
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Gain or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

Joint arrangements

The Group applies IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements (“IFRS
11") to all joint arrangements. Under IFRS 11
investments in joint arrangements are classified as
either joint operations or joint ventures depending on
the contractual rights and obligations of each investor.
The Company has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures
and joint operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHHERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Joint arrangements (Continued) 24 SERHE(E)
2.4.1 Joint ventures 241 5%

Under the equity method of accounting, interests
in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share
of the post-acquisition profits or losses and
movements in other comprehensive income. The
Group's investments in joint ventures include
goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon the
acquisition of the ownership interest in a joint
venture, any difference between the cost of the
joint venture and the Group's share of the net fair
value of the joint venture's identifiable assets and
liabilities is accounted for as goodwill. When the
Group's share of losses in a joint venture equals
or exceeds its interests in the joint ventures
(which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the joint ventures), the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the
joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the joint ventures.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the
joint ventures have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEITE SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Joint arrangements (Continued) 2.4 ZH (&)

2.4.2 Joint operations 242 HEKE

The Group's development and production
activities in the PRC are conducted, through its
subsidiaries, jointly with others through PSCs.

AEEBEFEBBFARAE
EmoRARTEEMTH
RETHEREELD - %

These PSCs establish joint control over the BRFEKFHZERAEETD
development and production activities. The assets R RS - ZEBEEWIE
are not owned by a separate legal entity but are HBYEANEEHES  MH
controlled by individual participants in the PSCs. EmoKERNEAREE
Each participant is entitled to a predetermined Al e R2HEEREZEN

share of the related output and bears an agreed
share of the costs.

REMBLETMNMDE I
AEIE R D BERORCAS ©

The consolidated financial statements reflect: KE G SRR bR
o the Group's share of any assets used in the o AEB AR EREEH
joint operations; BEME

° any liabilities that the Group incurred;

e AKECDEANEME

,fEE .

o the Group's share of any liabilities incurred o MEREEmMREME
jointly with the other PSC partners in relation moRERSLEEEL
to the joint production; HERBEARSED

%8

° any income from the sale or use of the
Group's share of the output of the
production, together with its share of any
expenses incurred in the production; and

o any expense that the Group has incurred in
respect of its interests in the production.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The functional currency of the
Company is United States dollar (“US$"). The
presentation currency of the consolidated financial
statements is RMB.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
recognised in profit or loss. Foreign exchange
gains and losses that relate to borrowings and
cash and cash equivalents are presented in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
within ‘finance income’ or ‘finance costs'.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available for sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of the security and other changes
in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEITE SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances (Continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in profit
or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets, such as equities classified as available for
sale, are included in other comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(i)  assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of the statement
of financial position;

(i) income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at
average exchange rates (unless this is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the rate on the
dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Group companies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate. Currency translation differences
arising are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Disposals of foreign operation and partial
disposal

On the disposals of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposals of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposals involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
a disposals involving loss of joint control over a
joint venture that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposals involving loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes a foreign
operation), all of the currency translation
differences accumulated in equity in respect of
that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposals that does not
result in the Group losing control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, the proportionate
share of accumulated currency translation
differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss.
For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in
the Group's ownership interest in associates or
joint ventures that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control) the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.6 Property, plant and equipment 26 TBHE IHBKk%E

Property, plant and equipment, including oil and gas
properties, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation, depletion, amortisation and impairment.
Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

The cost of oil and gas properties is amortised at the
field level based on the unit of production method. Unit
of production rates are based on oil and gas proved and
probable developed producing reserves estimated to be
recoverable from existing facilities based on the current
terms of the respective production agreements. The
Group's reserves estimates represent crude oil and gas
which management believes can be reasonably
produced within the current terms of their production
agreements.

Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost or revalued
amounts, net of their residual values, over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period. An asset’s carrying amount is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount if
the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘Other (losses)/gains, net’ in profit
or loss.

Exploration and evaluation expenditure

The successful efforts method of accounting is used for
oil and gas exploration and production activities. Under
this method, all costs for development wells, supporting
equipment and facilities, and proved mineral interests in
oil and gas properties are capitalised. Geological and
geophysical costs are expensed when incurred. Costs
of exploratory wells (including certain geophysical costs
which are directly attributable to the drilling of these
wells) are capitalised as exploration and evaluation
assets pending determination of whether the wells find
proved oil and gas reserves. Proved oil and gas reserves
are the estimated quantities of crude oil and natural gas
which geological and engineering data demonstrate
with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future
years from known reservoirs under existing economic
and operating conditions, i.e., prices and costs as of the
date the estimate is made. Prices include consideration
of changes in existing prices provided only by
contractual arrangements, but not on escalations based
upon future conditions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7

2.8

Exploration and evaluation expenditure
(Continued)

Exploratory wells in areas not requiring major capital
expenditures are evaluated for economic viability within
one year of completion of drilling. The related well costs
are expensed as dry holes if it is determined that such
economic viability is not attained. Otherwise, the related
well costs are reclassified to oil and gas properties and
subject to impairment review. For exploratory wells that
are found to have economically viable reserves in areas
where major capital expenditure will be required before
production can commence, the related well costs
remain capitalised only if additional drilling is under way
or firmly planned. Otherwise the related well costs are
expensed as dry holes. The Group does not have any
costs of unproved properties capitalised in oil and gas
properties. Expired lease costs are expensed as part of
exploration and evaluation expense as they occur.

Identifiable exploration assets acquired are recognised
as assets at their fair value, as determined by the
requirements of business combinations. Exploration and
evaluation expenditure incurred subsequent to the
acquisition of an exploration asset in a business
combination is accounted for in accordance with the
policy outlined above.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent computer software, mining
rights, technology and goodwill.

(a) Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are
capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software.

These costs are amortised over their estimated
useful lives of three years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEI SRR M ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8

Intangible assets (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Mineral extraction and mining rights

Mineral extraction rights and mining rights are
amortised based on the unit of production
method.

Unit of production rates are based on oil and gas
proved and probable reserves estimated to be
recoverable from existing facilities based on the
current terms of the respective production
agreements.

Technology

Technology arises on the acquisition of
subsidiaries, which includes Global Positioning
System (“GPS") and Location Based Services
(“LBS") application, wireless, communication and
access industry related technology and patents.

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
and represents the excess of the consideration
transferred over the Company's interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated to
each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs"), or
groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at
which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at
the operating segment level.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8

2.9

Intangible assets (Continued)
(d) Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value
in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or
intangible assets not ready to use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows. Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal at each
reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEI SRR M ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. ESTHERE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.10 Disposal groups classified as held for sale and 210 FEGENEBEEANK LIRS
discontinued operation
Disposal groups are classified as held for sale when EREANERESETEE A8
their carrying amount is to be recovered principally H & %2 5 Uk Bl %18 H & 4R A ik
through a sale transaction and a sale is considered Algels - DHEARKERE - REMR
highly probable. The disposal group, are stated at the EEREEHEEARBEREEZEER
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to MENREKEIE - BELEREE
sell. Deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee E BIEMNELZEE 2%
benefits, financial assets (other than investments in E (TR E B2 a0 &R -
subsidiaries and associates), which are classified as TN EAREEE  BEBRIEH
held for sale, would continue to be measured in F2FTEHMBORETE ©
accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note
2.
A discontinued operation is a component of the Group’s BIEREXBAASEEL —EE
business, the operations and cash flows of which can TR D HEEMB S REA]
be clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group and SEMTH B AR H A RS SR - I
which represents a separate major line of business or REREBS LS — 8B =
geographic area of operations, or is part of a single co- ZIEH - M EEB L AT
ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of H—IEBY FEIEEME 13385t
business or geographical area of operations, or is a Z—EHn R REETHEHE
subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale. mEARTAR] °
When an operation is classified as discontinued, a single B IEERE DA AR PSR -
amount is presented in the consolidated statement of EEelEKzP PRI RE—&5t
comprehensive income, which comprises the post-tax 8 ZAFEREAREEENH
profit or loss of the discontinued operations and the BAEEEN R AR BEBE
post-tax gain or loss recognised on the measurement to REERAERNTENSKIEX -
fair value less costs to sell, or on the disposals of the HEMEERE B SZR ISR
assets or disposal group(s) constituting the discontinued & E S B AR R A ESiE
operations. Ko
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
2.11 Investments and other financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

From January 1, 2018, the Group classifies its
financial assets in the following measurement

categories:

° those to be measured subsequently at fair
value (either through OCI or through profit or

loss), and

o those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's
business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and
losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
OCI. For investments in equity instruments that
are not held for trading, this will depend on
whether the Group has made an irrevocable
election at the time of initial recognition to account
for the equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI").

The Group reclassifies debt investments when
and only when its business model for managing

those assets changes.

2.11.2 Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and
the Group has transferred substantially all the

risks and rewards of ownership.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

EESHBERAE (A)

21N REMEMEREE (H)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)

2.11.3 Measurement 211358

At initial recognition, the Group measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of
a financial asset not at fair value through profit or
loss “FVPL", transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried
at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the Group
classifies its debt instruments:

o Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in other (losses)/gains together
with foreign exchange gains and losses.
Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(Continued)

2.11.3 Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments (Continued)

FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash
flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest, are measured at FVOCI.
Movements in the carrying amount are
taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest income and foreign exchange gains
and losses which are recognised in profit or
loss.

When the financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity
to profit or loss and recognised in other
(losses)/gains. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method.
Foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in other (losses)/gains and
impairment expenses are presented as
separate line item in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESTHHERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.11 Investments and other financial assets 211 REMEMERMEE (E)
(Continued)
2.11.3 Measurement (Continued) 2113 5 & (&)

Debt instruments (Continued) EXTH (&)

o FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria o WARBENEAEE
for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured FHt AEE  TNFEU
at FVPL. A gain or loss on a debt investment MK AGTEHAAR
that is subsequently measured at FVPL is BEFEEEEFHTA
recognised in profit or loss and presented HEiRe W2 ENE
net within other (losses)/gains in the period BEE  WOBEANUA
in which it arises. REEFEHEEE

ABE - HRREUR
REEFELEZH
ABSEMEHTE  H
MIFHBRFT AR
W E L HIRE AR E
Bt (1K) FSH7

o
Equity instruments EZTH

The Group subsequently measures all equity AEBUAREBEYMARE
investments at fair value. Where the Group's mREETRETE - R
management has elected to present fair value AEEBEEEEEBERK
gains and losses on equity investments in OCI, B AR BEFSELR
there is no subsequent reclassification of fair AEMERE W - BIERIE
value gains and losses to profit or loss following WRZBEERER T2 AQ
the derecognition of the investment. Dividends REBEMESMERXESES
from such investments continue to be recognised B HRA - 848%
in profit or loss as other income when the Group's B HE 37 Uk BRI ) Y B
right to receive payments is established. ZERENRFMNAIEREM

Wk Tt AdER -

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at HRU AR EBEFZEEHE
FVPL are recognised in other (losses)/gains in the it A ABENEemEE &
consolidated statement of comprehensive income N EBEEEZHIRNE FE
as applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of AU FXROHEMFE (18
impairment losses) on equity investments K) (WER) - SRUAARE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B EHRRN T (E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets

(Continued)
2.11.4 Impairment

From January 1, 2018, the Group assesses on a
forward looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its debt instruments carried at
amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised
from initial recognition of the receivables, see
Note 15 for further details.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the statement of financial position
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.

2.13 Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
value. The Group has not designated any derivative
financial instruments as hedging instruments. Changes
in the fair value of these derivative instruments are
recognised immediately in profit or loss with ‘Other
(losses)/gains, net'.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHERE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.14 Inventories 214 &

Inventories are crude oil and materials and supplies
which are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Materials and supplies costs are determined
using the first-in first-out method. Crude oil costs are
determined using the weighted average cost method.
The cost of crude oil comprises direct labour,
depreciation, other direct costs and related production
overhead, but excludes borrowing costs.

2.15 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. They are generally due for settlement
within one year and therefore are all classified as
current.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount
of consideration that is unconditional unless they
contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade
receivables with the objective to collect the contractual
cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
See Note 15 for further information about the Group’s
accounting for trade receivables and Note 3.1 for a
description of the Group’s impairment policies.

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks or other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B EHRRN T (E
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESTBEREE &)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Share capital 217 BA&

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Mandatorily
redeemable preference shares are classified as
liabilities.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company's
equity share capital (shares held in trust), the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted
from equity attributable to owners of the Company until
the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such
ordinary shares are subsequently reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly attributable
incremental transaction costs and the related income
tax effects, is included in equity attributable to the
Company'’s equity holders.

Where the Company’s shares are acquired from the
market by trust under the employee share scheme, the
total consideration of shares acquired from the market
(including any directly attributable incremental costs) is
presented as shares held for employee share scheme
and deducted from total equity. Upon vesting, the
related costs of the vested shares for employee share
scheme purchased from the market are credited to
shares held for employee share scheme, with a
corresponding decrease in employee share-based
compensation reserve for employee share scheme.

2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

EESHBERAE (A)

2.18 EHRIEAEFR1SBE ()

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(i)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to

(i)

BHFREH

EHMERHRARR R
HEFRaRERELRRN
WARBIRRHEHHRE
MR EE LERHOTR
AAE - BEEENAHERN
BARIELRENER &
HART {4 AL AR - S
FA B 422 78 HA 7R 1) B 765 14 R 4K

interpretation. It establishes provisions where R TEE 2 o
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.
(ii) Deferred income tax (i) EEFEH
Inside basis differences ANEEE

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated
statement of financial position. However, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from
the initial recognition of goodwill, and deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements,
except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary difference will reverse in the
future and there is sufficient taxable profit
available against which the temporary difference
can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either the same
taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHERE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Borrowings 2.19 B

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for
liquidity services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Borrowing costs

2.21

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified
as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

EESHBERAEE (A)

2.20 fEFRELA

EERRERWE BELERE
REE(BUAKL—BREFRHEE
MEETEERERHENEE) D
fEREA  INAZFEEENKA
N BEEEEARLEZHEEE

EEER  BBEFAEREEN
X R R E R R B WA -
EEAEBEAMEMEBRKATH

P A B At B SRR AN B FE EE A AR
B R e

2.21 ENRR

ENERRERBELEHPEER
78 mm 2K AR 7% 1 FE 2 AN RO (B 75 » nJE
MBS B BE —F AR (10
DEESKLBHRG - QA REER
B ERSoBESRSEE " B8
DERIERDEE -

e BRRIA DA BERTRTHER
HIZ N R ERNFR IR B AT

=
E°

MI BERIZR B PR 2 A / 2018 £F3§

185



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESTHHERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.22 Provisions 2.22 #45

Provisions are recognised, when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount
can be reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as
a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in
the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Asset retirement obligations (including future
decommissioning and restoration) which meet the
criteria of provisions are recognised as provisions and
the amount recognised is the present value of the
estimated future expenditure determined in accordance
with local conditions and requirements, while a
corresponding addition to the related oil and gas
properties of an amount equivalent to the provision is
also created. This is subsequently depleted as part of
the costs of the oil and gas properties. Interest
expenses from the assets retirement obligations for
each period are recognised with the effective interest
method during the useful life of the related oil and gas
properties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.23 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

Defined contribution plan

The Group has various defined contribution plans
for state pensions, housing fund and other social
obligations in accordance with the local conditions
in the PRC and practices in the municipalities and
province in which they operate. A defined
contribution plan is a pension and/or other social
benefits plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and
will have no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees benefits
relating to employee service in the current and
prior periods. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due.

Other post-employment obligations

Some group companies provide post-retirement
healthcare benefits to their retirees. The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional
on the employee remaining in service up to
retirement age and the completion of a minimum
service period. The expected costs of these
benefits are accrued over the period of
employment using the same accounting
methodology as used for defined benefit pension
plans. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in
which they arise. These obligations are valued
annually by independent qualified actuaries.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.23 Employee benefits(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group before
the normal retirement date, or when an employee
accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Group recognises termination
benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a)
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits; and (b) when the entity
recognises costs for a restructuring that is within
the scope of IAS 37 and involves the payment of
termination benefits. In the case of an offer made
to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on the
number of employees expected to accept the
offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEITE SRR M ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Share-based payments

(a)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

(i)

Employee stock option

The Group operates a number of equity-
settled, share-based compensation plans,
under which the entity receives services
from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair
value of the employee services received in
exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed is determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted:

including any market performance
conditions (for example, an entity's
share price);

excluding the impact of any service
and non-market performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability,
sales growth targets and remaining an
employee of the entity over a specified
time period); and

including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the
requirement for employees to save or
holding shares for a specific period of
time).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Share-based payments (Continued)

(a)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (Continued)

(i)

Employee stock option (Continued)

In addition, in some circumstances
employees may provide services in advance
of the grant date and therefore the grant
date fair value is estimated for the purposes
of recognising the expense during the period
between service commencement period
and grant date.

At the end of each reporting period, the
Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to vest based
on the non-marketing performance and
service conditions. It recognises the impact
of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the shares
under exercise are transferred from trust
under employee share scheme to
employees. The proceeds received net of
any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share premium.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Share-based payments (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (Continued)

(ii)

Share award scheme

The fair value of shares granted to
employees for nil consideration under stock
incentive compensation plan is recognised
as an expense over the relevant service
period, being the year to which the bonus
relates and the vesting period of the shares.
The fair value is measured at the grant date
of the shares and is recognised in equity in
the share-based payment reserve. The
number of shares expected to vest is
estimated based on the non-market vesting
conditions. The estimates are revised at the
end of each reporting period and
adjustments are recognised in profit or loss
and the share-based payment reserve.

Cash-settled share-based compensation

Compensation under the stock appreciation rights
is measured based on the fair value of the liability
incurred and is expensed over the vesting period.
The liability is remeasured at each reporting period
to its fair value until settlement with all the
changes in liability related to the vested portion
recorded as employee benefit expense in profit or
loss, the related liability is included in the salaries
and welfare payable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHERE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24 Share-based payments (Continued) 224 BB AREROZ A (E)

(c) Share-based payment transactions among
group entities

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant date
fair value, is recognised over the vesting period as
an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to
equity in the parent entity accounts.

2.25 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and represents
amounts receivable for goods supplied, stated net of
discounts returns and value added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity; and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Considering the changes in accounting policies as a
result of the initial application of IFRS 15, the Directors
considered that the initial application of IFRS 15 has no
material impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. In the discontinued
operations, the gross natural gas liquid consideration is
recognized as revenue and the cost of sales and any
associated transportation expense are separately
recognized. The net impact on profit derived from the
transaction is nil.

1 92 MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

(c) EEAURDABERNZM
X5

ARAAEEFARNES
BYHE#Ea TAMBE %K
BRERKA - WHUE B IR
BHLAREE 2ERLA
MAREENE  XEFHF
HINER - ERE TARIK
BRIEIN - WHREH T QR
fREMERER

2.25 W A FERR

WAZE W EKE BN A EE
T8 WHENMEESRA R
o BRI - R E IR EFILS
B BEWMAMGEENASEAE
EARFEENRRAIGERABRBET
 REAKEBREHHITEA
e (NI XXAT) - AEREE
U ATERR, ©

B T8 iR

Z RE BRI B B 7 S 2R
FEREHSTRRES EF
RABEBRMBEREERE 155K
BRRBHARENS B HREK
WEEBAFE - ERIEEERD
RAERARHERBREER S
A HERAMERERE M i
BEEER - HILHRZEENTE
FERERT -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHHEBE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.25 W AR ()

2.25 Revenue recognition (Continued)

Accounting policy on the recognition of sales income:

Revenue is recognised upon the satisfaction of
performance obligations, which occurs when control of
the good or service transfers to the customer.

Control can transfer at a point in time or over time. A
performance obligation is satisfied over time if one of
the following criteria is met:

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits of the entity’'s performance as the entity
performs (e.g., certain services).

The entity’'s performance creates or enhances an asset
that the customer controls.

The entity’s performance does not create an asset with
alternative use to the entity and the entity has an
enforceable right to payment (cost plus a reasonable
profit margin) for performance completed to date.

A performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time if
it does not meet one of the criteria above.

All revenues of the Group are recognised at a point in
time.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHERE(H)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.26 R B WA

2.26 Interest income

Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost
and financial assets at FVOCI (2017: available-for-sale
assets and loans and receivables) is calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
part of other gains/(losses).

Interest income is presented as finance income where
it is earned from financial assets that are held for cash
management purposes, (see Note 30 below). Any other
interest income is included in other gains/(losses).

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that subsequently
become credit-impaired. For credit-impaired financial
assets the effective interest rate is applied to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset (after deduction
of the loss allowance).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEBE(E
POLICIES (Continued)

~

2.27 Dividend income 2.27 R AW =5

Dividends are received from financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) and at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
(2017: from financial assets at FVPL and available-for-
sale financial assets). Dividends are recognised as other
income in profit or loss when the right to receive
payment is established. This applies even if they are
paid out of pre-acquisition profits, unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of an
investment. In this case, the dividend is recognised in
OCI if it relates to an investment measured at FVOCI.
However, the investment may need to be tested for
impairment as a consequence.

2.28 Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and maintenance are recognised as expenses
in the year in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESTHHERE(E)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.29 Leases 229 HHE

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the
Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property and
the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
long term payables. The interest element of the finance
cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life
of the asset and the lease term.

2.30 Dividend distributions

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's and the
Company'’s financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company's
shareholders.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

EESHBERAEE (A)

2.31 Segment reporting 231 7 EHwRE

Operating segments are reported in a manner

Sr
ir

JRA AR ERRER

consistent with the internal reporting provided to the NEIHREB B — 5K AR
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating Lo HERKESREEARNANRES
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating BED

resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors
of the Company (Note 5).

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value
interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance. The Group uses
derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk
exposures, but hedge accounting had not been applied.

Risk management is carried out by the Company
headquarter financial department (“Group Finance
Team”) on a regular basis under policies approved by
the Board of Directors. Group Finance Team identifies,
evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-
operation with the Group’s operating units. The Board
provides written principles for overall risk management,
as well as written policies covering specific areas, such
as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk,
use of derivative financial instruments and non-
derivative financial instruments, and investment of
excess liquidity.

AN BECERMFTEZE 75

3. UHERER

3.1

g 0TS E S

REBE)EE AR E L EH ISR
@ mEER(EEEXRR -
REEMNXRERRERRR)  F
R KRB IR - NEEAE
RRRE RTINS
AEFRRINE - WEKEEREH AR
SEMBRENBETNEE - K
SENAITE SR T AERE T%
XHEk - BEXRBRERBEHS
&t

R\ ez i B PR AR ) 4B B B 75 B (DA
THEEISEYEEEDZRES
SHENBERE BT - KB
EREREARBREENNER
B1F BEWTE  FHENERNK
Rl EZSRBREAREEE
EHRA TRETRHERBREH
EEME - fIansNER K - FXE
B ERAR - ERITEMIITE
ERITE  ARKRERSRHREDE

MI BERIZR B PR 2 A / 2018 £F3§

197



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEEREZEE)
(a) Market risk (a) THiZERE
(i)  Foreign exchange risk (i) SrERE:

The Group operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to the US dollar (US$),
Canadian Dollar (“C$") and Hong Kong
Dollar (HK$). Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

RMB is not a freely convertible currency and
is regulated by the PRC government.
Limitation in foreign exchange transactions
imposed by the PRC government could
cause future exchange rates to vary
significantly from current or historical
exchange rates. Management is not in a
position to anticipate changes in the PRC
foreign exchange regulations and as such is
unable to reasonably anticipate the impacts
on the Group’s results of operations or
financial position arising from future changes
in exchange rates.

The Group has certain investments in
foreign operations, whose net assets are
exposed to foreign currency translation risk.
Currency exposure arising from the net
assets of the Group's foreign operations is
managed primarily through borrowings
denominated in the relevant foreign
currencies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

(i)

(ii)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At December 31, 2018, if US$ had
weakened/strengthened by 1% against the
HK$ with all other variables held constant,
the Group’s pre-tax loss for the year ended
December 31, 2018 would have been
RMB11.0 million higher/lower respectively,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/
losses on translation of HK$ denominated
borrowings.

The stated changes represent management'’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes
in foreign exchange rates over the period
until the next annual balance sheet date. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for
the years presented.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from
borrowings, including bank loans and senior
notes payable. The Company's 6.875%, 5
years senior notes, which was due and fully
repaid in 2018, and the Company's 7.5%, 5
years senior notes due 2019 are collectively
referred to as “Senior Notes”. Borrowings
issued at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk which is partially
offset by cash held at variable rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk. During
2018, the borrowings carrying fixed rates,
were denominated in US$ and HKS, while
the borrowings carrying floated rates, were
denominated in C$.

3. B¥ERER(HE)

3.1

(a)

(i)

(ii)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 BiEREZE(E)
(a) Market risk (Continued) (a) THiZEpE (&)

(ii)  Fair value interest rate risk (Continued) (i) AAREEFEREE (&)
The Group analyses its interest rate NE B LAB)REERE 5 4T
exposure on a dynamic basis. Various HA R o NEEF
scenarios are simulated taking into A% EE#S R - LA
consideration refinancing, renewal of ABRE  BERED
existing positions, alternative financing and BE] - EM TR
hedging. Based on these scenarios, the BNMEH - BEBEWHES
Group calculates the impact on profit and £ AEBFHERER
loss of a defined interest rate shift. For each S EE TS T F) B A S R Y
simulation, the same interest rate shift is TE. B EERA
used for all currencies. The scenarios are run R FEEESERAR
only for liabilities that represent the major — R R o |t FE R
interest-bearing positions. HEIABEBANREBE

REMmAaEL -

The Group has no material interest bearing AEBWEEAFTEE
cash assets. The Group's income and E o AEERWA KL
operating cash flows are substantially EHEREAR BT
independent of the changes in market rates. RIS F R EE) - K
The Group's interest rates risk arises from BT ERRKER
borrowings. A detailed analysis of the ER - BEEAEEER
Group's borrowings, together with their Nl mERER S
respective effective interest rates and ERRFEREEA 7
maturity dates, are included in Note 27. BRMIEE27 o

(iii) Oil and natural gas price risk (iii)  BHF XA RAEHEE R
The Group is engaged in crude oil and AREBNEFRAMKA
natural gas development, production and RA% - EERHEE -
selling activities. Prices of crude oil and R A RARBIEZA

natural gas are affected by both domestic
and global factors which are beyond the
control of the Group. The fluctuations in
such prices may have favourable or
unfavourable impacts to the Group.

SEEXZEHNEZ
NBERREZE - Lt
EBREBAEHAEE
BRABEMEANZE -
FtE - AN [ T e R

Therefore the Group was exposed to general KA R 4ABE (BRI EY
price fluctuations of crude oil and natural Bz o

gas.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk

(i)

Risk management

As the majority of the cash at bank balance
is placed with major PRC state-owned banks
and financial institutions, the Directors are of
their opinion that the corresponding credit
risk is relatively low. Therefore, credit risk
arises primarily from trade and other
receivables and risk management contracts.
The Group has controls in place to assess
the credit quality of its customers and
closely monitor significant counterparties
and dealing with a broad section of partner’s
that diversify risk within the sector. The
carrying amounts of cash and cash
equivalents, pledged deposits, amounts due
from related parties and trade and other
receivables and risk management contracts
included in the consolidated statements of
financial position represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk. At
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group
has no significant concentration of credit risk
for its cash and cash equivalents.

3. B¥ERER(HE)

3.1 B¥EREE (&)

(b) ERER

(i)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEEREZEE)
(b) Credit risk (Continued) (b) fEFERE ()
(i)  Risk management (Continued) (i) FEREEE)

During the year ended December 31, 2018,
the Group has one customer in China and
customers and joint operation partners
concentrated within western Canada which
in aggregate accounts for 64.6% (2017:
79.1%) of the Group's revenue and as such,
has concentration of credit risk for its trade
and other receivables. However, the Group
regards it as low risk as the customer in
China is PetroChina Company Limited
("PetroChina”) , a PRC state-owned
enterprise with high credit rating in China,
and the customers in Canada are mainly
from major marketing companies who have
credit ratings which are deemed acceptable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

(ii)

Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group has three types of financial
assets that are subject to the expected
credit loss model:

° trade receivables

° other receivables

° debt investments carried at FVOCI.

While cash and cash equivalents are also
subject to the impairment requirements of
IFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was
immaterial.

Trade receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified
approach to measuring expected credit
losses which uses a lifetime expected loss
allowance for all trade receivables.

To measure the expected credit losses,
trade receivables have been grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics and the
days past due.

3. B¥ERER(HE)

3.1

(b)

(ii)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Impairment of financial assets
(Continued)

On that basis, the loss allowance as at
December 31, 2018 and January 1, 2018 (on
adoption of IFRS 9) was determined as
follows for trade receivables:

3. B¥ERER(HE)

3.1

0-30 days
R

0-30 kX
RMB'000
ARBTR

Mg EEEE (&)
(b) AR ()
(i) EHEERE (&)

Btk - AEEERT =
E-NF+ZA=+—
AM=—F—NF—H—
B (BB B 75 3 & 22 Bl
FOERMA ) EUER
REERRE - BEm
S @

31-180 days Over 180 days Total
31180k  #EB180K Azt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTRT  ARBTR  AR%®TR

At December 31, 2018 R=B-N\F
t=A=t-A

Expected loss rate BHERERE
Gross carrying amount REEE

— trade receivables — MR
Loss allowance BARE
At January 1, 2018 R=ZZ-NF¥-H—-H
Expected loss rate BHERERE
Gross carrying amount REEE

— trade receivables —JEMER
Loss allowance BARE

66,862

195,149

- 23%
1,000 2514 70,376
- 585 585

1% 48%
190,529 43,887 429,565
1,665 20,865 22,530

204 MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3.

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

(ii)

Credit risk (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

(Continued)

3.1

The loss allowances for trade receivables as
at December 31, 2017 reconcile to the
closing loss allowances as at December 31,

2018 as follows:

B EREE ()

M EE (&)
(b) fERER(E)
(ii) = @EERE (4)

AEB BRI =
T—tFFTHA=1T—
B H AR IB K BB AR
22— N\F+=A
=+—HEXEE A
B2

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARETTT
December 31, — calculated +=HA=+—H — BB
under IAS 39 IAS 395t & 22,530 -
Increase in the loss allowance — ZNE[E 5 A1Bz5HY
recognised in profit or loss BREBERE M
during the year
— Continuing operations — HELE 585 =
— Discontinued operations — R bR 11,769 1,503
Acquisition of business FB ORI IE N
combination - 22,207
Receivables written off during 2N & 4% 4 B9 £ 55 U [B] A
the year as uncollectible FEU R (1,109) (592)
Exchange difference b H Z 5 (706) (588)
Transfer to held for sale HEEEGE (32,484) -
At December 31, +=HA=+—H 585 22,530
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEEREZEE)
(b) Credit risk (Continued) (b) fEFERE ()
(i)  Impairment of financial assets (i) =HEERE (&)

(Continued)

Trade receivables are written off when there
is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
Indicators that there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery include, amongst
others, the failure of a debtor to engage in a
repayment plan with the Group.

Impairment losses on trade receivables are
presented as net impairment losses within
operating profit. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited
against the same line item.

Debt investments

All of the entity’s debt investments at FVOCI
are considered to have low credit risk. Other
instruments are considered to be low credit
risk when they have a low risk of default and
the issuer has a strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UBEREREE)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BiEREZE(E)
(b) Credit risk (Continued) (b) SRR ()
(i)  Impairment of financial assets (i) =HEEHRE (&)
(Continued)
LA ERAK AT 2 R EH AL
Other financial assets at amortised cost SREE
Other financial assets at amortised cost VAR BRI AR ET = R H At
include loans to related parties and other CREERER @SS
receivables. ME R R E MR YR
Ko
The loss allowance for other financial assets AKEEE T —+F
at amortised cost as at December 31, 2017 +—A=1+—HN#s
reconciles to the closing loss allowance as MAGENEMSRE
at December 31, 2018 as follows: ENBABEAREE

F-N\Ft=A=+-
SECESPS TRt

LU
Related Other
parties receivables Total
BEAr  HtERE At

RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETT  ARETR

Closing loss allowance as at “E—t5+-fA=1-H

December 31, 2017 FREXEME

(calculated under IAS 39) (1R1BIAS 3951 ) 297,357 594,616 891,973
Increase in the loss allowance REEFHABEA

recognised in profit or loss BABEREM

during the year
— Continuing operations —BEgE 12,797 196,875 209,672
Reclassification of related party BEHENE (176,219) 176,219 -
Receivables written off during the year ZN4E & 1% 85 #) % i B 6

as uncollectible jidliee (107,711) (33,276) (140,987)
Unused amount reversed BONEREE - (94,279) (94,279)
Exchange difference ERER 2,818 37,161 39,979
Closing loss allowance as at —E-\f+=fA=1-H

December 31, 2018 EXBARE 29,042 877,316 906,358
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Impairment of financial assets
(Continued)

Debt investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Debt investments at FVOCI include unlisted
debt securities. The loss allowance for debt
investments at FVOCI is recognised in profit
or loss and reduces the fair value loss
otherwise recognised in OCI. There is no
loss allowance recognised in profit or loss
during the year.

(c) Liquidity risk

Management aims to maintain sufficient cash to
meet funding requirement for operations and
monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s cash on
the basis of expected cash flow.

As described in Note 2.1.1, the Directors closely
monitors the Group’s cash flow projections, which
cover a period of not less than twelve months
from December 31, 2018, to enable it to meet its
liabilities and obligations through:

(@) successful completion of the Maple
Marathon Disposal in the near future so that
the net cash proceeds will be made available
to the Group for fulfilment of its obligations;
and that the term loan owed by Maple
Marathon will be retained by the buyer for
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

repayment in accordance with the disposal
agreement such that the Group does not
need to obtain additional sources of
financing to repay such loan upon the due
date;

(b) the holder of certain Public Notes not
exercising the Put Option prior to the
completion of the Maple Marathon Disposal,
in order not to trigger earlier redemption of
the Public Notes and certain other Private
Notes as detailed in Note 2.1.1;

(c) the lender of a borrowing of US$60 million
due to be repaid on February 1, 2020 not
exercising its right to demand immediate
payment;

(d) the Group's ability to continuously comply
with the terms and conditions of all the
outstanding borrowings and financing
agreements and to successfully negotiate
with the lenders to obtain waivers or to
revise the existing terms and conditions as
and when needed such that the existing
borrowings and financing will continue to be
available to the Group; and

(e) the Group’s ability to generate operating
cash flows and obtain additional sources of
financing, other than those mentioned
above, to finance the Group’s oil exploration
and production businesses and other
funding needs.

The table below analyses the Group's financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period from the balance sheet
date to the contractual maturity date. As the
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows, these amounts will not
reconcile to the amounts disclosed on the
consolidated balance sheets for borrowings.
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MEEBHINBER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 BEREZE(E)
(¢) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) FEERBE (&)
Between Between
Less than 1and 2 2and5 Over
1year years years 5 years
HR-E -EmE —ERf RENE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT AREFTL AREFTT
At December 31, 2018 R-B-NE+-A=+-R
Borrowings EE 2,591,377 1,761,074 - -
Interest payables on borrowings e 292,548 126,550 - -
Financial liabilities at fair value WAABESEAHEY
through profit or loss STAEBBENERAR
— Principal — K% 297,908 - - -
— Interest payables — EfHE 37,239 - - -
Trade and notes payable ERERRERZE 220,283 70,732 - -
Provisions, accruals and B BREEMEE
other liabilities 177,167 - - 12,414
At December 31, 2017 R-B-+t5+-fA=t-8
Borrowings & 1,631,078 3,112,223 1,572,189 -
Interest payables on borrowings RGN 443 575 218,839 51,850 -
Trade and notes payable EREIRERSZE 392,984 29,331 = =
Provisions, accruals and B BREEMEE
other liabilities 558,628 - - 2,567,526
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of Debt over
EBITDA. Debt is calculated as total borrowings including
‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position. EBITDA is
determined as loss before income tax from continuing
operations before finance income, finance cost and
depreciation, depletion and amortisation.

The Debt over EBITDA ratios as at December 31, 2018
and 2017 were as follows:

3. B¥ERER(HE)

3.2

BEXER

AEBNERERER - RRER
SEERHELE  UARKRRIRME
WA DE M 25 B R E TR A a5 -
R RENE A EBUOREE
KA

AEBUEEEEMATZEERF
(AT 78 [EBITDAL) H Rk A H &
ERHEAR BHEERNERERE
(BIEA ISR R AT RA [
B MIERBNEF]) - EBITDAZER
BRI - IS EBR - TE - 47
FE R BRI RDR R S B E BT
1STRATEE o

RZE—N\FER-_FT—+F+-HA
=+ HNEEBEEEBITDAR

e RPIET

2018 2017

—E-N\F —E—tF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT T AREETIT

Re-presented

EHE

Total borrowings (Note 27) BRBEE (M5 27) 4,335,954 6,049,468
Loss before income tax from BB EKLHRTEHAIERE

continuing operations (784,960) (842,566)

Finance income (Note 30) BRI (B 5E30) (22,603) (47,985)

Finance cost (Note 30) B8 A (M5E30) 614,352 38,290

Depreciation, depletion and WE - iR

amortisation 329,318 350,034

EBITDA EBITDA 136,107 (502,227)

Debt over EBITDA ratio BB FEELEBITDA KL = 31.9 (12.0)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 Capital management (Continued)

The Debt over EBITDA ratio changes from negative
12.0 to positive 31.9 was mainly due to the significant
decrease in the loss before income tax from continuing
operations and increase in finance cost by Group for the
year ended December 31, 2018 as compared to
December 31, 2017.

3.3 Fair value estimation
Financial assets and liabilities
(i)  Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses the Group's financial
instruments carried at fair value as at December
31, 2018 by level of the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. Such
inputs are categorised into three levels within a
fair value hierarchy as follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

o Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2).

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (level 3).

2 1 2 MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

3. B¥ERER(HE)

3.2

3.3

EXEE(H)

BISEEEEBITDANLL RE - F
—tF+-A=+—HMNE 120
hE=—Z-N\F+=-A=+—H0H1
319 TEHREBEZE_FT—N\F
+ A=+ —HULFEAEEEE
LER DB AIEER - —+F
+-—A=+—HIFEEKNBRH
Lo MKERE_ZE—+FEAK
8 DB By -

v

AREEMGE

B2

TRMEENTHEE

(i) RAEEER

TERBEBEEFHEAALEED
b E BT BT iE A 2 A 8 A
NER PTAEER=-F
—NE+-B=+—8B#%A
AEBEEAENSMIA &
g AR AR BEERE
MAWNMTZ=E :

. ARAE%AEEEE
i 451 ) 98 0 (R 4 3
B)(E—) -

e KBIFE-EMERENR
BN ZEEMAEN
ABEMEMBEA - A
REEZ (BFIIER) sk
RZ(EVREER) (£
—E)-

o  EEMREIIFKEA
BEMSHEENEA
(BErTBREA) (5
=) -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEITE SRR M ()

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

Financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

The following table presents the Group’s financial

3. B¥ERER(HE)
3.3 DABEEME (&)
SREENSREE (8
(i) RAEEERE)

TREJAEER-Z—N

assets and liabilities that are measured at fair F+-_A=+—HUARE
value at December 31, 2018. B ENEREENERE
f& o
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
5 B-FE BZE ft
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARBTR ARBTT ARET T
Financial assets tREE
As at December 31, 2018 RZB-N\Et=A=t+-H
Financial assets at FVPL AR BETERLEE
STARHBRNEREE
— Equity investments (Note 17) —BRRE (M=17) 17,755 - - 17,755
Financial assets at fair value AR BEEAEES
through other comprehensive SR MRS Eh)
income (FVOCI) TREE
— Equity investments (Note 12)  — &4 (i3 12) - - 44,231 44,231
— Debt investments (Note 12) — EERE (M3E12) - - 2,221 2,221
17,755 - 46,458 64,213
Financial liabilities SHEE
As at December 31, 2018 R=E-NE+-A=1+-H
Financial liabilities at fair value AR BEEAEES
through profit or loss SAEHERNSRER
(Note 13) (Fitx13)
— The Public Notes — RRES - - 313,969 313,969
- - 313,969 313,969
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 QAAEEME (E)
Financial assets and liabilities (Continued) TREENESHEE (E)
(i)  Fair value hierarchy (Continued) (i) RAAEEERE)
The following table presents the Group's financial TREIAREFBR-_ZT—+
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair F+-_B=1+—HURAAE
value at December 31, 2017. BifE2NemEENs/mE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—E E_E Eo = @it

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARBTR  AREBTT  ARETR

Financial assets tREE
As at December 31, 2017 RZE-t5+=A=1+-H
Available-for-sale financial assets: ~ A/ftHESREE :
— Equity investments — BER 111,507 - 61,768 173,275
— Debt investments —EKRE - - 5,085 5,085
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTIA
— MAST index Linked investment ~ — XMz EHERMRE s 293,798 s 293,798
— Commaodity swaps contracts — EmEHRAR - 74,617 = 74,617
111,507 368,415 66,853 546,775
Financial liabilities SRAE
As at December 31, 2017 R-E-t5+=A=1+-8
Financial liabilities at fair value AR BETEREEDA
through profit or loss (Note 13) EHERNERAE
(Pit13) - - 1,067,626 1,067,626
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA
— Commodity swaps contracts —BmERER - 14,774 - 14,774
- 14,774 1,067,626 1,082,400
There were no transfers between level 1, level 2 AEEEBE—EH F=
and level 3 during the year. WUAKFE =[BRS o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UBEREREE)

D ABEMSE ()

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3

TRMEENTREME (H)

Financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(i)  Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

(i) RAAEEERE

(a)  Financial instruments in level 1 (a) HEE—EANNzHTA
The fair value of financial instruments traded EEBRTSEPRINE
in active markets is based on quoted market BT AEMREHRANOAD

prices at the end of reporting period. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm'’s
length basis. The quoted market price used
for financial assets held by the Group is the
closing price as at December 31, 2018.
These instruments are included in level 1,
and represent equity investments listed on
Australian Securities Exchange, which are
classified as financial assets at FVPL.

AEEERR TSR
B - fWm5RESNE
R HF - EHE
RN TTXHE T
ERGEBEXEEHE
G AZERRRRER
MZREBRELENT
BR5 AIZMISE S
RBETYE  AKEREE
WEREEMERNT
BHRED T —N\F
T-A=t+—BmkR
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BMAMEZFHFX B E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UERERE (&)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 QAAEEME (E)
Financial assets and liabilities (Continued) StHEENEREE (E)
(i)  Fair value hierarchy (Continued) (i) AREBEERE)

(b)  Financial instruments in level 2 (b) HEE-—EAZETA

The fair value of financial instruments that BREEERTSEER

are not traded in an active market (for €@ T A (a5 58T

example, over-the-counter derivatives) is STE)NAREBET
determined by using valuation techniques. FREERITEE © (48

These valuation techniques maximise the KT EF A 8Rm

use of observable market data where it is SE®(WE)  BED

available and rely as little as possible on RABE R AT -

entity specific estimates. If all significant MstE—¢MTAAR

inputs required to fair value an instrument REEHRHAEER

are observable, the instrument is included in A AR B E g - Bl

level 2. If one or more of the significant ZEMTEEBRE

inputs is not based on observable market o IN—IFZIHE KX

data, the instrument is included in level 3. B AN FEAR IR A] BRER T
SEIE - AZemIT A

FBREZE -
(c)  Financial instruments in level 3 (c) HEE=ZEAMZHTA

With respect to the level 3 fair value
measurement for the Group's financial
assets at fair value that are unlisted equity
investments and debt investments with no
active market exists, the Group’s finance
department benchmark to the market price
of certain comparable listed companies
within the same or similar operation/industry
and apply certain adjustments/discount for
non-marketability. At December 31, 2018,
the Directors are of their opinion that there
is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements and cost represents the best
estimate of fair value within that range.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. UBEREREE)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AREEMGE ()

Financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(ii) Valuation techniques used to determine fair
values

Specific valuation techniques used to value
financial instruments include:

o the use of quoted market prices or dealer
quotes for similar instruments

o the fair value of the remaining financial
instruments is determined using discounted
cash flow analysis.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below.

TRMEENTREME (H)

(ii) UG 2 A AEE AL E
y

AUAESRIAENSE K
Exes :

e REARTIAMNTHSRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Going concern consideration

In the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies, apart from those involving estimates,
management has prepared the consolidated financial
statements on the assumption that the Group will be
able to operate as a going concern in the coming vyear,
which is a critical judgement that has the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements. The assessment of the going
concern assumption involves making a judgement by
the Directors, at a particular point of time, about the
future outcome of events or conditions which are
inherently uncertain. The Directors consider that the
Group has the capability to continue as a going concern
and the major events or conditions, which may give rise
to business risks, that individually or collectively may
cast significant doubt upon the going concern
assumption are set out in Note 2.1.1 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Estimation of proved and probable reserves

Proved reserves are those quantities of petroleum that
by analysis of geoscience and engineering data can be
estimated with reasonable certainty to be commercially
recoverable, from a given date forward, from known
reservoirs and under defined economic conditions,
operating methods, and government regulations.
Economic conditions include consideration of changes
in existing prices provided only by contractual
arrangements, but not on escalations based upon future
conditions. Proved developed producing reserves are
expected to be recovered from completion intervals
that are open and producing at the time of the estimate.
Proved undeveloped reserves are quantities expected
to be recovered through future investments: from new
wells on undrilled acreage in known accumulations,
from extending existing wells to a different (but known)
reservoir, or from infill wells that will increase recovery.
Probable reserves are additional reserves that are less
certain to be recovered than proved reserves but which,
together with proved reserves, are as likely to be
recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(ii)

Estimation of proved and probable reserves
(Continued)

The Group's reserve estimates were prepared for each
oilfield and include only reserves that the Group
believes can be reasonably produced within current
economic and operating conditions.

Proved and probable reserves cannot be measured
exactly. Reserve estimates are based on many factors
related to reservoir performance that require evaluation
by the engineers interpreting the available data, as well
as price and other economic factors. The reliability of
these estimates at any point in time depends on both
the quality and quantity of the technical and economic
data, and the production performance of the reservoirs
as well as engineering judgement. Consequently,
reserve estimates are subject to revision as additional
data become available during the producing life of a
reservoir. When a commercial reservoir is discovered,
proved reserves are initially determined based on
limited data from the first well or wells. Subsequent
data may better define the extent of the reservoir and
additional production performance. Well tests and
engineering studies will likely improve the reliability of
the reserve estimate. The evolution of technology may
also result in the application of improved recovery
techniqgues such as supplemental or enhanced recovery
projects, or both, which have the potential to increase
reserves beyond those envisioned during the early
years of a reservoir’s producing life.

In general, changes in the technical maturity of reserves
resulting from new information becoming available from
development and production activities and change in oil
and gas price have tended to be the most significant
cause of annual revisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(iii) Depletion, depreciation and amortisation of

property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets

In addition to the depletion, depreciation and
amortisation of oil and gas properties, mining extraction
and mining rights using the unit of production method
(Notes 2.6 and 2.7) based on the estimated reserves as
disclosed in Note 4, management of the Group
determines the estimated useful lives and related
depreciation and amortisation charges for other
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
This estimate is based on the historical experience of
the actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment
of similar nature and functions, or based on value-in-use
calculations or market valuations according to the
estimated periods that the Group intends to derive
future economic benefits from the use of intangible
assets.

Management will adjust the estimated useful lives
where useful lives vary with previously estimated useful
lives. It is reasonably possible, based on existing
knowledge, that outcomes within the next financial year
that are different from assumptions could require
material adjustments to the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(iv) Estimation of impairment of property, plant

(v)

and equipment and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment, including oil and gas
properties, and intangible assets are reviewed for
possible impairments when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. The Group tests whether goodwill
has suffered any impairment on an annual basis. The
recoverable amount of a cash generating unit (CGU)
was determined based on value-in-use calculations
which require the use of assumptions. Determination
as to whether and how much an asset is impaired
involve management estimates and judgements such
as forecast crude oil prices, forecast production
volumes, forecast operating costs and capital
expenditures and discount rates. However, the
impairment reviews and calculations are based on
assumptions that are consistent with the Group's
business plans. Favourable changes to some
assumptions may allow the Group to avoid the need to
impair any assets, whereas unfavourable changes may
cause the assets to become impaired.

Provision for remediation and restoration

Provision for remediation and restoration included
environmental remediation costs, assets retirements
obligation and similar obligation in relation to the
Group’s operations. Provision is made when the related
environmental disturbance and present obligations
occur, based on the net present value of estimated
future costs. The ultimate cost of environmental
disturbances, asset retirement and similar obligation are
uncertain and management uses its judgment and
experience to provide for these costs over the life of
operations. Cost estimates can vary in response to
many factors including changes to the relevant legal
requirements, the Group's related policies, the
emergence of new restoration techniques and the
effects of inflation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(v)

Provision for remediation and restoration
(Continued)

Cost estimates are updated throughout the life of the
operation. The expected timing of expenditure included
in cost estimates can also change, for example in
response to changes in reserves, or production volumes
or economic conditions. Expenditure may occur before
and after closure and can continue for an extended
period of time depending on the specific site
requirements. Cash flows must be discounted if this
has a material effect. The selection of appropriate
sources on which to base calculation of the risk free
discount rate used for this purpose also requires
judgment. As a result of all of the above factors there
could be significant adjustments to the provision for
close down, restoration and clean-up costs which would
affect future financial results.

The Group currently operates mainly in PRC and
Canada. The outcome of environmental and other
similar obligations under proposed or future
environmental legislation cannot reasonably be
estimated at present, and could be material. Under
existing legislation, however, the Directors of the
Company are in their opinion that there are no probable
liabilities that are in addition to amounts which have
already been reflected in the financial statements that
will have a materially adverse effect on the financial
position of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(v)

(vi)

Provision for remediation and restoration
(Continued)

Change in accounting estimate in discontinued
operations

From January 1, 2018, the updated cost estimates in
the asset retirement obligations has been provided for
the Canadian operations of the Group which is included
in disposal group classified as held for sale (Note 20).
The updates in cost estimates were mainly resulted by
emergence of new restoration techniques in Canada
that lead to cost saving during closures. The net effect
of this change in accounting estimate resulted a
decrease in both assets of disposal group classified as
held for sale and liabilities classified as held for sale by
RMB886.5 million for the year ended December 31,
2018. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of
impact for future years.

Purchase price allocation for business
combination

Accounting for business acquisitions requires the Group
to allocate the cost of the acquisition to the specific
assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their
estimated fair values at the date of acquisition. In
connection with the acquisition of the Group,
management undertakes a process to identify all assets
and liabilities acquired, including any identified intangible
assets where appropriate. The judgments made in
identifying all acquired assets, determining the
estimated fair value assigned to each class of assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, as well as assets
useful lives, may materially impact the Group’s financial
position and results of operation. In determining the fair
values of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed, a valuation was conducted by an independent
valuer and estimated fair values are based on
information available near the acquisition date and on
expectations and assumptions that have been deemed
reasonable by management.
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TSR M AT ()

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(vii) Impairment of financial assets

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss
rates. The Group uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on the Group’s past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management has determined the operating segments based
on the reports reviewed by the Board of Directors of the
Company that are used to make strategic decisions.

The Board of Directors considers the business performance
of the Group from a geographic perspective being the PRC
and North America. The PRC segment derives its revenue
substantially from the sale of oil. Revenue is realised from the
sale of the Group’s share of crude oil to PetroChina pursuant
to respective PSCs (Note 9).The North America segment
derives its revenue from the sale of oil and natural gas in
Canada.

The Board of Directors assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on each segment’'s operating
result.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
& P FE R R B

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. SIEE(H)
The segment information provided to the Board of Directors FMEESRENEESEEENT :
for the reportable segments is set out follows:
North Corporate
PRC America and others Total
H % BERA @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Year ended December 31,2018 #HZE-ZE—N\F
TZA=+-HLEE
From continuing operations RRESELE
Segment revenue 2 EER 789,704 - - 789,704
Depreciation, depletion and WE - EREHE
amortisation (329,101) - (217) (329,318)
Taxes other than income taxes PR (FT{EHERIN
(Note 29) (Ft5E29) (9,574) - (9,301) (18,875)
Employee benefit expense STHMKA (52,024) - (103,723) (155,747)
Purchases, services and FE - RBREMERERA
other direct costs (138,013) - - (138,013)
Distribution costs HETH (15,792) - - (15,792)
General and administrative expense & 12 & H (19,768) - (100,783) (120,551)
Net impairment losses on SREERERXK
financial assets 14,740 - (130,718) (115,978)
Impairment charges BERERL (34,154) - (3,317) (37,471)
Other gains/(losses) , net Hivlhss,/(BK)  FAE 547 - (42,399) (41,852)
Finance income BHBA 90 - 22,513 22,603
Finance costs HHER (96,139) - (518,213) (614,352)
Share of losses of investments ZEBECERANERNSE
in associates - - (9,318) (9,318)
Profit/(loss) before income tax  BRFTSH AR,/ (&) 110,516 - (895,476) (784,960)
Income tax (expense)/credit FrsR (BR), (50,404) - 2,992 (47,412)
Profit/(loss) for the year from AERHELEME
continuing operations s/ (B18) 60,112 - (892,484) (832,372)
From discontinued operations  JRR&K L&
Loss for the year from AFE HE2EER
discontinued operations - (363,463) - (363,463)
Profit/(loss) for the year REFRE/(FE) 60,112 (363,463) (892,484) (1,195,835)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHIERERNE(E)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. SIEE(HE)
Corporate
PRC and others Total
EP #ER R H At st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT AR®TR AR®T

As at December 31, 2018 R=-BB—N\F
+=-—HA=+—H”

Total assets EEAE 2,129,227 1,009,785 3,139,012
Total assets includes: BERBEOIE

Property, plant and equipment &1z - TS &4 1,797,877 962 1,798,839
Intangible assets mEEE 137,351 - 137,351
Additions to non-current assets  JEFREIE E1E N 143,534 (148) 143,386
Total liabilities BEAE 1,459,940 3,943,392 5,403,332
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. SIEE(H)
North Corporate
PRC America and others Total
H BlS BEREM @5t
Re-presented
EEyl
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETTL ARETT ARETTL
Note
FitzE
Year ended December 31,2017 #HE-Z—+F
+ZA=1+-HLEEE
From continuing operations BREELE
Segment revenue 2B 657,365 = = 657,365
Depreciation, depletion and E iE R

amortisation (349,853) = (181) (350,034)
Taxes other than income taxes B (FEFERIN (5 29)

(Note 29) (3,579) = (10,635) (14,214)
Employee benefit expense 8 TH MR (65,721) (2,566) (52,903) (121,190)
Purchases, services and R REREMEZKA

other direct costs (98,398) = - (98,398)
Distribution costs HEX (17,055) - - (17,055)
General and administrative expenses &3 £ (20,426) (2,394) (81,330) (104,150)
Net impairment losses on SREERERE

financial assets (82,339) - (645,815) (728,154)
Impairment charges BERERL (2,000) - (33,524) (35,524)
Other gains , net Hiols  3E 4,049 = 18,067 22,116
Finance income BBWA 366 21 47,598 47,985
Finance costs NBER (57,618) (64) 19,392 (38,290)
Share of losses of ZHRERCERANERNE

investments in associates - (63,023) - (63,023)
Loss before income tax BRESHAIEE (35,209) (68,026) (739,331) (842,566)
Income tax expense FERER (105,267) 2) (216) (105,485)
Loss for the year from REBEREHEHE

continuing operations (140,476) (68,028) (739,547 (948,051)

From discontinued operations FRA LR

Loss for the year from AEL HEEBER
discontinued operations = (151,425) = (151,425)
Loss for the year KEEFE (140,476) (219,453) (739,547) (1,099,476)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5.

Note:

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group disposed of its entire
equity interests in investment in an associate (Note 8). As at December 31,
2018, as the assets and liabilities relating to Maple Marathon Disposal (Note
20) represents the majority of the North American operation at the year end,
the Board of the Directors classified this as held for sale and discontinued
operations in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 5 “Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” (“IFRS 5”). Accordingly, the Group
re-presented its corresponding information for the year ended December 31,
2017 on a consistent basis.

BATMEEIEER (HiE8) - R=ZT—N\F+=
A=+—8 " B A&Maple Marathon i & =18 (Ffi{ £
20) M EEMBBRRASEFRILESIHE
DEY EEeRBARMEREENFER ([
BRAERERBEEMKRIELR])  BtHBEAR
BHERKILEY - At AEBEHZIEE=
T—tF+-_A=t+—HILFENRREES -

North Corporate

PRC America and others Total
H it BREEAm Fh
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARETT ARETT ARETRT
As at December 31, 2017 N-B—+t&
+=H=+—-H
Total assets BEEHE 1,991,778 7,375,871 1,940,694 11,308,343
Total assets includes: BEBERE:
Property, plant and TEE - TRREE
equipment 1,788,647 5,930,102 1,110 7,719,859
Intangible assets B EE 3,047 705,146 = 708,193
Investments in associates Bt DA - 182,541 - 182,541
Additions to non-current EREEEE I
assets (617,851) 6,629,195 (99) 6,011,245
Total liabilities BEHE 1,160,834 6,354,276 4,061,694 11,576,804
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

All segment information above represented segment results
after elimination of inter-segment transactions, which
primarily include interest income or expense from intra-group
accounts and loans.

The revenue reported to the Board of Directors is measured
consistently with that in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. The amounts provided to the Board
of Directors with respect to total assets and total liabilities are
measured in a manner consistent with that of the
consolidated financial statements. These assets and liabilities
are allocated based on the operations of the segment and the
physical location of the asset.

AN

7]

okt

BI5 5 (&)

EARFEERED AR HIEHE
BETIR - DR CHRHEEBREE
AR ARR B RAMERE LN S
AR -

MESERENUENETEHEEEH
RAEKRERNFTEREZ B - MESFS
RIEEHEENBEBEEBNGTE 5 EH
ENVBRERNFTELTE—H - HEE
ENRBEREDINCENEENER
EDE -

Entity-wide information TEEEES
Analysis of revenue by category WA RE R 5 47
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARKETT
Re-presented
EHZ5
Timing of revenue recognition I A FERR B
At a point in time R
— Sales of oil and gas SHE R R KRR 786,768 652,977
— Provision of services REARTS 2,936 4,388
789,704 657,365

For the year ended December 31, 2018, total revenue from
crude oil sales in the PRC amounting to RMB786.8 million
(2017: RMB652.2 million) are derived solely from PetroChina.
Crude oil sales revenues from PetroChina accounted for
99.6% (2017: 99.2%) of the Group's total revenue from
continuing operations for the year ended December 31, 2018.

BE_ZT—)\HF+_-_A=+—8I%F
B AEEERREFEHEERASEE
BARKTIS6SEETL(ZE—tF : A
R¥65228&8L) Y ABEELRT A
BREMKA - BEE-_Z—N\F+=A
=+ —HIEFERFP A HEIE R FRIK
ANMEAEBEFELEBIWRARN9.6% (=
T—+F:992%) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6. THE IHERXME
Vehicles, office
Exploration and other
and evaluation Oiland gas Buildings and production Construction
assets properties  improvements equipment in progress Total
i
YRR BAZE
TEAE HREE  BENRR REER ERIR @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT AR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Year ended December 31, BE-E-tE

2017 +ZB=t-HLEE
Opening net book amount EURAFE - 2,358,475 8,559 24,790 16,134 2,407,958
Exchange differences ERER (23,684) (137,110) - (3,096) - (163,890)
Additions 0 8,275 12,047 - 18,822 45,654 84,798
Acquisition through business (b2 A GHEH AN

combination 897,439 5,190,977 - 113,646 - 6,202,062
Disposals RE - (1,237) - = - (1,237)
Disposals of subsidiaries RETAA = (308,784) = (3,414) (3,988) (316,186)
Transfers Ei - 53,507 - - (53,507) -
Depreciation charge (Note (a)) ~ HTEZF (Rt (a))

— Continuing operations —RiEaE - (336,481) (1,038) (5,561) = (343,080)

— Discontinued operations — R g - (130,600) - (9,229) - (139,829)
Lease expiries N8 (10,737) = = = = (10,737)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 871,293 6,700,794 7,521 135,958 4,293 7,719,859
As at December 31, 2017 RZB-tF

t=A=t+-A

Cost AR 871,293 11,848,183 10,375 188,716 4,293 12,922,860
Accumulated depreciationand 3t E KA

impairment = (5,147,389) (2,854) (52,758) = (5,203,001)
Net book amount BERE 871293 6,700,79% 7521 136,958 429 771985

230 MIEHOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

6. THE ImEkx#E(&E)

(Continued)
Vehicles, office,
production
Exploration equipment
and evaluation Oilandgas  Buildings and and  Construction
assets properties  improvements turnarounds in progress Total
RE - RAE
BAR & EERME
TEEE HREE  BEWRRE EEES RIRE -
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTR ARETR ARBTR AREFR ARETR ARETR
Year ended December31,  HEZ-F-N\&

2018 TZAZ+-ALEE
Opening net book amount FRBEE 871,293 6,700,794 1521 135,958 4,293 7,119,859
Exchange differences BRES (27,082) (133,415) - (3,968) - (164,465)
Additions b))l 34,871 61,667 - 72,197 99,362 268,697
Acquisition through business (M ¥4 (HEZA L

combination (Note 38) (Fit3x38) - 219,188 - 2,650 699 222537
Disposals RE (24,150) (481,707) - - - (505,857)
Disposals of subsidiaries RETAA - (1,599) - - - (1,599)
Transfers B - 88,978 - - (88,978) -
Depreciation charge (Note (a)) ~ #E 2 ([t (a)

— Continuing operations —BERE - (308,545) (1,038) (4,543) - (314,126)

— Discontinued operations — R g - (422,528) - (47,542) - (470,070)
Lease expiries N3 (26,447) - - - - (26,447)
Change in accounting estimate &S (M 4ly))

(Note 4{v))

— Discontinued operations — e - (886,504) - - - (886,504)
Transferred to disposal group ~ EREHBEHENRER

classified as held for sale (MizE20)

(Note 20) (828,485) (3,075,681) - (139,020) - (4,043,186)
Closing net book amount EXRAFE - 1,760,648 6,483 16,332 15,376 1,798,839
As at December 31, 2018 RZB-N\E

+ZA=1-A
Cost R - 6,892,368 10,375 66,264 15,376 6,984,383
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTERNE

and impairment - (5,131,720 (3,892) (49,932) - (5,185,544)

Net book amount REFE - 1,760,648 6,483 16,332 15,376 1,798,839
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

(a)

6.

THE ITRkxfE(HE)

(a)

(b)

2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+tF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARBTFT
Depreciation charge: TEER:
Charged to loss for the year sFARFEE
— Continuing operations — EEKE 299,087 327,610
— Discontinued operations — R 470,070 139,829
Capitalised in oil in tank e PNEZ D 15,039 15,470
784,196 482,909
(b)
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARBTFT
Asset retirement obligations: EEEEET
— Additions of oil and — e REE (Fizk26)
gas properties (Note 26) 154 206
— Acquisition through business — REAHE BRI
combination 345 1,136,864
499 1,137,070
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHIERERNTE(E)

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6. THE- - IHRERRXRMEE)
(Continued)

(c) (c)

2018 2017
—2-N\F —B—tf
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETE

Assets directly used in and operated A& EERR FHET Y HE G

under the Group's PSCs with SKERERETAFER &
PetroChina in the PRC 1RVEHEE
— Cost — AN 6,968,470 6,646,007
— Accumulated depreciation and — 2T E RE
]mpairment (5,177,757) (4,864,902)

1,790,713 1,781,105

MIBSRERARAT /20188 233



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 7. BREE
Mineral
extraction
Goodwill rights Software Total
HE  RERERE s Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBFT ARBTT ARETR
Year ended December 31, BE-2—+&

2017 t=ZA=+-BLHE
Opening net book amount FYR®FE - - 8,849 8,849
Acquisition through business RS HEIRAEN

combination 724,262 - - 724,262
Disposals of subsidiaries BREFAR = - (335) (335)
Amortisation charge (Note 31)  #34& mH (Ff3E31)

— Continuing operations — BERE - - (5,467) (5,467)
Exchange differences fER =5 (19,116) - = (19,116)
Closing net book amount FEXRREFE 705,146 - 3,047 708,193
As at December 31, 2017 N-B—+t&

+=BA=t+—H
Cost B 705,146 19,362 28,960 753,468
Accumulated amortisation and ~ ZEt# 55 R FI{E

impairment = (19,362) (25,913) (45,275)

Net book amount SREFE 705,146 - 3,047 708,193
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 7. BEEEE)
Mining
Goodwill rights Software  Technology Total
BE RERRE Bt Bl @zt

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTRE ARBTR AR®TR ARETR AR%®T:x

Year ended December 31, HE2-E-N\FE+=H

2018 =t-HLEEE
Opening net book amount FREFE 705,146 - 3,047 - 708,193
Transferred to disposal group ERETEEGFERN

classified as held for sale EEA (fF20)

(Note 20) (614,635) - - - (614,635)
Acquisition through business ¥4 HHEHH)E M

combination (Note 38) (K15t 38) 39,584 123,783 11,517 9,200 184,084
Disposals RE (69,284) - - - (69,284)
Amortisation charge (Note 31)  #$4 2 (fff3131)

— Continuing operations — BERS - (12,295) (3,328) - (15,623)
Impairment charges (Note(b))  JFifE1E %k (Fif5 (b)) (32,122) (2,035) - - (34,157)
Exchange differences [ERZER (21,227) - - - (21,227)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 7462 109,453 11,236 9,200 137,351

As at December 31, 2018 R-B-N\F

+=B=1+-H
Cost BR 39,584 123,783 40,477 9,200 213,044
Accumulated amortisation and ~ Z:tE S RIFE
impairment (32,122) (14,330) (29,241) - (75,693)
Net book amount REEE 7,462 109,453 11,236 9,200 137,351
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note (a)

Amortisations of the Group’s intangible assets for the years ended December
31, 2018 and 2017 have been charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as general and administrative expenses.

Note (b)

Impairment test for goodwill

As at December 31, 2018, the carrying amount of goodwill before any
impairment is related to the acquisitions in the PRC segment. Management
monitored the goodwill at the level of relevant cash generating units (the
“CGUs") as at the year end date. As at December 31, 2018, RMB32.1 million
of the goodwill is related to the Daan block within the Daan oilfields located in
the PRC (“Daan block”).

The carrying value of the CGU is compared against respective recoverable
amount, which is estimated based on value-in-use. Value-in-use is calculated
based on pre-tax cash flow projections which is consistent with the financial
budgets as approved by the Board of Directors.

In performing the impairment test for goodwill, key assumptions adopted by
the management include forecast crude oil or gas prices, forecast production
volumes, forecast operating costs and capital expenditures and discount rates.
Management determined the forecast crude oil prices based on the approved
financial budgets and also bench-marked against a range of price forecasts
published by various reputable banks and industry organisations. The forecast
production volumes were based on management's production plan and
forecast production volume for the remaining concession periods as set out in
the reserve reports. Management determined the forecast operating costs and
capital expenditures based on its financial budget and business plan. The pre-
tax discount rate used is 12.8% and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
business.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, impairment charges of RMB32.1
million and RMB2.0 million were provided for goodwill and mining rights in
relation to the Daan block, respectively. Following the decision on the provision
for goodwill impairment, the Group reassessed the depreciation policies of its
property, plant and equipment and estimated that their useful lives would not
be affected. No other class of long-term asset other than goodwill and mining
rights were impaired as at December 31, 2018.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

Journey Energy Inc. (“Journey”) is a company
incorporated in Canada and its principal business is
exploration and production of conventional oil weighted
assets in western Canada. As at January 1, 2018, the
Group held 31.9% of equity interest in Journey and
Journey is an associate of the Group. During the year
ended December 31, 2018, the Group disposed of all its
equity interest in Journey to independent purchasers in
separate stages and the total loss incurred on the
disposal of its investment of RMB20.0 million was
charged to the profit or loss during the year (Note 28).

8. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES BEPLERE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARETTT
As at January 1, K—A—H 182,541 246,667
Additions =0 3,199 33,490
Disposal (Note (a)) RE (@) (141,652) -
Share of losses for the year FRELBEE (9,318) (63,023)
Impairment B (3,314) (33,524)
Exchange differences PE == (1,229) (3,722)
Reclassification ENHE (34,259)
Others Eb 4,032 2,653
As at December 31, W+=—HA=+—H - 182,541
(a) Disposal of Journey Energy Inc. (a) EEE Journey Energy Inc.

Journey Energy Inc. ([Journey )
RRENZEAREMATHAR
HIEBEEREMERAIETN
FRAFEHNEREERNDFEMR
B-RN_T—N\F—A—H &K
# A Journey 31.9% HY A% #& -
Journey B AR S EMEEE QT o B
ZE-)N\F AEEBEFAEDN
Journey 2 EBIEHE D PE R L E 4558
VER FEJ&H&QFEH’JE%A
R#20.08 &t ARGEI8E (K
5£28) -

MI BERIZR B PR 2 A / 2018 £F3§

237



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

8. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 8. MELERE(HE)

PetroBroad Copower Limited
("PetroBroad”)

Gl

PRC/Hong Kong
hE/ BB
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of oil in Kazakhstan

through associate
BRMECETAERER AN

MRREERM

Exploration of petroleum
products in the northern part
of the South China Sea
pursuant to the PSC with
China National Offshore Ol
Corporation ("CNOQOC")

RRERREETHAEE
ARAR(THEh])ETH
EmDKERAEETERESE
#ILEEE ERMIER
EITHR

(b) Details of investments in associates (b) HELEREFE
% of

Place of business/ interest

country of held Measurement
Name of entity incorporation Principal activities indirectly method

T/ BERE
NEER EF M TEER BHEEE BERE
Palaeontol B.V. (“PBV") Netherlands Exploration and production 40.0%  Equity

%

34.0% Equity
: Ea



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B RIS AR aE (

=)

N

8. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Fair value

8. K&

(c)

PBV and PetroBroad are private companies and there
are no quoted market price available for its shares.

Contingent liabilities

(d)

As December 31, 2018 and 2017, there are no
contingent liabilities relating to the Group's interest in

its associates.

Summarised financial information

Summarised consolidated statement of

comprehensive income

(e)

ERE (H)
fEE

>

PBV X PetroBroad A3E FTAa] -
Hit KR 52 B HERNTISE
% o

FEAE

R \FM_F—F+=_A
=+—H  WEEREEERED
¥MFIRBENEAaE -
BERKERNT

BEAEHEERER

Year ended December 31, 2018
BE-2-\E+-A=t+-HEE

Palaeontol B.V Others Total
PBV Ht Mt
RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T AR¥T T ARET T
Revenue WA 362,057 216,040 578,097
Depreciation and amortisation — #& & #i5E F
expense (42,461) (98,058) (140,519)
General and administration EIEER
expenses (16,773) (23,439) (40,212)
Taxes other than income taxes P8 FioNELfh Fi & (120,632) (2) (120,634)
Impairments charges BERBERKX (9,379) - (9,379)
Others Hith (181,041) (199,183) (380,224)
Loss before income tax KETEHAIE % (8,229) (104,642) (112,871)
Income tax expense FTi5Hi & M (34,370) 8,184 (26,186)
Loss for the year REBEL (42,599) (96,458) (139,057)
Total comprehensive loss RESEB KRB
for the year (42,599) (96,458) (139,057)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

8. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 8. HELXKRE(HE)
(e) Summarised financial information (Continued) (e) WEMBEHRMT ()
Summarised statement of financial position BEBBRTR

As at December 31,2018
R-—EB-N\E+=-B=+—H

Palaeontol B.V. Others Total
PBV Hth #et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® T AR® TR ARMWT T

Current TE

Cash and cash equivalents HERBEEEEY 50,783 4,476 55,259
Other current assets EMmEEE 52,356 27,258 79,614
Total current assets REEEHLE 103,139 31,734 134,873
Trade payables FETBR 5K (54,770) (41,210) (95,980)
Other current liabilities EmeasE (1,352,060) (227,974) (1,580,034)
Total current liabilities B A ERRE (1,406,830) (269,184) (1,676,014)
Non-current TR ED

Property, plant and equipment  FBjZE - T & BE 2,097,314 231,413 2,328,727
Other non-current assets EWIEREEE 155,778 - 155,778
Total non-current assets FEREBEEHLE 2,253,092 231,413 2,484,505
Total non-current liabilities JRE S EHLE (1,029,512) - (1,029,512)
Net liabilities FEE (80,111) (6,037) (86,148)
The information above reflects the amounts presented VA S0 fe B 7 B 2 1> 2E 1Y B 75 R
in the financial statements of the associates adjusted FAZYMEE(WIEAEE=E
for differences in accounting policies between the ILEHENGDRE)  WERAEER
Group and the associates (if any), and not the Group's BBt EE ST BERNERE
share of those amounts. LA (E) -
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TSR M AT ()

8. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 8 HMENLERE (HE)
(f) Reconciliation of summarised financial (f) HEMBERNAD
information
2018 2017
—B-N\F —t%F
Total Total
st st
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARETTT
At January 1, Wn—A—H, 182,541 685,892
Loss for the year REEIE (139,057) (371,954)
Currency translation differences HNEE T R 46,279 114,464
Disposals BE (141,652) =
Reclassification =N (34,259) =
Closing net (liabilities)/assets FR(FEE) FEE (86,148) 428,402
Interest in associates Bek 8 fEE 2 - 182,541
Carrying value EREEE - 182,541
9. JOINT ARRANGEMENTS 9. BEZTH
(a) Joint operations (a) HEKZE
During the year ended December 31, 2018, through its BHE-_Z—- \F+-A=+—HI
subsidiaries, the Group has the following joint ifﬁ AREBERBTAREANT
arrangements which are accounted for as joint operation Rl &G HIB ISR & R
in accordance with IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”. %EE'J MR IEELH | BEEA
HELE o
Daan and Moliging PSCs RENEESERIKER
During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group BHE-_ZT—-N\F+-A=+—HI

acquired 10% foreign contractor’s participating interest
in each of Daan and Moliging blocks within the Daan
and Moliging oilfields located in Northeast region in the
PRC from Global Oil Corporation (“GOC"), a limited
liability company incorporated in Bahamas, with an
aggregate consideration of US$55.0 million in cash
(equivalent to RMB346.8 million). Upon completion and
as at December 31, 2018, the Group holds the entire
100% and 10% shares of the Foreign Contractor’s
interests in the Daan PSC and Moliging PSC,
respectively.

FE - AEER—REE2HFFMK
YRBEREBTEERBIRKAMAR
(MRERAHDWE TEFENAR
FREEIEALTNEESERD
KA RIERN10% N T A& RIES
B - WEEHEAZ L6088
T(SEERARE3468HETT) °
RRWETKERRZ2TE—NF
+—A=+—8 XEEHRIEFEE
IHEREBEERLERDKAER R
EEEEMOPKARMNZI100%
K 10% n%8 °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

9. JOINT ARRANGEMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Joint operations (Continued)

The Daan and Moliging oilfields had been in the
commercial production phase since 2005 and 2008,
respectively, the Daan PSC would expire after about six
years in 2024, whereas the Moliging PSC would expire
after about ten years in 2028. The Group conducts the
development and production activities under the Daan
PSC and Moliging PSC jointly with PetroChina Company
Limited (“PetroChina”) as a 100% Foreign Contractor
and a 10% Foreign Contractor respectively. The
remainder 90% Foreign Contractor of Moliging PSC is
Riyadh Energy Limited (“Riyadh Energy”). These PSCs
establish joint control over the development and
production activities. The assets are not owned by a
separate legal entity but are controlled by individual
participants in the PSCs. Each participant is entitled to a
predetermined share of the related output and bears an
agreed share of the costs.

Pursuant to the respective PSCs with PetroChina the
annual gross production of the crude oil shall, after
payment for value added tax and royalty, be firstly
deemed as the cost recovery oil and shall be used for
cost recovery in the following sequence:

(i) Payment in kind for the operating costs actually
incurred by Foreign Contractors and PetroChina.

(i)~ The remainder of the cost recovery oil shall, after
payment for the operating costs, be deemed as
investment recovery oil. Such investment
recovery oil shall be used for the simultaneous
recovery of the pilot test costs and the
development costs incurred by Foreign
Contractors and predevelopment costs spent by
PetroChina in proportion of 20% by PetroChina
and 80% by Foreign Contractors. The unrecovered
costs of the parties shall be carried forward to and
recovered from the investment recovery oil in
succeeding calendar years until being fully
recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

9.

JOINT ARRANGEMENTS (Continued) 9. ¥R (E)
(a) Joint operations (Continued) (a) HEKZ (&)

(il After all pilot test costs and development costs (i ‘EEELEAREAKARA
incurred up to that time have been recovered, the ZERADWE - %M RS
remainder of the gross production of crude oil for BESHNFAILDGIERT
that period is referred to as profit oil and shall be T RRI BiR R A E Dk
allocated in proportion of PetroChina 52% and 52% kNG G RE D 1H48%
Foreign Contractors 48%. HILL BT T ER ©

(ivy The operating costs so incurred after the date of (ivi FrEEEERELENR
commencement of commercial production shall BB DRI B ® AH&RINT
be paid respectively by PetroChina and Foreign BRIEFERAHDES LT
Contractors in accordance with the proportion of LA f o
oil allocated to each party.

10. SUBSIDIARIES 10. +2 5
Details of principal subsidiaries FEFATFHE
Country of  Kind of Principal activities and Particulars of Proportion (%) of ordinary
Name incorporation legal entity Place of operation issued share shares held by
E4 EMRILY ZEERER FTEEBEREERY ZfR2HEAEE Fris g BRI (%)
The The
Company Group
A\ &8
Directly held:
EERE
Gobi Energy Limited (“Gobi”) ~ Cayman Islands  Limited liability Production and sale of 100 ordinary shares of 100% 100%
REHS company oilin the PRC 1US$ each
BREAAT ErEAERNERR Lak BR—=T
Indirectly held:
BERA
Maple Marathon Investments  Hong Kong Limited liability Investment 100 ordinary shares of 100% 100%
Limited (“Maple Marathon”) & company RE HK$100 each
AREARH 00E& - Bk 1008%
Canlin Energy Corporation Canada Limited liability Production and sale of Registered capital of 100% 100%
(“Canlin") (Note) mex company Gasand oilinthe Canada ~ C$296 million
BREFLR ENEREERLE HRER26 EEME
RAARAH
Note Bt E

Maple Marathon and Canlin are included in the Disposal Group which was

classified as held for sale as at December 31, 2018.

Maple Marathon & BB —F —
HEHSBRARAHFENEREA -

NE+=—A=1+—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHIERERNE(E)

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 11. £ E (RER)
Financial
Financial assets at Other
assets at fair value financial
fair value through other assets at
through comprehensive amortised
profit or loss income cost Total
UARER
UAAREE FE2EHEE
FTEEHEE FAHEM Hihem
HON-FEE makEn BE &E
HEMEE tREE BT & @t
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR AR¥TR ARBTR ARETR
As at December 31, 2018 R-ZE-NE+=A=1+—-H
Assets as per statement of REMERRENEE
financial position
Financial assets at fair value NWAREEGEEAES
through profit or loss (Note 17) HAEHESNEREE
(H3E17) 17,755 - - 17,755
Financial assets at fair value WARBENERES
through other comprehensive S AH har A Uz
income (Note 12) SRAEE (F:E12) - 46,458 - 46,458
Trade and other receivables JEUR BR 8 N E A FE Uk
excluding prepayments TRERAH(HFE14,15)
(Note 14,15) - - 988,736 988,736
Cash and cash equivalents BeRkReEEY(H:E19)
(Note 19) - - 28,115 28,115
Restricted cash (Note 18) RS (H3E18) - - 45,465 45,465
17,755 46,458 1,062,316 1,126,529
Liabilities at Other financial
fair value through liabilities at
profit or loss amortised cost Total
UARBETER
HEBTAES Hitndmas.
BRENeREE RERHA @3
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT ARBTR ARBTR
Liabilities as per statement of BEFERRENEE
financial position
Borrowings (Note 27) fEaR (P EE27) - 4,335,954 4,335,954
Trade and other payables excluding  JERTBR R Ef R 20 -
non-financial liabilities (Note 25,26) T E#EIELFAE
(Fi5E 25,26) - 539,883 539,883
Financial liabilities at fair value AR BE:TEBEEHEA
through profit or loss (Note 13) THERNERAR
(FfaE13) 313,969 - 313,969
313,969 4,875,837 5,189,806
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

11.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

1. SEIT A (REH) (&)

(Continued)
Available-
for-sale Derivative
Loans and financial financial
receivables assets instruments Total
A HE
ER R SREE (THESRIA @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT
As at December 31, 2017 R-Z—+t&+=-A=1+—-AH
Assets as per statement of BREFERRRNEE
financial position
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJtHHESREE - 178,360 - 178,360
Trade and other receivables FEMBE SR I H A MK
excluding prepayments TREBAR
(Note 14,15) (Fi3E14,15) 1,821,106 - - 1,821,106
Derivative financial instruments TESRMTHE - - 368,415 368,415
Cash and cash equivalents ReLREEEY
(Note 19) (Ft5E19) 132,172 - - 132,172
Restricted cash (Note 18) XRHEHE (3E18) 115,297 = = 115,297
2,068,575 178,360 368,415 2,615,350
Liabilities at fair ~ Other financial Derivative
value through liabilities at financial
profit or loss  amortised cost instruments Total
NAREE
FERHE Hit
STARHER 2ERAR-
NeRas RERKA  TAESRIA Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTT ARETTT AREFT ARETT
Liabilities as per statement of ~ RIEHBHARNEE
financial position
Borrowings (Note 27) B (M3E27) = 6,049,468 = 6,049,468
Trade and other payables BB R E A e
excluding non-financial TEEELRARE
liabilities (Note 25, 26) (FizE 25, 26) - 3,647,193 - 3,647,193
Derivative financial instruments {744 @MTA = = 14,774 14,774
Financial liabilities at fair value WAREEAEARE
through profit or loss (Note 13) SARHEENERARE
(FF3E13) 1,067,626 - - 1,067,626
1,067,626 9,696,661 14,774 10,779,061
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

12. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a)

(b)

Classification of financial assets at FVOCI

Financial assets at FVOCI comprise:

Equity investments which are not held for trading, and
which the Group has irrevocably elected at initial
recognition to recognise in this category. These are
strategic investments and the Group considers this
classification to be more relevant.

Debt investments where the contractual cash flows are
solely principal and interest and the objective of the
Group's business model is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.

Equity investments FVOCI

Equity investments at FVOCI comprise the following
individual investments:

12. LA

AEEFEAHSBHT AR

e RENERMEE

(a)

(b)

URrnBEFEEHSEBTA
Htt RS RanEmMEED B

AREEFEBEZEES T AHM
?%’SHSZ&T&E’U@EEEF@% :

RE B A TER R 2 T R EH
BEREMDER T AR S
MRERES EULEREEBNE
B IMEIRE - WEAEERRE—
*EE'A ®

ARRESREEAATEMNF S AR
SEEBER BIFEUKERE RR
EMERHENERERE -

URREEFEEESEHFA
Htt RS WS ERRE

UAAREBEFERESE
e laEmERREmT

A ARA

2018
—B2-N\F
RMB’000
ARETT
Non-current assets FREBEE
Unlisted company IELETRE 44,231

On disposal of these equity investments, any related
balance within the FVOCI reserve is reclassified to
retained earnings.

In the prior financial year, the Group had designated
equity investments as available-for-sale where
management intended to hold them for the medium to
long-term.

Note 41 explains the change of accounting policy and
the reclassification of certain equity investments from
available-for-sale to at fair value through profit or loss.
Note 2.11 sets out the remaining accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

12. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Continued)

(c)

Debt investments at FVOCI

12. LAREBEFEAESHIAR
e ENEREE (F)

(c) UDABEFEAEZHTA

Httima WS WERERE
Debt investments at FVOCI comprise the following IAREBETERESEE T A M
investments in unlisted bonds: GRAEWRNEERERENATIEL
MEFEE
2018
—EB-N\F
RMB’000
AR®T R
Non-current assets kRBEE
Debt investment BERE 2,227

On disposal of these debt investments, any related
balance within the FVOCI reserve is reclassified to profit
or loss.

Please see Note 41 for reclassifications of debt
investments from available-for-sale to FVOCI during the
comparative period.

REELERKRER  AAREE

BANMBRBSREORESEE

B -

RN ELL B A] (i BB
BENRENAABEAERLEE
Bt AEAMAR S WM ERES
A2RMEA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

£ 0F BT SRR A ()

12. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 12. AR

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Continued)

REEFEAHSEHAH

RS WNENEMEE (F)

(d) Amounts recognised in profit or loss and other (d) FFABZNMEMEGEKRENS
comprehensive income ]
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T ARETIT
(Losses)/gains recognised in other FTAEAMARE WY
comprehensive income (Note 23) (1B%),/F15 (H7E23) (19,900) 8,168
Losses reclassified from other HEMGZEWZENES
comprehensive income to profit or AtHESHEE
loss on the sale of available-for-sale HEBZEH (BX)
financial assets - 200

(e) Fair value, impairment and risk exposure

Information about the methods and assumptions used
in determining fair value is provided in Note 3.3.

The restatement of the loss allowance for debt
investments at FVOCI on transition to IFRS 9 as a result
of applying the expected credit risk model was
immaterial, no loss allowance was recognised as at
December 31, 2018.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

13. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

13. UAREBEITEBESHITAE

HEENERMEE

2018 2017
—E-NF —ZE—+F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Non-current liabilities knBERFE
Convertible preferred shares (Note 20) AR AR (M5 20) - 1,067,626
Current liabilities RBAE
Convertible Bonds (Note 2.1.1(b) and AT ES (H5E2.1.1(0) RIAT)
below) 313,969 =
313,969 1,067,626
Note BiaE

Pursuant to a placing agreement (“Placing Agreement”) dated January 26,
2018 (“Issue Date”), the Company issued the Convertible Bonds (Note 2.1.1
(b)) to an independent holder with principal totalling HK$340.0 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB297.9 million), which bear a coupon rate of
5.0% per annum, redeemable on January 26, 2021 and are secured against the
shares of Maple Marathon (Note 10, 20). According to the Placing Agreement,
the Convertible Bonds are convertible into ordinary shares at an initial
conversion price of HK$0.58 per share at the right of the holder during a
specified conversion period (the “Conversion Right”). The holder has a put
option to request the Company to redeem all or some of the Convertible Bonds
on January 26, 2019 at specific redemption price as prescribed in the Placing
Agreement together with accrued and unpaid interest (if any). As at December
31, 2018, the holders did not exercise any Conversion Right as stipulated in the
Placing Agreement.

On January 22, 2019 and February 27, 2019, the terms of the Convertible
Bonds were amended whereby the conversion rights to the Company'’s shares
were cancelled; and the related exercise date of the Put Option for redemption
was changed from January 26, 2019 to any date on or after March 15, 2019
until maturity (referred to as the “Public Notes"” after the amendment) (Note
44(a)).

RZZE—N\F—A=+B(%TAH]) XQF]
MBI A ABTIMRES (H5E2.1.10) - A&
BERIA0.08BBT(TE ARBH29798ET) °
BIREITE AN GE ((REHZE]) - TRRERD
FEMEAR50%  R-E-—F—F -+ BFBHA
LA Maple Marathon (Ff5£10 » 20) B IEZ 1 A H o
RIBREE Wi 2 ERRIGH  TRRESFERTE
BRI NIR B RE ARERNIZRER0.58B TR KA
BHERERALBR((BRE]) - HEAE—&
RO BERARARR =T -—AF—A=+7<H
RBE S W TR T 2 B B EER R RRAF A
fEE 2 sk H D T RRES (F) - BE=T—N\
FE+A=1+—B BAEALRTERESHENH
palfEREEE ST

ABRREFNERA IR T —AEF-A=+=H
=R =+ HETETEUR T HRRIRR G AR
o RLRENELHER T -AF A+
FERE—Z-NAF=ATHARZENEFMBEH -
(kg m [ AREZ]) (FiEE44(a)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

13.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

Note (Continued)

As at December 31, 2018, the Convertible Bonds are recognised and measured
as financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss and the
changes in its fair value since the Issue Date are reflected in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

As of December 31, 2018, the fair value of the Convertible Bonds were
RMB330.8 million. The difference between the issue price and the fair value
calculated by valuation techniques as at the Issue Date of RMB12.6 million
were amortised at a straight-line basis over the 3-year life of the Public Notes.
The amortisation expense and the changes in fair value since the Issue Date of
RMB4.1 million and RMB18.6 million respectively were charged to other losses
during the year.

The fair value of the Convertible Bonds as of the Issue Date and December 31,
2018 are estimated based on the valuation reports as of respective dates
issued by an independent professional valuer using an binomial model, which
is a common and generally acceptable approach in estimating the fair values of
a bond with early redemption option as it can model the redemption option
held by the issuer and holders.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

13.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

Note (Continued)
Valuation process

The Group has involved independent professional valuer to perform the
valuations as of the issuance date and December 31, 2018 for financial
reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. The external experts report
directly to the chief financial officer (“CFO").

The main level 3 inputs used by the Group are derived and evaluated as
follows:

o Adopted bond yield is estimated by making reference to the yield of
comparable bonds .

o Risk-free rate with reference to the yield of HK sovereign bonds with
similar maturity as of the Issue Date and December 31, 2018.

o Dividend yield for common share is assumed zero as the Company is
not expected to pay dividends for common share in the foreseeable
future as of the Issue Date and December 31, 2018.

o Volatility is with reference to the historical data of the stock price
volatility of the company as of the Issue Date and December 31, 2018.

Changes in level 3 fair values are analysed at the end of each reporting period
during the valuation discussion between the CFO and external experts. As part
of this discussion the external experts presents a report that explains the
reason for the fair value movements.

13.

URAREBESEEEZFHTAR
HiEENEMa s (&)

B = (48)
fhEBE

AEERBYEETGHMHEBTEAR-_S-N\F
TZR=+—AMEBETIE - REFBRER
B BREF=ZRDABE - IFEREEKAEREHN
BEER -

AEEEANEE =R ABIBARNEFE 20T P
NG

. RAMNEFEEXZRB2EALESNE
AMZERMGER -

.  mERNESERFAM-—Z—/\F+-A
=+—BMALARENEHEBTREES
Hyas R -

J STBERNBREKARRRAT  BEHTH
k—ZE-—N\F+-A=+—H1 ARAFEE
SN EEAITRR R AR RS A B A -

. REEZEHERTAN_ZE—\F+=A
=+ —RARBARERB R ESLEIE

REBREE  ERMBENNBEREGE D
FHE=BNAR BEEDHRASN - (EHiTH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

13. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

Note (Continued)

Fair value at
RT5IBHAAEE
December 31, Issuance
2018 date
Description RMB'000 RMB'000
—8-N\¥
+=A
=t+-H #78
fiit NS ARETT

Significant
unobservable
inputs *

IEFTRESH

13. UAREBEITEBHESHITAE
HiEENEREE (&)

B = (48)

Range of inputs
SYEM

December 31, Relationship of significant

2018 Issue Date  unobservable inputs to fair value

—E8-N\F
t=A=t-H BTR  FTERSRELMAEENRE

Convertible Bonds 330,766 287,387
THRRES

* There were no significant inter-relationships between unobservable

Bond yield
B

Volatility
pLE

Risk free rate

ERRMEZ

inputs that materially affect fair values.
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23% 32%  lssue Date:
Increased bond yield (5%), would decrease
the fair value by RMB2.2 million.
64% 43%  Increased volatility (5%), would increase
the fair value by RMB4.5 million.

1.82% 146%  Increased risk free rate (1%), would
increase the fair value by
RMBO.9 million.

B{TR :

BRI E0%  EHALBERD
AR%22B8T

KT E5% - BHAREEEM
ARBASEET -

ERBNETR1%  BRAAEEEN
ARK09BET

December 31, 2018:

Increased bond yield (5%), would decrease
the fair value by RMB1.1 million.

Increased volatility (5%), would not change
the fair value.

Increased risk free rate (1%], would not
change the fair value.

—F-N\FtoA=+-A:

B 58 5% BHO A RER
ARE1IBET

KB E5% - FEEH

BERNEAR1% T8

Bl

A3

N EER( -
EHRAER

SIE R

* FERTER 2B 2 M A E AR R R R
AR BEEELEERTE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

14. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 14. FAMZE - BB B EAERE

RECEIVABLES
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AREFIT
Amounts due from related parties JE U BE HE T SR IE
— Palaeontol B.V. (Note (d)) — Palaeontol B.V. (P (d)) 886,901 926,495
— Others — Hi 32,558 210,269
Loans granted to third parties (Note (e)) &R T E=HHE K (£ (e)) 135,075 243,527
Other receivables H eI EIR 352,020 341,872
Consideration receivables from FEWRR B TN A s E K
disposals of subsidiaries 332,535 506,177
Deposits RE® 77,205 55,541
Interest receivable JEUF S 549 14,996
Advances to employees ETIHERA® 8,460 7.167
1,825,303 2,306,044
Less: loss allowance (Note 3.1(b)) B R (FTEE3.1(0) (906,358) (891,973)
918,945 1,414,071
Prepaid expenses FHER 46,955 63,471
Advances to suppliers TETER R 159,764 154,180
Less: loss allowance (Note(b)) W B (MIFE (b)) (153,417) (152,330)
972,247 1,479,392
Current mE 615,035 751,426
Non-current IERED 357,212 727,966
972,247 1,479,392
(@) The fair value of loans and receivables approximates to (@) EBERMEREZRNAAEBEEERE
their carrying amounts. E S8R
M gERER AR AR 2018F% 253



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SRR (E

14. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(b)  Movements on loss allowance of prepayment

14. ARAFIE REEREAERRK

(&)

(b)

BENRRBREFED

2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT ARBTE

As at January 1, H—B—8, 152,330 151,871
Loss allowance B 1,087 459
As at December 31, R+=—B=+—H, 153,417 152,330

Provision and reversal of loss allowance of prepayment
have been included in ‘other (losses)/gains, net' in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

The other classes within prepayments and other
receivables do not contain assets made loss
allowances. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the carrying value of each class of
prepayments and other receivables mentioned above.

(c) The carrying amounts of other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

BENRFERERENFENMEDD
BREEAHEAKERT [Hi (18
R) Mas - FEIR-

TERS R E At e U R P 9 B A 2R B
BECAIRRREREE - KBS
B RAHERERBKA SN LR
K B ARTEAS I H b Mk 0 BR TED
EfE-

HipEUFRE SN TIEE R
BT -

2018 2017
—EB-N\E T+
RMB'000  RMB'000

AR®BTRT ARETE

Us$ ETT 885,743 1,357,492
c$ ks - 21,662
RMB AR 33,202 34,917

918,945 1,414,071
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

14. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(d) The amounts due from Palaeontol B.V. consists of
shareholder loans and other receivables. The
shareholder loans are unsecured, bear interest ranging
from 4.9% to 5.0% per annum (Note 39) and maturing
in 2019, 2023 and 2036 respectively.

(e)

Loans granted to third parties bear interests ranging
from 8.0% to 15.0% per annum and repayable within
one year. Included in the balance was an amount of
RMB96.4 million, which is secured against 50%
shareholding of an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of
the borrower. The remaining balances are unsecured.
As of December 31, 2018, except for the RMB4.8
million which have not fell due, the remaining are fully
impaired.

15. TRADE AND NOTE RECEIVABLES

14. ARFIE - REEREERRK

(#8)

(d) [EUZ Palaeontol B.V. K IE B & A%
REFME bR ERD o E&
BRERESEERN FHEXE
4.9% 2)5.0% (BI5E39) * HRIR=

T-NF ZT=FMN=FT=
FEHIH o

/

7

) BFE=ZFMERFHNELES80%
£15.0% ' BFE—FREE - &
FeEAARKIIBETHER
BBERAEEEZ2ETFRFL0%
KA R IE R - R BEREE
ERHN -BE_ZT—NFE+_A
=+—H8  BREKRIBHARELS
BEL HBgERE2RETREXL
A o

15. BRI R EWRERE

2018 2017
—g-N\F —T—tf
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBETF T AREETTT
Trade receivables from: FEUE 55N
— PSC partners (Note 39(b)) — EmpKEREIERYE
(Ff$3E39(b) 65,801 79,874
— Third parties —%=7h 4,575 349,691
70,376 429,565
Less: loss allowance (Note 3.1(b)) B 1B (FIFES.1(b)) (585) (22,530)
69,791 407,035
MIgRERERAR 2018€% 2DD



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

15. TRADE AND NOTE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 15. BWERRREWREE (E)

(a)  The fair value of trade receivables approximates their (a) REUWEFHALBEEAERmMSE
carrying amount. FRIT o
(b)  Aging analysis (b) BRERDHT
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT AR¥TET

Up to 30 days KRB 30 A 66,862 195,149
31-180 days 312180 H 1,000 190,529
Over 180 days BB 180 H 2,514 43,887
70,376 429,565
The Group grants credit terms of between 30 days to AEFERWERNEHESBEA=TZ
180 days. —BN\t+H-
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting REEBR - FAMNEARRMO A
date is the carrying value of each class of receivables. FZHEWEESRAREER -
The Group does not hold any collateral as security. AEE W AR FATAERRBIESIR
ﬁ o
(c)  The carrying amounts are denominated in the following (c) BRESFAUTIEE BN :
currencies:
2018 2017
—E-N\E —T—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT ARBTE

RMB AR 69,791 86,273
Us$ ETT - 258
c$ pilikes - 320,504

69,791 407,035
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

16. INVENTORIES 16. &
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARETTT
Oil in tank JER i 7,655 6,344
Materials and supplies el K A E SR 14,735 10,401
22,390 16,745

17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) Classification of financial assets at FVPL

17. A2 REBEFEBEEEFHA
BHNEMEE

S

(a) URAREEFEEHSEHTA

BERNemEESE
Financial assets mandatorily measured at FVPL include WAENLAREBEFZ B HEEEA
the following: BaWEmEENT
2018
—E-NEF
RMB’000
AR¥T T
Current assets REEE
Equity securities, listed HERES Eh 17,755

Details regarding the change in accounting policy and
the reclassification of certain investments from
available-for-sale to financial assets at FVPL following
the adoption of IFRS 9, and the remaining relevant
accounting policies are set out in Note 41 and Note 2.11

respectively.

12 P 1R A B0 o B 95 i o 22 R 58 9 51R
BHEHRRES MO RENA
HEESREEENEEURAE
BFFEAEZHHABRNERE
EREMHERSTERROFS &
DHI2EMEA RMEE2.11 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

& BEET TSR I 3 (48)

17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 17. UAAREBEFEEHEHT AR
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued) EHNEeREE (E)
(b) Amounts recognised in profit or loss (b) FABBENEE
During the year, the following gains were recognised in REE  AEBEBLATHEE AR
profit or loss: [l
2018
—E-N\F
RMB’000
AR®F R
Fair value gains on equity investments SARMABHAAREBEFER
at FVPL recognised in other gains HEB i ABmNEREE
N BENS 617

(c) Risk exposure and fair value measurements

Information relating to the Group's exposure to price
risk and the methods and assumptions used in
determining fair value is set out in Note 3.1 and Note
3.3 respectively.

(d) Previous accounting policy: Classification of
financial assets at FVPL

In 2017, the Group classified financial assets at FVPL if
they were acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the short term, ie are held for trading. They were
presented as current assets if they are expected to be
sold within 12 months after the end of the reporting
period; otherwise they were presented as non-current
assets. The Group did not elect to designate any
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

258 MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018

(c) EAERRBARIAEBETE

ERASBEEENEBRRROES
REEREENITEARBREN
MER  Boh2EME3.1 R
3.3

(d) ZAWEFEE: LAREE
SEEHSBITARSENSE
BEDE

—tFE AKEHETEER
RHALERNMBENSREE
(Eﬂ %Iﬁimﬂéé)“*ﬁﬁuﬁ

mﬂéﬁ? ﬁD%EiﬁﬁmﬂﬁFi‘EuHﬂ
EREHRERT _EAALE - A
BINRRRBEE - BAURERD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

18. RESTRICTED CASH 18. ZRFIRE
2018 2017
—g-NE Bt
RMB'000  RMB'000

AR®TRT AR®KTET

Current mE - 72,012

Non-current (Note) JETE) (BsE) 45,465 43,285
45,465 115,297

Note: B -

Under the term loan facility agreement entered between the Group and a third BEAEEERE=FTR=_E—tFA/\BFIZH

party on June 8, 2017, amounts deposited in certain bank account are US$6.6 THERBEHS ZEFXHTERFPHRESIE

million (equivalent to RMB45.5 million) as at December 31, 2018. RER RZZE-N\FT+ZA=1+—H RESH

BAETE6ABT(ZEENARKIBERET) °

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19. BERBREEEY
2018 2017
—E-N\EF —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT AR¥TET

Cash on hand Re 8 _
Cash at bank HRITIER 28,107 132,172
28,115 132,172

(@) Carrying amounts are denominated in the following (a) BRESFEUUATYE AEN

currencies:

2018 2017
—E-\F —B—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TRT AR¥TET

RMB AR 6,083 8,617
uss$ ETT 21,459 119,015
c$ hnk 203 4,504
HK$ K 139 26
Others Hib 231 10

28,115 132,172
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On September 24, 2018, the Group has entered into an
agreement (the “Disposal Agreement”) with Far East Energy
for the sale of its entire 100% equity investment in Maple
Marathon and its subsidiaries (collectively as the “Disposal
Group”), at a consideration of US$250.0 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB1,715.8 million). Far East Energy is
indirectly wholly owned by Mr. Zhang Ruilin, the controlling
shareholder of and a related party to the Company (Note
39(e)).

According to the Disposal Agreement, the consideration shall
be settled through: (i) US$150.0 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB1,029.5 million) in cash by the Purchaser
to the Group upon completion; and (i) US$100.0 million
(equivalent to RMB686.3 million) retained by the Purchaser
for the repayment of the Maple Marathon Loan borrowed by
Maple Marathon with maturity on September 6, 2019.

According to the Disposal Agreement, completion of the
Maple Marathon Disposal shall be completed by January 31,
2019. Because of delay in the process of the Purchaser to
timely obtain sufficient financial resources, the Company
entered into a supplementary agreement with the Purchaser
on January 30, 2019, extending the completion date to
September 30, 2019.
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20.

RFERENEEARRILEE

RZZ—N\EALA-+HBE  A&EED
Bl Far East Energy H % Maple
Marathon X EWEB T AR (A [EE
# 1) 2 E100% IRAERE R L ([
EpzEl)  HEA220EEFT(ZER
#) AR ¥1,715.88 B Jt ) ° Far East
Energy FR A 2 B34 I A% 2R K [ B 5 ok B
T EMER2EZR (FIE39() °

RIERE R HEFUTIFREE
MEFRERFRAEBRZFET
150.0 A& T (ZFERARK1,02958 &
T0); ) EAHARBET100.0EET(F
BERAR®GEGIEE L) ARERE
Maple Marathon A =ZF — & L AN H
ZI|HAH) Maple Marathon Loan ©

B4 E 5 - Maple Marathon H & =
BEABER-_E—hAhE—A=+—H%=
KeR=—ZT—NFE—A=+H  AQA
HE RV ARE R ATK
Maple Marathon i & 25 I8 i & EUE 58 8F
BERNEETEE ARRAKEFRE
BREHLIAHERE_T—NAFNA
=+B8-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

Despite the delay in the expected completion date, the
Directors still regard the completion of the Maple Marathon
Disposal within 12 months remains highly probable as at
December 31, 2018 and therefore classify the assets and
liabilities relating to the Disposal Group as held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5. As the Board of the Directors
expects the completion of the Maple Marathon Disposal to
take place before the maturity of the Maple Marathon Loan.
The Maple Marathon Loan with a principal amount of
US$100.0 million is also included in the liabilities of disposal
group classified as held for sale as at December 31, 2018.

The Disposal Group represents the majority of the Group’s
North American operation. Therefore the Disposal Group is
classified as discontinued operations in accordance with IFRS
5. As required under IFRS 5, the comparative information
relating to the discontinued operation has been re-presented
on a consistent basis accordingly (Note 43).

At the date of initial classification as held for sale, the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities relating to the Disposal
Group were lower than the fair value less cost to sell as at
that date. Accordingly, no loss was recognised due to re-
measurement at the initial classification.

20. FEGENEBEARRKRILEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. S ERFENEEARRKRILELKE

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (%)
(Continued)
(a) Disposal groups classified as held for sale (a) BFEFENEEMA
Assets of Disposal Group EBEANEE
As at
»n
December 31,
2018
—E-N\F
+=ZA=+—H
RMB’000
ARBTR
Property, plant and equipment TEE - TREEE 4,043,186
Intangible assets I EE 614,635
Derivative financial instrument (Note (a)(i) PTES BT A (FFE () i) 148,563
Trade receivables FEU AR R 234,042
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables ~ FBfT3XIE « (RS & E A fE UK 63,347
Cash and cash equivalents RERIFCEEY 2114
5,105,887
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. FE S ENEEA N R IEK=
SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (48)
(Continued)

(a)

Disposal groups classified as held for sale (a) BFESENEEHE(E)

(Continued)

Liabilities of Disposal Group REMEANAEE

As at
"
December 31,
2018
—B-N\F
+=—H=+-—H
RMB’000
ARET R
Trade and other payables FERT B2 HoAth AT 5k 278,057
Provisions, accruals and other liabilities - ARk EMEE 1,652,952
Borrowings (Note (a)(iii)) & R (BT (a) i) 1,063,363
Deferred income tax liabilities (Note (a)(ii) EFEFTIS T A& (B () (i) 513,435

Financial liabilities at fair value through UAREEFEAEE)T A HiExR
profit or loss (Note (a)(iv)) RSB E & (FIEE @)iv) 992,551
Current income tax liabilities EHMSHAE 33,226
4,533,584
Total net assets of the disposal group EBHAFEEMARE 572,303
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. &S ENEEA N R IEKE=
SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a) Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note

(i)

(i)

(i)

Derivative financial instrument

The operational results and financial condition of Canlin are
largely dependent on the commodity prices received for its gas,
oil and natural gas liquids production. Commodity prices are
volatile due to global and regional factors including supply and
demand fundamentals, inventory levels, weather, economic and
geopolitical factors. During the year ended December 31, 2018,
in order to mitigate commodity price risk, Canlin has entered into
a number of financial derivative contracts, including WTI Oil
Contracts and AECO Gas Contracts, which are accounted for at
fair value through profit or loss and not held for trading or
speculative purposes.

The fair value of commodity swaps contracts are within level 2
of the fair value hierarchy (Note 3.3).

Deferred income tax liabilities

The movement on the deferred income tax account of the
Disposal Group has been charged to “Income tax credit/
(expense)” (Note 24).

Borrowings

(1) Secured Revolving Facility

On September 29, 2017, Canlin entered into a senior
secured revolving facility (the “Secured Revolving
Facility”) agreement with a syndicate of banks in an
aggregate amount of C$210.0 million (equivalent to
RMB1,121.8 million) to finance the acquisition. The credit
facility consists of a C$185.0 million revolving syndicated
facility and a C$25.0 million revolving operating facility.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. HEGSENEEA R R IERE

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a) Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note (Continued)
(iii) Borrowings (Continued)
(1) Secured Revolving Facility (Continued)

On December 31, 2018, the amended syndicated credit
facility consists of a C$120.0 million revolving syndicated
facility and a $25.0 million revolving operating facility.

The revolving period of the Secured Revolving Facility
can be extended by an additional one year at the request
of Canlin subject to the approval of the majority of the
syndicate lenders. If the Secured Revolving Facility is not
extended, the aggregate principal amount will convert
into a one year non-revolving term loan and any remaining
undrawn portion will be cancelled.

The Secured Revolving Facility provides advances by way
of Canadian prime rate loans, US base rate loans, LIBOR
based loans and bankers’ acceptances. Canlin drew loans
bearing interest from 4.17% to 4.95% being a
combination of bankers’ acceptance rates and the
Canadian prime rate plus applicable margins determined
by Canlin's certain financial ratios during applicable drawn
down periods.

The Secured Revolving Facility is secured by a demand
debenture of C$375.0 million providing for a first ranking
security interest and floating charge over all the assets
and properties of Canlin.

The Secured Revolving Facility contains standard
commercial covenants for credit facilities of this nature
and does not have any financial covenants. Breach of any
covenant will result in default which, if not remedied
within specified time, all principal and interest obligations
on the Secured Revolving Facility will become due and
payable immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. HEGSENEEA R KR ILRE

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a) Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note (Continued)
(iii) Borrowings (Continued)
(1) Secured Revolving Facility (Continued)

The total interest and fees on the Secured Revolving
Facility of C$6.2 million (equivalent to RMB31.8 million)
was charged to the consolidated income statement for
the year ended December 31, 2018.

(2) Maple Marathon Loan

On September 1, 2017, Maple Marathon entered into a
loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) with a third
party lender for a facility of US$100 million, with maturity
on September 6, 2019, which may be extended for
another 2 years subject to the consent from the lender.
Maple Marathon Loan bears an effective interest rate of
23.0% per annum. As at December 31, 2018, the
carrying amount of the Maple Marathon Loan was
RMB630.4 million.

As described in Note 2.1.1(d), the Maple Marathon Loan
borrowed by the Maple Marathon forms part of
settlement arrangement of the consideration for the
Maple Marathon Disposal. As a result, Maple Marathon
Loan is included in the liabilities of the Disposal Group
classified as held for sale and repayment of which is
assumed by the Purchaser.

As of December 31, 2018, the Maple Marathon Loan
was secured as below:

. share charge over all issued share capital of
certain subsidiary of Maple Marathon;

o Personal guarantees provided by Mr. Zhang Ruilin,
Ms. Zhao Jiangbo and Mr. Zhao Jiangwei for
Maple Marathon Loan;

o Account charge over certain bank accounts of
Maple Marathon to ensure the payment of
interest and principal when due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. HEGSENEEA R R IERE

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a) Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note (Continued)

(iv)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

On May 31, 2017, Canlin issued an aggregate 204.0 million
convertible preferred shares (the “CPS”") at an issuance price of
C$1.00 per share for aggregate proceeds of C$204.0 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB1,089.7 million) to the two
independent subscribers.

During the year, a fixed preferential dividend of $0.08 per
convertible preferred share was declared by the board of Canlin
and subsequently paid by Canlin in October 2018.

Each issued CPS may at any time convert into 0.83 common
shares within the four years from the issuance date at the option
of the CPS holder and the Group may redeem at any time the
whole or from time to time any part of the then outstanding CPS
on payment at a redemption price as stipulated in the
subscription agreement.

The CPS is recognised and measured as financial liabilities
measured at fair value through profit or loss and the changes in
fair value should be reflected in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

As of the issuance date, the fair value of the CPS is C$224.0
million (equivalent to approximately RMB1,196.3 million). The
difference between the issuance price and the fair value
calculated by valuation techniques as at the issuance date of
C$20.0 million (equivalent to approximately RMB106.6 million)
would be amortised on a straight-line basis over the 4-year life of
the CPS as estimated by the management. During the year, the
amortisation expense of C$5.0 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB25.4 million) is charged to discontinued
losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. HEGSENEEA R KR ILRE

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a) Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note (Continued)

(iv) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

As at December 31, 2018, the fair value of the CPS is C$210.7
million (equivalent to approximately RMB1,061.7 million). The
change in fair value of RMB67.6 million during the year is
charged to discontinued losses.

The fair value of the CPS as of December 31, 2018 are estimated
based on the valuation reports as of respective dates issued by
an independent professional valuer using the Partial Differential
Equation method, which is the most appropriate method given
the features of the CPS.

In determining the fair value of the CPS, significant estimates
and judgements are involved in the process, including, volatility,
risk-free rate and credit spread.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. FE S ENEEA N R IEK=
SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a)

Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note (Continued)

(iv)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

Valuation process

The Group has involved independent professional valuer to
perform the valuations as of December 31, 2018 for financial
reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. The external
experts report directly to the CFO. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the CFO and external
experts once every six months in line with the Group's reporting
requirements.

The main level 3 inputs used by the Group are derived and
evaluated as follows:

. Probability of each scenario: conversion, liquidation and
redemption, estimated by management as of December
31,2018

o Risk-free rate with reference to the yield of Bank of

Canada government bonds for a term commensurate to
the hold period of the CPS

o Dividend yield for common share is assumed zero as
Canlin is not expected to pay dividends for common
share in the foreseeable future as of December 31, 2018

o Volatility is with reference with the historical data of
comparable companies as of December 31, 2018

Changes in level 3 fair values are analysed at the end of each
reporting period during the valuation discussion between the
CFO and external experts. As part of this discussion the external
experts presents a report that explains the reason for the fair
value movements.

FEGENEEA (&)

i (48D

(iv)

UafBEE RS AEHA
sNERAEE

HEBE

AR B HE A TN
F+=A=+—BmEEETTE
SERBBERR - BEEZRAR
Bl S BERER A EEH S E
e BEHBENSNBERESEA
1T R BRI R -
GEY L DR SR

AEEFERNEE=FHABERR
FEHEATAR :

° FREBERMAEE iR 8
HRME - KhEREE-T
—N\FE+-_B=+—H#ETH
&t

. R RS A R ER
s A HIRR AR R B I & KBRS
[EEa G

. L R BB IR 55 R Bk A
T HE-ZT-N\F+=A
=+—A1 - BBERERK
BRI FEET A g S mAR
&

. RBERSEHTAM-_Z—N
F+ZRA=+—RALALAR
B 52 B

REEBRER - BREMHEMINBE
REGBENRTEE=BNAREE
B BMAN o {ER W — BB
D NBERHATRERET AR
BEEZDHNRE -

|teRERERAR /201846 209



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR

SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(Continued)

(a)

Disposal groups classified as held for sale
(Continued)

Note (Continued)

(iv)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

20. FEGENEEBEARRKRILEEE

(&)
(a) HAEFENEEE(E)

= (48D

ivi  AARBEEELEZEHTAEHE

mMEemMAaE (&)
Fair value at Range of inputs
RTSIRARLEE SYER
December 31, December 31, December31,  December 31,
Description 2018 2017 Unobservable inputs* 2018 2017 Relationship of unobservable inputs to fair value
“F-\F 23t ZE-\F 23t
i tZA=t-8 tZA=t-B #UBESY* t2AZt-8 TZA=1-B #UBRSHENAEENEE
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ANRBFTT
Convertible 1,061,669 1,164,924 Probability of each scenario: ~ Conversion:90% Conversion90%  December 31, 2017:
preferred shares conversion, liquidation and HE90% B12:90%  Increased conversion probabilty (5%), decreased liquidation and redemption (2.5%) would decrease
TARELR redemption Liquidation:5%  Liquidation5%  the fair value by RMBJ.7 million.
THGRERNEEHE: RE 5% 788 5%  Increased risk-ree rate (1%) would decrease the fair value by RMB8.3 milion.
& AR Redemption’5% Redemption5% ~ Increased volatiity (10%) would decrease the fair value by eqivalent to RMB8.0 millon.
8 1 5% [ : 5%
Risk-free rate 1.86% 181% —F-t&+-A=t-H:
BRRHE SHNEEAZ0%  BENEERERELS% EHAL BER)AREITRET
BRRAZAR 1% SRAL BERS ARBBIEET -
Dividend yield - - RREARI0%BANABERSARESOEET
(common share)
FARReEE December 31, 2018:
Volatifty 51.61% 50.01%  Increased conversion probabilty (5%), decreased liquidation and redemption (2.5%) would decrease
ek the fair value by RMBS.7 milion.

*

There were no significant inter-relationships between

unobservable inputs that materially affect fair values.
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Increased risk-free rate (1%) would decrease the fair value by equivalent to RMB12.1 milion.
Increased volatility (10%) would decrease the fair value by RMB10.6 million.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

20. DISPOSAL GROUPS CLASSIFIED ASHELDFOR 20. FE S ENEEA N R IEK=
SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (48)
(Continued)

(b) Discontinued operations (b) #KRIbfR&
2018 2017
—E2-N\F —T—tfF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T ARETT

Discontinued operations R
Revenue WS 1,766,647 468,617
Other gains, net HipWe, F58 260,387 53,521
Expenses ZH (2,422,991) (691,868)
Loss before income tax MRETEHRAIER (395,957) (169,730)
Income tax expense EHFEHER 32,494 18,305
Losses from discontinued HILREFRBER

operations (363,463) (151,425)

Exchange differences on translation 4% |F 48 & NS SRk 47 24 2
of discontinued operations (129,629) 32,995

Other comprehensive income from & I &% H R &

discontinued operations (493,092) (118,430)
The cash flow information for BE_Z—)\FR_ZT—CF

the years ended December 31, +=—A=+—HILFEEZ7%

2018 and 2017 are presented FIRE MU T AR

below:
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from WESEBES S (EH) R

operating activities & F5E 132,127 (5,272)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from REEBHEL/(EFHR)H

investing activities HeFRE 355,114 (3,592,090)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from BMEEE (ER) EEN

financing activities HeFEE (477,763) 2,686,882

Net increase/(decrease) in cash RERBESESEYHE M,
and cash equivalents (R2) 288 9,478 (910,480)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

21. SHARE CAPITAL 21. A
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid: BEETYEHE LB
Number of Ordinary Share
shares shares premium Total
g [N B A B #at
Thousand RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Tk AER®TrT ARBTT ARETET
At January 1, 2017 and R-ZFE—t+tF—H—H
December 31, 2017 k+—A=+—8 2,938,597 19,489 1,049,307 1,068,796
At January 1, 2018 and RZZE—NF—H—H
December 31, 2018 +=—A=+—H 2,938,597 19,489 1,049,307 1,068,796
22. SHARE — BASED PAYMENTS 22. RGP

Details of the equity-settled share option schemes, share

award scheme and cash-settled stock appreciation rights plan
adopted by the Company are as follows:

The share options, stock appreciation rights and share awards
granted generally vest over a two or three-year period
following a specified vesting commencement date. Typically,
the share options, stock appreciation rights and share awards
granted vest at each anniversary of the grant date within the
vesting period, subject to the participant continuing to be an
employee on each vesting date. The terms of share options,
stock appreciation rights and share awards granted will not
exceed ten years from the grant date.

(a) Stock incentive compensation plan (the “Plan”)

The Plan was adopted on November 20, 2009 with the
purpose of providing additional incentive to employees,
Directors and consultants to attract and retain the best
available personnel for positions of substantial
responsibility. The Company originally reserved
6,072,870 ordinary shares for issuance under the Plan.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

22. SHARE — BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 22. R4S (&)
(a) Stock incentive compensation plan (the “Plan”) (a) BOEEMESE(ATER

(Continued) [H&l]) (&)

(i) Stock options under the Plan (i) ZEFEESHERE
Movements in the number of share options and Zat B e AR ITERE AR
their expiring date and exercise prices under the B EIHBRTEED
Plan are as follows: BT -

2018 2017
“E-N\E “T—tF
Average Average
exercise exercise
price per price per
share Options share Options
TEESR o IEESR HifE
At January 1 R-B—H HK$0.15 14,065,578 HK$0.15 20,127,386
Lapsed B HK$0.13 (6,319,489) HK$0.13 (6,061,808)
At December 31 Rt=A=+-H 7,746,089 14,065,578
Expiry date £} =
November 20, 2019 “E-NE+-A=tH US$0.13 4,666,823 US$0.13 10,986,312
November 23, 2020 “TCTF+-A=1+=H US$0.25 3,079,266 US$0.25 3,079,266
7,746,089 14,065,578
Exercisable AT 7,746,089 14,065,578
At December 31, 2018 and 2017, all the Share RZF-N\FR=-F—LF
options were exercisable. tZA=+—H FAHERK
ITEMBERES BT RE
A& #E o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

22. SHARE — BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

(a) Stock incentive compensation plan (the “Plan”)
(Continued)

(ii) Stock appreciation rights granted under the
Plan

Movements in the number of stock appreciation
rights and their expiring date and exercise prices

22. R4 (&)

(a) BORBMETE(UTHER
[&H&11) (&)

(ii)

ZET Bl E SN R B ERE

&t 8l B8 K RTTE RN
HEEHE - E2HE RT

under the Plan are as follows: REEHNEFHINT :
2018 2017
“E-N\E S 3
Average Average
exercise Stock exercise Stock
price per  appreciation price per appreciation
share rights share rights
EESR kiigER TRESKR in s (EE
At January 1 ®—-A-H US$0.13 31,823,216 US$0.13 35,217,896
Lapsed BAK US$0.13 (219,745) US$0.13 (3,394,680)
Transferred BER US$0.13  (17,847,663) - -
At December 31 W+=A=1+-8 US$0.13 13,755,808 US$0.13 31,823,216
Expiry date FHEA
November 20, 2019 ZE-NE+—A=1H US$0.13 12,901,164 US$0.13 30,968,572
February 26, 2020 —Z-EF-_A-+XH US$0.26 454,644 US$0.26 454,644
November 20, 2025 “Z-RF+-A=-1H HK$0.01 400,000 HK$0.01 400,000
13,755,808 31,823,216

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, all outstanding
stock appreciation rights were exercisable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

22. SHARE — BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 22. B AS(H&)

(b) Share option scheme under Chapter 17 of the (b) BRETE(ERLTRAE
Listing Rules (the “Scheme”) ++Z)([5HE)
The Scheme adopted by the Company was approved by BIE FTABE+-E - BT
shareholders on November 27, 2010 in accordance with N —FE+—A=++tH®
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. The purpose of the NEIRETER AR - BEAAERT S B
Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options to MeATHREEBIEEERMNET
selected participants as incentives or rewards for their 8 TR TIEERBE -

contributions to the Group.

The following table discloses details of the Company's ELAFETARRIEL(BIEE
options under the Scheme held by employees (including E)EENARITENHEENREZ -
Directors) and movement in such holdings during each E-NER_ZET—+F+_A
of the two years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017: =+—HIEFENEE REEHPM
RN
2018 2017
“E-N\E S 3
Average Average
exercise exercise
price per price per
share Options share Options
TEESR il TEESK Hite
At January 1 W-A—H HK$1.20 149,540,352 HK$1.23 194,392,839
Lapsed BRK HK$1.24  (19,993,178) HK$1.33  (44,852,487)
At December 31 W+=-F=1+—-RH HK$1.20 129,547,174 HK$1.20 149,540,352
Expiry date B A
September 20, 2021 —Z--FHhA=TH HK$2.254 15,895,000 HK$2.254 19,124,000
March 20, 2024 —E-ME=A=1+H HK$1.40 45,142,174 HK$1.40 51,546,352
December 8, 2026 —E-RFTZANE HK$0.816 68,510,000 HK$0.816 78,870,000
129,547,174 149,540,352
At December 31, 2018 , all the Share options were RZE2—NE+ZA=+—8" '
exercisable (December 31, 2017: out of the BERITERERAEY AR 1TFERE
149,540,352 options, 97,919,036 shares were i (ZFE—+F+-_A=+—
exercisable.). B : #£149,540,352 19 R 17 Ay &
R4 - 97,919,036 10 ARl 1T{E &
f&#E) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

22. SHARE — BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
(c) 2015 Share Award Scheme

Apart from above Plan and Scheme, to recognise the
contributions by certain grantees and to give incentives
thereto in order to retain them for the continuing
operation and development of the Group, and to attract
suitable personnel for further development of the
Group, the Board of Directors resolved to adopt the
2015 Share Award Scheme on January 6, 2015.

22. R4 (&)

(c)

—E-IFROERTE

B Lt A0 SR BB = 5t 8 M R e
FHEIASN  ARRBEFEGER-F
—hAF-ARNBRBRA TR
Fhet) AR - BOERAREE
EFEAFTME BRI A TR - &
AEENFEEENERBREE
EEA > URAREE - FHERR
STERAT -

2018 2017

—E-N\F —FE—tF

Awarded Awarded

Shares Shares

RER D ZEIR 5

At January 1 K—A—H 2,300,000 16,700,000

Granted KERT 104,000,000 =

Exercise KEBITE (100,000,000) (14,400,000)

At December 31 R+=—B=+-—AR 6,300,000 2,300,000
Expiry date A

November 20, 2025 —E-RE+—HA=+H 2,300,000 2,300,000

January 25, 2028 —E-N\F—A=-+HH 4,000,000 =

6,300,000 2,300,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

22. SHARE — BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 22. BT (T)
(d) Fair values (d 2nEE
Share options and stock appreciation rights BRERRMDEERE
At December 31, 2018, the fair value of stock RZE—N\F+_A=1+—"H K&
appreciation rights outstanding is determined using the MHIBEREN AL BEFE B
Binomial Model. Their fair values and significant inputs FTERENET . EAABELE
into the model are as follows: T AR RINT ¢
2009 Grants 2010 Grants 2015 Grants
“EThE “E-ZF “E-h%
®F BF¥ B¥
Stock appreciation rights
IR ERE
2018 2018 2018
ZE-N\F —B-N\F —B-N\F
US$ US$ HK$
EY S B
Fair value per unit BETALEE - - 0.06
Share price at grant date RTERE - - 0.95
Fair value per share at period end EARGHRA 7 EE - - 0.07
Exercise price IR 0.13 0.26 0.01
Volatility (%) UAER ) 82.25% 82.25% 63.87%
Dividend yield (%) REE(BDL) - - -
Annual risk-free rate (%) FEERRFE(BHL) 2.61% 2.65% 2.03%
Remaining term (year) TIREAMR (F) 0.88 1.15 6.89
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

23. OTHER RESERVES

23. Hftbf#fe

Repurchased Share Available-
shares held Currency hased Safety for-sale
bytrust  translation payment fund financial
(Notefal) reserve reserve reserve assets Others Total
i
EER (A Sk i) 72 WHHE
(F3 (o) nERE  XARE  EORE  cBEE Ath @
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETn  ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR
As at January 1, 2017 R=%-t&-5-A (127287) (44762 153627 187,356 (6452 (106448) (143963
Currency translation differences  SMEHTEZE - 166,660 - - = - 166,660
Share of other comprehensive SERERENENRER
income of investment accounted  EfERARERNE
for using the equity method = (3,758 = = = - (3,758)
Change in fair value of available- It HEAREEAAEE
for-sale financial assets at FVOCI & - - - - 8,168 - 8,168
Employees stock option scheme BB ERiE:E)
—value of employee services  —(EEMRHEE - - 20,158 - - - 20,158
— shares transferred to the —EBLRBROETE
Awarded Shares Grantees (Ff3E a))
(Note (al) 9,470 - (9470) = = = =
As at December 31, 2017 R=B-tE+=AZ+-8 (17817 (81860 164315 18736 1716 (10645 47266
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

23. OTHER RESERVES (Continued) 23. HibfREE (&)
Repurchased Share Available-
shares held Currency based Safety for-sale Financial
by trust translation payment fund financial assets at
(Note(a)) reserve reserve reserve assets Fvocl Others Total
URAEE
iz HEEHED
B RS e R &3 UREE  HARMGE
(& a) fERE ZHRE SRR SHEE UBNEREE ) @it

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARWTR  ARETR  ARWTR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARRTR

As at January 1, 2018 R-E-NE-F-A (117,817) (81,860) 164,315 187,356 1,116 - (106,445) 47,265
Change inaccounting policy ~ &3TEREE (Hit41)

(Note 41) - - - - (1,716) 6,564 - 4,848
Restated total equityas ~ HW=%-\E-F-H

at January 1, 2018 BERANBRAE (117,817) (81,860) 164,315 187,356 - 6,564 (106,445) 52,113
Currency translation differences JME47 828 - (273,296) - - - - - (273,296
Transfer to profitor loss upon ~ EERA R ERANK

investments in associate EZER - - - - - - (2.602) (2602
Financial asssts at FVOCI WAREBHREZED

(Note (b)) HAAL A RS

ARAE (K 1) - - - - - (19.300) - (19,500

Employees stock option scheme {2 8 B i 2]

— value of employee senvices  — (ESRHEE - - 54,743 - - - - 54,143

—shares transferred tothe  — EBLEEIRD

Awarded Shares Grantees 118 % (i3 ()

(Note (al) 27841 - (27.841) - - - - -
Disposal of subsidiaries RENBAA - - - - - - 45,160 45,160
AsatDecember31,2018  W-Z-N§

+zA=t-R o976 (B51%) 191207 187,356 - (13,336) 63087  (143782)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

23. OTHER RESERVES (Continued)

Note

(a)

Shares repurchased under Share Award Scheme

During the year ended December 31, 2018, 27,900,000 shares held in
trust under the 2015 Share Award Scheme has been transferred to the
Share Award Grantees, including 6,300,000 shares held by trust on
behalf of holder (2017: 2,300,000). As at December 31, 2018, the
shares held in trust under 2015 Share Award Scheme is 6,300,000
shares (December 31, 2017: 2,300,000).

Financial assets at FVOCI

The Group has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain
investments in equity investments in other comprehensive income, as
explained in Note 12. These changes are accumulated within the FVOCI
reserve within equity. The Group transfers amounts from this reserve to
retained earnings when the relevant equity investments are
derecognised.

The Group also has certain debt investments measured at FVOCI, as
explained in Note 12. For these investments, changes in fair value are
accumulated within the FVOCI reserve within equity. The accumulated
changes in fair value are transferred to profit or loss when the
investment is derecognised or impaired.
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23.

F=E

(a)

(b)

H o et #45 (4)

Bt AT B = A AR 1)

HE-_Z-N\Ft+-_A=1+—BLLFEHH
A - 2015 SEENETEIE FTARZEABEN
# A% 25 427,900,000 A% B L E 2 45 B9 428
W% T % - H 6,300,000 B ZHEARE
BAE(ZZ—+4F:2300000) HIE=-F
—NE+=A=+—H " 20155 EE)= 2l
I8 T B2 AR B K 23 2 4 6,300,000 A%
(ZZ2—+%+=HF=+—8 :2300,000
f%) o

AARBEEER
e R EE

iR A s

ETEE 12 AT - AR ER B ERRENA
ABEEHEAEEMEERED - UAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX 24. EIEFTBH
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARETIT
Deferred tax assets: EEBIEEE !
Deferred tax assets to be recovered B 12 8 B 18Uk B B3R T
after more than 12 months BMIBEE 601 334
Deferred tax liabilities: EEFEAE
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled B 12 @ B 18R RELT
after more than 12 months HIBAaE (114,669) (589,281)
Deferred tax liabilities — net EEFHEE — BE (114,068) (588,947)
(a) Movements of deferred tax account EIEFTBHARSEH
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETF ARET T
As at January 1, m—A—H (588,947) (25,811)
Exchange differences PE =R 17,044 15,338
Acquisition through business A AL N (FTEE38)
Combination (Note 38) (30,946) (581,796)
Tax charged to continuing loss ERNSELLIBRER (47,733) (102,948)
Tax credited to discontinued profit  Uzs AR I FEE L 182512 23,079 12,901
Disposals of subsidiaries BRETAA - 93,369
Transferred to disposal group HERERENFENEESR
classified as held for sale (Note 20)  (FffzE20) 513,435 =
As at December 31, Rt+t=-—BA=+—8 (114,068) (588,947)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 24. EEFISH (&)
(b) The movement in deferred income tax assets (b) EEFELEEHEBBENESR (R
and liabilities, (without taking into BEZERH#RTER —BHRER
consideration the offsetting of balances within KEH)

the same tax jurisdiction)

Deferred income tax assets ELEFTEBHREE
Base
difference
in property,  Accelerated Asset
plant and tax  retirement Tax
equipment  depreciation  obligations losses Others Total
THE -
IRR#E HE EE
EREIZR MERE EESH HE Hit @t

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETT ARETR AREBTRT ARETT ARET:R

As at January 1, 2017 R=B-t%-A-H - 277 3,852 211,533 1353 217,015

Credited/(charged) to continuing 1% /(B R) M BG4

profit or loss BRER = 56 213 (29,240) (112) (29,083)
Charged to discontinued BRIV HRRBSTER

profit or loss 1,463 - 7,989 = (58) 9,3%
Acquisition through business PEAFEHHEN

combination 27374 - 730,116 - 3421 760,911
Disposals of subsidiaries RETAT - - (1,516) - (220) (1,736)
Exchange differences ERER (724) - (19,283) - (90) (20,097)
As at December 31, 2017 R-B-t£+-A=t-H 28,113 333 21,371 182,293 4,294 936,404

Credited/(charged) to continuing  4izs /(B ) NS &S

profit or loss BRER - 267 120 (15,746) (1,018) (16,377)
Charged to discontinued BN HEEBERET

profit or loss (27,567) - (278,267) = (1,153) (306,987)
Transferred to disposal group BB EHAAENRER

classified as held for sale (Hi3E20)

(Note 20) = - (421,447) = (2,030) (423,477)
Exchange differences ERES (546) - (19,108) - (93) (19,747)
AsatDecember31, 2018  R=E-NE+=f=t-R - 600 2669 166547 - 169816
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

(b)

24.

The movement in deferred income tax assets

and liabilities, (without taking into

IESE PR B ()

(b) EEHBEERKBENEEH (R

FEZREHRTHER -—HBRER

consideration the offsetting of balances within ey (&)
the same tax jurisdiction) (Continued)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEEFTEHREE
Accelerated Fair value
tax gains of
depreciations  mining rights Others Total
A g
mEHFE  AABENE Hits @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT
As at January 1, 2017 R-E-+&-A-H (242,826) - - (242,826)
Charged to continuing profit or loss & B EEEBHHER (73,866) - - (73,865)
Credited/(charged) to discontinued 125 /(B ) FAIR 44
profit or loss BRiER 19,689 - (16,182) 3,507
Acquisition through business DESHETHEM
combination (1,342,707) - - (1,342,707)
Disposals of subsidiaries BREFRH 95,105 - - 95,105
Exchange differences B 5 =5 35,411 - 24 35,435
As at December 31,2017 R=B-tF+=B=+-8  (1,509,193) - (16,158) (1,625,351)
(Charged/credited to continuing (&) /I B
profit or loss BaER (34,938) 3,582 - (31,356)
Credited/(charged) to discontinued Iz, /(B ) MR 48
profit or loss BRER 354,828 = (24,762) 330,066
Acquisition through business BEAFEHMEN
combination (Note 38) (Fts£38) - (30,946) - (30,946)
Transferred to disposal group BREREAHENEEA
classified as held for sale (f2£20)
(Note 20) 896,799 - 40,113 936,912
Exchange differences fE 5 =58 35,984 - 807 36,791
As at December 31, 2018 R=2-NF+t=B=t+-R (256,520) (27,364) - (283,884)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

(c) Deferred income tax assets not recognised

24. EIEFTER ()

(c)

RERELEFRESHEE
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT

Tax losses and temporary difference 7k 3% & 445 BT 15 45 S 1Y) 5 18

MEREER

452,879 530,055

Deferred income tax assets RIERRVRLEFTEFEE

not recognised

113,220 132,514

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss
carry-forwards and deductible temporary differences to
the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable.

Tax losses without recognition of deferred income tax
assets can be carried forward against future taxable
income. These losses amounting to RMB93.0 million
(2017: RMB170.1 million) will expire in 2021.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B RIS AR aE (

—
/=

N

25. TRADE AND NOTE PAYABLES

25. ENERRRENEE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETTT
Trade and note payables FERTBR R R IE T =% 286,154 419,513
Less: W
non-current portion of trade IE T ED FE A BR 3k I FE A =k
and note payables (65,871) (26,529)
Current map 220,283 392,984
(a)  Aging analysis (a) BRECDHT
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®F T ARETIT
Up to 6 months T8 6 16 A 194,904 382,575
6 months - 1 year 6EAZ=14F 37,089 13,589
1 -2 years 1824 37,479 6,202
2 — 3 years 2FE34F 4,141 3,300
Over 3 years Z3F 12,541 13,847
286,154 419,513

(b)  The carrying amounts are denominated in the following

b) FREEFEATIIEEDEN

currencies:
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETFT AREFT
RMB ARHEE 286,154 129,303
uss = - 1,305
c$ o - 288,905
286,154 419,513

(c)  The fair values of trade and notes payables approximate

their carrying amounts.

(0 EBNEFIERENRENQTEESR

HARmE S BEARLT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHIERERNE(E)

26. PROVISIONS, ACCRUALS AND OTHER 26. % FERRHEMEE

LIABILITIES

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®F T ARETTT
Asset retirement obligations (Note (a)) ZBEZEEES (H:E(a) 12,414 2,672,886
Interest payable FERR B, 64,148 101,526
Salary and welfare payable TEN & KT 28,553 53,149
Withholding and other tax payable RINAR BB B EL A A AR 67,633 57,5632
Advance from customers TEUER K 22 548
Other payables Hfh e 18 177,167 453,268
349,937 3,338,909

Less: non-current portion of W IEmBNE S 2
— Asset retirement obligations — BEEERK (12,414) (2,567,526)
— Withholding tax payable — RIDAREF (64,838) (52,741)
— Interest payable — ERFIE - (44)
(77,252) (2,620,311)
Current mE 272,685 718,598
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SRR (E

26. PROVISIONS, ACCRUALS AND OTHER

LIABILITIES (Continued)

(a)

26. #if  FAREEMAE

Movements of asset retirement obligations: @) BEZEEEBHEFHIRMOT
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+t5F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T AREFIT
As at January 1, n—HA—H 2,672,886 15,757
Additional provision FAINE(S 154 206
Acquisitions through business ES BRI (T 38)
Combination (Note 38) 1,739 2,704,135
Change in accounting estimate et astrE
— Discontinued operations — Rk (886,504) -
Disposals RE (243,053) (6,065)
Accretion expenses HEEZR
— Continuing operations — BERgE 326 642
— Discontinued operations — R bR 138,920 41,733
Settlement of obligations BEEERIGEE (40,427) (12,080)
Transfer to disposal group ERERENAENEESR
classified as held for sale (1,520,608) -
Exchange differences fE & =58 (111,019) (71,442)
As at December 31, WNt+=-—H=+—H 12,414 2,672,886
The carrying amounts are denominated in the following (b) BRESFEUTYEKAEN
currencies:
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT
RMB AR 41,066 32,488
Us$ =TT 300,214 520,687
C$ s 479 2,781,253
HKS ok 8,178 4,481
349,937 3,338,909
The fair values of provisions, accruals and other (c) X4 BEREEKEMHEENALEE

liabilities approximate their carrying amounts.

HUH R SEARE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SRR (E

27. BORROWINGS 27. &R
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T
Current FE
— Senior Notes (Note (a)) — BERER (5T @) 2,160,423 1,185,328
— Secured bank loans (Note 20) — EARITER(MIFE20) - 260,045
— On-Demand Borrowing (Note (b)) — BIERHEZE B R (M (b)) 378,279 =
— Other loans (Note (c)) — HAbER (FizE(c)) 11,186 83,638
2,549,888 1,529,011
Non-current ERE
— Senior Notes (Note (a)) — BEEE (@) - 2,034,974
— Secured bank loans (Note 20) — IR ITE R (M (20)) - 610,289
— Other loans (Note (c)) — HAabER (s () 1,786,066 1,875,194
1,786,066 4,520,457
4,335,954 6,049,468
Note: BiaE -
(a) Senior Notes (a) BERE
2018 2017
—e-N\F  —F—tF
Coupon rate  Due date RMB’000 RMB'000

FHEANE A

AR® T ARBET T

2018 Notes 2018 & & 6.875%  February 6,2018 —ZE—/\F=AxH - 1,185,328
2019 Notes 2019 Zi& 7.5%  April 25, 2019 —E-hFMNA=+AA 2,160,423 2,034,974
2,160,423 3,220,302

On April 25, 2014, the Company issued US$500 million Senior Notes
due on April 25, 2019. The 2019 Notes bear a coupon rate of 7.50% per
annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on April 25 and October 25
respectively. The 2019 Notes are listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited.

In the prior years, the Company repurchased and cancelled certain of
the 2019 Notes. As at December 31, 2018, the outstanding principal of
the 2019 Notes were approximately US$315.9 million.

On April 15, 2019, the Group completed an offer for exchange of the
2019 Notes, details of which have been set out in Note 44(b).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

27. BORROWINGS (Continued)

Note (Continued)

(b)

(c)

On-Demand Borrowing

The Group entered into an agreement with a third party to borrow a
principal amount of US$60 million, which bears an interest of 8% per
2020. Pursuant to the
agreement, the lender has the right to demand the Group for immediate

annum and is repayable on February 1,

repayment of the principal amount and any accrued interest (Note
2.1.1(c)).

As of December 31, 2018, the On-Demand Borrowing was secured as
set below:

o Personal guarantees provided by Mr. Zhang Ruilin, Ms. Zhao
Jiangbo and Mr. Zhao Jiangwei

o Share charge over certain issued share capital of certain
subsidiaries of the Group used for investment holding purpose

o Account charge over certain bank accounts of the Group to
ensure the payment of interest and principal when due

o Other assets security and share charge

Other loans

As at December 31, 2018, the other loans were secured as set below:

o Share charge over the entire issued share capital of Gobi held by
the Group

o Pledge over the Group's interest under the Daan PSC held by
Gobi

o Pledge over the Group’s account receivable amounting to

RMB65.8 million under the Daan PSC held by Gobi

o Share charge over certain issued share capital in associates held

by the Group

o Account charge over certain accounts of the Group to ensure
the payment of interest and principal when due

o Share charge over certain issued share capital of certain
subsidiaries of the Group used for investment holding purpose

27. BN (E)

B = (48)

(b)

BB EIE B

AEBRE=FTUBE  BEAXSLEA
wﬁ%%ﬁvﬁﬂﬁﬁs% WER-_T=
TE_A—RBEE - RERE  BERAFE
RX$%H4mE%$$&%ﬂﬁﬁ(Wﬁ
2.1.1(c)) °

—NFE+=R=+—H " HEEE

BE=
ﬁﬁTETWﬁﬁ

f&

O RImAR ST A - BTN+ RIS
HRHEAER

. RREEFEENmMBAENSESTA
EIEVES &S

® AEBMBAOERBITRS - BIARE
RIEEDHNAE RAE

. HAh & ERRMBEA

HAb 5K
BE_ZT-N\Et-A=1+—8 HEMfEX
ﬁETﬂEW<

. AEEFRA KRR HIRA

U AEBBBRERENRRERD K
BRTMESESER

. AEEBBRERFANRRERDK
ARTHARBEFHERE5.8EETH
FEURTRIE R IER

. REEFAMBE N2 ERA

. AEENBAERES - AUERE
BEHONAE RAE

U RAREBERAENMBAENSSFA
GIEIES-IRES
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

27. BORROWINGS (Continued) 27. {EF (&)
Note (Continued) B 5 (48)
(d) Effective interest rate and estimated fair value (d) BRF R RGN ARBE
On-Demand
Borrowing
Secured and other
bank loans Senior Notes loans Total
B EIBME X
KARITER BERE REMER @et
Effective interest rate: BRRFR
At December 31, 2018 R-_ZE—NE+-_A=+—H 12.06% 8.99%
= 8.99% 10 26.35% 10 26.35%
At December 31, 2017 R-ZE—+F+_HA=+—H 8.86% 7.70% 4.45%
4.45% t0 8.99% to 30.00% to 30.0%
Estimated fair value Bt AREE -
At December 31, 2018 R-ZE—N\E+=-A=+—H - 1,163,236 2,175,531 3,338,767
At December 31, 2017 R-ZE—+F+_A=+—H 870,334 2,616,849 1,958,832 5,446,015
The fair values of 2019 Notes are based on its closing prices quoted on 2019 BEM AR BEEENEENINKEES
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and are within level 1 of RSFHBRRENTE  WEBRAAEBE
the fair value hierarchy; On-Demand Borrowings and other loans from FE—EBR: DREEERREMERZER
other parties are based on the effective interest rate from 12.06% to ERRFIE12.06% £26.35% * WERBEBRAR
26.35% and within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. BEEF=B4 -
The 2019 Notes which bear fixed interest rates are not subject to 2019 BN REFNEEE - BETFEREK)
interest rate changes. mEs -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SRR (E

27.

BORROWINGS (Continued)

Note (Continued)

(e)

The Group's borrowings were repayable as follows:

Secured bank loans

27. BN (E)

BE (88D

(e)

AEEOERE

Senior Notes

REENSHN TR

On-Demand Borrowing
and other loans

BIRFEBER
HIFRITERK BrEH REMER
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
—B-\F ZT—+t% =B-\F ZEtF =B-\F =B+F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETT AR®BTR ARETT AR%TR ARETT
Within 1 year 1R - 260,045 2,160,423 1,185,328 389,465 83,638
Between 1 and 2 years 1 &2 - = - 2,034,974 1,786,066 932,185
Between 2 and 5 years 2 & 5 F - 610,289 - - - 943,009
- 870,334 2,160,423 3,220,302 2,175,531 1,958,832
Carrying amounts are denominated in the following currencies: () BRESBUANTEEAEN

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARETT

. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]
uss e 3,553,368 4,780,283
C$ s - 870,334
HK$ T 782,586 398,851
4,335,954 6,049,468
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHIERERNE(E)

28. OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS, NET 28. Hfb(B%k) FE — F5E
2018 2017
—T-N\FE ZE—+F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BTRT ARETE

Re-presented

EHET
Losses arising from disposal of EEMECEEEMIBR
an associate (19,927) -
Losses on financial instruments LRI EEL (35,560) (9,287)
Gains on disposal of a subsidiary BREFRAREERFE - 46,318
Provisions for prepayment FHRTER SRIB R (1,087) (459)
Others EApb 14,722 (14,456)
(41,852) 22,116
29. TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES 29. HIE (FIBHIERM)
2018 2017
—E-N\&F —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T AREFIT
Re-presented
EHE7
PRC: i
Petroleum special Profit charge AAEREE 5,319 =
Urban construction tax and WER R B M &
education surcharge 4,168 3,488
Others HAih 87 91
9,574 3,579
Corporate and other segments: 4B = K H A 5 2
Withholding tax and others (Note) RADARBFR R E A (I =E) 9,301 10,635
18,875 14,214
Note: B EE -
During the year, all (2017: all) withholding tax is related to interest expenses RAFE B (ZF—1F : H)RKAKERE
arising from the intra-group loans. SR B N AP E R PTE RO F BARR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

30. FINANCE COSTS — NET

30. BHER — FE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARETIT
Re-presented
EHZ5
Finance income g PN
Interest income MBI A 22,603 47,985
Finance costs B EH
Interest expenses at coupon B &R (GERERFERM
rates/bank rates RITHRIZEH) (307,701) (362,367)
Amortisation of discounts Bh IR g (222,538) (85,772)
Gains on repurchase of Senior Notes BB EEZEN KRG - 388,229
Others HAtb (88,903) 15,936
(619,142) (43,974)
Exchange gains — net PE 5 e — 558 4,790 5,684
(614,352) (38,290)
Finance (costs)/income — net M (EBR) WA — FE (591,749) 9,695
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

31. EXPENSES BY NATURE 31. ZRUESENER
2018 2017
—®B-NE —F—+t%
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT ARBTRT

Re-presented

EHZ5
Employee benefit expense (Note 32) B T H AR (FF5E32) 155,747 121,190
Depreciation and depletion of property, THE  IHEEENITE
plant and equipment AT HE 313,695 344,567
Amortisation of intangible assets & E 15,623 5,467
Impairment charges on investments in Bt 2R EFE (H5E8)
associates (Note 8) 3,314 33,524
Net impairment losses on financial assets % gl &E R EE L 115,978 728,154
Auditor's remuneration 1% Z B R A
Included in continuing operations: BEERFELE -
— audit and audit related services — Fat MEHEBRT 5,421 5,154
— services in connection with — HEARTH R 5 HE R
capital market transactions 8,221 8,318
— non-audit services — FEBEFT RS 614 665
Included in discontinued operations: BEERIEEE
— audit and audit related services — BRT R EFT RS 1,853 2,029
Operating lease expenses KETHEER 16,586 13,931
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 32. BIFMARA
2018 2017
—E-NF —E—+t%
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®TRT AR®KTET

Re-presented

B2
Wages, salaries and allowances T& - e ko2 81,348 85,436
Housing subsidiaries F ek 1,908 2,137
Share options — value of employee BkE — EERKEER
services (Note 22) (FF&E22) 4,446 16,491
Awarded shares — value of employee BRI — EERSEE
services 50,297 3,667
Stock appreciation rights expenses R fn g EREE B 3,683 (4,238)
Pension costs — defined contribution EREKA — RERTE
plans (Note) (BftsE) 9,194 10,939
Welfare and other expenses B R EMmE A 4,871 6,758
155,747 121,190
Note: B sE
The Group is required to make specific contributions to the state-sponsored AEEFRAERTEEIRELIEN20% (=
retirement plan at a rate of 20% (2017: 20%) of the specified salaries of the —tF : 20%) FREBEX A FRREENBETRKE
qualified employees in the PRC. The PRC government is responsible for the e ABEBFEEZSRAREINEEEEF -
pension liability to the retired employees.
(a) Five highest paid individuals (a) EEBRSHFAL
2018 2017

—E-N\F —ET—+F

Directors E 2 2
Non-director individual FEEE AT 3 3
5 5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 32. ETHMEA (E)

(a)

Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (a) EEEZREHFALE)
The details of emoluments paid to the five highest ARBRIEMAEHEEFATHAR
individuals who were Directors of the Company have NEIEZMIEF1BE EMNE40
been included in Note 40. Details of emoluments paid R e ENERTIHESATHNE
to the remaining non-director individual are as follows: BN
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BTRE ARETE

Non-director individual FEEAL
Salaries and allowances e MoERL 7,721 4,397
Discretionary bonuses KI5 iEs 2,405 1,244
Stock appreciation rights expenses frin 1 EEE A 447 -
Pension costs — defined BRERA — &E
contribution plans RERE 149 145
House allowance and other welfare F R R E M EF] 183 183
Awarded shares expenses REAR D & A 16,927 3,667
Share options expenses EEiREE R 1,273 9,839
29,105 19,475
The emoluments fell within the following bands: WEHMETHIHEEESBER
Number of individuals
A
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
Emolument bands (in HK$) SreMEEE (B T)
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 7 7T — 5,000,000 7T - 2
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 77t — 5,500,000 77T 1 =
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 /& 7T — 6,000,000 % 7T - 1
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 77T — 6,500,000 & 7T 1 -
HK$9,500,001 — HK$10,000,000 9,500,001 7t — 10,000,000 7% 7T - 1
HK$10,000,001 — HK$15,000,000 10,000,001 7t — 15,000,000/ JT 1 1
HK$15,000,001 — HK$20,000,000 15,000,001 7t — 20,000,000 % T 1 -
HK$25,000,001 — HK$30,000,000 25,000,001 77t — 30,000,000 % 7T 1 =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

32. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(b)

(c)

During the financial year ended December 31, 2018,
none of the Directors of the Company and the five
highest paid individuals:

(i) received any emolument from the Group as an
inducement upon joining the Group;

(i) waived or has agreed to waive any emoluments.

Senior management remuneration band

Details of the remuneration of each of the Directors for
the year ended December 31, 2018 are set out in Note
40. The senior management’s remuneration for the year
ended December 31, 2018 is within the following
bands:

32. ETHMMRA (E)

(b)

(c)

RBE-Z-/\F+_-_A=+—H
IEH B BFE R - BERARRR
EXHAEREHFALIRTIZ
FH:

()  WEREMMESIERMARSE
I8 55 ) 22 R

(i) PREHRBIRE TR

EREEEFHREASHESR
3l

BEEEHE_Z—N\FE+=A
=+ —BIEFENEFMFBEEHRMW
F40- BHEZZ—NF+=A
T+t HBLEFESREEAENT
& E T

Number of individuals
AE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF

Emolument bands (HK$) FHEMEEE (Bo)
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 77T — 1,500,000 7 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7 7T — 2,000,000 7 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 77T — 3,000,000 7T 2 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,007 77T — 4,000,000 7% 7T 1 =
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 7T — 5,000,000 % 7T 1 2
HK$5,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 5,000,001 /& 7T — 6,500,000 75 7T 1 -
HK$10,000,001 — HK$15,000,000 10,000,001 7 7t — 15,000,000 /& 7T 1 =
HK$15,000,001 — HK$20,000,000 15,000,001 7T — 20,000,000 5 7T 1 =
7 5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

33. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 33. FIBHER
2018 2017
—E-N\E —F—+F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®TRT ARBTE

Re-presented

EHZ5
Current income tax & HIFTIS HA (321) 2,637
Deferred income tax (Note 24) EEFTIS L (P sk 24) 47,733 102,948
47,412 105,485
(a) Taxation has been calculated on the estimated (a) HRBIEBAFE (TR A ER
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation St EER ARG E XIS
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates. FEBIRAIVITIE o
(b)  The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the (b) ANEEFRBRBAFBEORIE @ EEK
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted & GFEBEF) B E /Y hnie F o
average tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated RMEEEANERGENEZEN
entities as follows: K
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+t5F
RMB’ 000 RMB"000

AR®BTRT ARETET

Re-presented

EHE7
Loss before income tax AT R AIEE (784,960) (842,566)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates EEEBEROABIZER
applicable to profits in the M & Rt E R IR
respective countries 22,216 70,329
Tax effects of: IR 2
— Income not subject to tax — EEEFUA - (205)
— Expenses not deductible — TR FZ
for tax purposes 5,767 2,358
— Tax losses and temporary differences — KRIERIEIEFTEHEEN
for which no deferred income MEERBLREREER
tax asset was recognised 19,406 30,796
— Adjustments in respect of prior years  — LABI4EE FHE 23 2,207
Tax charge BEXZH 47,412 105,485
The weighted average effective tax rate was negative 6% HE T N\F+_A=+—"HIEFE
(2017: negative 13%) for the year ended December 31, 2018. ZINEFIBERBMEREE6% (ZF—+
F:B813%) °

298 MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

34. DIVIDENDS

34. RExm 7K

The Directors do not propose dividend for the year (2017: Nil). RNATESBRENELENRERF(ZZ
—tF ) o
35. LOSS PER SHARE 35. SREE
(a) Basic (a) EX
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the HEHAGRWFERBERARGIFMEE
profit attributable to owners of the Company by the HEEFIE @ BRIARFEEANL T
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue TERR TS B AT E -
during the year.
2018 2017
—E-NE —E—tF
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR®TRT AR®KTET

Re-presented

EHZ5
Loss for the year attribute to owners ~ ZREZRRQ T FTE & E(GEE
of the company arising from: R A% & 18 ;
— Continuing operations — BERE (832,330) (948,051)
— Discontinued operations — KRR (363,463) (151,425)

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares (thousands)

EFHERREE (T
2,908,985 2,813,638

Basic loss per share
— Continuing operations
— Discontinued operations

HEAGREE
— BB KE (0.29) (0.34)
— R (0.12) (0.05)

(0.41) (0.39)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

35. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued)

(b)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company has share
options outstanding which are potentially dilutive. A
calculation is performed to determine the number of
ordinary shares that could have been acquired at fair
value (determined as the average annual market share
price of the Company's shares) based on the monetary
value of the subscription rights attached to the
weighted average number of outstanding share options.
The number of ordinary shares calculated above for
basic earnings per share is increased by the number of
ordinary shares that would have been issued assuming
the exercise of the share options at the date later of
beginning of the relevant period or the date of issue.

35. BREE (&)
(b) i

FEHERS I BREMBHEERL
BRBRELRE  KHABDETE
BRI BT E - ARFRH
RTEZBREABEEREY
& - ERBAME - RIEARITEER
MR PO REEN SR
BE ExAscRaAEEE
ARBBEOHFEFETE) BA
VEBEREE o IR EEARERK
s XFENEREREE Bt
BRRBEN AR PR B R ER
BITHME 2 h & B BETE SR
BRMEBETHLBEREE -

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’ 000 RMB'"000
ARET R ARETT
Re-presented
EMZ5
Loss attributable to owners of the ARETZRBENKER
Company used to determine ViN/NEIN iY==z 0ki=ES
diluted earnings per share
— Continuing operations — EEKE (832,330) (948,051)
— Discontinued operations — R (363,463) (151,425)
Weighted average number of MEEHTRREE (FR)
ordinary shares (thousands) 2,908,985 2,813,638
Weighted average number of diluted Azt EFERHEKZEHFHE
potential ordinary shares for diluted BT BRI E (FAR)
earnings per share (thousands) 2,908,985 2,813,638
Diluted loss per share wrESRER
— Continuing operations — BELE (0.29) (0.34)
— Discontinued operations — R (0.12) (0.05)
(0.41) (0.39)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

36. NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

36.

EERHEENRS TR

Year ended December 31,

BE+t=-B=+—HLFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’ 000 RMB"000
AR¥TF T AREFTT
Re-presented
EHZ5
Continuing operations BERE
Loss before income tax K TS5 HE Bl s 18 (784,960) (842,566)
Adjustments for: FEE -
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation  #TE - T M ## 54 329,318 350,034
Interest expenses — net (Note 30) B H (FEE30) 596,539 (4,011)
Net impairment losses on financial assets 4§ & EREE %k 115,978 728,154
Net impairment losses on prepayments  TE{FRIEREE & 1,087 459
Impairment charges BERERL 37,471 35,524
Share of losses from investments EEBECERENEIRNRE
in associates 9,318 63,023
Losses arising from disposal of an REHEMEEEMNELR
associate 19,927 =
Share-based payment to employees FEARREET &I T B B IRFSA A 54,743 20,158
Exchange gains R (4,790) (5,684)
Losses on changes in fair value of SRMITEMNAAEBEEREL
financial instruments 35,560 9,287
Gains on disposal of subsidiaries RETARIMNGE - (46,318)
Others HAth - 16,687
Changes in working capital: LEEGE
Trade and other receivable J7E Ui Ko Eo A e U 3x (23,383) 83,985
Trade and other payable et K B R~ X 108,115 31,923
Inventories FE (1,428) 6,185
Cash generated from operations RETHEENES 493,495 446,840
Cash flows from operating activities & EZEHNEESRE
Continuing operations BELE 493,495 446,840
Interest paid BFE (479,093) (398,226)
Income taxes paid AN (52,450) (2,401)
Discontinued operations b 132,127 (5,272)
Net cash inflow from operating RETERSFE
activities 94,079 40,941
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

36. NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING 36. BRETEBEEMNELS FE(E)
ACTIVITIES (Continued)

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the
movements in net debt for each of the periods presented.

EBDET T FRENDTARESRE
HEF A ENES -

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTFT
Net debt REEE
Cash and cash equivalents HehIREEEY 28,115 132,172
Liquid investments MENRE 17,755 111,228
Borrowings — repayable within BER— —FUAEE
one year (including overdraft) (BEEXEHE) (2,549,888) (1,529,011)
Borrowings — repayable after one year £ — —F LA HEE (1,786,066) (4,520,457)
Financial liabilities at fair value through AR EBEFEBEEEE:TA
profit or loss EHERNeRAE (313,969) (1,067,626)
Net debt FEE (4,604,053) (6,873,694
Cash and liquid investments B MRBHRE 45,870 243,400
Gross debt — fixed interest rates BeE— BEME (4,649,923) (7,117,094)
Net debt FAE (4,604,053) (6,873,694)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

36. NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES (Continued)

36. REFZHEENRSFH(H)

Financial
liabilities at
Cash and Borrowing  Borrowing fair value
cash Liquid  due within due after through
equivalent investments 1year 1year profit or loss Total
NARER
HERHEH
BERRE TAERER
B! RERE -FHUAER —EULER  NEREE b
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTRT ARETn AREFrR ARETR AR%T:R
Net debt at R=B-N\%
January 1,2018 -F-AEaf 132,172 111228 (1529,011)  (4520457)  (1,067,626) (6,873,694
Cash flows Bem
— Continued operations —EaE (104,238) (34,245) 851,935 (313,261)  (275,436) 124,755
— Discontinued operations —RHEE 9,478 - 255,015 150,642 - 415,135
Foreign exchange adjustments  SMNEHFEEB % (7,183) (6,345) 2,303 (231,211) 15,211 (227,225)
Other non-cash movements HiER 2% - (52,883)  (2,760,510) 2,695,238 21,331 (96,824)
Transfer to Disposal Group BRZEER
(Note 20) (Fit3t20) (2,114) - 630,380 432,983 992551 2,053,800
Net debt at R=B-N\%
December 31,2018 TZA=+-HZE&f 28,115 17,755 (2,549,888)  (1,786,066) (313,969)  (4,604,053)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

37. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 37. AASBERIEERE
(a) Commitments (a) =&

(i) Capital commitments for the purchase of (i) BEFZHE IRRSKEZ
property, plant and equipment EARMAHEEIE

As at December 31,

R+=A=+—AH
2018 2017
—®-N\F —B—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETT

Authorised by the Board of EEEDHEBRED
Directors but not contracted for 126,429 89,856
Contracted but not provided for BERLBREME - 121,692
126,429 211,548
(i) Operating lease commitments (ii) LEHEEAE

AEBERZLEHEERAEM
H@WmAEA TR MENLE

The Group has operating lease commitments
related to its non-cancellable operating leases for
offices and vehicles. The future aggregate A FEE - LE2HEEE T
minimum lease payments under these operating KRR FEMBE R ZHERS 0
leases are as follows: T

As at December 31,

R+=—A=+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F T4
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARETTT
Less than 1 year DR —F 9,948 25,791
Within 1-2 years —EMF 4,459 9,826
Within 2-5 years —EhREF 3,903 3,177
Over 5 years RAEE - 811
18,310 39,605
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

37. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(Continued)

(b)

Contingencies

The Group has contingent liabilities in respect of claims
or other legal procedures arising in its ordinary course
of business from time to time. As at December 31,
2018, the Directors did not anticipate that any material
liabilities will arise from the contingent liabilities other
than those provided for in the financial statements.

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION

(i) Acquisition of Joint Operations in PRC

(a)

Summary of the acquisitions

On December 21, 2017, the Group acquired 10%
foreign contractor’s participating interest in each
of Daan and Moliging blocks within the Daan and
Moliging oilfields located in Northeast region in
the PRC from GOC with an aggregate
consideration of US$55.0 million in cash
(equivalent to RMB346.8 million) (the “Acquisition
of Joint Operations”). Among the consideration,
an amount of RMB187.9 million was paid in cash
during the year ended December 31, 2018 and
the remaining part was accounted for as payable
as at the year end.

Upon the completion of the Acquisition of Joint
Operations, the Group hold the entire 100% share
of Foreign Contractor’s interest in Daan PSC and
hold a 10% share of the foreign contractor’s
participating interest in Moliging PSC. The
acquired businesses are joint operations under
IFRS 11. As the acquired joint operations
constitute businesses, the Group applied business
combination accounting to the extent of its
acquired shares in accordance with the
requirements of IFRS 11 and IFRS 3 Business
Combination (“IFRS 3").

37. ZmBEARIAEE(H)

(b)

XERE

REET R TR RN al
RENEMEEEFABNNEA
E-RZZE—NF+_A=+—
B EZEHBRERIBIRE 7

(=PI

THEEER A A EREK

EXABENER-

38. nE¥ESH

(i) WEHEHEKEER

(a)

WBESER

RZE—+tF+=—A=+—
B £EWEMARPEEL
HEEBEERALRBING
A B 7710% By i & 5 3% 4
A WEBHEAE SR
BET(HERFEARK
346.8 B &) ([ Ui LRI &
B HE-_ZT-—N\E+=
B=+—HB &£@EZBEEX
MAREE1879FETT » 821
REFBAFT AFERFIE -

R BT % - NEEF
BERZEBR100% 9N 5 & [
EREEUARSEEERSER
10% SN 5 gz - WA 2
7% A BB B 75w 22 A 22 11
SRHERLE - BRI R
KEBNER  NEBEIRE
BIRR B R 5 R FE 119 &
B BR B S 5 2RI SB35k 5
%& 6 ([ BBR BF 7 3 & 22 Al
FEIMDHERK - AL
B HREFTUE R ARRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued) 38. XSG (E)
(i) Acquisition of Joint Operations in PRC (i) WEHENHRELE XK (E)
(Continued)
(a) Summary of the acquisitions (Continued) (a) WEEEEHZ(E)
The assets and liabilities recognised as a results AT RBEL TIWEERE
of the Acquisition of Joint Operations are as CHEANEEMEAENA
follows: & :
Fair value
~RfBEE
RMB'000
ARETT
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) TEYE - TR (FisE6) 221,870
Intangible assets (Note 7) BEE (ME7) 124,065
Other assets HmEE 1,381
Deferred tax liability BELEMSHE R (30,946)
Asset retirement obligation BERERBAR (1,739)
Net identifiable assets acquired BEBHNARREEHAT 314,631
Add: goodwill (Note 7) o AR (MEET7) 32,122
Net assets acquired MEHNEEE 346,753
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
FEITE SRR M ()

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

(i) Acquisition of Joint Operations in PRC
(Continued)

(a)

Summary of the acquisitions (Continued)

The goodwill of RMB32.1 million is attributable to
the synergy expected from the integration of the
Group's production and commercial resources in
the joint operations under the PSCs.

Acquisition-related costs of RMBO0.7 million were
charged to general and administrative expense in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended December 31, 2018.

The acquired businesses under the Acquisition of
Joint Operations contributed revenue from
contracts with customers of RMB78.8 million and
loss from continuing operations of RMB26.7
million to the Group during the period from the
acquisition date to December 31, 2018.

If the Acquisition of Joint Operations has occurred
on January 1, 2018, consolidated pro-forma
revenue from contracts with customers and loss
from continuing operations for the year ended
December 31, 2018 would have been RMB100.1
million and RMB21.8 million respectively. These
amounts have been calculated using the joint
operations’ results and adjusting them for the
additional amortisation that would have been
charged assuming the fair value adjustments to
intangible assets had applied from January 1,
2018, together with the consequential tax effects.

38. ESH(E)

(i) WEHERHESEER (F)

(a)

Wi EEER (&)

mEAARKEI21IHET
THAEENAEEREHEE
BEEREMDKER TH
H R4 BT 7R B B9 175 [R5 FE -

WIEHBERAARK07TES
TEEEHEBE_ZT—N\F
T-A=+-BLEFEHNE
e laERNEEERT

BURBREE —_T—\F
TZA=+—Bi &R
REEBWBEROKRAR
AR¥788BE T ENE
RMEEARK267EET
R ELEEE -

(EE G —N\F—HA—H
%EW%%H%%%% #H

—N\F+=-—A=+—
BEFEMERFARES
WAFEERARBERLE
EiEeED R AARE100.1
BELRAREK218 &
Lo BESEEFEHALRKL
BEEGTERN WIRE -2
—N\EFE—A—BYEREE
AR EEFEREESN
T s B E AN ERT AR FEIN
B HETTIE -

MI BERIZR B PR 2 A / 2018 £F3§

307



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Acquisition of Joint Operations in PRC
(Continued)

(b)

Purchase consideration — cash outflow

38. ESH(E)

(i)

W B B Y S E AR R ()

(b) B HE — RER MW

As at
December 31,
i
+=A=+-8
2018
—E-N\F
RMB’000
AR® TR

Outflow of cash paid for acquisition, net of
cash acquired paid, net of cash acquired

Cash consideration

Less: cash balances acquired

WX NFENRSRL, IEREH
Re FRMBSHNIREFE

ReHE

B POt R BV IR & R AR

187,881

187,881

Acquire 51% interests of China Aerospace
Telecommunications (Shenzhen) Limited
(“China Aerospace”)

(a)

Summary of the acquisition

On December 29, 2018, the Group acquired 51%
interests of China Aerospace for a purchase
consideration of approximately RMB21.3 million
from an independent vendor.

Upon completion, a goodwill of RMB7.5 million
arose from the acquisition, attributable to acquired
customer base and the synergy expected from
the integration. None of the goodwill recognised
is expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes.

The following table summarises the fair value of
assets acquired, liabilities assumed at the
acquisition date.
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(ii)

WRE AL R BB S E F T OF
YN (TR B ) 51% #z®

(a)

WisfE S EA

RZZFE—NF+=ZA=+h
H AEBRBINE HK
BTMARBE1 %R I
BYHENABARKE21368
e

WEEKE AR BBEE
NEEBE/ARKISBEET -
BRARKBNEFPRHESRE
HJI P 75 2R &) 169 [ SR B o R
BRI RSN -

TN RR ST EUWE AR
BAWEE  AENEBEN
RAEE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

(ii)

Acquire 51% interests of China Aerospace
Telecommunications (Shenzhen) Limited
(“China Aerospace”) (Continued)

(a)

38. ¥4

(ii) WEMANEBEEFRM R
Y (TR BHEZ 1) 51% Rz ()

B (&)

Summary of the acquisition (Continued) (a) WHEEEEH#GE)
Fair value
AREE
RMB'000
AREFTT
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEED 2,751
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) NEPEE - TR MR (FisEe) 667
Intangible assets (Note 7) mREE (MFE7) 20,435
Inventories 78 3,788
Trade and other receivables JrE 52 B R % B A JE LUK 3,318
Trade and other payables FEASTBR TR N E b FE S 3R (3,747)
Net identifiable assets acquired BENTHREEALE 27,212
Less: non-controlling interests B DR R S (13,334)
Add: goodwill (Note 7) o EE(KEE7) 7,462
Net assets acquired BEBHNFEE 21,340

No revenue and loss were recognised during the
year from the acquisition date to December 31,

2018.

If the acquisition has occurred on January 1, 2018,
consolidated pro-forma revenue from contracts
with customers and loss from continuing
operations for the year ended December 31, 2018
would have been RMB10.2 million and RMB14.5
million respectively. These amounts have been
calculated using the subsidiary’s results and
adjusting them for the additional amortisation that
would have been charged assuming the fair value
adjustments to intangible assets had applied from
January 1, 2018, together with the consequential

tax effects.

BREABHE _T—\F
TZR=1t—B  KFERHE
RBUAFIER o

BREWEBREE T —N\F
—A—B B#HE=Z—N
F+-_A=+—HLFEHN
HEFAREENEHEES
WARFBERKEBEERNESE
DRAEAREI102BE TR
ARE145BETT - 5%%
FARFERATARMNESESE

R URE-Z—N\F— A
—HEEFEENAREE
A EE LA K KB HE A R R
AERT AR RE IMNEE SHE 1T Y

B o
=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

38. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued) 38. ESO(E)

(ii) Acquire 51% interests of China Aerospace (i) WEMAREHBEEFRMOR
Telecommunications (Shenzhen) Limited ) (MM RBHE 1) 51% = (&)
(“China Aerospace”) (Continued)

(b) Purchase consideration — cash outflow (b) WHEEHE — BE&RH

As at
December 31,
i
+=—H=+—H
2018
—E-N\F
RMB’000
ARETT

Outflow of cash to acquire subsidiary, WEFNTINIRSRE « FTEE®

net of cash acquired R FRE
Cash consideration IS B 21,340
Less: cash balances acquired W POt AIIR S 8RR (2,751)
18,589
39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. BBARS

The Group is indirectly controlled by Far East Energy Limited R [E % Far East Energy Limited (JA T~

(“FEEL"), which owns 50.01% of the Company's shares and 378 [FEEL]) f#=#4 - FEELEEA AR

is also the ultimate parent company of the Group. FEEL is a AR 50.01% I B R RSB FL

limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong and its BAA] c FEELA—XRKABBEMAAR
ultimate benefit owners are Mr. Zhang Ruilin, Mr. Zhao BEEQA HERRXRBHRKRHRE

Jiangwei and Ms. Zhao Jiangbo (“Mrs. Zhang”, Mr. Zhang's B EIREERBIITRZT (REEZ

spouse). BeAB - AT RRE [dRKRAL) o

31 O MIE HOLDINGS CORPORATION / ANNUAL REPORT 2018



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group incurred significant transactions and
balances with related parties in the ordinary course of its
business.

(a) Significant transactions with related parties

39. BMEA RS ()
BT B RR AL FAEEIN  ELE

FRRGHREN - AKEREE 5B %
HEBERRHRFERBRE -

(a) EREBLSHNEAXZIIRMT :

are set out below:

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARETTT
Transactions with PSC partners HERIAERBHENRS
Global Oil Corporation (“GOC") IRIKA
— Cash receipts from the PSCs — REERANKERRE
received by the Group on IRERA R UE R FRIR
GOC's behalf 18,188 74,903
— Advances to GOC — BRIRICA BFRIE - (41,319)
— Expenditures for PSCs incurred —BEERIKERREK
on GOC's behalf RIKAHEAMNEEER (3,764) (25,699)
— Deposit paid on GOC's behalf — KRR ABRYMESET
R fRFES - (20)
Riyadh Energy Limited(“Riyadh”) PSRN R (FFES)
— Net receivables under PSC received — JEFIHEBIBBE RO KSR
by Riyadh on the Group's behalf A E B U ELH 8 F 58 15,269 —
— Expenditures for PSCs incurred on — MBESBREERDKER
Group's behalf by Riyadh REANEEMNEEER (14,023) =
PetroChina A
— Sales to PetroChina — ¥ AHNEER 771,499 652,977
— Expenditures for PSCs incurred — REERAKERBREKSP
on PetroChina’s behalf BHAYXNREEER (179,526) (179,909)
Transactions with associates HEREAENTS
— Accrued interest income from — R F PBVRI R E
shareholder's loan to PBV FREE R F S A 27,109 39,536
— Shareholder’s loan to PetroBroad — }eftt ¥ PetroBroad Y% 5
g% - (20,227)
— Payment received from PetroBroad ~ — Y%l PetroBroad &3¢ - 20,227
— Investment in PetroBroad — ¥ PetroBroad M)#% & (3,314) (33,624)
Other transactions Hih X 5
— Issuance of convertible preferred — [@ CCGRF Gastown Limited
shares to CCGRF Gastown Limited TR E BB SR - 889,688
— Standby fee to CCGRF Gastown — JEf CCGRF Gastown Limited
Limited LHE - 35,366
— Dividend for convertible preferred — % f CCGRF Gastown Limited
shares to CCGRF Gastown Limited A s RE SR AR AR B 69,364 =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a)

Significant transactions with related parties (a)
are set out below: (Continued)

39. BMEtL RS ()

HEBEAFNEARZYTRAOT :
2018 2017

—E-N\F —ET—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT ARKBTE

Transactions with Mrs. Zhang IR R A SR K A Y
or entities controlled EBNRS
by Mrs. Zhang

— Purchases of oilfield services* — W E RS *

— Rental of vehicles and — HEMRAETNHEE *

office premises*
— Loan from Mrs. Zhang — RRAEK
— Repayment of loan and — EEREKABREFE

interest of Mrs. Zhang

(117,929) (60,809)
(715) (948)
7,478 16,714
(24,369) =

* The purchase of oilfield services and rental of vehicles and office
premises represented gross amount transacted between the
Group and Mrs. Zhang or entities controlled by Mrs. Zhang.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

39. BEtAL RS (M)

Significant balances with related parties are (b) BEEEARZEARREEIRAT :
set out below:
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FTT ARBTT
Included in “trade and other [ FE U % HL At FE Rk | B

receivables’:

Trade receivables from PSC partner FEWERSKEREMNE SHIE 65,801 79,874
Other receivables from PSC partners  EfhEWE D KA R HFIE 30,594 205,757
Other receivables from Palaeontol B.V  H {th gl Palacontol B.V 318 7,006 112,764
Shareholder loans granted to # ¥ Palacontol B.V &R {55
Palaeontol B.V 879,895 813,731
Other receivables from China E e B KB RE
Aerospace Telecommunications BRARIFIAE
Limited 590 -
Other receivables from companies H b fE U AR Rl B ARIERAR T
controlled by the controlling PERR AR R Il A Al /1B
shareholder of the Company’s
ultimate holding company 1,471 1,88
985,357 1,213,519
2018 2017
—B-NE —E—+F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBT T
Included in ‘trade and other [EAREMESTR] B :
payables”:
Trade payables to companies FEAT SEAN R B S 445 IR 75 12 AR
controlled by the controlling RERIZESIH R BB E 5 5KIE
shareholder of the Company’s
ultimate holding company 67,504 &8, 753
Other payables from Palaeontol B.V H fth & {~f Palaeontol B.V F 18 182 -
Standby fee to CCGRF Gastown &1t CCGRF Gastown
Limited Limited ZHEE - 35,366
Others Hib 699 44
68,385 69,163

MI BERIZR B PR 2 A / 2018 £F3§



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHT I RERKIE ()

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

Significant balances with related parties are
set out below: (Continued)

Other receivables from PSC partners represent
advances to GOC and PetroChina mainly from cash
receipts received by the Group on the behalf of GOC
and expenditures incurred from and for the respective
PSCs by the Group on the behalf of GOC and
PetroChina, respectively.

Trade payables to companies controlled by the
controlling shareholder of the Company’s ultimate
holding company represent payables for oilfield related
services from Jilin Guotai Petroleum Development
Company and its subsidiaries, Songyuan Guotai
Petroleum Technology Service Company and Jilin
Guotai Drilling Engineering Technology Service
Company.

At December 31, 2018, all (2017: all) cash call balances
are interest-free and unsecured, and the balances of
shareholders’ loans are unsecured, carrying nominal
interest rate of ranging from 4.9% to 5.0% per annum
(2017: 4.9% 10 5.0%).
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39. BMEtL RS ()

(b)

BB X5 EARBREEIRMT ¢
(&)

Hip W EmD KA RAERBHR
R RTENAERIAH A A H AR
B FERENARERRIREA
HIEZE A R {0 B AARE A M UE A
FAMBRBEMDKE RRERRA
MR AHABNER -

PN AR R B AR AR BT PR AR R
EHHARNEZRBRRATHE
BRAOHRABEESRAFEEF AR
MR E R ARG AR AR
REMEBFERTRERMRES
BR 7 ]S f ik FE 4 B B 745 ) B A5 35K
I8 o

R-ZE—N\F+-_A=+—H"Ff
B(ZE2E—+F: A)RSEFRRK
HEKFEE B RE - BT E
ZE—tF B BRREREE
IS - REFHEEEH49%
E50%(ZF — £ F:49% =
5.0%) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
S HTERERMI T (B

)

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c)

Loan to related parties

39. BEtAL RS (M)

(c) TEBIER

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ET R AREFTT
Loan to associates: FHESEER
At January 1/recognition date, R—B—RB/EAHRERBEE 813,731 823,217
— Addition — - 20,227
— Repayment — &N (2,680) (20,227)
— Interest charged — FIBUA 27,109 39,536
— Repayment of interest — Y EFIE (80) =
— Exchange gains/(losses) —ERER 41,815 (49,022)
At December 31, R+=—BA=+—H 879,895 813,731

R-F-N\E+-_A=t—HB 'K
SEXRTHECENBRERZE

The shareholders loans to associate as at December 31,
2018 is unsecured, carries interest ranging from 4.9%

t0 5.0% per annum (2017: 4.9% t0 5.0%). EHREF  BEFNEEHERLII%
£H0%(ZF — £ F 1 49% =
5.0%) °
(d) Loan from related parties (d) HREBEASEBER
2018 2017
—E-NE —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T
Loan from related parties T RAEE 5 B
At January 1, W—B—H" 16,758 =
— Addition — 90 6,634 16,714
— Repayment —BE (24,369) -
— Interest charged — N EER 845 44
— Exchange gains —ERER 302 =
At December 31, R+=A=+—8 170 16,758

The loan from related parties as at December 31, 2018
is unsecured, carries interest 8% per annum.

R-ZE—NE+-_A=+—H" =K
EENREB T RSERSERKTE
o BEFFEEEY °
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EHT I RERKIE ()

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(e)

(f)

The Maple Marathon Disposal

On September 24, 2018, the Group has entered into the
Disposal Agreement with Far East Energy for the sale
of its entire 100% equity investment in the Disposal
Group at a consideration of US$250.0 million (equivalent
to approximately RMB1,715.8 million). Far East Energy
is indirectly wholly owned by the controlling shareholder
of the Company, Mr. Zhang Ruilin and it is a related
party of the Group. This transaction is therefore a
related party transaction. The consideration of the
Maple Marathon Disposal was arrived at after arm'’s
length negotiations between the Company and Far East
Energy and is on normal commercial terms with
reference to the consideration paid to the independent
vendors when the Group acquired the Canadian
business in September 2017 (Note 20).

39. BMEtL RS ()

(e)

Maple Marathon H&XE 18

R-ZE—NFEHLA-+MA K&
B B Far East Energy 5] 32 &
#HOUHEAERTT250EET (£
BERHOARE1L7168BE L) °
Far East Energy B3N R AR IR R
RinmLEMEBEZERE  XAL
SEMER T - Al - R P A
Bt 77 22 5 o Maple Marathon H} £
EIFRHE TH A A A A) B Far East
Energy @R FEMBETE @ WBE
TAREBR-_ZE—FENAR R
PSR LB I R E R )
BB RS E (FFFE20) -

Key management compensation: () FEEEBEAEMEITRAOT :
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARBTR
Salaries E 24,701 14,424
Bonuses e 7,462 7,965

Value of share based payment B fexE

— employee services — EERBEE 36,089 4,510
Benefits in-kind H 1@ A 2,361 1,953
70,613 28,852

Bonuses fall due wholly within twelve months after the
end of the reporting period in which management
rendered the related services.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

40. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 40. EEWNAENER (HEFB(AT
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 1% BI) (55 622 F ) 55 383 1R K 12 F
OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES (BEEEANEZER) RAE) (5
ORDINANCE (CAP. 622), COMPANIES 622G E) REMHEE)

(DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ABOUT
BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS) REGULATION (CAP.
622G) AND HK LISTING RULES)

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (a) EERERITEME
Employer's Stock
Salaries Share  contribution appreciation  Awarded
and Discretionary  Housing options  to pension Other rights Shares
Fees allowances  bonuses allowance  expenses  scheme  benefits  granted  expenses Total
£irire
Name of Director EEft? fe HEREE RERS EERR BRESR NEIHX  HUEY RENER  ROEE &3t

RVBOD) RWBOD RMBOOO RVEDD) RVBON RVBOS) RWBOD  RMBOOO  RVEDD) MBI
ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARKTR ARRTR ARRTR ARWTR ARBTR ARETR

For the year ended HZ-E-N\F
December 31, 2018 tZB=t-BLEE
Zhang Rulin* iRt - 3500 3980 366 522 24 457 - 145509 23,358
ZhaoJiang wei FLIE: ] - 3,000 663 214 522 7 404 - 387 5322
Mei Jianping BT 265 - - - - - - (36) - 229
Jeffrey Willard Miller Jeffrey Willard Miller 332 - - - - - - (36) - 296
Guo Yanjun P#E 265 - - - - - - - - 265
Xie Na B - - - - - - - - - -
Jiao Qisen** R 25 - - - - - - - - 5
1,107 6,500 4,643 640 1,044 % 861 (72) 14,896 29,115
Employer's Stock
Salaries Share  contribution appreciation
and  Discretionary Housing options  to pension Other rights
Fees  allowances bonuses allowance  expenses scheme benefits granted Total
. 3 4 ;EWE*%J s |4 | e o
Name of Director EEY ne EeREY  BERE  REIN  BRESR  OEIMR  AnEN  REsER h)
RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARBTT ARETR
For the year ended HEC2-tF
December 31, 2017 TZAT-ALEE
Zhang Ruilin* i - 3,500 4,045 365 651 %4 469 - 9,054
ZhaoJiang wei fiik: ] - 3,000 1,348 m 651 64 374 - 5,708
Mei Jianping BRY 210 - - - - - - (32) 238
Jeffrey Willard Miller Jeffrey Willard Miller 337 = = = = = = (32) 305
Guo Yanjun IEE 20 - - - - - - - 200
Xie Na B - - - - - - - - -
Andrew Sherwood Harper***  Andrew Sherwood Harper*** - 1,705 - - 128 - - - 1,833
Tian Hongtao*** mik - 589 - 13 7,054 20 13 - 7,689
877 8,79 539 649 8,484 108 856 (64) 25,097
* Mr. Zhang Ruilin is also the chief executive officer. * RIGHRTENEEFHITE ©
*x Mr. Jiao Qisen was appointed as a non-executive director with o EHEHGBEER_ZE—N\F—A=-1tN1
effect from January 29, 2018 and resigned with effect from HEZEANTESE RN_Z—hLF
January 16, 2019. —ATRBEHE -
***  Resigned with effect from June 30, 2017. **¥x AT —PEXA=1+HEHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

40. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383
OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES
ORDINANCE (CAP. 622), COMPANIES
(DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ABOUT
BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS) REGULATION (CAP.
622G) AND HK LISTING RULES) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ retirement benefits

The retirement benefits paid to Mr. Zhang Ruilin, during
the year ended December 31, 2018 by a defined benefit
pension plan operated by the group in respect of
Mr.Zhang Ruilin’s services as a director of the company
and its subsidiaries is RMB24,355 (2017: RMB23,550).

The retirement benefits paid to Mr. Zhao Jiangwei,
during the year ended December 31, 2018 by a defined
benefit pension plan operated by the group in respect
of Mr. Zhao Jiangwei's services as a director of the
company and its subsidiaries is RMB71,880 (2017:
RMB64,038).
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40. EBEHNFBZNER (BEB(AH
xHl) (55622 F) £ 383 xR 1 Al
(REESNNZER) R (F
622G &) R EMME) (&)

(b)

ESHRNKEF

HE_Z-—N\F+-—A=t+—HIL
FE - AAEEEENRERER
KetBlRRERCEREIEARR
A REFARESRERS MR EH
SRR REF A AR 24,355
T(ZZE—+tF: AR¥23550
JT) °

B Z—N\F+-_A=+—H1t
FE HAEELENRTRER
AREtBRBEIREEREEARA
AIRETFARESRERS MR E
SRR RER A ARET71,880
T(ZZE—+%F: AR¥64,038
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
EHTERERME (B

41.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note explains the impact of the adoption of IFRS 9
Financial Instruments and IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers on the Group’s financial statements and also
discloses the new accounting policies that have been applied
from January 1, 2018, where they are different to those
applied in prior periods.

As explained in Note 2, the Group has adopted IFRS 9 and
IFRS 15 since January 1, 2018, which led to changes in
accounting policies and impact on the financial statements.

IFRS 15

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 since January 1, 2018 and
elected to apply the modified retrospective approach which
means the cumulative impact of the adoption shall be
recognized in retained earnings as of January 1, 2018 and
that comparatives shall not be restated. The main impact of
IFRS 15 is immaterial to the Group, therefore, the adoption of
IFRS 15 did not have any material impact on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.

IFRS 9

The following tables show the adjustments recognised for
each individual line item. Line items that were not affected by
the changes have not been included. As a result, the sub-
totals and totals disclosed cannot be recalculated from the
numbers provided. The adjustments are explained in more
detail by standard below.

41.

BHBEBE

AHIERRE T RABIR S SR E R E
O [&mT A | MBI HHREERF
1658 [F P A RUWA | SRR BB HHRE
P YWETE-_FT—N\F—A—
BEEmOH ST ER BT HE
MER -

WEtEE2 AT ARER T N\F—
A — B RN BRI 7% 5 R 95
M55 SR ERF A BERNE I I
MEHRRELTE -

BB BTSSR 5 2 RISE 15 5%

AEER T N\F-A-HERAE
FREI G MmEERIE 165% - WERZFERAL
ERTEWE R T - NF—H—
B RE BTN R ERRAERN BT
2 MheBRBFATEET - BRETB
RELEAF 1SRN EBZEH A KB
SATEAXN - HULRA BT HREE
AF 155 T HAKREN A HM B |wK
EEEREATE -

BPR B FE 3RS RIS 95

TREVNTHBERREBNAE - T
XRENHREBTEREER - Ft -
PR R/ NEt AR BOERIBIA T A2
JIMBRFEHAERL - HARARER
XA RERET T EFRNFA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
B HIERERNE (B

41. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 41. BITBEREE (&)
(Continued)

Consolidated statement of December 31,
financial position (extract) 2017 as January 1,
AHIBARE (Fix) originally 2018
presented IFRS 9 Restated

S 3
+-A=+-8 Gl s —E-N\F
[RIa £85I AR 95 —-B—HE#®
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000

ARETT ARBTIL ARBTR

Non-current assets kRBEE
Financial assets at fair value through other JAA% EfE:HE B EEE:H A

comprehensive income (FVOCI) HiizaWaEnemEE - 66,853 66,853
Financial assets at fair value through MR EEFEREEZEA

profit and loss (FVPL) EHEXNEREE = 279 279
Available-for-sale financial assets AHRHESHEE 67,132 (67,132) -
Current assets REBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 111,228 (111,228) -
Financial assets at fair value through WA EEEREEEA

profit and loss (FVPL) HHEENSREE - 111,228 111,228
Total assets REE 11,308,343 - 11,308,343
Equity R
Equity attributable to owners BERAQREENER

of the Company
Other reserves Hit e 47,265 4,848 52,113
Accumulated losses 25168 (1,384,495) (4,848) (1,389,343)
Total equity A (268,461) - (268,461)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

41.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

IFRS 9 replaces the provisions of IAS 39 that relate to the
recognition, classification and measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities, derecognition of financial
instruments, impairment of financial assets and hedge
accounting.

Management has assessed the business model and the
terms relating to the collection of contractual cash flows
applicable to the financial assets held by the Group at the
date of initial application of IFRS 9 (January 1, 2018) and has
classified its financial instruments into the appropriate IFRS 9
categories, which are those to be measured subsequently at
fair value (either through other comprehensive income or
through profit or loss), and those to be measured at
amortised cost. The main effects resulting from this
reclassification are as follows:

41.

S BEREE (F)

BRI HREERNFEIRORTHES
AHERIEIGRANEREEME R AR
MTER - DREE R TAERIE
R eREEREEENSFEEMNA
FARLE °

EIREC N B XA B B 5 & 4 A
FORMBEB(ZE—NF—H—H)F
fET/\aa Elﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ’\]é%%ﬁ’éf%ﬁ’\]éﬁﬁ
EH HA@EIE"*E?:IE%EM‘%?ﬁi‘\
AR THIREREA - BNEEIUAA
BEGE(BEEZHAAHLMEE KRR
BR)NEMEE  RAESKAGEN
TRMEE - GREFHEELENTIEZY
20T -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
F TSR MR (B8)

41. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES . BETBREE (F)
(Continued)
Classification and measurement DENE
Financial assets — January 1, 2018 Available-
tREE - —E-\¥—-A—H for-sale FVPL Fvocl
URARER
NARER FTERHEH
AHEHE FTEEHEE FAHMERS
SHEE FTABR &%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETTT ARETL ARETT

Closing balance at December 31,2017 R=Z—+t&+=-F=1t—-HH

—IAS 39 REAHE — RIBIAS 3958 178,360 - -
Reclassify investments from AL ESREESHBREN
available-for-sale to FVPL ANEEFEEEZHHFAER (111,507) 111,507 =
Reclassify non-trading equities from IR SRR ER AL E
available-for-sale to FVOCI BENBEEUAAEEFEER
ZE AR MR A K (61,768) = 61,768
Reclassify unlisted debt securities # Em R EmEFRAMEHE
from available-for-sale to FVOC] SREEEDEEUAABE
TR EEZ AR MARE N (5,085) - 5,085

Opening balance at January 1,2018 R=Z—/\F—F—BHMEE

—IFRS 9 — BEIFRS 951 E - 111,507 66,853
The impact of these changes on the Group's equity is as ZERPHAEBNERTZENT ¢
follow:

Effect on Effect on Effect on

AFS reserves FVOCl reserve  retained earnings

HIADR (EER

HAfHE BARSIAHR Y25t
THAENTE KRolEnyE BRNTE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETTT ARETT ARETT

Opening balance — IAS 39 HIEREE — RIRIAS 39518 1,716 - (1,384,495)
Reclassify investments from AL ESREESHREN
available-for-sale to FVPL AEEFEBEZEHFNES 4,848 = (4,848)
Reclassify non-trading equities from BIER HIEERREN T HEE
available-for-sale to FVOC| CRHEEEDBEUARER
FTEAEEEH AEthine e (6,564) 6,564 -
Total impact Bye (1,716) 6,564 (4,848)
Opening balance — IFRS 9 HAERE — RBIFRS 9515 - 6,564 (1,389,343)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND

RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Statement of financial position of the Company

DB AR R

42. XATNMBRRRERERE

As at December 31,

R+=-—A=+-—H
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+t5F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREFT
Assets BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment TEE « TR RME 950 1,110
Interests in subsidiaries FARIER 2,852,154 3,032,188
Loans to subsidiaries FFRRIER 354,921 719,172
Available-for-sale financial assets AN ESREE - 5,364
Financial assets at fair value through AR BESEEEEH:TA
other comprehensive income HEiraammemEE 2,227 =
3,210,252 3,757,834
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from associate JE Ui B 8 8 R RIE 168,160 86,184
Prepayments, deposits and AR REE R
other receivables o B IR 574,390 553,664
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESREE - 107,956
Financial assets at fair value AR BEREZSH:A
through profit or loss EHERNTREE 17,755 -
Cash and cash equivalents HeRIREEFEEY 14,381 115,380
774,686 863,184
Total assets EERARE 3,984,938 4,621,018
Equity s
Equity attributable to owners of BEREAGMEE
the Company HRE 2
Share capital f&Ax 1,068,796 1,068,796
Other reserves H 1,456,152 1,378,911
Accumulated losses Z:tE1E (2,480,551) (1,738,410)
Total equity R 44,397 709,297
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND

42. XRFNMBRRRRHEEE

RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (#8)
(Continued)
Statement of financial position of the Company AT B AR R 2R (4B)
(Continued)
As at December 31,
BR+=-—A=+—H
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+tF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREETIT
Liabilities =N
Non-current liabilities FkRBER
Borrowings B 771,401 2,433,826
Provisions, accruals and other liabilities EE - FBREEREMEE 64,838 52,785
836,239 2,486,611
Current liabilities RBEE
Provisions, accruals and other liabilities B FBREEEMEE 240,445 186,592
Current income tax liabilities EHIRSHAE - 53,190
Borrowings Efis 2,549,888 1,185,328
Financial liabilities at fair value through AR EBEFEBEEEEEA
profit or loss Baromas 313,969 =
3,104,302 1,425,110
Total liabilities BERE 3,940,541 3,911,721
Total equity and liabilities EEREEAR 3,984,938 4,621,018

The statement of financial position of the Company was
approved by the Board of Directors on April 23, 2019 and was

signed on its behalf.

Zhang Ruilin
[ ES
Director

EE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 42. RATIMNBBERRARRBEES

RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (#8)
(Continued)
Statement of financial position of the Company ARDB AR TR (F)
(Continued)
(a) Other reserve movement of the Company (a) AQFMEMBEEES
Repurchased Share Available-
shares held Currency based for-sale
by trust Capital translation payment financial
(Note 23) reserve reserve reserves assets Total
Bz ]
EIEE R MRE
(Ki323) BRGE NERERE ROZAERE SREE &t

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR ARETE ARYTT  ARETT  AR%TR

At January 1, 2017 R-E-tF-fA-H (127,287) 1,366,956 47,995 140,444 290 1,428,398
Currency translation differences  SNEHTE =% - - (64,313) - - (64,313)
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ ATt HESRERE - - - - (5,332) (5,332)
Employees stock option scheme  {E 5 Bk iE: 2
—value of employee services  —EERKERE = = = 20,158 = 20,158
— shares transferred to the —EURRBRORETE

Awarded Shares Grantees 9,470 = = (9,470) - -
At December 31, 2017 WZE—+F+-A=1-H (117,817) 1,366,956 (16,318) 151,132 (5,042) 1,378,911

Financial assets

Repurchased at fair value

shares held Currency Share based ~ Available- for-  through other

by trust Capital translation payment sale financial  comprehensive
(Note 23(a)) reserve reserve Reserves assets income Total

NAREEHE

ERER BEAEHA

EERR e Hpseus
(&£ 23(a)) Bxif  NFERE  ROXGER SREE MeREE @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARBTR

At January 1, 2018 H-Z-NE-F-R (117,817) 1,366,956 (16:318) 151,132 (5,042) - 1378911
Change in accounting policy SHRRNEE - - - - 5,042 206 5,48
At January 1,2018 R=E-N§-E-H (117,817) 1,366,956 (16,318) 151,132 - 206 1,384,159
Currency translation differences NEREER - - 17,250 - - - 17,250
— Employees stock option scheme ~ — BB B2
— Value of employee services —EERBEE - - - 54,743 - - 54,743
— Shares transferred to the —BHLRRERNOH
Awarded Shares Grantees B¥& 2784 - - (27,841) - - -
At December 31, 2018 R-B-NE+-ZA=t-R (89,976) 1,366,956 932 178,034 - 206 1,456,152
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B BEHRRNE (E)

43. RE-PRESENTATION OF COMPARATIVE
FIGURES

As a result of the impact of the matters as disclosed in Note
2.1.2 and Note 2.1.3, prior year financial statements had to be
re-presented. The following tables show the adjustments
recognised for each individual line item. Line items that were
not affected by the change have not been included. As a
result, the sub-totals and totals disclosed cannot be
recalculated from the numbers provided. The impact on the
current period is not disclosed.

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

43. LREFHNEHZ5I

NPEE2.1.2F02.1 3P EE IR Z -
LRI FEMBSRERBETERZY - T
MERETR T HABREREE N
REBERZIHENHKERIE - At
PR B 10 /Nt DA B2 48 51 BT BE A BT 51 R
NBEEFTEEE - EF25E A
HIFERTIE -

BftERERER

For the year ended December 31, 2017
HE_Z—tF+-A=t+—HLtEFE
Re-presentation

As previously

presented adjustments Re-presented
AT BHESAE EiEl
Note 2.1.2 Note 2.1.3
ME212  ME213
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AREFTT ARETT AR%ET:
Continuing operations BERE
Revenue g 1,125,982 (468,617 = 657,365
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ¥ - #73 [# i8 (489,863) 139,829 - (350,034)
Exploration and evaluation expense WELTEEERBER (10,737) 10,737 - -
Taxes other than income taxes B (FTERBRIN (14,214) - - (14,214)
Employee benefit expense 8 T ipk K (206,510) 85,320 = (121,190)
Purchases, services and other B REREMERRA
direct costs (300,435) 202,037 - (98,398)
Distribution expense HEXH (55,689) 38,634 = (17,055)
General and administrative expense ERER (171,017) 66,867 - (104,150)
Net impairment losses on SREERERK
financial assets - = (728,154) (728,154)
Impairment charges BERERK (35,524) = - (35,524)
Other (losses)/gains, net Hith (BR)AF, FE (652,517) (53,521) 728,154 22,116
Finance income BBRA 49,248 (1,263) - 47,985
Finance costs NBER (187,997) 149,707 - (38,290)
Share of losses of investments in SEBMECERENERNE
associates (63,023) - - (63,023)
Loss before income tax BRETEHAIER (1,012,296) 169,730 = (842,566)
Income tax expense FEHER (87,180) (18,305) - (105,485)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI RERME (E)

43. RE-PRESENTATION OF COMPARATIVE

FIGURES (Continued)

43. LBBFHNEHZ5 (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2017
HE-_Z—tF+-A=t+—HLFE

As previously Re-presentation
presented adjustments Re-presented
A2 R IFEES EXiEL]

Note 2.1.2 Note 2.1.3

ME212  ME213
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR

Loss for the year from continuing KERECEHEER
operations (1,099,476) 151,425 - (948,051)
Discontinued operations RIERE
Loss for the period from discontinued AN 48 | F & & {5 1R
operations = (151,425) = (151,425)
Loss for the year rEEE (1,099,476) - - (1,099,476)
Basic loss per share EXBREE
— Continuing operations —REgE (0.39) 0.05 - (0.34)
— Discontinued operations — e - (0.05) - (0.05)
(0.39) = = (0.39)
Diluted loss per share RESREE
— Continuing operations —RELe (0.39) 0.05 = (0.34)
— Discontinued operations — R e - (0.05) - (0.05)
(0.39) = = (0.39)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR M AT ()

44. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group had the following events
occurred since the end of the reporting period:

(@) The terms of the Convertible Bonds were amended on
January 22, 2019 and February 27, 2019 as the Public
Notes whereby the conversion rights to the Company's
shares were cancelled; and the related exercise date of
the Put Option for redemption was changed from
January 26, 2019 to any date on or after March 15,
2019 until maturity (Note 2.1.1(b), 13).

(b)  On March 1, 2019 the Company announced the
exchange offer to the holders of the 2019 Notes to
exchange the existing notes, together with the interests
payable on maturity of US$11.2 million, for a new
package of Senior Notes and cash payment with a later
maturity date. The Exchange Offer expired on April 10,
2019 and noteholders representing approximately 84 %
of the total principal amount outstanding at December
31, 2018 accepted the Exchange Offer. In accordance
with the related terms and conditions, the Company
issued new Senior Notes in the principal amount of
US$248.4 million bearing annual interest at 13.750%
due on April 12, 2022 and made cash payment of
approximately US$26.1 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB183.1 million) to these holders on
April 15, 2019 and the corresponding 2019 Notes were
cancelled accordingly. The Company will settle the
remaining 2019 Notes with principal plus accrued
interest totalling US$52.6 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB369.0 million) upon maturity on April
25, 2019 (Note 2.1.1(a), 27(a)).

(c) To fund the Exchange Offer and repayment of the
remaining 2019 Notes upon maturity as mentioned in (b)
above, the Company issued Private Notes (Note
2.1.1(a)) totaling US$68 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB477.4 million) on April 12, 2019. The
Private Notes are redeemable on April 12, 2020, but are
subject to mandatory early redemption upon the
repayment of all or part of the Public Notes by the
Group (Note 2.1.1(a), 13).
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